THE DEPUTY SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTOM. O C. 10120

December 13, 1999

Mr. E. Joseph Hillings

Vice President and General Manager
Federal Government Affairs

Enron Corporation

1775 Eye Strect, NW, Suile 800
Washington, DC 20006-4607

Dear Joe.

Thanks for your kind remarks about my speech before U.S. Alhance for
Trade Expansion. [am pleased o enclose a copy as you requested. | also
appreciate receiving the Energy Services Coalition Introductory Packet. 1
will share it with my colleagues here at Treasury, and will let you know if
we have any comments.

1 hope to see you fgAln S00N.

Sincerely,

Siuart BE. Eizensiat

B vailas!

00100000000193



Page l of 2

Bieger, Peter

From: Sharer, James

Sant: Wednesday, October 31, 2001 3:19 PM

Ta: Kemner, Francine, Biager, Peler

Subject: FW: Oct 31 Noon Report - & moming of surprises,, batter-lhan-expecied dala but the curve flatlens

~---Qriginal Massage-----
From: Cetina, Jill

Sent: Wednesday, ODctober 31, 2001 1:02 PM
To: _DL_Market Group; Andrew Sacher; ClayLowery; Enic Otto; Griffiths; Hoffman;
Meglundsager; Paul Reid; PMalmgren; Wayne

Subject: Oct 31 Noon Report — A morming of surprises,, better-than-expected data but the
curve flattens

[(B)(5)]
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
OFFICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS

Embargoed until 10:00 AM Contact Betsy Holahan
COctober 31, 2001 it 202-622-2960.

UNDER SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY FOR DOMESTIC FINANCE
PETER R. FISHER
REMARKS AT THE NOVEMBER 2001 QUARTERLY REFUNDING

As a consequence of the further weakening of the economy and the increased
federal outlays that have occurred since the attacks of September 117, the near-term
financing reguirements of the federal government are larger than we anticipated just three
months ago at our last quarterly refunding in August. In this setting, the management of
the Treasury’s marketable debt needs 1o anticipate the possibility of a unified budger
deficit for this fiscal year and, perhaps, the following fiscal year as well. However, even
1l this happens, we expect that the federal government will return to surpluses in the
cOming years,

With this outlook in mind, today we are announcing:

= The terms of the November reflunding, including a new 5-vear note in the amotumnt
of 516 billion and a reopening of the 5 percent 10-year note issued in August
2001 in the amount of 57 billion; and that

»  We are adjusting the debt buyback program as follows:
o We will continue 1o conduct buybacks for the remainder of this calendar year;
o We will make no buvbacks in January 2002; and
* Beginning in February 2002, we will announce at our quarterly refundings the

amount and timing of any buyvback operations for the subsequent three=monih
period; and lnally that
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s We are suspending issuance of the 30-year bond: there will be no auction of 30-
year securities in February 2002 and we plan no further auctions of either 30-year
nominal or inflation-adjusted bonds.

Recent Changes in the Fiscal Outlook

Debt issuance over the past several yvears has been structured in an environment of
large budget surpluses. However, the fiscal environment has changed substantially over
the past few months due to the slowdown in economic activity and to the federal
povernment's prompt response to the attacks of September | 1" The Treasury’s debt
management has adjusted already, and will continue to adjust, as we accommaodate the
federal government’s increased financing needs during this period. But our expectation
15 that these heightened financing requirements will prove short-lived, as the economy
eventually strengthens, and as the pressures for increased federal outlays stemming from
the attacks of September 11" subside.

Suspension of Thirty-Year Borrowing

The debt management strategy of the Treasury has been o strive to be regular and
predictable in the issuance of debt while minimizing borrowing costs over many years
and interest rate cycles. The Treasury does not try to outsmart the market at any one
mament or to be a “market timer™ with respect to any particular shape of the vield curve,
However, debt management necessanly involves judgments about the size and duration
of the federal povernment’s borrowing needs. This compels us to focus on likely
borowing needs over the coming vears but we also take into account the likely
conscquences of unlikely oulcomes.

We do not need the 30-vear bond 10 meet the government's current financing
needs, nor those that we expect 10 face in coming years. Looking beyond the next few
yecars, as | already obscrved, we believe that the likely outcome is that the federal
government’s fiscal position will improve after the temporary setback that we are now
EXperiencing.

There arc two less likely outcomes that we have also considered.

First, it is possible that the federal government will retum to significant and
sustained budget surpluses even more quickly than we now expect. In this event,
maintaining current issuance levels of 30-year bonds would be unnecessary and
EXpensivie to taxpayers.

Second, we face the possibility that sustained surpluses do not matenaliece as
prompily as we now expect. 10 later in this decade it tums out that 30-yvear borrowing is
necessary 10 meet the government’s financing needs, it is still likely that our decision to
suspend 30-wear borrowing at this time will have saved the taxpayers money. In addition,
the remtroduction of the 30-vear bomd, al some point in the future, iF necessary, would
likely be costless to the Treasury.
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The 30-year bond no longer maintains a position of significance in the financial
markets, Its role and its liguidity have been significantly impaired by the substantial
reduction of issuance that has occurred over the last decade. But the markets have
functicned smoothly during this period while both activity and attention have shifted to
our 10-year offerings.

As long as we have borrowing requirements to finance, the Treasury will seck 1o
muaintgin the hquidity and depth of the instruments we issue as a means of achieving the
lowest cost of borrowing for the taxpayer over time. Al this time, the best means for us
to do this is to suspend issuance of the 30-year bond and concentrate our borrowing needs
on our other Instruments.

Adjustment of the buyback program

In response to the altered budget outlook for this fiscal year, we are also making
adjustments in our buyback program. Beginning in February 2002, our decisions on
whether to conduct buvback operations, and on the amount and timing of any purchases,
will be made at the time of our regular quarterly refunding announcements and will be
based upon three factors:

» first, our projections of the federal government's annual, unified surplus or
deficil position;

» second, our projections of that three-month period’s cash pesition; and,
» third, our analysis of how best to minimize borrowing costs over lime.

In making the transition 1o these new procedures, our buyback operations for the
remainder of this calendar year will continue in line with our prior announcements. In
August we stated that we would be purchasing approximately 5% billion during the fourth
calendar quarter. So far we have purchased 52.5 billion and the remaining $6.5 billion
will be purchased in November and December. Duc to the holidays in November and
December, however, the timing of our specific announcements will be altered from recent
practice. We will make announcements of the specific amounts and maturities of our
purchases an November 14 and 28 and on December 12 and 19 for operations fo take
place on the following day.

We will make no buyback purchases in January 2002, Beginning with our
February 2002 quarterly refunding, we will include the details of any buyback operations
to be conducted in the subsequent three months in our regular refunding announcements.

In light of the information that we now have, market participants should
understand that there are likely to be periods in which we do not conduct buyback
operations and that there are likely to be other peniods in which we do conduct such
operations, consistent with the ebb and Mow ol our cyclical cash position. Buf the
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presence or absence of these operations will be clearly announced, in advance, as part of
our refunding process.

Terms of the November Refunding
I will now turn 1o the terms of the November Refunding. We are offering
523 billion of notes to refund approximately $21.6 billion of privately held notes and
bonds maturing on November 15, raising approximately $1.4 billion. The sccuritics arc:
1. A new S-year nole in the amount of $16 billion, maturing November 15, 2006.
2. A re-opening of the 5% 10-year note issued in August 2001 and previously
reopened in October 2001, maturing August 15, 2011, in the amount of
57 billion,
These sccurities will be auctioned on a yicld basis at 1:00 p.m. eastern time on
Tuesday, November 6, and Wednesday, November 7, respectively. The balance of our
financing requirements will be met through 2-year note and bill offerings.

As announced on Monday, we estimate that we will have a 335 billion cash
balance on December 31 and a $30 billion cash balance on March 31,

Our next quarterly refumnding announcement will take place on Wednesday,
January 31, 2002.
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Constantine, Eleni

From: Conatanting, Elen
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2001 1:48 PM
Ta: Paulus, Michaal, Mclnemay, Roberia
Subject: RE: Enron Meating Request
({=HEH
——-Orignal Message—
Erom: Pauhe, Michas
Sonk Thursdsy, March 15, 30 603 P
To: HicEnamey, Roberta; Constanting, Elend
Subject: Fi: Ennon Meeting Riequest
[(B)(5)]
From: B, DA
Sent: Thursdey, Maech 15, 3001 5:55 PM
Ta: Fisheer, Petér; Paohos, Michasl: Careton, Bomman
L= = Gioss, laed
Subject: RE: Enron Mosting Request
[(B){5)]
----- Ceiginal Mesrage--

Fram:  Fisher, Pofer

Samt:  Thursmy, Baerh IS, 2001 531 P

Ta: Paius, Michiagl; Bt Ding; Larkeipn, Momman
Cet Grogs, lared

Subject: RE: Bwon Mesting Request

| also see no raason to object.

——-Original Mg
From: Pauks, Michad

Sent: Thersday, March 15, 2001 5:27 PH
To: Ellis, [ina; Fisher, Poter: Carlaton, Nosman

Ce: Gross, Jared

Suhject: Errnn Mg Request

Jeff Skiling, President and CED of Enron has requested a meating with the Secraefary for Aprl 510 descuss tha

West Coas! energy crisis. | see no reason to objecl. Thoughts?
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MOSLG-1955 16143 EnROr [NTERNATICMAL 202 I3 717 PLR2AT
David W, Shields
Dhrwcfar
Canbbean Region

PO Bex 1188

Hpuptom, TK T7281-1108
TLi-§pi-i5T

Far M 3-546.7T68
Darad Sl d oifierunom 2am

%ﬂ Enron Caribbean Bagin

MWavemnber [0, 1999

His Excellency

Dr. Leonel Fernindez

President of the Dominican Republic
Mational Palace

Santo Domingo, D.R.

Hanarable Mr, President:

The purpose of this letter is 1o explain to you the precarious financial situztion in 1_.:.1'}1.1-:11-
Smith Enron Cogeneration, Lud. #*SECLP™) finds itself and the causes rthat have motivated
SECLP 1o send a shutdown netice to CDE, in conformity with our PPA Contract. For Earon,
it has heen a difficult decision since we understand the tenucus nature of an incipient
capitalization process and your personal commitment lo making such a vital reform of the
electrical sector successful.

However, SECLP and Enron, as its largest sharcholder, have contributed substantally 1 help
sustain the energy production in the last five months since June without receiving any
payments from CDE. Current debt arrears have reached an unprecedented and unsustainable
level of USS$ 38 million. SECLP is in an extreme situation with no working capital that would
allow it te continue to generate. Among the more pressing obligations are in past due fuel
paymzets Lo its supplier of USS 34 million, a forthcoming payment to its creditor pool of
banks in early December of USS 13 millien, plus the normal eperational expenses to run the
plant. Al present, SECLP has lost its credit with its fuel supplier, despite Enron's eredit
support unt:l payment 15 received.

We tmust Your Excellency understands that Enron has made all of the necessary efforts to
develop a pesitive and supportive relationship with the CDE and the Government. [n effect,
during 1998 and 1999, SECLP and CDE successfully renegotiated the PPA Contract
providing improved terms to the Dominican Republic, temmnated in good faith the arbitrage
litigation and collsborated jointly to better our nonnal working relationship.

The importance of these aforementioned successes is further supported by Enron's
development of new businesses in your country. Enron has demonstated its faith m the
future of the Dominican Republic and its ecoromy, by participaring as the lead investor in the
Haina Consemium. Ons other business opportunity currently bemng developed is a LNG
terminal and gas distribution system that would significantly reducs the cost of energy supply

Endless possibilities.™
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in the Dominican Republic. All this has been made possible by the creaton of a proper
climate for new investments based on political stability and cconomic growth. These
encouraging developments in the investment profile of the Dominican Republic can only be
adversely affected by the prevailing erisis that affects all generators in the system.

Qur company understands that your staff is searching for several mechanisms to provide the
IPP"s with payments for all the cutstanding debts. We urge Your Excellency to direct yowr
staff to immediately implement one of these available mechanisms. SECLP also respectfully
requests you to instruct the CDE to comply with the Definirive Agresment by providing the
Distnbution Companies orders to pay into the Escrow Account all monies due to CDE. The
Escrow Account is now operational, but as late as Monday, the CDE mformed a group of
IFP's that CDE does not intend to comply with the Delinitive Agreement during the
Transition Period.

We are committed to contnue to help CDE and your Govemment with the successful
Transition to a new electrical sector, but are in dire need of your attenticn to the payment issuc
and the negative effects on generation. Earon is more than willing to contribute our human
resources to analyze the cash flows needs of the system, as well as any other associated
technical issues. Please count on our continued assistance in the search for creative solutions
that will promote the success of the capitalization reform.

With the hope that you understand our necds and immediate pressures, we remain at your
services,

Yours Truly,

Lo . St
David Shislds
Senior Vice President

cc: Temistocles Montas
Alsjandrinag German
Tonmy Iza Conde
Rhadames Segura
Marcos Cochon

TOTEL P23
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David W. Shields
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"' Enron Caribbean Basin
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November 10, 1959

His Excellency

Dr. Leonel Fersindez

President of the Dominican Republic
Wational Palace

Santo Domingo, D.R.

Eonorable Mr. President:

The purpose of this letter is 1o explain to you the precarious financial situation in which
Smith Enron Cogeneration, Lid. ("SECLP") fnds itself and the causes that have monvated
SECLP 1o send a shutdewn netice to CDE, in confarmity with our PPA Contract. For Enron,
it has been a difficult decision since we understand the tenuous nature of an incipient
capitalization process and your personal commitment to making such a vital reform of the
elecmical sector successful.

Hawever, SECLP and Enron, as its largest sharcholder, have contributed substantially 1o help
sustain the energy production in the last five months since June without receiving any
payments from CDE. Current debt arrears have reached an unprecedented and unsustainable
level of USS 28 million. SECLP is in an extreme situation with no working capital that would
allow it to continue to gencrate. Among the more pressing obligations are in past due fuel
payments 1o its supplier of USS 34 million, a forthcoming payment 1o its creditor poal of
banks in early Decernber of USS 13 millien, plus the nermal operational expenses to run the
plant. At present, SECLP has lost its credit with its fuel supplier, despite Enron’s credit
support until payment 15 received.

We trust Your Excellency understands that Enron has made all of the necessary efforts to
develop a pesitive and suppartive relationship with the CDE and the Government. In effest,
dunng 1998 and 1999, SECLP and CDE successfully renegotiated the PPA Contract
providing improved teyms to the Dominican Republic, teminated in good faith the arbitrage
litigation and collaborated jomtly to better our normal working relationghip.

The importance of these aforementioned successcs is further supperied by Enren's
development of new businesses in your country. Enren has demenswated its faith in the
fiture of the Dominican Renublic and its ecoromy, by participaring as the lead investor in Lhe
Haina Consertivm. Ons other business oppormunity currently beng developed is a LNG
terminal and gas distibution system that would significantly reduce the cost of energy supply

Endless possibilities.™
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in the Dominican Republic. All this has been made possible by the creation of a proper
climate for new investments based on political stability and economic growth. These
eptouraging developments in the investrment profile of the Dominican Republic can oaly be
adversely affected by the prevailing erisis that affects all generators in the system.

Our company understands that your staff is searching for several mechanisms to provide the
IPP"s with payments for all the outstanding debts. We urge Your Excellency to direct your
staff to immediately implement one of these available mechanisms. SECLP also respectfully
requests You o instruct the CDE to comply with the Definitive Agrsement by providing the
Distnbution Companies orders to pay into the Escrow Account all monies due to CDE. The
Escrow Acgcount is now operational, but as late as Monday, the CDE informed a group of
IFP's that CDE does cot intend to comply with the Definitive Agreement during the
Transition Period.

We are committed to contnue to help CDE and your Govemment with the successful
ransition to a new clecmical sector, but are in dire need of your aftention to the payment issuc
and the negative sffects an generation. Earon is more than willing to contribute our human
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
services.

Yours Truly,

IQ-J;QQ W, g‘:uﬂh

David Shislds
Senior Vice President

¢c:  Temistocles Montas
Alsjandrina German
Tony Isa Conde
Rhadames Segura
Mareos Cochon

TOTAL P.23
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EnEIhardi Joe

—
From: davnews@woridbank org
Sent: Fricay, April 06, 2000 10:471 AM
To: Devatopmeant Mews
Subject: Press Review Friday, Aprl G, 2001

This summary is prepared by the External Affairs Department of the World Bank.
All material is taken directly from published and copyright wire service staries
and newspaper articles.

For more news go to hotp://www,worldbank.org/developaentnews
To subscribe go to hittp: S/ www.worldbank.org/subscripticns)

Hiadllntl for Friday,., April &, 2001:
WORLD BANE DISCUSSING SUPFORT FOR TURKEY: LINM.
- UM HAMDS ARREST WARRANT POR MILOSEVIC TO BELGRADE.
= AIDS DRUG PRICES CUT FOR POOREST COUNTRIES AFTER ANMAK MEETS FIRMS.
- HABILA POSTERES DIFLOMATIC DRIVE TD EXND DR COMED WAR.
- C0STR RICA PROPOSEE T0 PARDOH SOME MICAZAGUM DEBT.
Alss in this adition: MALAYSIA SUBMITS ALTERMATIVE TO IMF ROLE IM ASEAM SWAP
PI..IH ALDE GIVES SIERRAR LESMNE 512,92 MLY PFOST-WAR AID,

WORLD BANE DISCUSSING SUPPORT FOR TUREEY: LINM.

Korld Bank Vice President for Eastern Burope and Central Asia Johannes Linn said
today the Bank was ready to support Turkey in implementing a new poet-crisias
economic program but was still discussing the exact amount of finmancial aupport,
Reuters reports. "Ab this point we do not believe it is necessary teo go beyond
the £5 billion that has boen agreed [n the past,” Linn sald following a meeting
with Prime Minister Bdlent Ecevit in Ankara. However, the Bank would czy to
eneure that any financial support could be "properly structured" and available
for use in a timely fashion. he said.

Turkish Economy Minister Xemal Dervis said earlier this week he hoped to
complete a new eccnomic preogram by the end of next week, nobes Routers in a
BEpATALE Teport.

Meanwhile, reports the Wall Street Jourmal Europe, angry demconstrations spread
yesterday to five towns in Turkey with shouts for the government to resign
because of price increases, esccnomic stagnation, job losses and Ecevit's
handling of the six-week-old econcmic crisis. Some 200 demonsbiralors waere
detained after a number of police and protesters were hurt inm clashes in the
congervative central city of Konya. Turkey's president called for calm, while
cppoaition leaders tried to cateh the wind of protest, says the stery.

One step forward was a law liberalizing the sugar market and sugar
beet-procesaing industry that was paseed on Wednesday, says the story, It is
the first of 1% legal reforms Turkey says it needs to snact to win new backing
from the IMF, Dervis, notes the story, starcé talks with Fund officials thism
weekend cn a leteer of incent teward a new program te replace the disinflation
program abandoned on Pebruary 22. He has sald the new zeform program will be
announced next week. Any IMF decision would be made at a late-April bao

ard

mest g,
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The Financial Times {p.2} also reports, noting that a Western diplomar said che
government's recent progress in pushing through some of the 15 emergency
econcmic reform laws scught by Dervis should create a more "receptive atmosphere
for discussion additional funding within and cuteide the IMF.®

Uk HANDS ARAEST WARRANT FOR MILOSEVIC TO BELGRADE.

Officials from the UN war crimes tribunal yescerday formally presentced Yugoslav
authorities with an arrest warrant [or Miloeevic, reports the Financial Times
{p-3}. Arriving in Belgrade, the officiala cautionsed chat the tribunal had
primacy over domestic proceedings. “Transfer la a non-negotiable obligation and
mugt happen immediately,"” said Jean-Jacgues Jorie, pelicical advisor te the
chief prosecutor.

The wvisit by tribunal officers came amid signe that the US and ite Burcpean
allies have poftened thelr resistance to Yugoslaw demands to try Milosewic in
Belgrade for offences allegedly committed against his own people. On Monday, EU
foreign ministers are expected to issue a atatement that avelds making Fucure
aid eo Belgrade conditional on the extradition of Miloeewvie.

“We will, however, contimue to ingist to the authorities in Belgrade that we
wiﬂ} Lo see Mileogsevie end up in The Hague," & senior EU official is gquoted as
gaying.

The EBEuropesan Commission is set to give the go-ahead to 5133 millionm of
agsistance to Sexbia in the coming weeks as part of a larger aid package chias
year. However, it has not yet been decided when the remaining funds will be
released. An internaticnal doncrs confersnce planned for later this year eould
be used ag leverage,

AIDS DRUG PRICES CUT FOR POOREST COUNTRIES AFTER ANMAN MEETS FIRMS.

The UN Secretary-Gongral Kefl Annan won agreemont f£rom six major drug companiea
yeaterday to keep cutting prices of AIDS creatments for the world's pocrest
paticns, reports the Independent (UK, p.l2). *“The companies have agreed co
continue and acoelerate reducing prices substancially, with a special emphas=is
on the least developed countries," Annan sald after meating officinlas of the
companiss in Amaterdam,

The firma had alsa agreed *to continue to offer affordable medicines to orther
develpping countries, on a country-by-country bBasis,* he added, “The way we
have dealt with the needs of the developing world in recent years is simply not

adequate.”

W officiale sald Annan could not divulge financial devails of the agreements
Bacauss the companies weare worried about accusabions of anti-trust vioslations.
Annan had met senior executives of Pfizer, GlaxoSmithKline, Abbott,

Bristol-Myers Squibb, Hoffman-Laroche and Boehringer Ingelheim. Merck, which

had participated in the meeting last year, was said to have been invited to join
the new program but declinsd.

Anman said the cospanies' new commitments furthered the progréss they had mads
in reducing prices since last May, when flve drug companies signed a joinc
statement of intent with the UN. The agressant reached yesterday "repressncse a
contribution te the global responase to the spideaic, going much further than any
af us could have predicced 12 months ago,.® Annan said.

Hoting chat more than 40 pharmaceutical firms are taking the South African
government to court over its plans to promcte the import or local manufacture of
gepneric AIDS drugs, the story gquotes Annan as saying, "Intellectual property im

2
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ey to bringing forward new medicines, vaccines and diagnostice urgently nesdsd
for the health of world's pooreat people.®

Health experts from arcund the world are preparing to discuss drugs for the poor
at a gathering in Norway next weekend jointly orgamized by the WTO and the WHO,
the story notes.

The Los hngeles Times [(p. A4l and the Wall Streest Journal (p. A2} report tche
same story, adding that Merck declined to attend the meeting, citing concerns
abopt US antitrust laws, but the company has offered a 30% price cukts for two of
its RIDS drugs in Africa. The Wall Street Jourmal also adde that the six drug
ccmpanies won a cruclal concession becavse Annan promised that rthe UN won't join
the pscalacing crusade o strip the industry of the patentse that are its
lifeblood.

Mearnwhile, researchere the US and India are embarking on a bold experisent to
see Lf reasonably priced AIDS vaccines can be tested and manufactured in the
developing world without vioclating patents in the developed world, notes the
Wall Ecrest Journal in a separate areticle (p. B1)]. The nonprofic Internaticnal
ALDE Vaccine lnitiative, or IAVI, 1B negotiatimg &4 deal that would let an Indian
drug company use patented vaccine-making technology developed by the emall
American bictechnology £irm Therion Biclogics Ing,

In a related development, the US Senate agreed last nigh that the Unized States
should double current spending an the global battle against HIV/AIDS to more
than 51 billion within the next two years, the Washington Post [p. A6l reports.
In an amgndment to the Sepate's nonbonding budget blueprint passed by voice
veto, lavmakers added 5200 millien in fiscal 2002 and an additicnal 2500 milliean
the following year. This year's budger for internaticnal AIDS programa ia about
5460 million, three-quarters of which ls dispensed through the Agency for
International Development. Sscrecary of Starte Colin L. Powell has asked for a 10
percent increase in the department's global AIDS accounts.

EASILA FOSTERS DIPLOMATIC DREIVE TO ENMD DR COMGO WAR.

HeWw President Joseph Kabila of the Democratic Republic of Congo (DRCH arrived in
Germany yesterday to promote diplomacic efforcs to end a two-year civil war thac
has sucked in the armies of six neighboring states and devastated an already
fragile economy, reports the Financial Times (p.%}. "It is high time the regiecn
an a whole benefits from peace and is not imvolved in stcvpid wars,.” he is guoted
as saying.

Just hours before, notes the story, Kabila had dismissed his encire cabinec.
Congolese officials way a new team L8 likely to bs appeinved within a week,
although the president made no commitment to include opposition forces. "The
government [tha late President Laurent Kabila]l was leading is considered to have
been not operational,* Kabila said,

The new president pledged an audit of state companies, regional administraticns
and government ministries, saying donors had offered to support the procesa.
“We have & body chat will do ethak, but we also have contacts with the IMP and
the World Baak, who will give us technical assistance,.” he said.

Hestern governteénts have been anxious to show support for the new president,
epnccuraging hia efforts to revive a peace process that had flagged cnder
Habila's late father, notes the story. This week, Zimbabwe, which with Angola
and Namibia backs the Congolese government, pulled the first 100 of its
estimated soldiers out of Congo as part of a UWN-brokered dissngagement procesa,
Rwanda and Uganda, which backs rebels opposed to Kabila, have alsc begun to
disangacge.

The UN mission in Congo saya it is broadly satisfied that most parcies in the
3
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conflict have complied with an agreement to withdraw 15 kilomecers From
fronctline positiona.

COSTA RICA PROPOSES TO PARDON SOME NICARAGUA DEBT.

Costa Rica's government on Thursday presented a plan co pardon Nicaragua of
around 40 percent of the 5540 million that it owes it, Reuters reports an
official from the president's office said on Thursday. According to the
proposal, Costa Hica would pardon Micaragua of some 40 percent of itce debe
provided that industrialized naticns lent or donated the remaining 60 percent of
the maney to enable it to pay Costa Rica.

President Miguel Angel Eodriguez said the plan was a necessary measure to enable
Coela Rica to recoup At least pome of che total, recogniring that Micaragua was
unlikely to afford to pay back the full sum of its debt, the story says.

Hicaragua has received debt relief from the World Bank and IMF under the Heavily
Indebted Poor Countries Initiative, aimed at eliminating debr in the world's
poorest nations.

Also in this edition: MALAYSIA SUBMITS ALTERWATIVE TO IMF ROLE IN ASEAN SWAP
FLAN. AfDE GIVES SIERRA LEOHE $12.82 MLN POST-WAR AID,

MALAYSIA SUBMITE ALTERKATIVE T0 IMF ROLE [N ASEAN SWAP PLAN. Malaysia yestuzday
proposed an alternative mechanism to prevent any IMF involvement in a Southeast
ABlan currency swWap plan aimed at averting future financial crises, reports AFP.
But senior finance ministry officials from che Asssciation of Scutheast Asian
Hationa [(ASEAN] maid no agreement has been reached on the issue in preparatory
meet Ligs .

Samsudin Hitam, secretary genefal of the Malaysian treasury who chaired the
meeting, told reporcers an alternative surveillance mechanism was put forward
and debated. Mowever, he declined to give decails.

Malaysia opposes any role for the IMF in the planm kneowr as the Chiang Mai
initiacive, notes the atery. This aims to link the international reserves of
the 10 ASEAN nations with those from China, Japan and South Korea, and for Japan
o provide greater resources in future currency crises.

ASEAN [ilnance miniscry and central bank officials were holding talks before a
two-day ministerial meeting that begins tomorrow, Officials from China, Japan

and Socuth Korea are not taking part in the current talks but will join their
ASEAN counterparts on Sunday.

Sathit Limpongpan, director general of fiscal policy in Thailand's Ffinance
minigtry, told reporters that thers were various views on the IMF role but
"everyone agreed that there should be an ASERN consensus, The bottom line is
that we want o achieve the bilateral swap arrangement but in any international

ArFangemant, we need a compromise, we need to negotiate with the octher three
countriea.”

AfDB CIVES SIERRA LECNE 512.%2 MLM POST-WAR AID. The African Development Bank
said cn Thursday 1te soft-loan arm was lending Sierra Lecne 512,52 million te
help fund ecopomic recovery after a devasctating civil war, Reuters reports.

The AfDBE said it had joined the World Bank and the International Monstary Pund

in backing the government's national recovery program which focuses on restoring

security, stabilizing the sconomy and improving governance. A ceasefire has held

in the West African country since Fovember and United Wacions peacekecpera have
4
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recently begun to deploy in rebel-contreolled areas. Donors are tentatively
Ipcking to help beyond existing humanitarian pregrams

The IMF said in February that it could previde additional peost-conflicc

aggistance and some directors felt a full Poverty Reduction and Crowth Pasilicy
might be agreed by the middle of this year, says the story.

BRAZIL SCRAMBLES FOR HORE ENERGY. Brazilians are hoping for at least 20 percent
more rain than normal for this time of year to ensure that hydroelectric plants
will continue to run at full capacity, averting the need for energy rationing,
like the recent rolling blackouts in California, in at least part of Brazil
later in the year, reporte the Hew York Times (p. Wi). For the last few years,
experts have warned of an impending energy crisis in Brazil, as increasing
industrializaticon has caused the demand for energy to cutpace supply by abour 20
percent. The government's three-year-old effart o attract more investors
through the privatization of most of the country's power grid had had a slow
start. Local companiea have been hindered by a lack of financing. And
upncertainties in the newly deregulated power market over such things as the
pricing of olectricity have scymied grid-expansion plans by the private
enterprises, including Enrcn. that bought up the former state-owned companies,
gays the story.

FOOR CITIZENS LEFT WITH THE LEGACY OF KLEPTOCRATE: COMMENT, Writing in a
letter to the editeor of the Financial Timea (p.14), Ann Pettifor of the Jubilee
Plus debt relief campalgn says that if kleptocrats have huge foreign debtas, it
is becavac they have been financed by irresponsible and sometimes corzupt
foreign creditors. Jubilee 2000 ineisted that both international credicara and
debtors share responaibllicy for umnsustainable debts. They demanded chat
internaticnal lending to sovereignm governments be made more accountable and
Lransparent .,

In contravention of a fundamental rule &f law, incernaticnal creditors act as
plaintiff, judge and jury in their own courts (the IMPF, the Paris Club and the
London Club]l and zule on their own claima. This §is in contrast to the
discipline of more independent and transparent bankruptcy codes in domestic
spheres.

Because sovereigns den't go bankrupt, foreign creditors are not disciplimed,
says Fettifor. Long after the kleptocrat has gone, poor citizens will carry the
millicns of debts chey were never party to.

ALSD REPORTS, . . The findings of a World Bank study of 10 African countcries reveal
that when the government of a country is committed o economic reforms,
development assistance produces econcsmic growth, the Economist also reportcs,
noting that for decades, African rulers have been model pupils, copying every
World Bank whim into their peliey papers. They did just encugh to get the ald

maney, then, as soon as the donors turned away, they starced behaving like the
leaders of Higeria and Congo.

BRIEFLY HOTED...The Third World Hetwork represente the respectable face of the
anti-glebalization movement, reports the FT...Trade ministers from the 34
countries negotisting the Free Trade Area of the Americas will today mest in
Buencs Aires, and many in Latin America predict that the ministers will be
greeted with protests much larger than the cnes that exploded Iin Seattle in
19959, notes Naomil Klein af che Guardian [UK) .

Salvadorean President Francisce Flores said on Thursday El Salvador could cope
with running up debte to rebuild the country after a series of devastating
esarchquakes this year, Reuters reports. Flores said the government had held
talks with the IMF, the World Bank and che IADE and he was confident they would
help cthe coffes-exporeing nation deal with the deficie.
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The IMF on Thursday ccemended tche Colombian governsenr for its economic
managemsnt, and advocated a range of additional reforma to promoce further
recovery, Dow Jones Teports...Peruvians will vote for a new president Sunday,
and the eventual winner faces a towgher task than triumphing at che pells, the
Wall Street Jourmal {p.Al3) reports. He or ghe must find a Eormula to unify a
country divided by racial and claes censions and rebuild an econcmy char has
been troubled aince 1986, the atory saye. . Argentina's new finance chief,
Domingo Cavalleo, ie enipping away at regulations and changing the nation's cax
structure in hopes of encouraging cospanies to rev up investment, the Wall
Street Journal (p.Al3) rveporca. But economists and government offieialas say
companies ales nesd assurances that Argentina‘'s consumers will start buying
thelr products again.

The World Bank is evaluating the posaibility of lending fresh funds for the Sri
Lankan government ‘s progras to develop the private sector, Reuters reports an
afflcial clogs to the Bank sald yesterdsy, quoting the source as saying areas of
pogsible suppore included reforms in the power sector and liberalization of the
celecom induscry and ports.

Banca Romanesca (the Romanlan Bank) has anncunced it has signed an agreesment
with che International Finamce Corporation, AR Press reports. The funds will be
uged for [inancing small investors in Romania... Ukrainisn prosecutords have
recpensd a case thart the THF has done ita best to shut since 1998, accusing a
former ceantral bank official of misusing Ukraine's international reserves in
1997-1998, reporta the Financial Timee (p.3). NHew revelatisn about ehe cass,
which became a slgnificant scandal last year, could be on the way, Esllowing the
arraest lastc month of Volodymyr Bondar, former firet depucy chairman of Ukraine's
central bank.

The World Bank has cut emerging funding to Kenya's electricity supplier because
it had not cempleted an agresd rescructuring program, throwing the power sestar
into crieis, Reuters reportse the East African Standard sald yesterday.

Indenesia plans to review its econcmic progress with the World Bank and the IMP
at che snd of April to pave the way for ira annual meszing with major donors,
Reuters reports an affficial said yesverday...The IMF said on Friday it would
send a leng-awaived misafon to Indonesia nexe weak vo revieaw the councry's
economic progress, Reuters reports. Indonesia’s hopes for more money freom the
IMF-delayed since late lasc year while che two sldea battled over key reforma teo
the damaged econsmy-hinge on the missien.

The IMF i expected on Friday teo approve a program of loans cotaling 5385
millisn to aupport comsunise Vieensm's refarm efforrs, ite firet lending ro che
country in five years, Reuters reporta. Dennis de Tray, the IMF's Vietnam
represantative, said che IMP board would meet in Washingren on Friday to
congider Vietnam's reguest for balance of payments suppart under the Pund'a
povercy reduction and growth facilicy.
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Headlinea for Thuraday, Pebruary 22, 2001

- WORLD BANE WELCOMES TURKISH LIRAR FLOTATION.

- WORLD BANE BACKE MIGERIA EOOMOMIC REVIVAL PLAN.

- KENYA AIDS HOSEICE TO IMPORT GENERIC DRIMGS.

- WORLD BANE UNVEILS WATCHDOG FOR CHAD/CAMEROOH PIPELINE.
- ETUDY SAYS QUICK ACTICH KEY IN PINAWNCIAL CRISES.

- Aleo in this edition: MIGA AGARIN IMSURES POLITICAL RISK FOR IMNDONESIA
PROJECTS. IHDONESIAN HIKE WORKERS ALLEGE SEXUAL HARRSSMENT: HREPORT.

WORLD BANK WELOOMES TURKISE LIRA FLOTATION.

The World Bank yesterday saild it welcosed the Turkish government's decision to
flaat the lira follewing a Ffinancial erisis that caused it to abandon an
IMP-backed controlled-currency regime, Reuters reports,

Turkish afficials sald sarlier today rhey would allow the lira to float freely
when markets open at 0BO0 GMT, and analysts said cthey expected the lira to drop
10 to 40 percenc. *The World Bank teday welcomed che decisisn by the Turkish
authoriries to float the lira, " said a statement Faxed to Reuters From the Bank,

The Rank aald it supporced Turkey's deciaion oo continue with economic pefor=s
and would woark clossly with the government and the IMF to ensure incernational

pupport. Key lending ratea have topped 5,000 percent inm recent days and cthe
stock market tumbled a record 18 percent yesterday after a public row between
Prime Minister Bulent Ecevit and President Ahmet Sezer this week terrified
markets.

Meanwhile on Thursday, CHNM.com reports Turkey's lira tumbled by 231 percent in
early trade, plummeting Lo 850,000 against the dollar. On Wednesday, the central
bank's dellar purchase rate was 685,391 lira to the dollar.

Ecpl';qtely, AFF Teports Turkey today acrapped a predetermined E.:ti:l'l..llhga rave
policy in the face of sky-rocketing interest rates amid fimancial turmeil, but
said it would stick to anti-inflation policies, *Due to recent developmenta,
the foreign exchange rate will be lefr to float," a stacement from the prime
minister's office said, according to che NTV channel.
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The pegged currency rate was a key element of a chree-year 54 billion stand-by
deal with the IMF thar Turkey began isplementing in December 1999 ta prisarily
reduce ice chronie inflatien, The statement, which came after & 131-hour
emergency meecing chaired by Prime Minister Bulent Ecevit, asaerted that "the
gavernment 8 decermined ve srricely follew ehe sconcmic program. ™

*Structural reforms will continue as acheduled and all necessary steps will be
taken speedily for the privatization of Turkish Airlines and the Turkish
Telekom, ® two priority pledges to the IMF. the statement said.

*"The firnancial policies will be ioplemented meticulously,® it added. The
atatemant said that letting the exchange rate free would provide more revenuss
£rom exports and tourism, *The government will contines to protect the working
clanses against inflation," 1t maid.

The decision followed a cash crunch on Turkey's volacile markets, sparked by
fears of political instability afcer Ecevit and President Almet Hecdet Serer
clashed in an unprecedented row on Monday over waysg to fight corruption.

The Eurmoil yesterday sent interest rates on the interbank money market up to an
average of 2,086 parcent, while overnight repo intersst rates shot to an average
of some 4,000 percent, hitting 7,500 percent in some transactions. The Istanbul
stock market national index, meanwhile, slumped by 1,587 points, ar a massiwve
18.1 percent, to close che day at 7,180 points.

The crisis hit cthe markets at a4 time when they had just began recovering from a

severe liquidicy sguesze last December with scse 510 billion of rescues ald from
the IMF.

Meanwhile, Anatolia News Agency says that Stanley Fischer, the INF first deputy
managing director, said on Tuesday that the economic prograsme, implemented by
Turkey, was a broad one, and that it covered 511 billion loan.

The Wall Street Jourmal (p. AlLG) also reports, nobting Kohler sald the IMFP would
atart work Witk Turkey this week on necessary changes ta the program in order To
continue disbursements ®*within the coming weeks, ® including possible extra
réegources to cover “increased fiscal costa of bank reacructuring.”

All major US and Eurcpean newepapers aleo Treport.

WORLD BANK BACKS BMIGERIA ECONOMIC REVIVAL BLAN,

The World Bank and the IMF yesterday gave the thumbs-up te Nigeria‘®s economle
revival plans and pledged suppore for ite efforte to eradicace poverty in the
pil-producing country, Reuters reports.

Warld Bank President Jamea Walfenschn told a news conference in the Rigerian
capical after mesting President Clusegun Obasanjo that the Bank wap expanding
ive program of financial support with the provision of 54080 million during the

current fiscal year ending June 2001.

“We are delighted by the progress Nigeria is making since its return to
democracic governance less than two years ago, " Wolfenschn said. The World Bank
and IMF would wark with the government to get the Nigerian economy going again,
Holfenschn added.

Kosehler told the pews confersnce Higeria should shelve ics peraiscent demand for
debr cancellavion and concentrate on getting relief on ite huge foreign debt. He
gaid demand for debt cancellation could injure Higerias credibility in the syes
of foreign investors. "I do believe that more debt relief is necessary for
Wigeria,” Koehler said., *But you are asking for debt cancellation, and if you go
too far it will be an chetacle,” he added.
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The washington Times (p.All), SAPA (Souch Africa), Middle East Intelligence Wire
and Xinlwa aleo report on the Brecton Woods leaders' jolnt teip re Africa.

Oon March 31 the IMF will have to cercify whether Nigeria's economic track record
is good enough to get substantial relisf from the Pavis Club of ereditors on its
£23 billion debt, says Beuters. The IMF has expressed concern over unchecked
capical apending by Higeria as well as ice inabiliey te curb inflacion, now in
double figures.

It also ericvicized Nigeria's implementation of privacization programa. But
Higeriap econcsic analysts say they belisved the oil-producing country showld
get the nod from the IMF, needed to turn the ecopomy around. "For political
reasons, the IMPF should give Higeria the pass mark if only not to discourage
government 'sa efferts 86 far te turn the economy arcund, ® Bismarck Bewans,
Managing Direcrer of Financial Derivarives said.

Separacely, the FT (p.4) reporta that democracic government has brought changes
to Wigeria's oil industry. The story reporte on the control of ell lncome, and
Shell's efforca te improve ite image.

Meanwhile, AFP reports the presidents of Nigeria and Ghana called yesterday for
their counterparts in Guinea and Likeria to "show restraint® in cthe border
dispute that has flared into fighting in the past pix monthe. President Olusegun
Obasanjc of Nigeria and Ghana's President John Kufuor made the call as Hufuor
paid his firsc wiaslct here since his election lastc monch.

Speaking at a scace banguet given in hia honor, Eufuor called om “our brocher
presidents of Guinea and Liberia te exercise restraint in the border region of
Mano River." He urged the cwe to "be mindful of the tragic coneequences ic
{their conflict) has brought to the residents of the Ewo countries.®

Borh Cbasanio and Kufuor pleaded for greacer cooperation and economic
integracion in the West African regicn and Obapanjo praised the change of
government in Ghana last month as a sign of despening democratic tyaditions in
the country.

KENYA AIDE HOSPICE TO IMPORT GENERIC DRIKGS.

The charismatic Jesuit founder of a Halrcbhi AIDS hosplce yesterday lssusd a
direct challenge to the multinational drug trade, announcing he would accept the
recent offer by Cipla, an Indian manufactursr of generic medicines, to supply
cheap antiretroviral (ARVY) drugs, despite the threat of a confrontation with
Fenyan pacent law, reporte the Financial Times [p.4]. "We've decided to go
ahead and order,® sald Father Angelo D'Agostine, a medical doctor from Boston
whose Nyumbani hospice cares for T0 AIDS orphans, but which can only afford ARV
therapy for 12 af them. "I am slck and tired of {funerals.” The Independent (UK,
p-15) alas reparIa.

The move comes amid growing pressure by organizacions such as Oxfam and M&decins
sane Frontidres (MSF) upon an industry they argus ie keeping prices too hiagh,
while many reglons of Africa are baing decimated socially and economically by
AIDE and cothéer diseanes.

In a separate story, the FT (p.4) reporte GlaxoSmithEline yesterday pledged to
improve access to HIV medicines by offering deep discounts to WGOs and employers
that could distribute them efficiently in poor countries. The Wall Strast
Journal [(p. A19) alec reports on GlaxoSmithKline's plans co strengthen efforts
ta offer poorer natione discounted AIDS drugs.

in sther newa, the Now York Times (p. A%} reports the office of US trade
representative said today that the Bush administracicn would not change the
Clinton administration's genercus but contentious policy concerning AIDS drugs
for impoverished countries, The Bush adminiscration, a trade official said,

E
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will not seck sanctions against poor countries overwhelmed by the AIDS epidemic
that try to force down the price of patented anti-AIDS drugs by legalizing the
importatlen or manufacture of gemeric versions, The administration, the
afficial said., will not try to punish such countriea even if American drug
makers complain or American patent laws are being broken - as long as the
councry adheres to the rules agreed under WIQ treatiem. The Chicago Tribune
also reporta.

The newd comes as WID Director General Mike Mooze writes in the Intermational
Herald Tribune (p.6) that by premoting free trade we can make a difference.

Openness la essential for economic growth, which can help pay for better health
care and sanicarion.

Heanwhile, reports the Wall Screet Journal Eurcpe (p.221 in a feature, Brazil's
aselaised AIDS program lnvelves more than just free distribution of local
knockeffa of patented druge for people with HIV. Brazil aleo serves up an
uncenventlonal but potent mix of activists, the story says.

WORLD BANK UWVEILS WATCHDOG FOR CHAD/CAMERDON P1PELINE.

The World Bank yesterday anncunced the creation of a new pansl to ACE a8 &
watchdog over the controversial Chad/Camercon oil pipeline, Dow Jones reports.

The Bank sald in a scatement that the six-seat Ioterpational Advisory Group will
be headed by former Senegal Prime Minister Mamadou Lamine Leum. This group will
is charged with guarding against misuse of public money pumped into the
3.7-billion oil project, and that the project developers fulfill their promises
of reducing environmental damage while sharing the bensfics of the project with
the poor.

The I1aA9 im one of af least three independsnr panels expected te cverses the
financing and construction of the pipeline that it designed to tranaport oil
from fields in Chad through Camerscn co a port on the Atlantie coast.

Last June, the World Bank approved £%3 million in financing for Chad and
Camerocn and 5100 millicon - thiough its IFC arm - for the pipeline developers
despite fierce cpposition from non governmental organizations, concerted abaut
damage to environ=ent and the social impact on local inhabitants.

Controversy flared within four months when it became known that Chad's President
Idrisa Deby had authorized %4 millicn in weapons purchases out of a $25-milliocn

bonus pald te his government by Chevrion Corp. (CHV) and Malaysia's Petronas Gas

Bhd. (P.P3ES).

This i8 the kind of activity the World Bank hopes the independent panel will
reveal and perhaps discourage to protect it from further eriticism over what it
wiews as an snormous opportunity to alleviate poverty in the two countries.
*There is a risk that the projects will not achieve their povercy alleviacion
ebjeceives, could have negative impact on affected populations and result in
adverse environmental impacts," the World Bank said,

Accordingly, the IAG is expected to "identify potential prablems as cthey ariss,
concerning isauss such as the misallocation or misuse of public revenues,"
ensure the involvement of NHGDs, and scrutinize the projectts record on
snvironmental and social macrters.

“The work of the IAG is expected to continue for up to 10 years," the World Bank
gaid. *It will visit Chad and Camercon at least twice a year, and repoart
pericdically te the president and board of directors of the World Bank group.”
IAG reports are to be made public the day they are presented ro the World Bank
board, ir added.
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Joining Loum an the board will be: Jacques Gerin, a former Canadian deputy
minister af the environment; Jane Guyer, a professsr and direccor of the program
af African studies at Horthwestern Univeralty in the U.5.; Hilde Frafjord
Johnson, former HNorwegian miniscer of development and human rights; Abdou El
Hozide Ndiaye, president of Senegal's Forum of African Voluntary Development
Crganizations; and Dick de Zeeuw, & "Dutch agricultural specialise~ who served
on a similar oversight board in Laos.

STUDY ShYS QUICK ACTIOK KEY IN FIMAWNCIAL CRISES.

Governments muat acet gquickly to support banka facing liquidity problems during
Einancial orises, a study by academice and World Bank economista argues., the
Wall Strest Journal Europs roports.

The soon-to-be-published paper warme that "unconditicnal support for unscund
intermediaries makes crises worse by facilitating lecting and gambling for
resurrection, " but argues that "prompt publiec intervention in all distressed
financial inetitucicns limits the macroesconomic costs."

The atudy will be incorporated into a paper entitled *Is the crisis problem
growing more ssverse?® far publication inm the April issue of the journal Economic
Policy.

The paper avoids offering de facto guarantees, arguing that liguidicy suppor:
ahouldn't bBe used “to support insclvent inatitucticns and delay the recogniticn
of financial distress." But it stresses that "waikbing to intervenes until after
the cerisis has passed risks throwing good scney after bad.®

The paper's authors are Michael Bordeo, professor of economice at Rutgers
Universley; Barry Eichengresan, professcr of economics and political science at
the University of California Berkeley; and World Bank economists Daniela
Elingeblel ard Maria Soledad Marcinez-Peria,

The authors support the foreign-exchange pelicy the U5 Treasury and the IMF have
generally endorsed alnce the Aslan and Russlan financial crises of 1997/%8: Let
exchange races flcak freely. "We find that banking crises are more coBtly im the
presence of pegged rates.® because official assurances cf exchange-rate
srabilicy encourage che accumulation of unhedged exposures, the survey states.
This ls "a lesson of the 19208 as well as the 19%08." the report states.

Also in this edition: HIGA AGAIN INSURES POLITICAL RISK FOR INDCMESIA PROJECTS.
INDONESIAN HIKE WORKERS ALLEGE SEXUAL HARRGSMENT: REPFORT.

HIGAE ACARIN THEURES POLITICAL RISK FOR IMNDOSMESIA PROJECTE. HIGA will resums
providing political risk insurance coverage for foreign direc: investmeant in
indonesia, Dow Jomes reports MIGA said inm a press statement yesterday,

HIGA, part of the World Bank, decided to offer the insurance after the
Indonesian government agreed co reimburee MIGA for a 515 million insurance claim
paid out to Enron on & canceled power project last year. "Indonesia's economic
envircnment hay shifted significantly since Enron entered into this venture, and
the project was caught up by larger forces in the country's power sector that
affected other sponsors and insurers as well,® Luis Doderc, MIGA's general
csunael and World Bank Group vice president.

"Wwhile we understand the circumstances that led te the preject's suspension,
intermational law dictatea thae the cancellacion be compensated,® Doderoc said,

The claim was the first sver for HIGA. The project lovolved a SO00-megawabt pawer
plant near Surabaya, lndenesia, one of many suspended by presidential decres in
5
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1597 in Tesponse to the country's economie crisia.

Meanwhile, A¥F reports a World Bank wnic promoting direct foreign investment in
developing countries said yvesterday it was ready to resume activities in
Indonesia after the country agreed to refimburse the agency 15 million dollars.

The news comes as [es Huan Yew, Paul A. Voleker, Nobuo Matsunaga and Dlrich
Cartellierl write in an op-ed addressed to President Wahid im the IHT (p.6) that
the IMF and che World Bank are not alone in expressing concern about the pace,
consiatency and tranaparency of efforte by yvour government to spesd asmet
disposals by the Indonesian Bank Restructuring Agency, recapitalize the banking
pystem and remove barriers e foreign investmsentc,

Close IMP aurveillance of those programs should be welcomed as a counterweight
o polivtical or special interests that tend to impede or frustrate evenhanded
ereatment of investore and rapid recowery of asse: values.

INDOHESIAN NIKE WORKERS ALLEGE SEXUML MARASSMENT: REPCRT. The FT (p.1l) reports
a study into conditions at Indonesian contract factories used by aport shoes
group Nike has uncovered allegations of sexual harassment and physical and
verbal abuse. Interviewess claimed two employess in different planta had died ar
work having been denied medical attention. Workers in one factory claimed female
recrulte were encouraged to “date” managers to ensure promotion.

Mike. which will releases the report today, said che findings were “discurbing®.
It promiged to implement a detailed "remediation plan® involving harassment
training, grievance systems and stronger workplace policies.

The 1l04-page report was produced by the Global Alliance for Workers and
Communivries, a group of not-for-profit foundationme, internaticnal imetitutiens
such as the Warld Bank and corporations including Nike and Gap.

In & separate srory, the FT (p.4) reports Rick Lietle, chairman of the oparating
couneil of the Glabal Alliance for Workers and Communitiedn, says:

“Imfortunately, it's a story that could be told about hundreds of major brands
and companies, in many countries.” The main thrust of the Global Alliance's
report is mob about such controversial imsues as harassasent or abuse. The
alliance‘s scaced mipsion is to "impzove the lives and future prospects of
workers inveolved in global production and service supply chains.®

The WEBJE [p.l1) and the Hew York Times ([p.C2] also repart.

LOAN TO ZAMBIA WAS ENTIRELY APPROPRIATE: IMF. Par Erom ignoring indications of
irregularicies in Zambian cobalt sales, the IMF was the first to raise the issue
with che Zambian govermment, writes IMF African Department Associate Director
Ernesto Hermandez-Cata in a letter to the edicor af the Financial Times. The
government agreed o the commissioning of an independent, cutside audit as a
condition far Pund lending and debe relief, and immediately launched the audit,
Hernandez-Cata notes,

It was an IMF economist who discovered the discrepancy between the market price
of cobalt and che actual recurn under the contracet signed by Zambia Consclidated
Copper Mine [Z0CM] two years ago, Hernandez-Cata adds. As a result, the June
i0, 2000 letter of intent for che IMF's concessional loan to Zambia lndicatced
that the audit of the cobalt arrangement would be launched.

It was precipely Zambia's agreement to proceed with the audit that allowed the
IMF loan and the subseguent debt reduction accord to go ahead. With that
agreement in place-and because ICCM is no longer a government entivy and has new
management-it was entirely appropriace to move rapidly to help a country facing
a heavy debt burden and severe povezty.

EURCPE THREATENS MUSABE WITH END TO AID FACHASE. Europe is to take the
i

00500000000412



unprecedented step of delivering & final warning to Zimbabwe over its human
righte record in a move that could result in the ending of a multimillion dollaz
aid package, zeports the Independent (UK, p.14), The acticn reflects growing
internaticnal cencern cver the intimidation of the judiciary, harassment of the
independent media and the expuleicn of foreign journalists.

Sweden, which heldas the EU presidency, is planning to confront the Zimbabwean
authorities under the terms of a new treaty that governs relaticne between the
EU and developing countries. A sesting of officials ln Bruseels today ias
expected to finalize details of how the EU will force a new "dialcgue® with
Harare cover ita abuse of human righta.

POOR COUNTRIES MOST VULMERABLE TO GLOBAL WARMING., Developing ecsuncries are
parcicularly vulnerable to cthe negative effects of global warming, says
Libéracion [(France, p.4), also reporting on the lacest UM report on the
phenomencn, The eo-called "big five" developing countries-China, India,
Indeneala, Brazil and Argentina-are big palluters but vulperable, whiles the
least develcped countries (LDCs). which are small polluters, are the most
vulnerable, an OECD official points out. “The poorer they are, the more
difficult it will be for them Lo address [the effects of global warmingl, says
the official. “Who is going to pay so that a small ieland state can construct
dikea like thoae of The Ketherlands?"

The CECD deplores the failure of last year's climate change negotiaticos in The
Hague. Efforca have come to a standstill despite the fact that the world is
faced with an unprecedented challenge, notes Frangois Falloux of the World Bank,

The developing world, repressnted by the G777, is also divided on the issue of
carbon emissione trading, the story notes. The emissione tradipg market has
been wstimated to be worth as much as 550 billion, which is almost as much as
all cfficial development ald, the story says the World Bank hap said.

The IMF says it is too sarly to work on the lssue, the story notes, while scme
N30 say the solution cannet lie in the "techaclogical pressure® of, for
inscance, genetically modified orgamisma, but in "practical adaptaticns® in ths
agrarian sector and in free access to matural respurces, such as water.

Addressing the praoblems will take fimancial resources and patience, says the
atary. Ic will ales require fighting a certain fatalism in southern countries,
whare it is said that eclimate change might indeed strike the day after tomorrow,
bur hunger will kill pecple tomorrow, Falloux is quoted as eaying.

CORRUFTICH-HIT PERU PUTS STATE ACCOUNTS ON SHOW. Peru, mired in the worat
eorruption crieis im ite history, said yesterday it was opening ite state
accounts for unprecedented scrutiny in a drive for transparency and to stop
frauwd in che future, Reutera reporte.

*This is a weapon in the fight againet corrupticn, We're going to make the
wgapon ag powerful as possible,” interim Economy Minister Javier Silva Rueste
told a news conference to present the ministry's new "econcmic Lransparency

portal®.

Interpnational institutions such as the IMF and the World Bank, which Silva Huste
has just tapped for fresh credits, are likely to be delighted by the open-doors
policy, which has reaped dividends elsewhere.

in Guatemala, for example, when the government published detalls of its
procurament contracts, competing companies were able to oifer lower prices for
goods and services "so transparency is cost effective as well as salutary” a
wWorld Bank source in Washington sald.

731 PERCENT OF WOELD BANE PROJECTS HAD SATISFACTORY OUTCOMES: OED. Responding
to a recent article that gquotes Bruce Rich as saying that only every second
7
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World Bank project is sustainable, Robert Picciotto of the World Bank's
Opearatisna Evaluation Department writea in a letter to the ediktor of Die Zeie
{Germany] chat the moat recent daca, which his deparcment just reporced te the
Bank's shareholdsers, show that 731 percent of the projects that closed during
fiscal 19%3 and the Firac half of fiscal 2000 had satiafactory oubtcomes.

Sacisfactory outcome fs the main measure of project success, Pilcciotto notes.

It means that the project was judged relsavant o the country's needs, likely to
achieve its stated goals, and efficient. Moreover, the satisfactory share seema
e Be on an improving trend, becaussa the projects most recently completed [in
the firac half of 2000) have a 77 percent saclafactery outcome, he writea,

WORLD BANEK DISCUSSES EWMERGY REFORMS IN BULGARIA. A World Bank team this week
will digcuss with Bulgarian officials energy law amendments which are nceded for
reforms required by IMF funding rules, reports Reuters (Bulgaria, 2/21). Final
disbursemsnt of funds under a three-year agreement with the IMF will hinge on
the country introducing the amendments to parliament by mid-Karch, IMF Bulgaria
team leader Juha Kaskoenen said last wonth.

Bulgaria‘'s lag in energy sector restructuring and liberalization prompted IMF
criticism during its final review of the three-year program in January, the
sEory says., Last year Bulgaria pledged to begin restructuring ite state utiliey
moncpolies and prepars them for privatization over the nexe three pears, buz che
process has fallen behind schedule. Improving viabilicy of distrier heating
plancs was part of thia yvear's targets.

Bulgaria has so far received some 5680 millien under che deal and is due te ger
two last tranches of around 560 millien each, Other Funding eriteria include tha
counery's end-#arch financlal performance based on reserves, incomes policy and
other fiacal indicarara. “The country had ao problems mesting the fiscal
eriteria, but the energy law amendments will invelwve extensive talka," a
government officlal who declined to be nased told Reuters,

WORLE BANE TO HELP UZBEES WITH SOUTHERR DRAIHAGE PROJECT. The implementation of
ancther investment project financed by the Warld Bank will begin next month,
reports Fravda Vostoka [Uzbekiatan, 27158, p.f#).

The project will help resclve the problems of drawing off water From the right
bank of the River Amudarya on Uzbekistan's southern border. Specifically, the
project will modernize the major drainage system of mouthern Karakalpakstan,
carry out work to improve the irrigaticn channels where there is a high loss of
water, build a channel linking the Sultandag and Dengizkul lakes, improve che
level of drainage water collected and strengthening the monitoring Eacilities.

The project will reduce the level of mineralizacien of the water in the River
Amudarya, and make it possible to drain more water from irrigated areas. It will
also pave the way for large-scale upgrading of the major drainage within and

between economic enticies, which will help lmprove the gualicy of the river
WALET

The total cost of the drainage improvement project is approximately $105
million, of which the Uzbek gowvernment will allocate $35million, and the World
Bank, $70 million. It will take about five years to carry out the project, the
plece concludes.

BRIEFLY HOTED...A joint IMF and World Bank mission has arrived in Moscew o
study the country's banking system, a representative of the IMF Moscow office

paid yesterday, Reuters reports. The World Bank's local office confirmed the
mission would study developsment of the Fussian financial sector...Rusaia faces
an unparalleled *people crisis,” says the Christian Science Monitor (p.15) im a
report. Among other things, its populaticon is collapsing, communicable diseases
are spreading, hospitals are overwhelmed, and environmental problems like heavy

00500000000414



metal pollution have increased birth defects, the story says.

Dams under construction risk destroying a third of the werld's still-wild rivers
in the next 10 years, digplacing up to 10 million people, AFP reports sald the
World wildlife Foundacion, About 10,000 dams are to be built in coming years,
principally in India, China and Turkey, the foundation said. The WHF statement
precedes a World Commission on Dams meeting from February 25 to 27 in Cape Town,
South Africa. The G8-nember WD, which includes government agencies.
multilateral organizations like the World Bank, weility companies and
nan=-governmental organizations, will discuss ways to stop harmful dam
conetruction.,

A year after flecds that wreaked haveoc in one of the world's poorest countries,
Kozambigue yesterday appealed for aid te fight a new disaster that has killed at
leasr 41 pecple and displaced tens of thowsands, AFP reports. Foreign Minlater
Lecnarde Simac, who heads an emergency commiseion to deal with the f£looda, said
most of the deaths occcurred in the coastal province of EZambezia, which was hic
by & tropical atcem between Janeary 23 and 25. He said ower 77,000 pecple had
been displaced, and large tracte of farmland swamped. Earlier reports have said
thar some 280,000 pecple have been affected by the new floods.

Pakistan has asked some 100,000 Afghan refugees to leave their homes in a
20-year-old camp co make way for a housing developmenc, AFP reporte officials
said today. The goverament of MHarth West Froatier Province (NWFF) has cold them
to either move to another camp nearby or go back to Afghanistan, where drought
and war have created a new exodus of refugees in recent moncha. , .Nearly three
guarears of a million diaplaced Afghans are struggling to survive freszing
temperatures in refugee camps with scarce supplies in varicus parts of
Afghanietan and Pakietan, prompting the ¥ to warm that many face imminent deatch
unleas drastic pteps are taken to alleviate their misery, the Washington Paost
ip.All reports.

Thousands of unemployed Argentines marched into Buenos Aires yesterday to demand
jebs and food from the government to help those left jobless by an extended
recession in Lacin Americas third biggest economy. REeuters reports. "There is a
naticnal sssrgensy. People are dying of hunger,® said Viector De Connaroc, head of
Argentine Workers Central, one of the country's most active unions. "It is a
slap in the face thar people are dying of hunger in a country chac exports
food.* The World Bank meanwhile sstimated some 13 million people live in poverty
in Argentina, where official unesployment currently standa at pearly 15 percent.
An estimaced 1 percent of che population is malngourished.... The World Bank sald
yegrarday that talks about a potential guarantee to help Colombia issue bonds
worth 51.3 billion were going according to plan and that the guarantee would be
decided upon in the firsec half of March, Reuters reporte. "Everything is going
according to schedule. It's still not befors the board but it will be presented
to the board sometime in the firac half of March," said World Bank spokeswosan
Aledandra Vivercs, confirming that the board meeting would take place on March
B,

The World Bank is demanding greater disclosure from the more than 20 hedge fund
managers it employs. the Wall Sereseat Journal [(poCl6) reporea,. e uaas
Measurisk. a service which has full azcess to the hedge funds® portfolios and
offers a monthly breakdown of the type of securities and industries represented.
IT also analyzes sach fund's whnsle porcfolio to ase how it would perform in
various crisis mituations.
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Jaskowiak, Mark

-----h---- e —
From: =~ = Jaskowiak, Mark

Sent: Monday, Oclober 15, 2001 8:25 AM

To: ‘Robertson, Linda'

Subject: RE: Porifokio

¥ i
SoEry = wWas awWay last week. I've got EBRD, GEF (Global Environment Facility), IFAD
(Internaticnal Fund for Agricultural Develcpment), NADBank and, to the the extent of
Treasury invelvesment (not muchk, the Global HIV/AIDS/TB/Malacia Trust Fund. Alas a lew
other responsibilities, lneluding 150 AYC budgeting, some G-V coordination, MO anti-
corruption stuff, but these ace Ehe IFId I worey about.

Cheers.

————— Original Message-----

From: Aobertaon, Linda [malles:linda.Rabsrtaon@anron.com]
Sent: Thuraday, Octeber 11, 2001 7:00 PM

To: mark. jaskowiakfBdo. treas.gov

Subject: Pertfolio

What IFIs do you have in your portfplio?

FashadisdbaddssnsdsdiddsdphssdEdsdhbdesideddesd@dsdrhdrendd iR berdRddEsRs

This e-mall is the propesty of Enron Corp. andfor its felevant affiliate and may contain
confidential and privileged material for the asle use of the intended recipient ish. Any
review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibived, If you ape not
the intended reciplent (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please copncact the
sender or reply te Enron Corp. at enron.messaging.administrationdenron.com apd delete all
copies of the message. This e-mail (and any attachments herete) are not intended to be an
pffer [or an acceptancel and do not create or evidence a binding and enforceable contract
between Enren Sofp. (or any of its affiliates] and the intended recipient or any other
parcy, and may net be felied on by anyone as the basis of a contract by estoppel or
otherwise, Thank youw.

R R L R R
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ENRON

1775 Eye Street, N.W.
Suite 800

Washington, D.C. 20006
Tel: (202) 466-9156
Fax: (202) 3314717

TO: fzéﬁ égﬁ \ ﬂﬂi DATE: Sl a2y

= 2T

FROM: John Hardy, Jr. PAGEE;GE : g
MESSAGE:

DI

STRICTLY PRACHIBITED, IF YOU HAVE RECEVED THIS FACSIMILE TRANEMISSION IN ERBOH, PLEASE IMMEDMMTELY
EnmﬁmwmmmMTwemmMMHmm
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SEFTIOOOOL LL0ED Eraur el 31 &rlT P e ey

Enron Cogeneration Limited Parinership (SECLP)
o An Independent rI;'an Producer (IPP)
Puerta Plata, Dominican Republic
Septamber 2001
Project Deacription

[(B)(4)]
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[(b){4)]
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o e = L. T U I8 L ERLE 22 131 &4T1T  F.2dCEd

[(b)(4)]

TOTAL P.24
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From: ex. rmail " terawiond Eworldbank. arg”

To: e mailelizabeth k. sbewa,"gany sampling™), DO
Dante: A &0 7-52pm
Subject: MIGA R2000-8, Dominican Republic, Guaranies o Coastal Power

forgod bo copy you on this, apologies.
Forsarded by Todd W. Crawford/Person’World Bank EDs on

DAM5/2000 07-52 PM

Toadd W, Crawiord
0N S2000 07:32 PM
Extri: 80112 EOS01

To: Gay.Ss@0o Treas Gov, Grag Christopulosi@Do. Treas. Gov,
Gene.Clappi@ Do Treas. Gov, Meg Donovan@Do. Treas. Gov
o Alea D, Abams, Deborah A Wopidridge Eds

Subject MIGA R2000-5, Domincan Republic, Guaranies Lo Coaslal Power

Thanks for all your help io prapess ma for the Board discussion of the subyedt
guarantes, The talking peints | used arg altached.

Tham wasrt & wihols lat of discussion in the Board, The only olher speakers
were tha German, French and ane of the African chass [(b)(5)]

AlisaDaborah — could you put a copy of my TPs inlo your file of siatements?
Tharks.

(See attached fle; MIGA R2000-6, DR, Coaslal Power - 031400.dac)

Tesdd Croesdond

Tempory Acling U.S, Allernate Executive Dinpcior
Vitorld Bank

el 202-458-0112

fax: 202-477-2867

p-mail: (crmwforddEwodidbank.og

00500000001157



[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b)(5)]
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Davis, Michele

i
Fram: Shorridge, Pat [PalLShortrid nron.com)
Sent: Friday, er 02, 2001 2:45 PM
To: Michede davis@do treas gov
Subject: Comerstone school
A
e Mol e T
2061 e Michala -

I forgek to hit you up for this yesterday.
Hest,

Pat

22 T pead your fax number.

ceCormerstone Christmas 2001 .docs>>

amesmenidhesddEesdsdddbdoasiadedhdbdgneghddariansdarder e iR R FeRE e b e ed bR

This e=mall is the property of Enron Corp. and/or its relevant affillate and may contain
senfldontlal and privileged saterial for the sele wse of the intended recipient (s3]. Any
roview, use, disTriburcion.or disclosure by others is strictly prohibikted. Zf you are not
the lntended :u:ipi&ﬂ: {ar authorized to receive for the rctipitntb. pleasse contact the
sender or reply to Enson Corp. at enton.messaging.administrationenron.com and delete all
copied af the message. This e-mail (and any attachments herete} are not intended to be an
affer f(or an acceptance} and do oot cceate or avidence a binding and enfozceable contract
batwagn Enron Coep. [or any of Ltes affiliates) and tho intended reclplent or any other
party. and may not be relied on by anyone as the basia of & centract by estoppel or
otherwise,. Thank you,

e rerrr o R R R RN RN DR AR NN E R R RS R RS R R RN EREEEEEEE R ERERNENE.]

00800000000322



Cﬂﬂmrd fone .Szrfmnf Cﬂr&if P p arfy

Coma Calleats the J'L-Ifi’djr season with
(?wmrr_'lfmn ﬂflul!l;flllj, Frlnul-'l_.. um!rdlrﬂ'#

jrir.l':lgl, ﬁwﬂ?il!:ﬂ 30, 2001
6:30 to 8:30 p.wm.
,_.w"?mrﬂ':ﬂ al ?jﬂlﬂﬂ jﬁ:ﬁan—ﬂmd‘l :-fnwf

z}mﬁﬂn: 250 Flf_ﬁ'ﬂﬂ'!'&ﬁlﬂf."l%fﬂﬂ por {:-luf.llfl

Commorstane Communily Schoel is & Chrisk-canternd urban schwol,
Prariding a quallly education for the chiliben of Capitol Hifll
Besiness _Ativa
Fir mave information, ploase contact

{Cpmmerifane Sehel 202,583 2881
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Nichols, Robert

Fram: Wheelock, Robert 5. [Robent, 5, Wheslock @abe com]

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 3:06 PM

Ta: Robert. Nichols@do treas gov'

Subject: RE Secretary on FoxNews "Your World with Cavuto” at 4 00p Today

any chanca that Ehe Secretary would be svailable tomorrow to talk
L} Encen

2 Terraridat Finacclinog

¥} sconoEy.LaXes, budget

I lelt 4 message With your aftfice and have & call into Adan Levine at tho
Wi 45 wall.

Thanks

----- Jriginal Messaqo——-—-—=—

From: Hobeart.lichas =ddo.treas.goy [malltorAocbest  NicholaBas. treas . gov]
ent: Thureday, Januvary 10, 002 11:313 AM

iLjeot: Secoratary on Foxbleds "Your World swith Cawveto® atk 4:00p Today
ITmpartance: Hoak

Rah Kichols
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affalirs
Department of the Treasary

(202) bE2=29.0

The Hecretary woll appear in an interview on FoxMewsCll "Your World
with Cavute™ at 4:0Up today. Toploas of discussion will bo the economy and

ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂDMEE
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Nichols, Robert
—

—
ETHT" ?h%ﬁﬂmﬂ 10, 2002 4:28 PM
A ur . Januarny 10, '
To: “Wheslock, Robert 5
Subject: RE: Secretary on FoxNews "Your World with Cavuta™ at 4:00p Today

we Will contact you o discuss

Bobk Hichols

Deputy Rssistant Secretary for Public Affairs
Cepartment of the Treasury

{202 6Z22=231D0

-——-—-Driginal MHessaga=====

From: Wheelock, Robert 5. [molilto:Robert .5 Wheeslock@abe.com]

Bent: Thorsday, January 10, 2002 3:06 PM

Te: "Robect.Hicholaslddo.treas. gov’

Subjece: RE: Secretary on FoxMews "Your Werld with Cavuto® at 4:00p

Today

any chance that the Secretary would be available tomorrow =a talk
1] Enran

2] Tarrorcist Financing

1] Econcmy,taxes, budget

I left a message with your office and have a call ints Adam Levins at tha
WH as well.

Thanks

m===={riginal Messaga-----

From: Aosert.Hichols@do.tEreas.gov !mailtﬂ;ﬂabﬂ:t_quhgl;ﬂdg1t:aaa_g&y1
Sent: Tharaday, Jancary 13, 2002 11:33 AaM

Subject: Secretary on FoxNews "Your World with Cavute” at 4:00p Today
Importance: High

BEob Michols

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affalrs
Dapartment of the Treasury

f202) &32-3310

The Sacrecary will appear in an interview o FoxMewsTH "Your World
with Cawuba® at 4:00p today. Topices of dlscussion will be the economy and
terroriat financing.

11
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CHH LATE EDITION WITH WOLF BLITZER
Caulin Powell Discusses Mideast Situatien; Paul 9'Heill Discusses

Tax Cut's Impact on Economy;
"mmerican Terreriet® Authors Discuss McWeligh
Aired June 3, I00FL - 12500

THIS 18 A RUSH TRANSCRIFT. THIS COPY MAY BOT BE IN ITS FINAL PORM RAKD
MAY BE UPDATED.zfp><brs

THIS IS A RUSH TRANSCRIPT. THIS COPY MAY NOT BE IN ITS FINAL FORM
AND MAY BE LUPDATED.<br>

WOLF BLITZER, HOST: It's noon in Washington, 9:00 a.m. in Los Angeles, 7:00 p.m.
in Tel Aviv and midnight in Beijing. Wherever you're watching from around the world,
thanks for joining us for this two-hour LATE EDITION.

we'll get to our interview with Becretary of State Colin Powell
shortly,. but firet, the hour*s top story. We begin We begln in the
Hiddle East, where tensions remain very high fellowing Friday's sulclde
bambing in Tel Aviv thar killed 19 Israelis and lefc doféens more
injured, moatly young people.

HEWSEREAK)

BLITZER: Here in Washington, the White Housa is closely watching
‘the hour-by-hour, very teénse situation in the Hiddle Bast. Seccetarcy
of State Colin Powell canceled a weskend visit te Costa Rica to
persanally monitar the eriais. T spoke with Secretary Powell earl ier

today. =br> zbrs {BEGIN VIDECTAPE}<brs> zhrs

BLITZER: MHr, Secrecary, welcome back te LATE EDITION, and thanks for
joining us.<brs «<brs COLIN POWELL, U.5. SECRETARY OF STATE: Thank
you, Helf, skis sbzrs BLITZER: D[ you believe that the Palestinian
Authoricy. PFresident Yasser Arafat is now committed to a cease-Eire?
<br> <brs POWELL1 It's not ao much what I beliewve, ic's what we

all see. He spoke yedterday In very, very strong terma. He said Ehings
I had not heard him say previcusly. He spoke about the unconditional
ceasaclion of viclence, which is called for by the Mitchell Commitcten
Reporc. He spoke £o his people as well as speaking to the
internacional audience, <hrs <BEs And now we have ssan him cake
agtions with respect to his security forces that are encouraging, and
cthere has been no serioun vislence in the last 12 to 18 haurs. <br=

abrs So, it"e not so mech what we belleve -- and the Israsli'm will
gay this to you very, very guickly. It's not what we believe or read,
ic'e what we gee.<brs <bra And go, what Me. Arafat has to do now,

what 1 encouraged him very strongly to do yesterday, was to show action
gn the ground chat everybody Can see 50 that we can start to get incto a
ceage-fire and cooling-off period again, and then move into tha
confidencs-bullding measures called for by the Mitchell Committee
report, and at the end of a long pericd of time, hopefully not koo
loeng, get back inkto final status negotiaticns. So what is important
now is actlen on the ground, <brs <bra BLITZER: Well,
ppecifically on that actien; do you want him to rearrest some of those
Palestinian prissnsrs who wera let go, allowed to leave prison awver
thete past eight monthes of this so called intifada¥ c<br= cbhr=
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POWELL, It they are individuals who had been arrested for crimes Ehat
they had committed and they have not been brouwght to the bar of
justice, then I think they ought to be rearrested. But I don't know
who they are or what the names are or what charges were agalost thesge
individuals, =brs <bras I do know that the Israsli government la
anxious to ses those who are responsible for such atrocities and
terrariat accions arrested. And they had been arrested at one point, 8o
Mr. Arafat's authorities must have thought they had done semething
wiong. And unless chose charges were resclved one way or anecher, then
it's not clear why EhRey should have been relessad. <hrs <Brs

BLITZER: Lo you belleve that President Arafat Is Iin coptrgol and can
decermine what is going to happen in the West Bank and Gaza? «bca» <bra
FPOWELL: I den't think one can say he ia in contrel of every single
Palesrinian who may wish to perfcrm act of violence, but T think he
does have a considerable degrees of control over Ehe organizatiens
within the Palestinian Authority and crganizaticons not in Falestlnian
Muehority that are under his direct supervision. Even mare than just
control, what he has is the mase powerful wveaice in the Palescinian
world. And ss, he can spesk aur ap an autharity to hia people. <hrs
=brs> Wicth respect to hic pecple, he ic a moral authority as tchey
gee him. And if he speaks to them about ending the viaolence, about
getting on to a4 pew track toward a cease-fire and toward peace and
toward Fiadinrg a way for chess two peoples to live in this one land,
then I cthink he will be meeting the kinds of obligations that I chink
he has urder the Mitchell Committee report, <brs <brs BELITZER: An
you know, the Israeli Prise Minister Ariel Sharen has, at least for the
last 10 days, imposed a unilateral Israell cease-fire. Are you urging
‘the Israell government right now to avold retaliation for che Friday
night suicide blast in Tel AVI¥? «<br= <hras POWELL: I have not
given that direct comment to the Israeli government. The Israell
government and Mr. Sharon, they are well aware of the very, very
delicate, volatile nature of the situation right now after Friday
night"s terrible Eragedy -- those young pecple who juskt loat ctheir
lives just trying co encercain themselves and find a little bit of fun
on a Friday night. «<br» «<bra> He understands how voelacile chis
situatien is. And as we have seen over the last 24 hours, the Tarasli
government is very serious about getting the violence down, amd chey
are responding so far In a matcer befliccing of the delicacy of the
situation, They have not suddenly launched military attacks -- but I'm
gure they are reserving that right o themselves -- and they are taking
non-military acciens at this time. <brs <br: 50, I spoke £o ME.
Shareon in measured and responsible terms yesterday, and I'm sure I'll
opeak Eo him agaln teday amd get his asssssment of the sitcvation. This
is the time for caution, because if this just eurns iato another cycle
af violence back and forth, we are on the edge of a very, very deep
hole, and we don't want to fall into it. <br» <brs BLITZER: wWell,
then why not ask the Israelis specifieally, *Doen'c retaliate, kesp it
calm*T<brs <brs POWELL: I think it is better for me Eo make the
poince I want to make in a mamner befitting the delicacy of this
sitwation. «<brs <hrs BLITZER: Last time the Israeslis did
recaliate, they used U.5.- made F-16 fighters. Is that a problem, in
the U.5.-Israell relationship, when the Israelis use equipment they
purchaged from the United States for these kinds of retaliatory
gtrikesT<brs> «brus POWELL: It does create something of a difficulc
situation, because questions are immediately asked whether or mot these
U.5. weapens are being used in accordance with the conditiosna of sale
and for defsnsive purposss. And then you get inta very inceresting
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digcugslens as to whethar that is the case or not.  And ao i alwaya
causes pc=athing of a problem when those kinds of weapona are used.
cbrs «hrs BLITZER: 5o you haven't specifically asked the Israslies,
den'e use U.5,-made equipment?«<brs «<brs POWELL: We always examine
-- a good deal of their equipment is U.5,.-made. I mean, there's always
that possibiliey <brs <br> And I do take note af che fact that we
have okt seen the use of P-1€8 in some cilme since they were used a
ceuple of weeks ago. hnd T think ic'e better if Chat remains the case
in the future. <brs: zbes BLITZ2ER: Your call for an iemsdiate
cegsation of vielense, a ceage-fires ia to be followed by what you
called & cooling-off period. How long should that coollng-off pericd be
before there's a resumpbion of real negotlatione? =br> <hrs POMWELL:
That bas to ba decided between Lhe Ltwo parties, but it would sess £o B
gome satcer of weeks. And you peed that cooling-off period ae that
both sides can ses the sericusness of the other side. and that wyou can
atart to put In place securlty arrange=ents.«<br> <bz> I have pecple
e cthe ground. The United States has people on bhe ground now --
fmoassador Indyk, Ambassadary Burna, Conaul General Schlicker (phl,
they're all sa the groend, We have other people on the ground, from
different agencies, that are prepared bto convene security officials to
get cegecther and startc to structure this cooling-off peariod, SEFUCTUre
the cease-fire, &% scon As the partlsa are ready to do so, and then
s=art us on a road toward the confidence- building measures. s<br> <brs
We have people on the ground now with ideas with respect to the kinds
of timeline one should adopt, and steps along that timeline, te bring
inco effect these confldence-building measures. And all confidence-
building measures oublinmed in the Mitchell Committes report are on the
table to be determined and to be discussed and to ba decided heow they
will be implemented.«<br» <bra fnd then, at the end of the
canfidence-bullding measurs, we are prepared to help the two cpldes and
athers interssted -- wha have been party to negotiations in the past --
get back together to get serious negotiations going toward final status
ipgues,.<br> «<br= BLITZER: ©On the joinc Israeli-Palestinian
security talke that had been successful over several years, many people
think it wags in large measure successful because the United Stares
played a very direct role, the €IA in particular, including the CIA
director, Oecrge Tenet.<br= <br» Do you want George Tenet now Eo
regums that active CIA participation in these Israeli-Palestinlan
securicy talka?<brs <brs PCWELL: That is an eptisn, and we do have
it upnder copnsideration. George knows a great deal about this, and soc
we'll consider thac.«<br= «<brs Bue it {s not se much who does it, as
to whether the aides are serious., 1 mean, we've had security mestings
Far weaks aaw. I mean, we set in place two levels of security dialogue
becwsen the tws sides. Regreeccahly, uncll now, the two sides have justc
come into the reom and accused each other, and we didn't Set any astion
going. <br> <br> And so, it is mot so much who is in the room, but
are the people coming inte the room serlous about actually putting in
place new security arrangements that will help us separate the two
forcen.«<brs <brs To the extent that George could help with that
process more so than other people, we'll take that into consideration.
cbE> =brs> BLITERR: Are there are plans cight now to send decrge
Tenet back to the region?<brs <br» POWELL: We are always loocking
at what plane you might have, but I'm not prepared right now to say
Geocrge Tenet is on 4 plane heading back to the region this aftermocon.

<br> <brs BLITEZER: But he might be pretty socon. <brs <bra
POWELL: Opne never knows. <brs <brs BLITZER: All right, I°11 take
that as possibly a yes. Dennls Ross, the pant speclal sowey for
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the Middle Eaatc, who worked the eight years of the Clintan
administration, before that he worked in the Bush administcration
ag...sbr> <br> FOWELL: Denanis worked for me. <brs» <brs

BLITZER: <That's righc.<brs <brs Ke thinks that it's time that the
U.5., given the fragile situwvation right now, the potential for major
gicalabticn, for the Bush administration right now to rethink ies
attitude towards these negotiations.«<br> «<brs Liscen to what Dennis
Boss tald ue enly cwer the past day or ss, listen to thie. <brs <brs
(BEGIN VIDED CLIP) <brs <hrs DENNIE RE0DS55, PORMER SPECIAL EVOY TO
THE MIDDLE EAST: We had security representaktives therea on our side. I
think it would be wise for us te ralse the level of those
representatives on cur side, and I think those representatives should
go te those mestings with a kind of responsibiliey to help set the

agenda. <brs> <brx (END VIDED CLIP)<brs <bhrs BLITZIER: Good
advice® «brs «brs POWELL: We have representatives at a4 senlor
level, <br> <brs FOWELL: I have an ambassador, and I have consul
general, and «& have ocher pecple.zbrs <brs BLITZER: But
ambasgador Burns and Ambassador Indyk...zbra sbra POWELL: Let me
finish my conversation. <brs <brs peanis has a different view, I
guess, that he thinks chat these security discuseions requlre a higher-
lewvel person ta be in the room. <brs <brs During the last eight

sonkhs sr the menths before we came into power on the 20th of January,
the highest-level pecple you could imagine in the United States were
working in the room at the highest levels imaginable, and we ended up
with a failed peace process and an Israell government that essentially
lost an e#lection. <brs cbrs The issue right now is securicy. The
problem we hawve had -- and it ism't a function of who la in the room
for security chacs. It'm whether the two sides were at a point in
their relationphip where they were prepared to make those hard calls on
pecurity. «<br» <brs And America coming in and tabling varicus
ideas and positlons, we are more than able co do that, but 1t wasn't
going to be terribly useful if the two sides were not ready to come
into agreement. That's what caused the last administraticn to have
difficulty at end of che day. They created huge expectations as to
what might be possible, and then the two sides were not able Lo come
inte the room and agree to what had besn put on the teble in the Eomm
of the Taba Agreemenkt, as it is called, and the whole procesa

collapsed. <br> <brx We had want te make sure that we will
interven= at & cimes and acr a level when it is appropriate to do 80 and
WEe CAR Bee gomE progress. «<br» <bre I ehink the Bush

adminigtration has handled this well. You have to remsmber that for
the First six weeks of the Bush adminfiscracion, we were watching
transition in the Israeli government: an electicn, the end of cne
adminigtration, and Mr. Sharea taking owver on the 7th or #th &f Harch.
And he took ower on the bagls of "We'rte nob going to start negotiations
until there is security, and I'm not going just accept assurances of
gecurity. I have o see other side end Che viclence."«br= <bo= The
gecurity arcangements don't end the violence. The gecuricy arrangement
ig what happens after political decigions have been made to end the
violence and now you're trying to knit together a structure that will
make sure that remains the case. <hrs <hrs B0 I don't think we've
done anything improperly here. And I don't disagree with Demnis. It's
just that we're oot dedng it guite the same way that he suggests we
ahould do i, But that's why there has been a change of
adminiseraticn. <brs <brs BLITZER: Yeou just came back from trip
to Africa and Europe. You were pretty close to the Middle East. You
could have stopped off and met with the Israelis and the Palestinians.
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Waouwld chac have been a useful purpose?<br» «<br» FOWELL: Ho, there
was nothing to meet abouk. T talk ve them all of the cime. You can't
gimply drop lo every time you are In the region. And you know, there
ig a limic £o how much you can just drop in if the twa sides are nat
ready to have a asrious engagement. <brs <bra In Fack, it ia over-
involivemant on ocvapion. Over-involvement on the part of the mosk
senicr people in gevernment tends to kReep pecple frem making the kinds
of decisiona they have to make, becauss they are always lecking for a
l1ittle better deal, and *The Americans are coming. They'll make iv
happen, ™ or, "The Amerlcans will puc pressure here, the mwericans will
do that.® <hrs> <bhr> Sometimes it's wise to handle things at not
the highest level, everybody dropping in at the drop of a hae, T will
go to the Middle East T will talk te the partiesa concerned in peracn
when chere is scmething that I can bring to the table that is useful
helping to salve the problem and net just chat for the sake of
chateing. I'm abla to talk to them any tims I wich, and I do on a
regular bagsis. «<brx <hrs BLITEER: 1 just want ko cile up one looas
end from the Mitchell repert, forser Senator George Hiltchell's
recommendationg, most of which you accepted. Although, one puance,
there ssesds to ba a problea, the fresze on Israeli ssttlsments,
inoluding the natural growth freesze. what ia the posicien of che
Bush adminiatration? Must the Israelis right now cospletely (reeze
gectiement activity, incluwding the so-called natural grawth
activity?«br> <br= POWELL: Our posicion has besn -- and it
refleces the Taramli poalition -- that there will be no new settlemsnts.
The natural growth fssue is & very, very sensitive one. The Iesraelis
gay, "You knaw, families have children, and chey live in tChat
settlemanc. How can there be no paktural growbh?® The Mibchell
Committes maid that should scep. The Palestinians wank that to ba
srapped. <br> <br> In the deal that Mr, Arafab was unable to
agcept in Jancary, che Taba deal, the secclement issue was to a large
part sclved as a result of that negotiation. He couldn't aceept ie.
<brs «bBr> The Amerlcan poslklon le that we belleve that two sides
have to discuss this expanding-of-existing-sebtlements lasue. But for
everybody to categorically say to Tsraelis at this point that this ia
gimply not anything that can be discuased might have caused a different
sort of response ko Mitchell Cosmittee report. <brs zbrs POWELL:
And so we tried to at least leave this as an issus to be resalved
betwesn the two sides as part of the confidence-building measures
discussien. <bhr: zbra For 20 years, Amerlcan adsinistrations have
always said to the Ieraelis, *These kinde of activities are
provocatcive, and they den't help gekt to us a4 settlement." And so we
really have to find out a way to break through this settlement issue in
& way thart is acceptable to both the Israeli and Palestinian sides.
chre <hr BLITERR: We only have a faw geconds left, but I want to
ask a quick question on Chipa. The EP-3 is about to be returned in
pieces to the United Staces from Haiman Ialand. Will that set the
stage for a visit by Colin Powell to China in the next several wesks,
ar gek the stage for the president's viagit later thls year to
Beijing?«<br» <brs POWELL: My judgment as to whether or not iE's
appropriate for me to wisit China will be driven by a number of lasues,
and not just when the plane comes ocut or if the plane comes gut. <brs
chrs I'm confident che plane will come out. We now have an
arrangsment with the Chinese that will allow the plane to be brought
cut and in a manner that we can hopefully put it back together without
too much difficulty. And we have cur plane back, whieh is what our
objective wam., «<br» «brs BLITZER: Mr. Secretary...«bfs <bra
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POWELL: And 1'1ll make a different -- I*1]l make a loc of judgmente as
to whether or nmot it le apprepriate for me te visitc China in the very
fear furura. I'm locking forward to it, haven't been there in 16
yeara, and I'm looking forward to wisiting at some point in the Futurs
when it's appropriate to vielc.<brs <bra BLITZER: Amnd as far as
the presidenc's vipit, that's still set for later this year?«<brs <br»
POWELL: Tt i still on his calendar, and we haven't had any
digcumsions recently abkoue charnging his calendar. c<hr> chrs

BLITZER: %You hawve a full calendar, a full agenda. «bre <brs

POMWELL: Yes. «<hrs <bras BLITZER: Mr. Secretary -- General Powall,
ft*s hard for me to still call you "Mr. Secretacy," I'll call you *Mrc.
Secretary.® though. Thanke for joining us. «brs <brs POWELL1
#Well, thank you weary =uch, Wolf, <brs <br- (END VIDEQTAFE]<br=
shrs BLITEER: And just ahcad, with PDemocrats expected to take
contrel of the Senate, there's a new guesticn that has come up: WL1L
apcther Republican change sides?<brs «<brs We'll talk about the
impact of the new power shift with two leading senatora, Utah
Bepublican Orrin Hatch and Mevada Democrat Hazry Reid.«<br> «<be>

LATE EDITION continues right after thig.«<brs <bras [COHMERCTAL
BREAK) <br» <bra (BEGIN VIDED CLIP)<brs <hrs SEN. TOM DASCHLE
(D-50), MINCRITY LEADER: We will be providing for 51 place settlngs in
cur caucus, begimning on Tuesday. Flfty-one place esttings is, I
think, ample precedent for the one-vote majority thac we'll expace to
have in all of the committess.<brs <brs (EMD WIDED CLIP)<br= <brs
BLITZER: Ssutrh Dakota Democrat Tom Daschle discussing the Senate
resrganization scheduled for this Wedneaday. Senator Daschle will
assgume the title of U. 5. Senate majority leader.<br= <br» Welcome
back to LATE EDITION. «brs «<hrs Joining us now ta ralk abosur che
change and its impaect of the legislative agenda are two leading members
af rhe Senate, Here in Washington., Utah Republican Senator Orrin
Hazch. As a result of the power ghifc, he'll be the ranking wember of
the Judiciary Commitese. And jofining us frem his home acace of Nevada,
Senator Harry Held. He's the Senace's gecond ranking Democrat and will
aspume the title of majoricy whip.«<br» <brc» Sepnatore, good co have
vou back on LATE EDITION. <bxs <hes I want to get right Eo power
ghife and all of that, but I want Eo begin gquiskly, Senator Hatch, are
vou satisfied with the way the Bush adminlstration has been trying
conduct ite policy between the Israelis and as the Falestinians?<brs
=hrs SEH. ORRIN HATCH (R}, UTAM: I think General Powell, Secretary
of State Powell summed it up pretky well. I think they're dolng their
vary best. It's a sericus ser of probleme that'e gone on for
centuriec, as you know. And I belfieve that he knows that there is a
point where they have to get involved, but both aidea have to be at

that poaine. <brs <brs By heart goss out to these families that
losmc Eheir kids over che weekend. And chere is no guesclon Azafat, in

making that statement, made a good statement, but now it's time £o show
that he means scmething. <br> <br» He let all of those terrorists
go last fall. I think he has to arcest those responsible, and he's got
to put them 1o jail. «br> <br> BLITZER: Senator Reld, ls ic time
for the U.5. to atep up its lnvelvement in the effort to the resums
peace negotiations?<brs <br> SEN., HARRY REID (D}, NEVADA: Wolf,
one thing I've learned is that we have 535 secretaries of state. Ewery
me=bar of Congress thinks chey could do a betbter job than whoever s
secrebary &f stata, <brs <brs I have the philosophy that we kind
of to leave this in the hands of choss that are doing the foreign
policy, Secretary Powell is in on a lot of confidencial information
chat I'm not party te. I have confidence im him. I ehink ke should be
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a good secretary of state. I hope the president gives him full leeway
o do what Secrecary Powell thinks is the best thing.«<brs> <hras 5o
I'm patiufied at thim stage. I know that we need more attenclon there,
but I's geing to leave that atcention o Secretary Powell. <br» «<bra
BLITZER: All right. Let's talk about politice, here in the United
Svates, specifically in the Senate. <brs <brs As both of you know,
the Republican senator from Arizonm, John McCain, has been hosting a
very important wisiter at his ranch in Arizona ever the weekend, the
new Senate Democratic majerity leader Tom Daochle. <brs <brs He
igcued a statement, yesterday, McCain. [ want to read a little excerpt
frem it. Among other things, he said this: *I have not Iinetructed nor
encouraged any of &y advisers to begin planning for a presidential run
in 2004. 1 have not discussed running for president with anyone. hAs I
have said, I have no intentlon running for president, nor do [ have any
intention of, or causs to, leave the Republican Parcy. T hope chia
will put an end to further speculation on the aubject."” <brs =zbrs
Senator Reid, does chat put an end co che possibility that Senator
Herain could bolt and follew in Sesnatosr Jefforda® Footsteps and bBecome
an independent? =brs <brs REID: 1 came to Washington in 1582 with
John Mecain, We served Ln the House together. We wenkt to Sanate
together. So I know John very well. And I koow one thing about John
McCain: As popular as he i in Arizona and all over this country, no
ene should predict what he is going te do. John McCain does what he
feels appropriate. He is an individual who has wvery strong views.

«br» <hrs Eo I'm geing to leave all of the predicting up t2 Jeohn
MoCain. We'll ses what happens te John MeCain, but no one -- 6o ohe --
should predict what he is going to do on any given day. <brs <brs
BLITEER: Are you ready to stop predictlng what John Mcfain might de,
Eenaror Hatch? You know him gquibte well as well. <brs <br= HATCH:
I know him really well, and I predict that John will live up to what he
gaid, anmd that ism thac he is a Republiean. He s going to stay a
Republican, and he will be an effective force in Republican Parcy, as
he has been.c<br> zbrs BLITZER: But you know that on so many
issues, he has lined up with Democrats. T will give a few examples:

on caspaign finamce reform with Russ Peingold. <brs <brs HATCH:
Right.<brs <brs BLITZER: ©On the igsue of gun control, he's now
come out with Senater Joo Licberman to tighten loopholes on gun show
gales. On patients’ bill of rights, he's teamed up with Senacor Ted
¥ennsdy and Senator John Edwards for legislatlon that the president has
vawed Co veto. He opposed the cax cut legislation chat was recently
gnacted and sent to the president. <brs =hrs wouldn'e he fesl more
eomfarcable, perhaps, la the Desocraris Party?<brs <brs HATCH:
Well, vou have named four ipsues cut of the thousands and thousands of
ispues that come befors the Congress, woot which of Joha votes with us

on on. And on those four issues, he has particular reasens why he has

voted in sach of thoee cases and why he has led the fighte in some of
thepe cageg. <br> <brs 8a, wvou koow, I don't have any problem with
thar. We all have cur own way about dolng thisga. I agrees with Harry:
John McCain is going o be John MeCain, And he is golng to have =y
friendship and the friendship of, I think, both sides. <br: <brs

HATCM: And he's going to be as effeccive as he wants to bBa. 1
personally believe thar Johns gelng to continue to bBe a oreat
Republlean, and I expect him to. <brs chrs BLITEZEER: Senator Reid,
you were among the few Demccrats that had those secret meetings with
Senator Jim Jeffords of Vermcont, now the independent, that sat the
stage for his leaving the GOP. «<brs <hes Can you tell us that the
meeting, the vieit that Senator Daschle, your good friend, to Arizona
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to moet with Senacor MoCain this weekend was simply social, Ehat there
ip nothing going on that could lead to another Republican senator
leaving the 9QP? BEEID: Pirvat of all, John McCain has fans all
gvar this country. Milliona of pecple voted for him in the Republican
primary. A lot of Democrats would like to have voted for him. 350 I
think this wisle o Arizona is instructive cnly in that Jehn MeCalnm ia
an individual. =br> «<brs Thias crip ham besn planned for a long
Eima. John Mcfain is &4 &lose, personal friend of Tesm Daschle. They
are pals, so to speak. Bo I don't think that we can read too much into
thie wvislit, other than it just cazmes at thia time when Semator Jeffords,
as a matter of conscience, decided to switch. We'll wait and see what
John HeCain's going to do, but whatever he doed la mot based on this
erip to Arizona by Linda and Tom Daschle. =<brs zbrs BLITZER: But
as you know, Senator Reid, it's not just Tom Daschle who's visiting
Eenator HeCain in Arizoas. 1b's also Bruce Reed, who was the chief
domestic paliey adviser to President Clinton. who'wm now president of
the DLC, che Democratic Leadership Council, a new Demscrat organization
here in Washingten. s=brs <bzs Degen't that simply fuel all this
speculation that something is perhaps going on? <bre <brs REID:
Well, I hope what ir would fuel io that the Republicans now would do
the right thing. Let's get the bill on this campaign Einance aver Eo
the Houpe. You know, it's been held up for menthe. I think we need to
get that done inm the Mouse. We need to have a conference done there.

1 think we nesd to have now, which we are going to have with Daschle as
the leader, we're going to have & Full public debate for the Eirst Eime
on the pathlenca*’ bill of rights. 1 think that's more what John McCain
is talking about, <bre <brs lLec's open up the process, Leb's have
an open dialcgue on some of these issues that are so important to the
American people. And I think if chat's allowed to take place, John
Hecain will be just fine. <brs <hrs I think what he is tired of is
the backroom sniping at him for his being an individual. John McCain
ie who he is, and Tom Daschle or Harry Reid or Orrin Hatch are not
going to change thakt. But I think he needs to understand that Ehere's
not going te be a lot of back- stopping and trying to do thinge te
pravant him from having his voice heard. I think that's what Joha
McCain wants. «<beks> <brs BLITZER: John McZain has been severely
crivietzed, Senator Hatch, by a lok of Republicana bshind the scenss,
and presumably that effects his kind of chinking, wouldn't you

think?<br> <hra HATCH: ®Well, you can only take so much Lrom
people, and frankly I think there has been some unfair criticism of
John. <brs c<brs ¥You know, John's controveraial. He dosa do ooms

things that Republicana disagres with. Campaign finance reform is one
I disagres violencly with him on, but that dogsn't stop us {rem being
frienda. The fact is, I think the bill's o unconstitutional that it's
noe juscifiably passed, and I chisnk in the end thar will be proven to
be true. But I'm glad he's got Tom Daschle out there. IE'11l bBe

gocd for Tom to be cut there in the intermountain West and understand
gome of our needs. I think maybe we'll get more cut of Tom because of

John's good work here this weekend. <br» <brs BLITZER: As Senator
McCain joked, he said maybe he can convincs Senator Daschle te leave
the Demccratic PRarey. <brx <brs (LAUGHTER) «br» <br= HATCH:
wWell, yes. See, ic's about time -- I think Harry -- I think it's more
likely wo'll get Harey.sbes <bra But I'll tell you, Harry, I'm
geing to work en you Harry. chrs «hrs BLITZER: You know, Senator

Hatch, Trent Lott the Republican leader im che Senate issued sort of a
parting shot at Senator Jeffords. He wrote this in a letter that he's
sending out to a lot of Republicans. He said this: =This coup of cne
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puts at peril the agenda that Republicans were given a mandate by the

american people to deliver.® <brs <brs Is it appropriate for Trent
Lotk to be speaking about Senator Jeffords engaged in & coup of one?
<br> <brs HATCH: Well, you know, he may have used different words,

but frankly what he's doing igs rallying the Republicans, saying, “Look,
we're in the minocity mow. We have a different sst of
responsibilities, We've got to live up to thesm, and we'wve got to CIy
and get this sgenda of lower taxes, stronger defenses, betber education,
&t cecera, passed. And 8o, we're golng to have to really get tough and
do what's right.® <brs <brs BLITZER: Senator Reid, with you in
the majority, stacting Wednesday morning, the business day in
Washington, what"s goaing te be the major change? Are you going to be
Erying te shatruct so much of the presidest's remaining agenda, or are
vou willing to compromise with them? «<brs <brs REID: Wolf, I was
wvery disappointed to sees on the front page of the New York Times coday
chis memo that Trent has sent to his Republican colleagues. T don't
think this ia rthe time to be pasping blame and payimg, "The war's going
£o BCArT Dow." <br» «<hra» I personally believe that on Hednesday we
gbtould have an open dialegue. I believe that the president needs us;
we need him. I think we really need to do more chan just kalk abeout
biparcisanship. We have gome isportant issues that we need to complete,

and we're going to do them right away. =br= =<brs HEID: He'ra going
ro complete the education bill quickly. We're golng go on then to the
patients® bill of righta. <hrs <br= And T think ic's time that

Preaident Bush realized that ke doesn't have & mandate. Ke is the
president, and I support him as being the president. But I think iE's
time that we really start being bipartisan. And Senater Daschle and X
are going to da everything within our power to make sure that we are
bipartiaan and try to move legislation cut of the Senate. <br» <brs
BLITZER: GSenator Hateh, you agres with that assessment?<bhrs <bra
HATCH: Well, I wish more Democracs were like Harry Reid. And Harcy
does help move legislacion en the floor, he does bend over backwards
from time to time to make things work between the tws partiss.

Unforcunately, a lot of the others don't.<brs <brs And 1 think -- I
want to compliment Harry. T think Harry has really kried to do a very
good jeb, I know, myself -- in the majorlity, I've gone to Harry ko

gay, look, can‘kt we get this done? And he's worked iE sut, in many
cageg. So If we had more Harry Refds, I think wa'd get a lot more
done., <br> «<bra BLITZER: Only one Harry Reid, and only one Qrrin
Hatch.<br> <brs [LAUGHTER | xbr» <br» BLITZER: I want Eo thank
both of you for jeining us. Senator Eatch, ZSepator Reld, always good
to have you on LATE EDITION.<brs> <bes REID: Orrin, Wolf.
thanks . <br> <bts> BLITZER: Thank you.sbrs =bra And just ahead,
some hmericans will be receivipng a tax rebate this year, but is the
country headed into a recessien? I'll ask U.3. Treasury Sedretary Paul
0'Weill in jusk & mamant. GStay with us. <brs <brs [COMMERCIAL
EREAK) =brs «<bras

BLITZER: For many Amecicans, the check will be in the mail. But as
they look forward to a tax rebate this year, what about the leng- ters
furure of the U.5. esonssy? We'll ask the treasury secretary, Paul
0'Meill, in justc a momenc. GStay with us.«<br> <brs {COMMERCIAL
BREAK] <bE> <brs (BEGIN VIDEO CLIP)<brs <brs DASCHLE: These
projections are no betber than weather reports, and 83 we'rs very
concerned absut the fragile nature of the surplup we have and the
fiscal position that we have coday. «<brs <brs (END VIDEQ CLIFP)<brs
:h[:
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BLITZER: Desmccracic leader Tom Daschle speaking a week ago about the
pconoey's uncertaln future.<brs <brs

Helcoms back. <brs» «<bhrs Earlier today I spome with the U.85.
Treasury Secretary Paul ©'Heill about the tax cut and what he thioks
ita impact will be on the economy. (BEEQIN VIDEOTAPE) «bz>» «<brs

BLITZIER: Mr. Secretary, thank you go much Eor joining us. <brs -brs
1 want to begin right way with the issues & lot of Americans are
anticipating, those tax rebate checks, 5600 for married couples, 5500
for single parents and $300 for individual taxpayeras who pay $6,000 in
federal -- who have income of 56,000 In taxable inco=e. <br> <brs
When specifically will those chacks start arriving? <brs «hras

PRUL ONEILL, DU.5. TREASURY SECRETARY: We're golpng to mail out a
letter to all the eaxpayer#s -- all ehe federal incoma taxpayers on the
12eh of July, and that lecter will tell people whan their check is
coming and how much it*s going to be for. The following week, in Fact
cn the 20ch of July, we*ll send our che firse 11 millicn checks, and
chen each week after that we'll send out ancther 11 million checks. And
we'll fFinish up the last mailimg oa the 18ch day of Sepcember,<brs sbrs
and so, the money's going to be flowing, and we're anxious to get it
cut there to pegple. <br» «<bres

BLITZER: OCne graup here in Washington estimated ehae 34 millien
raxpayers won't be eligible to receive any

O'NEILL: T guess I would pay this: All pecple who paid a federal
income tax in Ehe year 2000 are going 0o get A& rebates. Thare are going
to be some people who didn't file by the 15th of April that are goling
te have a little delay in when they actually get their money.<sbrs <brs
And for people who didn't pay any taxes in the year Z000, they will get
a pefund when they file their 2001 taxes, so there will be acaging in
this. But the great bulk of 100 million people are going to see a
check before the firec of October. <bre <brs

BLITZER: D& yau balisve this will do the job to stimulate the sconoey,
which some have described as stalled chese past several montha? <bzs
abr s

O'NEILL: W®Well, T think this will be. You can't look at this firac
stage of tax relief as though it stands alone, because it doesn't stand
alone. There's a phasse-ln of rate reductions over the next fiwve years
or so. And so this is che boginning of a recurn of pecple’'s money to
tham, which they can count on going forward inte the future. <brs <brs
And I think it 18 clearly crue that, as a result of the rate reductlions
that people are going to get and the other provisions of this tax bill,
we're going to ses a relacively higher level of econcmic performance
than we would hawve had without this tax reform,<brs <br> I ehink
the president has done a fabulous job of staying focused on the target
of, let'c ger this done, let's get it done gquickly. It's a record in
terms of actually being able ko turnm a pelicy prescriptien inke
legiaslative acticn. And the zmoney's golng te flow faster, I thicnk,
than anyone cauld have imagined, excepr maybe for the president and a
few of ug who wero determined that we needed to get this done. <br»
B>
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BLITEER: Om these taxes, I just want te tie up Ews enda. Specifically,
yvou sound a liczle bic different coday than you did during your

conf irmat lon hearifngs on the economie etimulue bensfles of theess kinda
of tax cuts.<brs sbr= I want you ko listen to what you said on
January 17, during those confirmation hearings, on the acimulus impact
of what was then envisaged as a §1.6 ctrillion acroes-tho-board tax cut.
Listen to this., <br> <br> ({BEGIN VIDEC CLIP)<br> <br»

G "HEILL: Woild I do it with an expectation that this is scmehow --
provides a broam ecopomy? Ho, 1 would not do it for that reason. cBt»
chbrs (END VIDES CLIP)<brs <bhrs

BLITZER: You still agrées with Ehat assessmeant? <br> <hra

O'NEILL:; Well, HWolf, let's put this into perspective for your viewers.
At the time I was asked the guestion, the assunt of atimulus thac was
going to be provided in the year 2001 was 55 killion., Do I think that
was a huge amount of monoey in the context of a §10 ctrillion economy?
Ho. Do I think that 550 billion is a significant amcunt of money to a
510 erillion eccnomy? Yes, I do. So, I don't think what I've said is
anything but consiskent. <hrs <brs And, you know, 1if people
expectad me to say something I thought was untrue at the time, that 55
billion dollars was a lot of money., I'm not in the business of
diggembling. I tell people the truth whether they like it or not.
zbE> <br=

BLITZER: ©n that issue, though, che stimulus portion cthis year, most
of that coming from the tax rebate, that was really a Democrakic
proposal to have the cax rebates, as opposed ro keeping some of that
money spread out over leong-term lnccme tax reducticns. «<br>» «<br»

GO'HEILL: I think the thing that's really interesting about where we
are is that the president was able to organize a bipartisan majoricy.
25 percent of the senators voted for this legielation. And I°d be
willing to bet you something: There will not be a single member of
Congress that will mend & lektter eo thelr copscltuents saying, "1'm
SoErY You'rs going ko get tax relief." <brs <brs This, I think, i=
evidence that there fs bipartisan support for doing the things the
president believes are principled, that they are right thing for the
American people. And ss I think this is a great victory for the
Amarican pecple because principle s winning. «<brs» <brs

BLITZER: The next chairman of the Senate Budget Committee, Kent
conrad, wrote an edicorial this weoek, this Thursday. in one of his
newspapers in Morth Dakota. He said that the tax cut that has now been
approved and sent to the president, to hia desk; is in his words,
guote, ®"ilrresponaible. Unless we pay down our debt asd akrvengthen
Social Security and Medicare now, our surpluses will turn inte deficits
within the next decade." Do you accept his criticism? <br> <brs

G'HEILL: Ko, I'm sorcy, I really dom't. And I think scon-to-be
Chairman Conrad knows that we have dedicated every dollar of Social
Security and Medicare mopey te come in to pay down the public debt so
that we are honoring the ldea that Social Security and Medicars money
ghould snly be uped for those purposes. <br» «<br» And we can well
afford this tax reduction and cake care of Social Securicy and
Medicare. The Sscial Securicy, Medicare money is what is called locked
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wp in the lockbox, and we have another trilllon dollars on top of that.
wBrs HPf= There is plenty of money to do these thirgs and let the
American people have the frultes of their own labor instead of haoling
it into Washington so it can be turned into emore wasteful Washington
programs, <brs <brs

BLITZER: How worried should Rmsricans be right now, Mr. Secretary,
abour a recesslon? =<br> <bra»

O'HEILL: Well, you koow, I'm an gpbtimiot, and I think that most
pmericans are optimistlie. And 8o long as we do Ehe things that we kKnow
from economic histery are right -- scnetary policy that eases and
provides the interest rate that Chalirman Greenspan has provided, flacal
policy that lets peaple ppend thelr own money, and then the American
pesple out there, individually and together, working hard to improve
profuccivity -- our economy is going to be a4 contimuing fabulous
economy. 1t's the envy of the whole world.zbrs <brs And we are
goling to have 3.5 percent real growth rates going forward. We're going
o produce more money that can be sent back to the people than most
peaple cam lmagine. <br= <bra>

BLITZER: 1.5 percent growth rate this year? Is that what you're
pradicting? «bra <bras

D'NEILL: &o, no, no, I didn't say chis year. I said, it is the
natural tendency, I think, of our economy to be able ko geew In the
rate of pomeplace betwess 1 and 4 percent real growth. We've got the
fundamentals in place to achieve that. We have the tachnology. wa have
the snergy and spiric to make these chings happen. We'ts going to be
fine. «<brs <br»

BLITZER: On that necs, I'm gedng to thank you very much, Mr.
Spcracary, for joining us.

O'MEILL: My pleasure. Thanks very such. <brs <hrs= {END
VIDEQOTAPE) «birs <brs

BLITZER: And up nextc, the wait for justice in the Timothy McVelgh
case. How that the Oklahoma City bomber 8 asking for a stay of
execucion, what doesa hie request mean for a fipal resoluticn to che
cage? We'll ask two men who spent hours talking with Mcoveigh, authors

Lou Michel and Ban MHechbeck. LATE EDITION will contimue right
afrer this.<brs <brs {COMMERCIAL BREAK] «br> «<b¥a BLITZIER:
walcome back bo LATE EDITION. <br> <bra This past week, Gklahoma

City bomber Timothy McWVelgh asked his lawyera to seek a stay of hile
scheduled June 11 execution. He made the request after the Justice
Department announced it was turning over more previcusly unreleased
files epslared to McVelgh's case.<brs <br» With us now from Buifalo,
Mew York, to offer some insight into this story are Cwo guests:
Buffalo Mews reporters Dan Herbeck and Louw Michel. They conducted
extensive interviews with Timethy McVeigh. Those interviews were
chronicled in their bosk, the book they co- authored, entbitled,
"American Terrorist: Timothy MeVeigh and the Oklahoma City

Ba=king. "<brs <hrs Centlemen, welcome to LATE EDITION,<brs <brs
and 1 want to begin with yeou, bLou. Is it your sense right now chak
Timothy McVeigh no lenger wants to be executed, wante to fight this
execution as muich as he can? <brx <bra Lo MICHEL, OO-AUTHOR,
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“AMERICAM TERECRIST": Timotbhy McVeigh, at this point -- he was
surprlasd initlally that the federal govermment did come forward,
although he had always professed that they had withheld evidence and
cubmitted tainted evidence, But he wants to see this through to the
and now, He's just as curlous as any other hmerican on how thia ia
going to play out.sbre <brs But ulcimately I do think that he wantm
te die, He does not want to spend the rest of his life in prison.

Buc, Wolf, if per chance that Matach granted a stay and ulbtimately ik
went to a trial, he has confessed fn our beok. But 1 think he would
ses A necessity defense. That's something McVeigh has always wanted co
employ, but never gob the chance under his former defenses council.

s> <hbrs BLITZER: Dan, the attorney for Timothy McVeigh, Robart
Nigh, emerged £rom the federal prison in Terre Haute, Indiana, Thureday
worning after their two-hour meeting, and he made chis satatement on
HeVeigh'e Behalf. 1 want you to listen to what Rob High said in Terre
Haute. Listen to this. <hrs <brs {BESIN VIDED CLIPl<brs <brs
ROBERT NIGH, HCVEIGH DEFENSE ATTORNEY: Mr. MeVeigh has asked us to say
that he understands and recognizes the impact chat his deciegion may
have upen his family, the victima in the Oklahoma City bombing case,
the community of Tercre Haute and others. His decision ino oo way atams
from a degire to cause Chese pecple any additional pain or crauma.

<brs <hrs [(END VIDED CLIP) «brs» <brws BLITZER: In all of che
houra of Incerviewa that you had wich Mcveigh, he never s¢emed to
express any resorse. Is he expressing remorse right new e A& cerktain
degree threugh his accorney? <brs zbrs MICHEL: Well, I don't koo
if ramaras I8 the right word, but I don't think that ke wants ko
torture pecple ln Oklahoma City or anywhere else any leonger with this
thing, <brs <brs But at the pa=e tims, he really wants to put all
the miscanes of the federal goveroment cight back in their face, and I
think chac's something he really wante to do. His only true sworn
enemy Lo the U.S. goverpment. The other pecple, as he put ik in our
book, were collateral damage. The cne he really wants to babtle wieh
i@ Ehe U.3. goveroment. «<br» <brs BLITZER: On chac fsaue of
collateral damage, Lou, in your book American Terrorist, you write
this. Queting Timothy McVeigh based on one of the incerviews you did
with him, he says this: ~I didn't define the rules of engagement In
ehim cenflict. The rules, if not writben down, are defined by the
aggressor. It was brutal, no helds barzed. Women and kids were kKilled
at Waco and Ruby Ridge. You put back in the government's faces exactly
what they're giving out."<brs <bra In effect, what he's doing is
juseifying what he's called collateral damage, the 168 pecple, the 19
chlidren, who were killed io that daycare center in the Murrah Fedesral
0Ffice Bullding in Oklahoma Clty. How could anyone deal with a man

iike this? <brs <brs HICHEL: ‘Well, McValgh mees himself as -- I
koow some, many will disagree -- a stacesman and a policical acciviac
in an extresme that most of us would never dream of.<br> <brs But he

goes back to the fact that he tore & page out of foreign policy, U.S.
foreign policy, when we Ely over to Bosnia of o Irag and drop bomba or
send Tomahawk =missiles off of Mavy warships. He was daing the Bams
thirg. He called the Murrah Bullding a legibimate carget. «<br» «brs
Ia the game breath he cays, *I have nmothing agaimst the people of
oklahoma City,* though certainly chey disagres. But he feels that his
target was che federal government and any fedaral building wauld have
made a legitimate target. He calls them command-and-control centers.
cbrs <hbrs BLITZER: Dan, you spent a lot of btime with Timothy
Hevelgh, talking to him. <brs <bra BLITZER: He grew up In wesbterm
Hew York, just as I did, where both of you are living right now, in
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Buffalo, or just cutside of Buffale. <brs <brs What made him anap?
¥What convinced him to begin this warfare, 1f you will, against the U.5.
governmert? «<brs sbr= RAN HERBECK, CO-AUTHOR. "AMERICAH TERRORIST"™:
Well, 1 wish T had an easy answer to that guestion, Walf. But I think
that the real changes in his life cthac really put him ocwver the sdge
took place in the army and ismediately after his army service, bacause
in the army, he learned -- and I am not blaming the bombing on the army
--but he learned chat killing can be used to accomplish a goal.

find then after being in the army. he got more and more ingrained ifn the
gun culture, and he Fele thae the U.5. government was treatcing gun
ctneras unfairly. <brs <brs And then, I think, Lif you want to Eind
any real turning polnt, it would be the day that he saw the Waco siege
on televigion in Terry Michols' living room -- Jamés Hichols' living
room, and stood there and watched the Waco compound burnimg. 1 chink
if there was any cne turnlng poinc, Meveigh has told us that was 1t.
«brs <hrs BLITZER: Let's take a quick caller from Georgia. Pleage
ge ahead with your gquestion.<br» <bras CRLLER: Thank you, Wolf.<br»
i Da yeu think that the death penalty deters crime? And do you
think that MeVeigh ouwght to be executed June 11, or do you support che
delay? «<br» <brs BLITZER: What about that, Lou? <br> <brs

MICHEL: I don't think that the death penalty doea deter crime. I think
police chisfa, police cosmipaicners, law snforcement, judiciary who
have been gqueried over the years, have found no change in the death
penalty. In fact, in some states where they have the death psnalty,
particularly down Scuth, you have a higher surder rate. <br» <hrs

8o I think capital punishment sendes & subtle msssage of pushing
violencse further and further in our soclety. We are o enmeshed in iE,
from our entertainment to the way we live. «br» <brs BLITZER:

Dan, we only have a few seconds left, but there has been some
speculation in resent days, freésh speculatieon, about a John Doe number
ewo. Do you belisve that MeVelgh la poesibly concealing evidence, is
trying to protect someone ¢lse who may have been involved in this
conspiracy? <br> <brs HERBECK: T really don't, Wolf. And if
anyone wants to Eind out more about it -- and I don't mean this as an
ad for our book -- but read the book. And it lays out step by step
what was done to assemble this bomb and deliver thia bomb.<brs <brs
Then after reading the book, I would ask pecple to apk themselves LE
there was John Dog number two, if there were all of thess other ao-
called conspirators, what were thelr jobs? HWhat was there for them Lo
do? ¥ou'll you see in the story that there really wasn't any need for

ocher peopie. «<br» <brs And if there were acther John Does, what
have they been daing for the laset alx years? It just dossn't make
gense. <brs <bre BLITZER: All right. ©Omn that note,

wnforcunately, we have to leave fb. Lou Michel and Dan Herbeck, I want
to thank both of you for joining us on LATE EDITION. <br» <brs

MICHEL: Thanks, Wolf. HERBECE: Thanks you.<brs <brs BLITEER:
Thank yeu, and we have to take a guick break. «<brs <bEs Far our
incernational viewers, World Hews is naxt. <brz <brs For our Morth

amarican audience, stay with ua Eor the second hour of LATE EDITION,
We'll have & coaversacion about the fight agalnet cancer, How close
are we to oa cure? <br= <hrs Plus, cur LATE EDITION roundeable and
Brice Marron's "Lagst Word.® It's all ahead in the pext hour of LATE
EDITION. <br» <hrx (COMMERCIAL BRERK)c<brs c<bra BLITZER: Thia
i the second hour of LATE EDITION, the last word in Sunday talk.<br»
<Bhr= [(BEIIN VIDES CLIP)«br» «<brs FRESIDENT GEORGE W. BUSH: I
hope. I believe and I pray that we are on the verge of great victories
agalnet cancer,<br» «brm» [END VIDED CLIP]<brs <brs BLITEER:
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The capital hosts & race for the curs. How close are we to beacing
cancer? We'll get perspective from Breast Cancer Foundationm founder
Wancy Brinker, Dr. Steve Rosenberg of the Hablonal Cancer Inshitute,
and cancer activist Michael Milken.<brs <brs Plus our LATE EDITION
roundtable: Szeve Robertse, Susan Fage and David Brooks.sbBis <brs

And Bruce Morton has the *Last Word® on the president's fiscal
fatrytale.<br> «<br» Welcome back., We'll got to our discussion
about cancer and the poasibilicy of a cure in just a moment, but first,
let's go to Donna Kelley in Atlanta for a check on the hour's top
pcories. <brs «<BEs (NEWSBREAX] cbr> <brs BLITZIER: Wa Burn Aew
ko the fight to cure cancer, Joining us, three gueste: Nancy Brinker
is the founder of che Susan G. Komen Breast Cancer Foundation and Race
for the Cure, The foundation is named in honor of her sister, who died
of che diseage. Dr. Steve Rosenberg is chisf of surgery at the
Kational Cancer Inmgcituce. And joining us from Los Angeles is
philanchropist and cancer activist Michasl Milken.<brs <brs Thanks
to all of you for joining ue on LATE EDITION.<brs <brs And, Br.
Rosenberg, I want to begin with you. The war on cancer, how winnable
is 17 <brs =brs DR. STEVE ROSENBERZ, HKATIONAL CAKCER INSTITUTE:
It's important to keep the problem of cancer in perspective. We can
teday cure about half of all people who develop the disease by the
application of conventional treatments such as surgery, radiacion
therapy and chemotherapy.«<br> <Brs And so, in many ways, cancer Is
a very curable diseasme. The problem is, the incidence is so high. over
1,200,000 cases in the United 5tates each year, that the half of pecple
chat cannot be cured amount te alscst 600,000 deaths. «<brs «<bes

Eut we're leéarning a great deal about the sciencific basis of cancer,
its cause, how it progresses, how 1t apreads through the body. And Ehe
pore we understand, the more likely we are to develop good raticnal
creacments. And I think we're seeing substantial preogress based on
this scientifie explosion of information. «bre <brs BLITZER:

Well, one of the dramatic developments that's been widely reported bBhe
lant Few weeks ig this pill, Gleevec, that deals specifically wich a
rare Eoem of leukemia that ssemsa To have this incredible suecess rate.
1t goes after aaly the bad cells. It doeen't go after cthe good cells
1ike chemotherapy and radiation doces. How encouraged should we be by
thiz development?<brs zbrs ROSENBERG: It's a wonderful example
that concerns hew increased scientific understanding can lead Eo a new
treatment. This disesss, whieh is uncommon, acute myeloid leukemia, is
the resule &f ews chromosomes that break and join together in a wvery
unigue way. And in jolning together they form a moleculs that can be
the target of attack. And a small-molecule drug has been developed
that =an attack that new Eoleculs ehar axists only in patients wWith
thie digease and only In the bad cells. «brs cbr= and mo it'm an
example of how, the =ore we understand scientifically, the more likely
we are to develop effective treatments. And se I think it bodes well
for the future. «<br> <br: BLITZER: To £t ehe sanee in the
community, among the sxperts -- and you're one of them -- that thie
breakthrough in this rare form of leukemia, with this pill, could be
used in other forme of cancerT=br= <hr= ROSENBERG: This drug
itself will enly be effective in patfients with this cne unigque kind of
leukemia and some other rare diseases,..<br> <brs> BLITZIER: Bwt Che
concept?<br> <brs ROSENBERG: But the concept is what's critical.
And that im, if we understand the molecular basis of the cause of
cancer and its progression, we can develop rational therapies to combat
the dissase. &nd T think it bodes very well for the application of this
seientific information co patients with cancer.<brs <brs ALITZER:
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Kancy, in 2000, according to the American Cancer Society, 182,800 women
were diagnosed with breast cancer. %You organized this incredible event
yesterday, this Race for the Cure, and you've been involved in this for
a long time. <brs> <br» How close do you think the community is to
resclving this issue of breast cancer? «br» «bra HANCY BRINKER,
5USAW . EDMEN BEREAST CANCER FOUNDRTION: Wolf, I think we're getting
cioger, and I just want to build on what Dr. Rogsenberg said. =br> <brs
The fact is, today we have over 400 compourds in the pipeline ready £o
be delivered to the patisnt. Twenty years ago maybe we had a 100. The
translational research piece of this is going co be extracrdinarily
imporcant all the way down the liner overcoming disincentives Eor
pacients to access care, payment issues, integrating science and
knowledge, making sure that we have enough physicians all the way down
the pipeline -- pathologists, nurses -- so wo really can translate cha
gare from the lab to cthe bedside. <br= <br> That'e when we're
going ko gee incredible progress, becauss many of these drugs and
eompounds are tailor-made. And as they become more affeccive, our
technologies are going to have to move through cthe aystem faster --
faster FDA approval, all of chose lasuss. <br> <br» BLITEZER: But
you've seen gome dramatic developments over the past few years. Are
vou cprimistic that there can be a cure for breast cancer within, let's
gay, our lifetime? «<brs <brs BRINKER: T am extracrdimarily
optimiseie that within the next few years we will have a real
management process for this disease, that it will becoms, in essence,
more chroais. We at the Komen Foundation urnderstand this is probably
golng to be built on stages rather than using the word “cure" right
away. «hrs <bts The fact is, if we can learn how Lo prevent the
dispase, treat it in kte earliest stage, give pecple more quallty of
life through guality of cars, people will live longer with it. And
then, hence, maybe some day we will have a cure soon. <brs =bzrs>
BLITZER: Michael Milken in Los Angeles, I know you‘ve been very active
in dealing with prostate cancer. Breast cancer primarily affects, not
exclusively, but primarily affeces women; prostate cancer, of course,

mer. <brFs =brs Give us your sense where we are right now in the
battle against prostate cancer. s<brs <brs MICHAEL MILKEW, CANCER
SURVIVOR: Well, we've made a lot of progress, Welf.c<brs <brs And I

want to say hi te Mancy and Steve, we've known each other a long time.
This is actually my 29th year of supporting breast cancer. I'm kind of
& new arrival, only eight vears in prostate cancer. <brs <brs But
1 think the mas: telling thing would be thar 70,000 less Amerlean =en
have died in the lase sighr years from prostate cancer than was
originally projected -- 70,000. That's the sams number of people that
gaw che Super Bowl in Tampa this year. And so we have had a lot of
progress ., cbrs «hrs Like breast cancer, there has been & growth,
maybe B0 to 100 different things for men with advanced prostate cancer,
that are in eliniecal trials, and that's probably up from zerc 10 years
ago. So there's been significant pregress.<brs <bra But Wolf, for
many of us we got introduced to you in the Gulf War 10 years ago. That
wWaE & 561 billion effort that carried over eight months, involwved 30
naticns and more than a half millien pecple. That's more than has been
inveg=sd in che war on cancer in the last 30 years. So it takes
capiral. It takes human capital like Dr. Rosenberg, and it takes
commitment im technoleqgy. «<bre <bra All those thlnga are available
today, and we at CAPCARE, the Aspociation For the Cure of Prostate
Cancer, are looking forward to going out of business in 2003. And
hopefully by that time we®ll have prostate cancer under contrel ., sbra
<brs> BLITZER: And Michael Milken, 1 know that when & man ins
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diagnogsed with prostate cancer the two treatmente chat are generally
available now are sither the radiation treatment or surgery. <bg> <bra
What is your sense, i3 ic opn & case-by-case basis? Or arse thess both
equally appropriate in your epinlen? <br. <br= MILEEN: Well,
there's many forms of radlation therapy. and it s improved
dramatically over the last eight yeara. I had radiation therapy myaelf
back in 1353, arnd it is far better today than sven when I had it. =brs>
<br> Surgery is very effective when it's confined o your prostate.
But there are cther things. There are soms men with very low-grade
prostate cancer, confined, who are just undergoing nutrition and stress
therapy today with some very interssting results. <brs ches

BLITEER: All right, we're golng to take a guick break. <brs <brs

We have a lot sore Eo talk about fncluding your phone calls. Stay with
ue.sbr> sbhrs {BEQIK VIDEQ CLIP)sbrs <brs GECRGE W. BUSH,
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES: For the first time in human history,
we =an say with some reasure of confidenee thar che wAr on cancer ia
winnable. cbrs <brs [END VIDEQ CLIP)<br: <brs BLITZER:

President Bush speaking on Friday at the Whice House gathering of
parcicipants in Saturday's Race Eor the Cure. He pledged more Eederal
support for brease cancer ressarch.<bre <brs Heleame back ko LATE
EDITION. We're contiouing our discuselon about cancer with Supan 3.
Fomen Breast Cancer Foundation founder Wancy Brinker; Dr. Steve
Resenberg of the Hacional Cancer Institute; and cancer activisk amd
philanthropiat, Michaerl HMilken.<brs <hrs Or. Rosenberg, here are a
couple of numbers: 1.2 mlllion new cancer cases were dlagnosed in
2000, according to the American Cancer Society. And it's estimated,
442,000 people will die of cancer this year -- about 1,500 people a
‘day. Those numbers are staggering.<brs <brs ROSENBERG: Tt'sm a
devascacing problem. One in every three Americans now allwe will
develop an invasive cancer at some Cime duripg their life. And unless
we find betcer waym to creat the dissase, ona in every six Amaricana
now alive will die of cancer.<br» «bhrc» BLITZER! What mhould
someane do? He or she goss to the doctor, and the doctor says, "You
have cancer," and you get scared immediately. But what is the
immediate adviece thar you should give these people who are diagnosed
with pome form of cancer?<bre <brs ROSEWBERG: Well. tha
devastating impact of a cancer diagnosis is, of course, real. But it's
important for pecple to reallze chat 1f they receive the appropriate
care, they have about a 50 percent chance of being cured by modern
rreatmente tha: exier today. So 4 diagneels of cancer le st a deach
sentence at all. Half the people can be cured and live out their
normal l1ife apang., <brs <bra The greatest advice I could give to
gemecne, of course, is to not smoke cigarettes; 100,000 of thoce

520,000 deaths that will sesur this year are complately preventabls Lf
we could only convince people to stop smoking., Lung cancer now sxcoods

breast cancer as a cancer killer of women. Lung cancer in women was
almogt unheard of B0 vears ago. But because of thie relentlees
campaign e convince women to emoke, it's now become the greatest
cancer Killer of women -- a totally preventable disease.<br» «br=
BLITZER: And as far as smoking and breast cancer, there's a link
there, oo, right?<brs <brs BRINKER: T think there's a link
pecween smokimg and everything. =brs ebrs But the real lasue,
another issue, Wolf, which you gort of alluded to la, we have spent --
Ehough, a8 Michasl and I agree, wa haven't spent encugh money in this
country in this fight agains: cancer -- but also, scme people don't
even believe that we've made the progreas we have.<br» «<bra And we
have to do a better job of communicating what is in the elinie today.
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what pesple can do about diagnosing your disease sarlier, ligtening to
the messages that we tell them, and then making it easier for them to
access care when they finally ger to creacmentc.<br= <brs Thess
igsu=s are huge and will make, I believe, the discernible differance
pecween liwing with cancer and living a lenger 1lfe with it If we
gxecuca Chem properly.«<br» «<brs BLITZER: Very guickly to you,
Michagl Milken -- I koow you want to jump in, But Lf semebody is
diagnosed with prostrate cancer, what advice do you have immediately?
What ie che first thing that they should do?«brs <hrs MILKEN: I
think they ought to make sure they eee a good urologist and an expert
in the area rather than their local doctor. You know, 1've been very
acrive in putrition and what that can do. And I think they should have
a positive atelitude pince chere are go many thinga capable for them ta
do eoday.<brs <brs However, I want to come back to ons guick polat
hore: There 15 enormous progress and hope chat's been made. The
public awarsness, particularly, of crganizations such as CHH, has
dramatically changed the public's visw of =ancer. <hr> <brs It was
less than five or six years ago when you hardly ever saw this in a
public arena. FProstrate cancer alone, we've gone from maybe 2,000
stories to 18,000 storiem a year. <brs <hrs And I think ir's this
awareness -=- but we need himan capital, sclentiffie capabilivies,
cooparation. We still oaly have 3 to 5 percent of adults in clinical
trials versus maybe 75 percent for children.«brs <br= ga there is a
gignificant difference today in what we can de. We just need to get
participacien. &nd I think that requires cooperation of patients, for-
profic, nonprofit. And it's chie cooperation that's allowed us o
actually win waré, whather it's World War II, dulf war and others, and
te guccessful. And we have the cechnolagy today to do i, and let's
get on with fc.<br> <brs BLITZER: We bhave a lot of viewers wha
want to agsk the three of you guestions. Let's take a caller, first of
all, from Illincis. «<brs <brs Fleage go ahead with your
guestion.<br> <br> CALLER: Hi, Wolf, I'm 13 years old. And I was
wondering what kind of cancer education programs there are for bislegy
gzudents such ag myself.«br> <brx BLITZER: &1l right, let's ask
Tr. Rosenberg.«brs «<bBTs HOSENBEREG: The Naticnal Cancer Insticute
has many booklets and programs that are avallable. There ls a pumber
that the people can call -- 1-800-4CAHCER -- that is sponscored by the
Hational Cancer Institute that will supply, nat aaly pacients with
cancer, but their families, with informatcicn about a whole varlety of
topics related to cancer. And so that is certainly one way to do

lt.«br> <hbr= BLITZER: I know, though, Nancy, there was & lat &f
commotlen when Suranne Somers went on Larry King a faw weoks ago.<bes
<bE> BLITZER: And she was diagnosed with breast cancer. And then

ghe then ca=se up and defended an alternative approach, net the standard
traditlional appreash. 1 want you to listen to what she sald on Larey

King Live.<brs <brs {BEGIN VIDEOQ CLIP)«<br> «brx BUZANNE SOMERS,
ACTRESS: We'ra all laaking for all the alternatives. You know, I
gtraddle the fence batween Western, Eastern and holistic medicine.

And, if T can heal first with Eascern and holistic, I'd rather go thers
than take chemicals. I'm very antichemical. That's what my books are
about . <Brs <bBes (END VIDED CLIF)<br= <brs BLITEZER: HNow, Ehe
ecould sbvicusly influsnce a lot of people out there. Is that wise,
what she's saying, to try some altermatives befare you go with the
recommended procedures? <br» «<br» BERINEER: I don't want B& comment
on anyone's treatment. T mean, what she's decided, we each have a free
choice to make ofi that issue. And I agres with Michael, there are scme
camvencional people looking at complemencary medicines, and there
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already are some dats which are somewhat convincimg. «<brs <brs But
T would say that I still think and believe, as a breast cancer survivor
myoelf, and as somgone who's lost someone very dear to me, that the
besk route really is still eo undarstand, look ac the literature, take
a long laask at ik,zbrx <brs Patients today have a bebter chance
chan ever of being advocates for their own care. You know, check with
the Hational Cancer Inetitute, do all the research in the world you
want Ea da. But lt"w still a comblnatian of some wvery, wvery good
canventional therapy. «brx <brs And, 1f you want Eo try esoma, maks
sure whatever you do doesn't conflict with the therapy you're having.
That 16 the real problem we get fnto.<br: <brs BLITZEER: Dr.
Bossnbera?<brs «<bra ROSENEERS: OCood medicine is based on evidence.
And certalnly in breast cancer there is wonderful ewvidence that
eanventlonal chemotherapy can prevent the recurrence of breast cancer,
following initial treatment of a primary disease, that it can prolong
1ife even after the disease has spread.<br= «<brx And se, although
wet' 1l take any treatment thar works, whather ic's called complementary
ar conventlenal, certainly people should use treabments that have been
proven to be effective. And certalnly many of the conventicnal
treacments in breast cancer have been gshown to be wery effective. <br»
<brs BLITZER: Michas]l Milken, wou knew that there are a lot of
people locking for that magic pill out there, that bullet to deal with
chelr cancer, but that's obvicusly very, very unrealistic.<br> <brs
MILEEN: wWell, ! have exploved, myself, both what we might call
aleernacive -- Indian, Chinege -- medicine, ag wall as traditional
Western medicire. And I believe some day there will be that pill.chbrs

chEs But being a cancer patient takes courage, It takes courage to
undergo the treatmento,. And it's not always an easy course, and mamy
people don't have that courage. <bes <bEs The promise is that, as

Dr. Rosenberg has sald, many of these things are totally succesaful
today. And when we see people like Scotrt Hamilvon, who had testicular
cancer, Lance Rrmstrong. who had cancer spread throughout his entire
body, they are living symbols of the commitment of Weatern, modsrn
medicine and its advancss. And I Ehink this is what the future holds,
if we bave che commitment. <brs <brs But I think a combination of
boath the best that Western medicine has to offer and alternative
medicine -- and many of these medicines are 5,000 years old. They'rs
not just started laskt wesk. <brs <brs BLITZER: BAll right. «<br=»
whrs We're goirg to take ancther guick break, but we still a let
more to talk abouk, includisg your phone calls for Mancy Brinker, Dr.
Steve Rosenberg and Michael Milken.<brs <brs LATE EDITION will be
right back. zbrs «hrx {COMMERCIAL BREAK) <brs <brs BLITZER:
Welcome back. We're continuing our discussion about cancer with Susan
J. Komen Breast Cancer Foundation foundesr Nancy Brinker, Dr. Scewve
rogenberg of the Hational Capcer Institubte, and cancer activisc and
philanthrepist Michasl Milken.<brs <brs We have another caller from
Hew Jersey. Please go ahead with vour question.<bre <bre QUESTION:
Yes, hi. I'd like to address it to Mr. Milken, Mike. I'm undergoing
right now under chemo, I°'m a cancer patient. And I can‘t tell you how
devastating this is losing your hair and eveérything else. But is there
anything I can do to fight this crazy disease? <br» <br» MILEEN:

I think there's a lor of things you can do, and cne of the things you
can do is participate in your own breatmeat. <brs <brs But I chink
the sther thing is to look at this pericd of time where you're losing
your hair -- I've leat my hair a long time ago -- a8 a short period af
time in your life. And you're looking forward to that period of time
in life when you're healthy, you're spending time with your children
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and your grandchildren and esjoying what you want to do. But you're
making that decisien. <br> <brs He have a lot of geapls chat have
gone to boot camp in our country's history to becoss betbter soldiers
and defend our country and defend democracy, who dida't like that boot
camp experience either. 3ut they made them better men, better women.
sbr> <bre And so, this Ls just a pericd of time that you havae to
make a comuitment. ARd as we all know, semecimea life is not easy, but
it's a commitment you're making to living for you and your family.

<hr= cbrs Some day we all hope that we take a little pill or gat a
little shoto 1ike a polio vaccine, and I think that's what all three of
us on this show are Eocused on. «<br> <brs That the American people

50 years age, more than 70 percent of them thought we'd have a cure for
cancer by the year 2000. Very few of them thought we'd have a man or &
woman step on the moon by the year 2000. W%Well, both of those things
proved to be inaccurate. And I think it's partly & fact that we have
not invested encugh money ar made ie a high encugh natiomal priority or
brought the human resources.<brs «<brs It wasn't that long age,
Eteve, you remember we were sitebing in a table maybe 15 years ago, and
you were talking about, did you have enough money to rent a Winnebage
Eo take your thres girls on vacation. And I think we've gok E9 create
opportunities for our best scientists to work in the field of cancer

reacarch, «<brs <brs BLITEER: Dr. Rosenberg, is encugh money being
funneled towards this preblem right now, or should the U.5. SOVErASEAT
come up with a lot more? <brs <brs ROSENMBERE: We have today, I

belisws, remarkable opportunitiss. The public ofcen hears about cures
that they here in the media. But in fact the problems of cancer are
enormously complex, and one requires an enormous scientific base of
information if we'rs going to solve the problems. «<brs <brs W
have avalilable today good ideas, new technologies, but the funding of
grants to do research ia quite low, and a good deal of good work la not
being funded, And so, there's npo doubt in my mind that more Funding
will result in more progress and bring us closer to the successful
treatmant of many more patients with cancer. «bra cbra BLITZER:
Mancy, you've raised a lot of money for breast cancer research. Is
mopey still & preblem, or there is encugh money right now? <brs <brs
BRINMKER: Money is always & prablem. And, you know, I think that Sceve
paken a great polnt, that even with the amounts of monsy we Traise at
rhe Komen Foundation -- we've ralsed ever 5400 million since we began -
- we can still only fund the top 25 percent of grants thar we recelve.
find the Blrterswest day is in all ehose grants aerive in the office,
and we know that somewhere serendipltously maybe in thar stack of
grants is samething we desperately need but don't have the funding ro

go below that level, <br> <brs BLITZER: All right. <brs> <br»
MILKEM: WolEf, I thiak sven goss Earther than Ehat. OJur beaac

scientists are spending sometimes 50 percent to two-thirds of their
time trying to raise money.«<brs <bra RRINKER: Right.<brs <br>
MILKEH: We'd sure racher have them working in the laboratorles trying
to find the selucien to the problems than krying te figure oukt how ko
ger money. +<brs «brs onae of che heada of one of the major cancar
centers in America, a pumber of years ago, less than 10, when he sald
he wanted co work in the field of prostate cancer reoearch, he wap told
chat that was career sulecide because there was no money to work in that
Field. Well, I'm happy that is not the cage today. <br> <brs But
we have co give a promise to our best and brightest thar if they choose
to work in the field of cancer, and make available the techrologlies
that are available today to them, that chere will be funds for them,
for their careers, fer their families, and to condust thelr ressarch.
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zhr> =br» BLITZER: All right, Michagl Hilken, unfortunately we
hawe =2 leave it right there, HWe could o on and on but we don't have
che cime, <br> <brs Michael Milken in Los Angeles, thank you very
much. «<br= <brs Or. Steve BRosenbery, always a pleasuce to see you
hers, <br» «<br» Hancy Brinker, you're getting ready to be
confirmed as the next U.5. ambassador ta Hungary. Good luck overseas
once you get thet confirmation. Thanksa.<brs <brs And thanks for
all your excellent good work to all of you.<br> <brs BRIMKER:
Thank you, Welf.:brs zbrs BLITZER: And just ahead, did President
Bush score any points on energy and the envircnment with his visit te
california? We'll go 'round the tcable cn that and much more with
Roberts, Page and Brocks, <brs <brs LATE EDITION will be righe
Back., <hbr= <brs (COMMERCIAL BREAR) «brs> <brs BLITZER: Time now
for cur LATE EDITION roundcable. Joining me, Susan Fage, Washington
bureauy chief for USA Today; Steve Hoberts, contributing editor for U.5.
Hews and Werld Repert; and David Brooks, senior writer for the Weekly

Brandard. <br> <brx Thanks Eor joining use.<bBEs =bEf> Steve, the
HoCain-Paschle gek together this weekend in Arizona, what's your take?
chrs «<brs STEVE ROBERTS, CHN COMMENTATOR: #Well, I chink clearly

John MeCain loves all che accention we're giving him, He's gong arcund
gaying, "Moo, #mo, oo, I'm really not leaving the Hepublican Party,” and
I dor't think he is contesmplating leaving the Republican party. =<br»
ebes But I do you think he is intending to work more closely with
Democrats on certain specific igsues. Already done this on caspaign
financing, HMY referm, certain gun control matters.<br» <bras Tiou
know, and Trent LoOtE says, "We're going to war, and we're golpg to" --
it's like he's not listening. He tried te bully Jim Jeffords. Look
where it got him, He's trying to bully John MeCain, and I don't think
it's going to work. «bras <brs I think McCain's got a lot of
leverage, he's going to work with Democrats. I think he's going to
stay in the Republican Party, but he's gaing to be a pain in the neck
for Trent Lett and for Geocrge Bush. BLITZER: You know, we heard
Senator Hatch, David, =say thae, yes, MeCaln agrees with the Demosrats
on & whole host =f issues, but on many, many more he agrees with the
Republicans. Is that accurate? <brs <brs DAVID BROOKS, CHH
COMMERTATOR: That ip true. <brs <brs BLITZER: He dees? <br: <brs
BROCKS: Yes. I me=an, he's conservative an aborcion. He's
gongervative an budget issues, way more conservative than Georgo Bush.
He's conpervacive on defense, way more congecvatlive than Bush, wanks Eo
spends a lot more money.sbre= <brs There are two issues here.
There's the one that is the MeCaln issue, and chen thers's the third-
party issue. MccCain, I know for a fact, was upset yesterday when The
Washington Fost headlined a stery that he was considering leaving the
party. He generally does not want bo leave bthe party. He dossn’t
think he's going to run for president. He thinks he's going to be too
old in three yeara. WHe thinks Push ia going to be running again. <brs
b fBut =hen there*s the cthizd-pazty issue. The Republican Party
mas moved a little to the right. The Demecratic Party, I think, has
moved way to the left. There is yoom there for a third party. 1 don't
think MeCain will leawe fr. But I chink ic's possible that we cculd
gee something over the next couple of years if the Bush presidency goss
down the tubes,. <brs <brs BLITZEER: Should the Republicans be atc
all nervous about the possibility that John McCain could follow im Jim
Jeffords' foctsteps and, at a minimum, become an independent?<brs <brs
SUSAM PAOE, CHN COMMENTATOR: Hell, one ching to remember 18 that it
wouldn't have the kind of cataclyemic effect that Jeffords did, because
the Senate's already been tipped to Democratie coemtrol.<bre <brs
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gut, ves, I think it would be of concern for the Republican Party LiE
they can't seem to hold a more moderate wing of the party. 1 mean,
they don't necesgarily need liberal Republicans, but they need people
other than conservatives.«<br» <brs T chought one of the interesting
things is that, not only is Tom Daschle at the McCain ranch thie
woekend, but 8o is Bruge Reed, who was a domestic policy adviser te
pill Clineon for eight yvears and ia now head of the Demccratie
Leadershlp Council, which tries o occupy that kind of center ground.

And I wonder, why is Bruce Reed there?cbrs «<brs (CROSETALK] <br=
<hr= ROBERTS: You know, during...<br: <bra BLITZER: Do you
chink you can anewer that guestiont=brs <brs ROBERTS: To soms

extent, because I think that Mcfain does have an interest, as I say, in
cercain issues. Bruce Resd is interesced in -- a domestic policy
adviser te Clinton -- very intereated in HMO reform, a very good
example of an issue where McCain is probably more closely allied with
the Democrat#. <brs <brs But, you know, one af the things that
struck me during the campaign was, Cearge Bush knew how to count. You
know, he had his conservative bape, but he knew he had to run through
the middle, he konew he needed moderate votes in ordey to win the
pleaction. =br» «brs But ic's suddenly as if he can'c caunt ARYROr®.
You know, you'we got all of these Republicans saying, "Well, we got to
stick to our conservative principles.® Fine, that's 35, 40 percent of
the country, and it's not a majority in the U.5. Senate. <brs <brs
And if you centinpue to play to your base and mot court the moderates,
whother it's on certain issues, whether it's McoCain or Jeffords or
gusan Collins of Maine or Olympla Snowe of Maine, you're going co loee,
and suddenly he's lost his ability to calculare.<brs <brs RROOHS:
Yes, but here's where the Jeffoards thing really transformg that. Naw
Bush really can't he very conservative for the next couple of yeazs. I
think what we are going to have in the next couple of years is sorc of
nothing politics, a lot of bills like the tax bill which are such a
migh=csh of things -- they have no ideslogical coherence -- or like the
edusacion bBill. &And we'res juet going to have a little of this, &
little of that, and there will be no big issues for either party to hic
the ccher wpon.<brs <brs PAQE: ©f course, that ia exackly what
happened te Bill Clinton afeer the 1954 midrerms, and it probably got
him reelected in 1996. So, while to conservatives that may sound 1ike
the worst of all worlds, to a president who wants to get reelected,
maybe that's not all bad nmews., <bre <bre ROBERTE: One perscn's
ideological mishmash is another person's reascnable centrist
cestpromise, which im where the balance of power in this country is.

And conpervatives and liberals beth have to accepr that, that that's
where the balance is. «<br» <brs BLITZER: HAnd getting back to whakt
Susan said about Bruce Reed, who was the demsstic policy adviser to
President Clinten fer sight years, he's there at -- he was at the ranch
with Tam Daechle as well, &t McCain's ranch. But we know that Bruce
Feed is passicnate about, not only health care, patients' bill of
rights, but tebacco -« McCain in passionate about that -- and guns, a
big imsue. Those are not traditiomally associated with the
conservative wing of the Republican Party. «<br> <brs BROOKES: YWes,
rhat*e true, but [ was at a Democratic Leadership Councll meeting in
Florida a couple of weeks age, and many of the leaders in that movement
had a sense che Democratic Farty was soving to the left, a little way
from them. And so there is naturally going to be looking to the other
gide,<hrs sbrs The other issue I would finger, aside from the ones
you've mentioned, is natiomal service. Bush really ran on reinstilling
faith in America, in Asmerica‘'s young pecple. I koow ke and wWill
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Harghall of the DLC bhave gotten together to talk about mational
gprvice, to zeally Eind ways ce get pecple, especially young people,
reengaged in public life. <brs <brs BLITZER: How..,.«<br> <br=>
FAGE: David makes a good point in talking about the Democratic Parcky,
as well as the Republican Parkty, because I think the Democrats do have
a problem. «brs <bra FAREE: 1It'a going to be a real task for
Daschle not te have them run off to the lefr and not to have all of
this penat-up demand for kind of identifiable, liberal, Demoeoratic
positions, because that is going to be no more popular, oo more
gustainable than it is for Republicans to pursue only conservatbive
pesitions and comservative bills.<br> <bes BLITZER: All right.
We're going te calk about that shift in the Benate and gome other
igsues, including Timokhy McVeligh, bub we're goling to take a quick

break.<br> <br> ¥When we come back, got moze of cur LATE EDITION
roundtable, <br> =brn {COMMERCTIAL BREAE) <br= <br= BLITEZER:
Welcome Back to our roundcable.<brs <brs Steve, on Wednesday,

wWedneaday morning at the end of the buginess day, Tuesday there will be
a4 new majoricty and a new minority im the U.5. Senate. Tremt Lott will
be the minority leader; Tom Daschle will be the majority leader. «<brs
cBEs Listen to what Trent Loce was quoted as saying in the
Washington Times sarller this wesk on Thureday. He said this: “Thers
is somsthing liberating about being in the minority. You'‘re not A8
consumed with trying bte move the train., You're freer to advocate
positions and amendments you really think should be adopted.®<brs <brs
ROBERTS: Absolutely, ib's true. You know that when are you in the
minority, you throw hand grenades. When you're in the majority, you
have to catch them. It's a much higher-risk sceupation. <brs: <brs
guc this shifec ip going to be important, It's not going to be thare
imporzant in terms of the Desccrakic agenda, because there is still a
veto power in the Hepubllcan House. <br> <br> Bue thers ATe Cwo
areas to watch. I was talking to Orrin Hatch aboue this, and he
mentioned this when you talked to her sarliec. Already we see judicial
nominatlens that are not being made bacause if they're percsived as Eoo
ideclogical they wen't get through., =br= zbes And also, this
hasn't received a lot of attenticn: the power of hearings, ths power
to use the Senate, You take an igsue like energy, and the whole
involvement of big energy companies fn the Republican Party and
spending monsy. We saw this week Enrcn (phl, a big energy company -
half che Bushk team has got stock in this company. That's the kind of
thing that Democrats in control of the Senate can hold hearings on,
make life very uncomfortable. A wery important part of this shifk.
BLITZER: How worried ashould Trent Lot be about remaining the
Republican leader in the Senate? When he became the majority leader
#ix years age I think there were 5% Republicans. HRHow there are 43
Bepublicans in the Senata. l& there arumbling gelng on there? <brs
zhrs BROOKS: There's & lot of grumbling, but no oppanenta. There
are pecple who aren't thrilled with the way he has behaved or the way
he'd led the party. But there's no one peress whe everyons else can
rally arcund. There's lots of talk about Senator Wicklee, and five or
elx cther senators get meéntioned, but aosae of them have the wvotes Lo
challenge Trent Lett. So I think Trent Lottt is reasonably securs.
ebrs «hrs And one of the interesting things about this hearings
thing, you know, when the Republicans took over and Clinton was in
gffice, I remember Republicans would say, "0h, we've got hearings
power. We're going to just dominate the agenda.* It didn't work. The
presidency is still the dominant player im town, and I can‘'t imagine
the Descocrateé...<be> <bhr= [CROSSTALE) «<br> <br> ROBERTS: But
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the hearings on campaign financing eertainly embarrassed and discracted
the Democrats, the Thempson hearings. There are ways in which the
Bepubl fcans used that power. «<br> <br» BROOKS: In & limited way.
<bBFr> =bBrs What I would think is an interesting dynamie is how che
gush team goes te the Houses and tries bo uae the House to get on the
offensive, rather than waiting for the Senate and che Democrats to be
on the offensive. <hrs <brs BLITZER: Buk it'a not as if they hawve
a huge majerity in ths Houpe althar. <brs <hras BROOKS: But thay've
gok & working majority. <brs =br> PAGE: OQiven House rules too,
you know, it's easier to use one or two votes to keep everybody in line
on the Houae side. 1T wonder {f that's not going to -- it seems to me
that*s pot exackly & shrategy thar's golog te convipese un all they are
on the affense. <=brs zbrs (CROSSTALEK) «br» «=br=. BRODES: We're
juet gelirg o get mishmoshed for a feaw years. «<brs <hrs ROBERTS:
Leck, part of Lote's problem - Lotc's biggest problem comes from the
right. It comes from the hardline conservatives who say he's being boo
poderate when he formed this deal wich Daschle to share power in the
Senate. He got tremendous heat from his own comnservative wing, These
are the guys that can't count. «<brs <brs BROOKS: This is your
fantasy about the Cossacks coming over the Caucasus and attacking Trent
Lotbt. He's got no preblem with the right, I den®t think.

BLITZER: And Susan, I want to just butten this up, judicial nominees.
That obvicusly - and Steve suggested it - they're golng to have to be
careful, sending ever moderates. If there Ll an cpening, Lf Judge
Rehnguist, for instance, the chief justice, if he were ta rTetire,
Antonin Scalia becoming the next chisf justice, is that ocut of the
gquestion mow? s<br <hrs PAGE: T think that if che Elrat Suprama
Ccourt justice position to be Eilled, it would be filled by one of Ewo
people. One would be an Hispanic judge, and there are a couple of
possibilicies. And che other is the man who was on this show, Orrin
Hatch, because Senator Hatch is a conservative Republican, buk he's a
genator with gocd relations with Democratic senators. And those are
the two neminations, the two types of nominationa that sould gee
confirmed, I think, without very much trouble. s<brs <br> BLITZER:
A1l right. I want to spend a little bit of time talking about the
media's coverage of the Dush twin daughters. It's besn a subject
that's caused & lor of controversy. We've been Elooded with e-malle
from Boch aides to a certain degree, but a lor of pecple think we
shouldn't even mentlon chis subject, these 19-year-old girls who are
about ko ke sophomores in college. «=brs <brs Somes people say,
though, Bush himself, ehe president bBreught chis on us by referring ta
his own daughters. Listen to this montage of atatements the president
gaid about his daughters and the issue that came up at the end of the
campalign on November ¥ when it was revealed he was arrested many yearo
earlier driving under the influence af aleshal. Listen to thig. <bBrs

cbrs [BEGTN VIDED CLIP]<brs <brs BUSH: I made the decision
that, as a dad, I did not want my girls doing the kinda of things I
did. <brs zbr» {EYD VIDED CLIP)<br> <hbrs {BEQIN VIGDED
CLIF)=brs> «brs» BUSH: T didn't want to talk about this im front of
my daughtera. I told my daughters they shouldn't be drinking and
driving.«<brs <brs {END VIDEQ CLIP)«<br» <bEa (BEGIN VIDEQ
CLIF)«bE> <br> BUSH: I'm a dad., I'm trying to teach my children

right from wrong. I chose the course that, to my daughters, I was
going to tell them they shouldn't drive and drink, and that's the

courge of action T ceak. <brs <brs (END VIDED CLIP)<brs> =brx
BLITZER: TIa this a story, shouldn't we be reporting when the girls get
cited for false ID or whatever? ROBERTS: Yen, and I know the
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public dossn't agree with us. CHN poll, 84 percentc sald this should be
a private matter, 8o it's an unpopular point of view, <brs <brs A,
this is a face, not a ru=or., They were cited. <brs <brs Socondly,
giie 3 rhe daughters. Jenma, bas been cited twice in che last month.
<br> <bors Third, afd most importantly, ad what we= just saw, Buah
himself used his daughters to deflect criticism. He said, "I'm not
going to talk about my own past because I want to be a good role model
for my kida.® Pair enough., sbrs <bra But he has lanjected chac
idea, he used them in the campaign. He is the one who introduced the
whole issues of hia daughcer's behavior in che policlieal campaign. Iz's
justified for us to cover it, and lt's justifled for us Lo expect ac a
country for him to be talking abeut it now and setting a better example
than he's deing right now,<hr: <brs BLITZER: Dawid? <br» «<br>
BROOKES: I'm for a little discretion here. Thay're 1%-year-cld kidas.
They re behaving che way college kids do. Their chance now is to lead
a normal life so cthey can grow up nermally, mature normally. And, you
knaw, ':hl‘}' just turn into emobticonal freaks if they have to becoms
nacional celebricies like the Briclah reyal family.<brs =brs

BROOKS: Yeu know, I'm generally a member of the leave-them-alone club
as a mother of two tesnagers. You knmow, I understand that there's
thinge you do when you're tesnagers you don't want subjected ko
scrutiny. Sut I do0 Ehink when che police ars invelwved and iv's an
official police matter that the rules are spomewhat different, and ic's
hard to expect the news wmedla not te cover that.sbrs sbrs BLITZER:
on that note, we will obviously continue to cover it, but it's going to
be a source of a lot af controversy.cbre obrs Busan, David, Srawve,
thanks for jaining wua. <brs <brs And up nexk, Bruce Morton's “Last
Word."<brs <br» {BESIN VIDES CLIP)«<br» sbra BRUCE HORTOM, CHN
CORRESFOKDENT (voice-over)]: FRemember when Ronald Reagan came into

of fice saying, "We're going te cut taxes, insresss deafense gpending and

balance the budgetc"?<br: <brs {END VIDEQ CLIP)=brc> <be>
BLITZER: The president's budget, can he and Congress stick teo the
numbera? <sbrs <sbrs (COMMERCIAL BREARK) <brs <brs BLITZER: Time

now for Bruce Morton's “Last Word® on why, when it comes to the federal
government, eticking to a budget ie sasler sald than doae.<brs> <hzs
{BEGIN VIDEOTAPE)«<br» <br= HORTON (volee-over): The House and the
Senate have approved President Bush'e bwdget for the fiscal year that
prarcs October 1. History, though, fuggedts the budger is aboutb as real

as the Tooth Patry.<brs c<hrs Opder the budger, federal spending
would increase by 4 percent, half the previous year's rate. Does thar
sound like Congress to you?<hrs <brs Firar, the budget assumes the

projected $5.6 erillion surplup over the next 10 years will really
happen. sven though a number of economiasts think maybe it won't. «bras
ches The budger includes no money for the big new education bill --
the House version of that comes to §24 billion -- and no momey for
whatewver increaneo in defonse spendlng Gecretary Rumafeld may ask for
when he [iniahea his review of V.5. defenses . .=br> <brs» Finally, to
belleve in the budget, you have to believe that Congress really will
stick to that 4 percent aspending inereases limit. Uh-huh.<br> <brs Y
White House spokesman says, "Our intention is to enforce bthe numbers in
the budget.® <brs <brs Democratic Senator Meak Conrad of Morth
Dakaca pays che budget is a fiction.chrs <brs 1BE3IH VIDED
CLIP}<brs <brs SEN. KENT CCONRAD (D), NWORTH DAXOTA: We don't have
the money for item after item. And the reason is, when we get all of
ehoge items together, what we®ll find is that the overall packages does
not add up.<brs <brs {END VIDEQ CLIF}<brs <bras MORTON: History
Bays, bet on Conrad.<br» «bra Remesber when Ronald Reagan gare into
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cffice, saying how we're going te cut taxes, inereass defenae spending
and balance the budgec? He did twos sut of thres, but he and the firac
President Bush ran up encrmous deficits, most of the natiomal debt we
have today.<brs <brs Coneider: Rall Call, the Capitol Hill
newspaper, reports the House Appropriations Subcoamitbes on
Transpartation -- that's roads, bridges, the good stuff -- has received
roughly 10 requests for spaclal projests per congressman, twice as many
as last year.sbr> <brs Conaider: A Colerado Republican dencunced
epending: ®This place is just a nut house when it comes Lo spending.®
But the same day he asked for $6.6 millien ko buy the Beaver Erook
waterahed in, of course, hia discrice. He explained that thia was an
eapecially worthwhile project, but of course, chac's what they all say.
Hobody stande up and saye, “"We don't really need thie, but give ma the
money anyway."<br= <bhrx Congervatives like tax cuts because they
think they will hold down apending and che ajze of government,
Bepublican Orrin Hatch of Utah gsays, "If we don't cut taxes, they=® --

the Congress -- "will spend every dimé of it. "<hr» <brm The trouble
im, if you do cut taxes, they're likaly to spend it anyway, every dime
and & litkle bic more.<brs <hrs I'm Bruce Morton.cbrs <bBrs [EMDO
VIDEOTAPE] <bF> <brs BLITZER: Thanks, Bruce.c<brs <brs Wow, ic'm

tiem for you to have the last word. Senator Jim JefFords’ decision ko
leave the Bepublican Party generated the mostc response from you. chrs
shrs Pat writes Ehis: "Hlame should not be Flnn:d an Preaident
Bush or the Republican leadership for "Turnceat Jefferds'® jusp. It's
time for the Republicans to move on and forget about Jeffords. He did
rothing to help the parcy. He is now where he belongs. "<brs <brs

Bue Dan from Michigan says, "T applaud Senator Jeffords for the courage
of his convictions last week. I now hold ouz greak hope that the
Benate can work to restore the tiue bipartisanshlp and the voice of the
moderate, which our nation 8o desperacely needs."«br» <brs Carlten
from Oklahoma says, "Others in Congress, both Democrat and Republican,
should follow his lead and do whak's right, not what's popular,®sbhes
chits But Beobby and Patty from Texas disagree, They say this. "When
a person is elected as a member of a parcicular party, they should be
obligared to remain in that party until theldr term expires."<br> <br»
Ag lul'l-l'-l.}'l. I inwvite your comsents. You can e-mail me at
latesditicn@con.com. And den't forget to sign up for my weskly e-mall

at can.comyemall.<br> <br> When we return, we'll reveal what'o on
the cover of this week's major news magazines. Stay with us.<brs <bras
ICOMMERCIAL BREAK)<brs> <brs BLITZER: Beautfiful day here in
MAS[LOQLON. cbr» «DI® And now a lLock at what"s on the cover of chis
week's major news magazines,sbrs <brs *TIME® magazine weloo=es you
o "Amexica: The border i1& vanlshing before aur eyes, Creabing a LW
warld for all af va®, an che Sover, shir: <Br= "Hawgweek® hasn a

special report: "Aids at 20. Can this man find a vaccine?® with Seth
Berkley [(phl, founder of the International Alda Yacclne Initiative, on
che sover. «br: <brs And en the cover of "t.5. Hewa and World
Raport," "Sin City no more? Why Las Vegas is the face of America's
future." «<brs» «brs And that's yoour LATE EDITION for Sunday, Juns
3. Please join us agaln next Sunday and every Sunday at noon Eastern
for the last word In Sunday talk. <brs <brs And if you missed any
of today's program, you can tune in tonight, 7:00 p.m. Eastern, for a
cne-hour replay of LATE EDITION. <bBrs <bra> I'1l s&Es you tomorrow
night on Wolf Blikzer Reportse, 8:00 p.m. Eastern. My special guesat,
Hew York Mayar Rudy Giuliand.<brs «<brs Opatil then, thanks wvery such
for watching. Enjoy the rest of your weekend. I'm Wolf Blitzer in
Waghington.«<br» «<br>TO ORDER A VIDES OF THIS TRAHSCRIFT, PLEASE CALL

— .
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Strickler, Marie

Frosm: Hareey, Christy [Christy, Harvey@rws).com]
Sant: Monday, January 14, 2002 10:017 AM

To: ‘Marie, Sticklen@do. treas.gov’

Subject: Chve kast question

Am i corpsct if i say thers have been o other Treasury statesmsnts RE Enron
and Rubin? Is this all that's been saig?

-———-0riginal Hessage=-=-=-=-=-

From: Marie.Stricklerdds.treas.gov [mallte:Marie.Stricklerfdo.treas.gov]
Sant: Monday, Januazy 14, 2002 3:48 AM

To: Harvey, Christy

Bubject: Statements by HMichels Davis

Impartance: High

Here i3 the statement -- it is everything cthat Michele aaid on Friday.

Statement by Mizhele Davis, Assistant Secretary of the Treasury (Public
Affaira):

Following ¥en Lay"s call te the Secratary, the president of Enron called
Undersecretary Fisher. [Undersecretary Fisher spoke with president of Enron
& o B times in late Octebher and carly Hovember.

The calls were lnformaticnal. The Undersecretacy's job s to monitor the
affect of any major development o6n the capital marketa. In that role, he 1=
in contact with people in the mackets everyday to be aware of thair

CONCETnNS .

As Enron's negotlations with its bankers for an extension of credit neared a
decision point, the president of Enron asked Undersecretary Fisher te call

its banks. Undersecretacy Fisher inferred that he was being asked to
gncouvrage the banks to extend credit. He made ne such calls.

LATEER STATEMENT

Acoert Rubin of Citigroup called Peter Fisher on Hovember 3 and agkead Fisher
what he thought of the fdea of Fisher placlang a call te rating agencies to
#fsoucage thes ta work with Enson®s bankers to ses Af there 13 an
alternative to an immediate downgrade.

Fisher responded that he didn't think it advisable to make such a call.
Bubin said he thought that was A& reasonable poasitian.

Fisher made no such call.

Marie Scroickler

Bublic Affalirs
202=-g22=2920
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12:05 P.H. EST

MR. FLEISCHER: Good afterncon. Let me walk you a little bit through the
1
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gchedule, and I'11 be happy to take guestions,

The President this morning had breakfast with a bipartisan congressicnal
leadership to disecuss the remaining issues that Congress has on its plate for
ke rest of Ehe year, He urged the Congress co continue o work together &o
that the sconomic stimulus package could be approved by the Congress, be algned
this year, he hopes, so that we can help America’s umemployment WHEKETrs.

Following the breakfast, the President met with the CIA for hia
intelligence briefing; met with the FBI for an update on the domestic fronkt.
And Chen he convened a meeting of the Nacional Security Council.

Throughout the afterncon, the Preslident will meet with members of Congress
on trade promotion authority. The House of Representatives is scheduled to take
a very important vote tomorrow on whether or not pPreasident Bush will have the
authority to enter into trade agreesents around the world. The President urges
memberg of Congress to vote for that, It will be a very intarsgeing voke, to
ges whether or not Congress or the Housa will go along.

The President alsc early this afternson will have an event in the trval
office, where he will announce a new Chairman of the Republican Hational
formittee. And the President will meet with the Prime Minister of Warway this
afternson to discuss cooperation on the war on terrorism.

One updace. As a result of the acticn the presgident took yesterday in the
fight againat internaticnal terrarism on the finaneial front, I want Lo report
to you this morning that over §5 million has heen blocked in assets belonging oo
the Holy Land Foundation. And as a result of the freazes and blocking crders
the President has implemented on the financial front worldwide against the war
af Cerrorism, more thad 561 million has been either frozen or blocked arcund the
world,

@ - Ari, what makes the President -- 1'm taking note af his wide-swinglng
threats in spesches recently. What makes him think that he has the right te go
into a soveresign country and bamb the people?

HE. PLEISCHER: His Chreats?

Q Any country. Yes, he's --

MR. FLEISCHER: Would you like toc be more specific?

] Doss he think he can go beyond Afghanistan or anywhere slee?

MR. FLEISCHER: The President has made it clear to the American pecple that
the United States, in the wake of an attack on our country, will defend iteelf.
pnd ag a result of defending ourselves, You can se¢ whar is happening in
Afghanistan., The President has said that this is a war against terrorism
herause terrorists continue to pose a threat to the United States and to octhers
arsund the world, and that he is invelved in phase ocne of defending this country
against terrorists, and he will continue to do so,

Q2 What gives him the authority te go inte other countries and bomb chem,
which is what he is threatening to do?

MR. FLEISCHER: The right as the Commander-in-Chief to protect and dafend
the Aamerican people.

2 ari, what's the White House reaction to the agreement signed in Bonn
by the parties who have been negotiating a future for the Afghan government?
Does it meet the standards that the White House has set out -- broad-based,
ethnically -diverse, women involved?

ME. FLEISCHER: The President is very pleased with the agreement that 's
bern reached on Bonn concerning the future of the Afghanistan government. He
belisves it is a4 positive agreement that beodes well for the poople of
Afghanistan. This vote will allow the pecple of Afghanistan to take -- this

0080000000083



development will allow the pecple of Afghanistan to take their country back, and
the President is very pleased by that. He's pleased by the multiethnaic nature
of the agreement. He's pleased by the role that women will play in the future
government of Afghanistan. He wants to express his congratulations and pralse
to Secretary General Annan, as well as to Ambassador Brahimi, for their hacd
wark in delivering this accord.

But much more work remains ahead, This is an important development in the
future of Afghanistan, but it's oaly, In many ways, the beginning. A lot aof
hard work remains for Afghanistan now to have a stable government that
ropresents and respects the people of Afghanistan. It still will be diffieule
berause Afghanistan is scill a nation that is ehe middle of a war.

Q ari, on the Middle East, since last weskend's suicide bombings, has

Wy, Arafat dene anything to impress the president that, in fact, he im makiog a
commitment to peace and to rooting out terrorista?

MR. FLETSCHER: I think if you listen to what the President said yesterday
.- now, it's about 16 hours after what he said -- it's Coo soon to say. The
president will keep a very close eys on the events in the Middle East and on the
artions that Chairman Arafat takes, to make certain that Chairman Arafat is
dedicated to the cause of peace and to making sure that he takes action against
the corrorists who are challenging not oaly the gecurlty of Iarael, but the
authority of Chairman Arafat.

Q put what's the timetable here? Becauss, I mean, day after day, the
President keeps calling on him to do something., I'm wondering when the
timetable, when the deadline is for Yasser Arafat.

ME. FLEISCHER: The President has neot established it in such & manner. I
ehink that, as always, the President wants to allow events to develop over time
in a way that he hopes will be frultful to convincing the parties in the Middle
East that their best interest is Lo work togecher, Chairman arafat and Israel,
te forge meaningful peace. And one of the Dest tests of that will be E5 sea
whether Chairman Arafat will take meaningful, long-term, enduring action against
the terroriste whe are operating out of Palestinian merritozy.

Q0 put for now the peace process is dead, is it mot, in the President's
mind?

MR. FLEISCHER: I think you heard the pPregident address that yesterday,
when he saild that he has a dream that peace will be achieved in the Middle East.
And as I indicared earlier, the Middle East has historically been a cycle
betwsan violence and hope, And even in the midst of the viglence, the President
has not given up hope and he will remain cosmitted to achieving peace.

Q What has President Bush been told about the death of the two Americans
in Afghaniscan under friendly fire this morning and how it happened?

ME. FLEISCHER: Upon his arrival into the White House, shortly before 7:00
a.m. this morning, the President was informed about the deaths of the Americans
and the injuries in Afghanistan that affected people of Afghanistan, as well.
And the Prasident offers his condolences to the families and the loved ones of
those who have been killed, and he regrets the losa of life wery much and also
wighes that the injured will have a full and speedy recovery.

Q And what caused it? Does he know anything about what went wrong?

MR. FLETSCHER: The Department of Defense will have more informaticn about
any of the specifics, and I'll refer you over Lo Dop on it.

L] What do you think your chances are in the trade wvobe LOmMOITOW?

MR. FLEISCHER: Well, I think it's risky business, always, to predict what
a congressicnal vote will be. It has histsrically been an uphill f£ight, at
least over the last some 10 years, for the President to be given this authericy.
But the President thinks it is erucial that ke be given the authority to enbter
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into trade agreements arcund the world, cne, te kelp protect the sconodmy
long-term; but, two, to help other mations around the world so they hawve
oppartunities to grow and prosper.

o] With the people he's meeting Coday, are they leaners or how do you fae
chesy

MR. FLEISCHMER: They fall inte a variety of categories. Clearly, he woa't
mest with pecple whose minds are already made up and there's no usa calking to
them. &0 the President is going to meet with people where he thinks it can make
a difference.

I can repert te you that the President has held, prior to today and not
including yesterday's £light, six meetings with mewbers of Congress, exclusiwvely
on the topic of trade promotion authority. He's met with 41 members of che
fouse, & members of the Senate, 15 Republicans and 10 Democrata.

n] Are those large mestings, or one-om-one, oF =-

MR. FLEISCHER: A variety of forums.

Q I this over recent, Arl, or --

a Has he been on the phone with them also?

M. FLEISCHER: The President may be making some phone calls.
Q Spread over the last six months?

MR. PLEISCHER: Yes,'if you recall, in anticipacion of this, because the
President is such a dedicated belisver in the importance of free trade, the
President ower the summor started having meetings with mesbers of Congress to
talk about trade promotion authority. He had a few additional ones, and now, of
course, on the eve of a major vote, the efforts are acceleraced.

L+ ] Thia is over chat whole paricsd?
MR. FLEISCHER: That"s correct.

i Has the President talked to Sharcn or Admizal Ziani? What has been
the president's activity in terms of the Mideast?

ME. FLEISCHER: Well, as you know, the President met directly with Prime
Minister Sharon here at the White House on Sunday. No, to my knowledge, the
president has not had any additional conversations.

Q Has the President had a chance to lock at this new proposal by
Chalrman Thomas that provides additional assistance to workers who lose Chelr
jobe?

MR, FLEISCHER: TIA?7 The President is aware of the proposal by Chairman
Thomas and the President is hopeful that as a result of a series of
conversations that are taking place, that =mesbera of Congress will agrees Lo
grant the President the authoricy to enter ints trades agresments arcund the
world.

o Does he suppert the Thomas proposal?

MR, FLEISCHER: Well, the President does believe in TIA, the program of
trade adjustment assistance. He thinks it is a very helpful way to help pecple
who in individual sectors might lose their jobs as a rosult of Crade agré&sments.
Having said that, the President, as you know, belisves that trade agrecments
create a net increase in jobs. But the President supports the program. The
Presideat hopes that in negotiaticns and discussions they will be succesaful.

chairman Arafat is saying that he can't get te General Zinnl to return
any calls te him. Are you aware of that? Has that been a directive to General
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Zinni?
MR, FLEISCHER: I'd refer you to the State Department.

0 Ari, in light of the Army's decision to reverse itself on Captain
Burlingame, can you tell us how and when the President was advisged of Ehat
gituvatien? Also, the President's thoughts on that?

MR. PLEISCHER: Yes. As I indicated this morning, this is a matter for Lhe
pepartment of Defense, the Department of Army, specifically. And I dan®t have
anything beyond that.

e Do you know if the President was at least aware of it?
MR. PLEISCHER: As I say, I don't have anything beyond that.

L] Ari, why do we have to be referred to che State Department on that? I
mean why can't we -- can't we know if the administration ig having conversations
with Yasasr Arafat?

MR. FLEISCHER: Hecause I think you'll get -- well, LIf you ask me about Ebum
president, I can report te you the President has mot. IE you ask abouk
Ambaggador Einnl --

-- the Security Ceuncil? I mean, obviocusly, everybody around here
knows, don't they?

MR. FLEISCHER: Well, I don't have a phone list of everything that Zinni im
doing. He's in the Mideast --
|I
Q That's not the issue., Are there -- do you know of any contacts with
Yasser Arafac?

ME. PFLEISCHER: His direct report is to the State Departsent, which is why
I gaid refer you to the State Department.

a} But everybedy reports to the President, den't they? I'm asking you as
the President's spokesman why you can't comment on whether the adminiatration
has eontact with Yasser Arafat when they're in the middle of war over there.

MR. FLEISCHER: Well, if you ask me about the Preaident, I°1l give you chat
afnfWar.

Q Ari, following up on this situation at Arlington, we just spoke with
the spokesman for the Army Secretary who Says chere has besn no reversal, that
they can bury this man in an exiseing family plet, but not in B separale grave
as his family has requested. What are the prospects that the President might
get invelved and overrule thia?

MR. FLEISCHER: wWell, again, I said this is a matter for the Department of
Defense, the Department of Army. If there's anything furthar to be added co ik,
you will know Erem the White House.

But these are always very sensitive and difficult watters. Arlington
National Cemetery is the final resting place where countless nusbers of
Americans want to be buried. Arlington National Cemotery is also a place that
ia running cut of space. It makes for some of the most difficult emocional
{gsues for the families of loved ones who have been lost in any type of military
or any other type of action, hawing served in the military, alsc with a nation
Fhat wants to honor its promises to pecple who will ke able to be buried into
Arlington im the fuburs,

It is always a very emoticnal and difficult issue, and cthe military has
very stringent rules that they £ry to comply with, because it makes it easier
for averybody to understand what the criteria are. So that's why the Department
of the Army is the one who is charged with this. They worked very hard ac it
and they understand the sensitivities involved.
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(v} gn are we to take the iniclal part of your response as an indicatien
that the President might get involved? You said --

ME. PLEISCHER: No. I just said to you -- you asked me and 1 told you, you
kisw where it stands, thar the Department of the Army made the announcemant made
this marning, and that's where it stands.

Q To follow up on ¥en's guestion and the point he was making on the
Middle East, why can't you tell us as the White House gpokesman, what, if any,
contaces White House officials -- Card, Karl Reve -~ has had an this ipoua with
the Department of the Army?

MR. FLEISCHER: 0oh, I thought you were asking about, again, Zinni and
Arafat. The Department of the Army?

Q Well, again, I'm asking you to tell us what contact --

ME. FLEISCHER: Ron, I'm not aware of any. 1f I had semething to report, 1
would repert iE.

(s} can you check to see whether or not there has been any contact or &if
the White House is involwved in this?

MR. FLEISCHER: I ralsed it this morning, and T had nothing to advise you
of. If 1 had somecthing to advise you of involving the President or the White
Heouse's involvement in this case at Arlingten, I would advisas you of ir.

o So you're saying the White House hasn't been involved as far as you
know? i1

ME. FLEISCHER: There is nothing that I've been made aware ef.

Lo Ari, tws things, real gquick. On Ann's queation, is the President
planning, or has he talked to the families of those soldiers who were killed?

ME. PLEISCHER: 1I'1l try to let you know. HAnd as you know, tha President's
habit has been te send notes to the families. But if there is anything, I'll
let you kKnow.

and a second question, quickly. The President, since September the
11th, has showed extreme patrictism, brandishing his flag, talking about this
esuntry, the leve of this country. What ace his thoughta about the Aserican who
has fought for the Taliban and his patriocism?

ME. FLEISCHER: Well, the President's first thought is that we need Lo
colleet the facts about what has taken place. But I chink uatil then, tha
preasident hasn't really entered inte the reals of conjecture. I think that -- 1
would just leave it right there, until the facta can be ascertained about if
ie's all trus what we've read, and why somebody may have dene this. But
beyond that, I don't think it's fair to speculate.

Q from the initial facts, is it Etreasan?

ME. FLEISCHER: I think Secretary Fumsfeld was asked that guestion
yesterday, and I'm not going to g0 peyond what he said.

Q T'm asking you, the White House.

ME. FLEISCHER: This is a matter for the people who were involved to ask
the appropriate questions, to gather the appropriate information. It's met a
time for people in the government to guess or to apeculate. These are important
matbers.,

o But he's fighting against the Amarican government, basically --

MR. FLEISCHER: I understand.
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o Arl, after the breakfast, Speaker Hascert and Leader Gaplardc both
aaid that they believe Congress 18 right to engage in a broad investligation of
Enron. And bath said that they were open Lo the idea of having some remedial
legislation drafred to protect shareholders, guch aes those of Enron’'s, who were
affected when their 401(k)s were [rozen as the ptock value of the company
plusmeted.

guestion one, dogs the White House gupport any kind of inguiry inoto
legislation like that? and, two, Mr., Gephardr sald the entire Enrcm gituation
ralses questions anew about the President's ideas about privatizing, even
parcially, Sccial Security, because assets held in those funds are subject to
all serrs of market pressures, they could disappear evernight. And the Enron
aituatisn adds mors evidence, the Democrats complain, you just simply cannot and
should not privatize Social Security. Your reaction?

MRE. FLEISCHER: Okay. ©On the two points -- on the first point, as you
knew, right from the beginning I announced that the Department of Treasury and
other government agencies arc monitoring the events in the wake of the
announcement about Enron. And since I said that, Enron has, of course, filed
for bankrupicy.

You may want to talk to the Department of Labar. The Department of Labor
has jurisdiction over pension {gpues. IE is pnot uncommon for the Department af
Laber, in a time like this, to keep a watchful eye over pecple's pensions to
sake sure that any consequences are fairly and adequately dealt with. So they
are the agency that would be involved. They have their own criteria to
determine whether or not they will have any type of investigation. But the
President wants to make certain that all agencies are monltoring gventa and will
take action as their criteéria warrant.

On the second point about markers, you know, one af the things abouk sur
country is that uafortunately, we can be a land of haves and have-nots. And one
of the things that distinguishes the have-nota and the haves is the havea have
access to cwnership of stock and mutual funds. And, therefors, they have a
little piece of a rock that can grow and allow them to enjoy more wealth and a
batter life,

There are many pecple in society who would like te have access to markels,
go that way they can accumulate wealth. And often, they can't. Soclal Security
is ons of the reasons they can'C. ¥oung people have all this money Caken out of
their paychecks, and often they do not receive any return on ic, specifically
pecple who are young today pay baxes for a system that is scheduled to go broke
befare they have any return.

8o one of the ways the President sees as helping workers who have a low
income is to allow them to have the same market accesd ehat uvppersincome and
middle-incose people have, so they, Loo, can accumulate wealth.

aQ That doesn't do anything feor the Enron 401K,

o] vYesterday, the President and Secretary 0'Heill went out of their way
o Ealk about Hamas as a terrorlst group with global reach. 1Is that the firat
time that that definition has becn applied to a Palestinian group? And
secondly, this was the first time the President had acted against a group not
assaciated with al Daeda. What gignificance sheuld we attach to that?

MP. FLEISCHER: ©n the first peint, 1 couldn’t tell you if that's the first
time. I think you would have to take a review of that and see what you -- I
can't tall you from everybody in every government -- branch of the government if
people have ever used such language. But as you know, Hamas was added to the
sxscutive order that the Fresident issued on Wovember 2, allowing the United
frates to block or to freeze the assets of groups.

The announcement yesterday was on top of that. It was buiit on the
foundation of his Hovember 3 Announcement. End T think it shows the world that
the President is sincere and will act when he ways that this is a mulii-frant
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war and financing of terrorist organizaticns is one of the fronts ac which the
United States and others will actively engage.

Q when he first began the war on terrorisa, they pged terrorist groups
with & global reach Eo apply specifically to al gaeda. And as part of the
rationale for going after these groups, militarily if necessary, should we apply
ths game criteria to what is now happening in the Middle Esat? Would the U.5.,
for instcance, conelder military action against Middle Enstern terrorist groups?

MR. FLEISCHER: Again, a8 you know, the President has repeatedly said he's
focused on phase cne on the war against teprorigm, and that's whers I think I'll
leave it.

Q Ari, two guestions on Afghanistan. AS part af the agresment today,
there was digcussion of having some kind of a U.N. farre in Mabul, at least for
a whilas, How leng -- I know the President hag expressed reluccance to have
American forces there for long. What kind of contribution is he willing to
make, and with what range of time paramstera? And, secondly, in order to reach
this agreement, ware thers any American commitments made on aid?

MR. FLEISCHER: The principal contribution the United States is making is
creating an environment in which peace can take place in Afghanistan. And if
there are to be any internatiocnal security forcea put into Afghanistan, it will
only be as a result of winning a war against al Qaeda and the destructicon of the
ealiban. 8o I think events are still somewhat fluid involving what type of
steps will come next with any international sesurity force. You know, the
President is unchanged in what he has always said, that the American milicary
should be used for the purpose of fighting and winning wars, and the President
has mat changed his opinion on that.

0 COn the aid iosua?
ME. FLEISCHER: On the which one?

o on the aid {ssue, were there any further commitments of Rmerican aid
for Afghanistan made as part of this agreoment?

MR. FLEISCHER: HNothing that 1'm aware of, David.

aQ pemocrats are still, as far as I know, trying to add 515 billion in
spending on homeland security to the defense bill. As I understand it,
Republicans, im order to stop that, may end up invelving stalling the defenaa
appropriations bill. Does the President think it's worth it Eo and up doing
that in order to keep this money, extra money, off of the bLilkl?

MR. FLEISCHER: In the mecting with Lhe mephers of Congress this morning.
the President made it am plain as day that if the Senate were to send the
president a bill that complicates our nation's defense needs, he will veto it.
And by *complicate,” he means if they try to attach extra spending beyond what
has already been promised and agreed to by the Congress to A Defanas Department
apprepriation bill at a time of war, the President will immediately veto it,
send it back so Congress can back to work on somerhing that can indeed be done.

There 18 also a letter that is now circulacing up on Capital Hill, and
senator Lott's office i diastributing, that hag a sufficient number of senatora
to sustain any presidential vete. So why on Earth would the Senate go through
this exercise when it clearly won't go anywhere, cther than to delay America's
naticnal defense needs.

pmerica ip at war and the war should not be fought on last year's pudget.
And that's why the President feels so strongly that Congreas should sand hi=m &
defense appropriation bill that has the funding increases for the Fentagen Eq
fight a war and that that bill should mot gel bogged down by other issues beyond
what has already been agreed to by the Congress.

s Do you want Republicans to volte against that bL117
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ME. FLEISCHER: Well, it has yetr to be attached on the flogr., It passed in
the sommittee with the sxtraneous spending that the Fresident has said goes
beyond how wuch is necegsary to immediately take care of the needs we have on
the homeland. And so leat's sse what happens on the Senate floar.

It's unclear yet whether or not this proposal will accually make it through
the Sepnate floor. But the President has sent Congresa As direct a mespage as
wou can about the need to pass a dafense bill that can gst quickly signed into
law so our croops can have the resources they need.

Q Ari. in front of the Senate Judiclary CommitLes yeacerday, Senator
Hatch gaid that he saw an element of partisanship in the oversight bearings that
are taking place gver the way the Justice Department is carrying out its
investigation. Does the White House share that view that parcisanship is
ereeping into the Congréss’s oversight role on the lnvestigacion?

MR. FLEISCHER: Well, the President understands very clearly and welcomes
Congress's legitimate oversight of all the activitiess that the Executive Branch
angages in. That is how our Constitutien is built, and the President is keealy
regpectful of it. And I doa't think it should surprise anybody that the Senate
will exersige that review, But I think the president has also noted thac there
have been some positive statements by many Democrats about the actions that the
President has taken on the home front, military tribunale, et cetera, to fight
and ta win the war on terrorism.

Mow, clearly, the American pecple are overwhelmingly with the President on
this. But thers very well may be pecple who represent a s=mall einority and chey
have that right to do so.

Q Just to follow up. Do you think that there ara pecple that are trylng
to score political pointe against the Atterney General or againat the Presgident
in their criticism of his handling of the situation?

Mi. FLEISCHER: You know, there very well may be. But that doesn't bother
the Pregident. The President understands that -- he came eo Washington froa A
very different packground than many people who have been here far a whilae. The
president came from a state government where you'll see -- nat only in Austin,
Texas, but throughout many of the states -- less partisanship, less strife. And
that's the spirit that the President has been trying to bring to the Congress.

I think many people accept that new spirit that has come Lo Washington. There
may be some who won'E.

a] Going back to Holy Land Funding, there are many ocher groupa who are
raiging funds from this country and sending overseas, including many groups in
¥ashmir and funding terrorista'’ actiwviciea. Oo you think the President is golng
to go now after all those groups who are raising funds from this land?

ME. FLEISCHER: Well, yesterday's announcement was One announcement in a
geries of anncuncements the Fresident has been making on the financial Eremt in
the war on terrorism. And I really urge you to lock at this as a front ip a
war. And given that fact -- and that's the President's approach to it and
that's the mesgage that he has given the Secretary af Treasury and the
government investigators and the law enforcement community -- you need to look
at this as an ongoing series of events designed to protect cthis country by
drying up the money that's avallable to those whe would do us harm or angage in
tarrorism around the world. So, as the President haz always maid, there ery
well may be more acticns to be caken.

0 Just to follow, because the Prime Minister of India when he was here
at the White House and met with the President, and also, the Foreign Minister of
Tndia, they all said that there are groups here who are funding terrorist groups
in Kashmir. And chey urged the President and this administratien to take action
on thias --

MR. PLEISCHER: And I think the President is putting groups on notice that
no one is going to be safe, no one is going to be immune; if they practice
terrorise, the war will be brouwght te them on a number of fronte.
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a) Ari, despite philosophical differences Becween Democrats and
fepublicans on the economic stimulus package, it's already Decembar 5th. Does
the Pregident feel he will get an agreement?

MR. FLEISCHER: He just doesn't know. Ho one can 8ay what Congress will
4o, 1It'am up to Congress, finally. The pPresident will continue to be halpful,
but ebvicusly, the Senate WAS Tt &Ven able to pass a bill, Unlike the House of
Repressntatives, which was able to pass a stimulus bill, the Senate could not.
How Ehe adminiscration is going -- taking the sxtra Bstep af working with the
cepnate L a way Ehat really is unprecedented, it's not common chat one branch of
the Congress passes & bill -- or one Houge in the Congress passes a bill, the
other doesn't, But the President thinks it's so important to help the econcey
ehat a new ==- an eantirely new procedure has besan put in place to help the Benate
ro corplete ics work.

Q Lae e ask you about fast erack authority, which, as you gaid, is an
uphill fight, hasn't been approved for a Freaident since 1994. Dick Gephardc is
ehe leader of the House, & DemoCrat. He cpposed it thenm, he hasn't stopped
epposing it. What makes the President believe that this time he'll get the
votes? He nesds ac least 30 Demacrablic votes.

WR. FLEISCHER:; Well, thar's why I make no predictions about how votes will
go. This has been in modern times a vary difficult issue. But because Ehe
Presidenc believes in it 82 strongly, because of the points I made earlier about
itp ability to create jobs on the home front and give the President the
authority he needs when he mests with heads of atate and others to negotliate
trade agreements, the President is hopeful that the power of reason and the
principle behind free trade will convince enough mesbers of Congreas Lo put it
cver the top. We'll see.

i+

4] Ari?
ME. FLEISCHER: Lester?

] All nine Republican members of the Senate Judiciary Committea have
charged that Chairman Patrick Leahy has used what they termed, quote,
*misleading statistics, ” to Cry Lo defend what they charge is a disgraceful
affort to block President Bush's judicial nominees. And my guestion: ODoes the
President agree with these nine fellow Republicans, and what does he think of
Leahy's ebjectisna to milicary tribunals?

ME. FLEISCHER: You're asking two questicns, cne on judicial nominees and
the ather on tribunals.

2 Make it one. (Laughter.) ODoes ke agree with the other Republicans?

MR. FLEISCHER: I'm not sure how to make that one. Well, milicary
tribunalas, 1 think you'we heard that directly from the President himself, and as
1 said earlier, the President is respectful of those who represent the minority
point of view, but Chat is their right. The President clearly disagroos.

Q He digagrees with Leahy, doesn’t he, and he agress with the aine
Republicans?

MR. FLEISCHER: 1T would ask you for further asplification. Mischiewvous
pwo-part, one gquestion.

Q U.5. Attorney for the southern discrict of Wew York, Mary Jo Whice,
was asgigned the oriminal investigation of last January's clinton pardons. But
ghe im now reciring, and there has not besn aven a report after 11 months. And
my question: Can You agsure ue, Ari, that the President is neither considering
a Jerry Ford-type parden of the presidential predecessor, nor planning that this
eriminal investigation, sc lemg cut of the news, will just expire and kind of
let bBygones be bygopes?

MR. FLEISCHER: Lester, I have no inforwatiom for you on any presidentlal
pardans. And anything dealing with & matter that's under invescigation by the
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Department of Justice nesds to bhe --
4] will it continue? Who is going to continue it? She's leaving.

ME. FLEISCMER: Anything involving investigations with the Departmént of
Justice are ssnsitive matters that need to be addressed to the Deparcment of
Justice.

Q on trade promotion, as the President meels with members of the Houss
who are on the fence, is he prepared to do some horse crading?

MR. FLEISCHER: Well, again, as I ipdic=ated, the President believes that
grade ls right on principle and that is the -- in all the mestings that I have
been in, that has been the argusent that he's been making with members of
Congress, about the need to address trade because on principle, he thinks it
helpe create jobs.

Having =said that, there are certain elements of trade that arc always up
for discussion; that there are valid points that members can make that typlcally
do get discussed. And there ia a 1ot of consultation that goes on in the Crade
precess; many members of Congress, in exchange for giving vp their right to
amend an agreement that is submitted to them, seck an additional role in the
negotiations. And so that is mot an uncosmon reguest from mesbers of Congress.
2o the Presidant will continue to at on principle as he works with mewmbers of
Copgress and listens Co their ideas.

4] Ari, the President is going to be announcing a new Party Chailrman thia
afterncon. How active is the President going to be in next year's campaigna?

ME. FLEISCHER: Welly I think that the President will make his
determination about that. Bub politica, alections are an ongoing part of a
democracy, oven a democracy rhac's at war. &0 T think as the Prosident sees
fir, he will imcreasingly play a role am the election year rolls around and
we'll duly report thakt.

o Ari, can I fsllow on chat? Some Democrats are raising the guestion if
@overnor Racicor will eontinue in his role as a lobbyiat next year, as he heads
the Republican Party. What is the President's position? ODoes he bpalieve that
the Governer should ne longer be a lobbyist next year as he heads the Party?

M. FLEISCHER: Wall, again, I think the President has made no such
announcement yet. Se 1 rhink until an announcement i8 mada, it'a a premature
discussion. But there has been an ample histery on both the Democrat and
Republican aide of chairmen being involved in other lobbying or having outside
pources of income; that's not an uncommon practice for both parties.

Q ari, on the principles the Presideat surlined in the stimulus package
back on October Sth, it secms there is progreas being made on all of them,
except accelerating individual tax rates. vou said this morming that you
conselder that one of the mare atimulative aspects of a package. Does that me=an
rhat the Dresident will not sign a package if it does not contain individual
acceleration ratea?

ME. FLEISCHER: Well, the President has been very clear about what he
thinks Congress needs to do. And one of the centerpieces of what Congress nesds
to da ip aceslsrate the Cax cuts 30 that it can have an impact on the economy,
so people have more money to spend and so thar the economy can get the bosat
that it neads. That {8 a core component of what the President has propesed.

g put is it a deal-breaker?

MR. FLEISCHER: Mo, the President is right now in the middle of discussions
with members cf Congress about how to reach agresssnt, not how to reach
disagresment. So he'll focus on that.

What ean you tell us about the EPA decigion to force GE to engage in,
1 think, a 5500 million cleanup of the Hudson River?
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MR. FLEISCHER: Let me take ancther cne, then I'1l come right back co that.

s ari, does the President believe 0Usama bin Laden has been making a
dirty bomb? And, iIf so, does he think it has been smuggled into the Uniced
ceares? Defenge Secretary Rumsfeld is not sure.

MR. FLEISCHER: As you know, the President, himaelf, several weeks ago
raiged this very imsue. And he said that Osama hin Laden has said it's a
religious duty of his adherence Lo develop such weaponry and to use it if they
man. ©So it is something that the President is concerned about and takes
sericusly and every precaution is being in place. And thac's ome of the reassns
it'n so important to fight and to win this war against the terroriste. So it's
a soures of CONCAEN.

On your question about the Hudson River, EPA Administratoer Whitman and the
EPA are moving forward on this cleanup of the Hudson River. The Administrator
has made it clear the EPA will continue to have an open process that involves
all the interested parties, including the people in the affected communities.
5o that's really the only information I have cm iC. You may want to talk ko

EPA. But they are moving forward.
= 18 =

MORE Fl16-12/05

i) ghe has not said yet, she is waiting to hear from those who are
protesting?

MR, FLEISCHER: che's listening to the various parties as she moves
forward, and you may want to geC moEe specific information from her.

Thank you.

END 12:36 P.M. EST
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PAUL KANGAS, NIGHTLY BUSINESS REPORT ANCHOR: The Treasury secretary savs, "follow the
money,” and Federal agents do just that today as the administration tightens the financial noose on lerrorism.
Good evening. I'm Paul Kangas in Miami.

SUSIE GHARIR, NIGHTLY BUSINESS REPORT ANCHOR: And I'm Susie Gharib at the New York Stock
Exchange. Here on Wall Street, investors pull back, waiting for the next round of economic reports. The Dow
breaks its four-day winning streak, losing 36 points, and the NASDAQ inches up two. Then, whal kind of cars
are these? Ones you'll see only at the world's most unusual auto show. We take you to Tokyo,

Good evening, everyone. Another attack on terrorism today: the US government once again cracked down on
Osama bin Laden’s money supply. Federal agents raided nine locations in four cities this moming: Boston,
Minneapolis, Columbus, and Seanle. They seized evidence allegedly connected to two of bin Laden's financial
networks, called Al Tagwa and Al- Barakat. The government also froze assets of mine organizations and two
people. Treasury Secretary Paul O'Neill wold "NIGHTLY BUSINESS REPORT's” Washington bureau chief
Darren Gersh that the key to fighting terrorism is choking ofT the cash.

PAUL O'NEILL, TREASURY SECRETARY: I'm confident that we have interrupted what they consider (o be
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their normal flow of funds. But I'm not going 1o be satisfied until their forces in the field melt away because
they can't afford Lo pay them anymore because they don't have the money to pay them anymore.

GHARIB: The Treasury secretary's comments came as part of an exclusive and wide-ranging interview with
"WIGHTLY BUSINESS REPORT™ on the status of the economy, We'll have that full interview a bit later in the
program. Paul?

KANGAS: It was a mixed opening on Wall Street today, with the Dow Industrial Average falling 28 1/2 points
by 10:00 a.m. on profit-taking pressures after it rose 267 points, or 2.9 percent, since the week began, The
NASDALD Index, however, posted a six-point gain at the outsel as investors continued to look for high-tech
bargains. The report of an unexpectedly strong 2.7 percent rise in third quarter US productivity helped the blue
chips join the NASDAQ in positive territory as moming trading continued and a firm bond market reacting to
low interests extended the gains into early aftermoon.

By 1:30 p.m., the Dow was up 31 points. NASDAGQ up 25. Unimpressive market breadth and the desire by
some traders to take some more profits caused a general downtumn for the rest of the session. The Dow
Industrial Average closed with a loss of 36 3/4 points at 9554.37 and the NASDACQ Index saw ils gain trimmed
to only 2.45, putting it at 1837.53.

Big board volume did move up a touch to 1.42 billion shares and about a 4 1o 3 margin of down volume over up
valume.

The Dow Transport Index up 16 173 points.
Utilities however, fell just over 3 points.

The Closing Tick just barely bullish at +1446.
Standard & Poor's 500 down just over 3 poinis,
A 2 2/3 point drop in the 100,

The MidCap 400 edge up .15,

Bridge Futures Price Index gained 1.08,

A loss of 1.81 in the New York Composite.

A 5/100 loss in the Value Line.

Russel 12000 was down nearly 2 points.

And the broadly based Wilshire 5000 lost almost 25 1/4 points.

The bond market, still riding high afler yesterday's 1/2 percent rate cut, was further bolstered by news that third
quarter US productivity rose 2.7 percent when only a 1.8 percent increase was expected.,

This certainty helped lift tax-free and corporates to closing gains of 3/8 to 5/8 on average and it gave the
Treasury market a strong close.

The 5-year notes up 932,
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10-year notes up 20032,

30-year bond up 1 2/32.

And the Lehman Brothers Long-Term Treasury Bond Index up 12.14,

I'll be back shortly to show you where the action was on Wall Sireet today, Susie,

GHARIB: Paul, retuming now to today's developments on the financial battle against terrorism, Treasury
Secretary Paul O'Neill says the focus of US action today was the Al-Barakat financial organization. In an
exelusive interview with "NIGHTLY BUSINESS REPORT,” Washington bureau chief Darren Gersh asked
O'Neill how easy will it be for the terrorists (o replace these financial netweorks.

O'NEILL: It's not easy to create an effective organization overnight to replace one that look |1 years o
develop and involved operations in more than 40 countries, including several operations in the United States.
These are not easy things to replace, especially if you're lurking in the shadows of illcgality. So | would say
what we did today is 2 significant action,

DARREN GERSH, NIGHTLY BUSINESS REPORT CORRESPONDENT: Given that hundreds of millions of
dollars were flowing through these organizations and you blocked tens of millions of dollars, are you beginning
1o get a sense of the size of the overall organization’s cash flow? Can you sort of say this is how big this
organization was? We think we have an idea.

O'NEILL: [ don't think we have enough information yet to draw a finm conclusion about how large this activity
is in its totality. But with each new discovery of individual and organization, we're creating a map if you will of
a spider web set of connections and its growing every day.

GERSH: Therc has been a lot of reporting that bin Laden gets a lot of his funding from wealthy Saudi
businessman. Have we been able to trace any of this money back to individual Saudi businessmen?

O'NEILL: Let me say we are lcoking at every allegation and every individual that's suspicious witheut regard
to their nationality, [ think it's significant that a lead was taken today in going after Al-Barakat by the people of
Dubai where there seem to be a nexus of Al-Barakat operations, a hub of their financial operations and with
regard to the Saudis, [ would say as the president did earlier today in his remarks, they have responded to our
request, | don't think there are any direct connections of Al- Barakat to Saudi Arabia. There are 40 countries and
yes, maybe a minor connection, but | think the evidence is that terrorism is a worldwide threat, that there are
many organizations, not just bin Laden's and Al Qaeda that have to be brought to the ground and we're going to
do that.

GERSH: Let me ask you about our economy. You have a lot of experience in the auto sector. With the zero
percent financing, there's a lot of corcem that that's just sort of taking sales from the future. Do you think that
that's sustainable and ifit's not, what's going to happen to the economy?

O'NEILL: Well, | don't know if il's sustainable. From past evidence, one would have expecied some incréase in
aggregate sales activity for automobiles but what happened is way beyond what anyone would have expected,
And so | think we don't know the degree to which we're borrowing from the future.

| had a meeting in this room this moming with eight or nine CEQs of major companies, including one of the
auto companies. And we talked about this very issue. And what they're finding is that their inventories arc very
much in conirol. As a matter of fact, they're very much lower than they were at the beginning of 2001, Their
sales have skyrocketed. They haven't added anything to production plans for the rest of the year and if things
continue as they are, they're going to be shorl of product.
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GERSH: Let's talk about the stimulus package. That's something that a lot of people and you are spending a lot
of time on,

O'NEILL: Right.
GERSH: It's looking like that stimulus package might end up being something that's on the president’s desk,
kind of like a Christmas present, just in time for the holiday. Is that how long it's going to take, and if it takes

that long, are we going to run into the old problem of fiscal stimulus came a little bit too late and the economy
almost didn't need it by the time it got it into effect?

O'NEILL: I must say 1 worry & lot about that, The president first said in a very concrete way on October the
5th, which is now over a month ago, that he believed we needed a stimulus package on the order of $60 billion
to $75 billion and that we needed it right away and we've already lost a twelfih of a year in discussion. And I'm

very, very anxious that we get this done. [ don't know why we can't get it done by the middle of November. But
we're unning out of days to accomplish it by then.

GERSH: Mr. Secretary, thank you.
O'NEILL: My pleasure. Thank you.

KANGAS: The upward momentum of the previous four sessions kind of ran out today. The Dow ran into some
profit taking, off 36 3/4 points, pretty mild, and actually 71 more issues higher than lower overall. 129 new
yearly highs, only 37 new lows.

Enron (ENE) topped the active list on 2 massive 72.4 million shares. The stock traded as low as 37 a share today
and then it came back up rather nicely. The "Wall Street Journal™ online says Dynegy (DY) is talking to the
company about making a $2 billion investment and that includes 51.5 billion from ChevronTexaco (CVX). And
there was also a lot of talk after the market closed about an outright buyout bid.

Compaq Computer {CPQ) down $0.51. David Packard, one of the sons of a founder of Hewlett-Packard, came
oul against Hewlett's acquisition of Compaq teday, just like the Hewlett family did yesterday.

AOQL Time Wamer (AOL) down $0.63.

EMC (EMC) fell 50.23,

And Qwest Communications () also fell $0.28.
Hewlen-Packard (HWP) itsell was off $0.63.
Luwecent Technologies (LU down 50.36.

American Tower (AMT) off another $1.04. Yesierday, it dropped $3.84 on a third quarter loss of 50.65 a share.
Today, Lehman Brothers dropped its price target from $47 all the way down to $33. But that's a linle after the

fact it looks like, 1o me.

Mortel Metworks (INT) was up 30.01.

And then Mokia (NOE) down 50,86, terth in big board volume,

Actna (AEF), the big insurance company, down 50,77, It traded as low as $28.80, though. The company had a
iq
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third quarier loss of 3034, excluding one time items. That's versus eamings of the previous year. The Street
estimate was for a bigger loss, though, of 50.55.

British Airways (BAB) up $2.67. The CEO says the company's cash position is stronger than a lot of analysts
have been thinking.

International Game Technology (IGT) up $4.25. Yesterday it had higher fourth quarter earnings, $0.73 versus
§0.66. Today Merrill Lynch upgraded it from "accumulate” 1o "near term buy."

Folo Ralph Lauren (RL) up 51.01. Second quarter eamings higher, 50.52 versus $0.50, and the company
reaffirmed its third quarter estimate in the range of $0.42 to $0.46. ABN Amro Brokerage repeated a "buy."

Symbaol Technologies (SBL) up $1.15. ABN Amro there upgraded it from "hold” to "buy.”

And Waste Management (WMI) up $1.63. Third quarter eamings higher, $0.36 versus 50.33 despite a seven
percent drop in revenues. Standard & Poor's repeated an "accumulate” rating.

Lands’ End (LE), the big catalog retailer, had a good day, up $6.41. Thind quarter eamings 30.41, way up rom
$0.15 last year, and the Street estimate was only 30.18. Goldman Sachs upgraded the stock from "market
perform” (o "outperform.”

AmeriCredit (ACF) up $2.30. It's involved in auto financing, of course, and the CFO today said the company
had a very solid October.

Aquila (ILA) up $2.56. Utilicorp United (UCU) is going to back -« buy back the 20 percent it doesn't already
own for about two thirds of a share of its stock. Today that would be worth about 519,75 to Aquila shareholders.

Vesta Insurance (VTA) tumbling 55.83. Third quarter operating earmings only $0.04, down from the Street
estimate of $0.26.

And Alpharma (ALO), the big intemational pharmaceutical, third quarter eamings lower, $0.35 versus last
year's $0.45, The company sees a fourth quarter loss of $0.15. The Street was expecting eamings of 50.40.

And AON (AQC), this is another insurance company, down 54,21, Third quarter earmings lower, 50.37 versus
$0.47, and the company savs weakness in the stock market could be hurting the founth quarter.

NASDAQ trading, a gain of nearly 2 1/2 points. Volume just over two billion shares. 1640 up and 1389 on the
down side.

QUALCOMM (QCOM) topped the active list. It closed up 50,38, although it raded as low as $51.19 after
reporting after the close vesterday eamings below expectations by $0.02 at $0.23 a share,

Cisco (CSCO) was up 50.46.

Microsoft (MSFT) fell $0.53, some light profit taking,
Inte] {INTC) edged up $0.04 a share.

And Sun Microsystems (SUNW) gained $0.20.

Juniper Networks (JNPR) was up 50.59.
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QLogic (QLGC), a $0.78 gain.

Dell Computer (DELL) gained $0.01.

And then Broadeom (BRCM) losing $0.68,

Oracle (ORCL), tenth in volume, was up $0.36. Narrow movement on that board.

Napro Biotherapy (NPRO) had a good day, up 52.11. The company says yesterday's appeals court ruling against
Ivax's (IVX) generic version of Paclataxol (ph) will not prevent markeling approval of its own version of that
cancer drug,

And Genencor International (GCOR) was up 52.18. The company received a five year contract from Procter &
Gamble to provide enzymes for laundry and dish detergents.

And Nanogen (NGEN) down 51.34. UBS Warburg downgraded it from "buy” to just a "hold."

The American Exchange Index (XAX) up just over 4 1/2 points. Ivax rebounded $1.95. The company thinks
yesterday's appeals court ruling will not keep it from marketing its generic form of Taxol.

And Sifco Industries (SIF) down $0.83, sharply lower third quarter earnings, $0.03, down from $0.19 the year
before.

And finally, the Index Shares all fractionally lower, but not by much.
That's the Wall Street Wrap Up. Susie?

GHARIB: Paul, the Tokyo Auto Show wrapped up today. The four day extravaganza showcased some of the
mosi unusual cars ever to hit the road.

But as Lucy Craft reports, some of the out of the box designs were so unusual they seemed 1o belong in a home
builders exhibition.

LUCY CRAFT, NIGHTLY BUSINESS REPORT CORRESPONDENT: Wacky, outrageous and bizarre, just
another day at the Tokyo Motor Show, where Japanese auto makers have refined the so-called concept car to a
high art.

CHRIS RICHTER, AUTO ANALYST, HSBC SECURITIES: It's a little bit akin to having a meeting and
brainstorming and throwing out every impractical idea that you might have.

CRAFT: How's this for impractical, a car with a tail that cries when it needs more gas or flashes red in anger
when driven recklessly? In fact, Toyotas' (TM) pet like Pod concept car, based on robotics technology from
Sony (SNE), is a bundle of color-coded emotions aimed at keeping ils owner amused as well as safe.

STEVE USHER, AUTO ANALYST, I.P. MORGAN: [ think the Pod was a perfect example of sheer creativity.
[ don’t think that Toyota or Sony have any immediate plans to commercialize the vehicle. The idea, though, is to
say OK, this is where we can go. This is what can be done with a vehicle. How it ultimately manifests itsclf on a
commercial offering is going to be a very different issue. But it's just, you know, testing the edge of the
envelope,

CRAFT: Like replacing the steering wheel, brake and gas pedals with a single control, a drive by wire joy stick,

or installing Intemet connected consoles, allowing drivers and their passengers to surf for the weather, 2
6
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restaurant reservation or an online game.

RICHTER: The idea was it's not necessarily lo say this is the future, but sort of to pack into & car everything that
might be the future and maybe start to get a little bit of gauge what bits of L.T. technology consumers really
wanl in their car and what's merely decoration,

CRAFT: Some of the concepts on display seemed more like rec rooms on chassis, like Honda's (HMC) sec
through Unibox (ph), equipped with its own set of built in motorcycles. Or take the Zen from Isuzu. Forget the
usual scuff resistant floor pads, This elongated car features delicate straw Tatami (ph) mat floors. Analysts say
there's a cultural rationale driving these radical designs. While Americans see cars primarily as transportation,
on Japan's overcrowded roads, cars and naturally evelved to become an extension of the living room.

MORGAN: It's imperiant to remember that it's the Japanese, really, who have advanced ergonomics in vehicle
interiors -- cup holders, a very simple example - but really were pioneered by the Japanese, a very obvious idea,
but an idea that had 1o come from people who spend an awful lot of time sitting in their car, not necessarily
driving their car, And the idea that you want to make the interior of the car more multi functional and much
more comfortable, [ think, is an idea that by necessity has come out of the Japancse market.

CRAFT: Analysts say it's impossible to predict how badly the worldwide downturmn will hurt car sales over the
coming months but there's no uncertainty about the fate of these concept cars. Most of the high tech gizmos on
display here, say observers, will never make it onto the road, destined to stay on the sci-fi dream list of their

designers.
Lucy Craft, NIGHTLY BUSINESS REPORT, Tokyo.

KANGAS: Tomormow, what's ahead for the markets? We talk with Mario Gabelli (ph), Chairman of Gabelli
Funds.

GHARIB: Bridgestone/Firestone reportedly agreed late today to a huge settlement 1o head off lawsuits by states
preparing to sue over defective tires. According to published reports, the tire maker will pay $41.5 million. Each
state will get a half million dollars, Six and a half million Bridgestone/Firestone tires were recalled last year.
Those tires were linked to 271 deaths.

KANGAS: A major break, a major break for Exxen Mobil (XOM) today. A federal appeals court threw out a 33
billion punitive damage award Exxon was ordered to pay for the massive 1989 Exxon Valdez (ph) oil spill in
Alaska's Prince William Sound. It was the worst oil spill in U.S. history. The appeals court ordered a district
court to review the case and s¢t a new, lower amount. Even so, Exxon Mobil's stock fell $0.16, to close al
£39.08.

GHARIR: The Concorde is back. Two supersonic planes, one from Air France (ph), the other British Airways
(BAB), wuched down within an hour of each other this moming at New York's JFK Airport, They're the first
passenger flights of the Concorde since a fatal accident 15 months ago near Pans, The Air France plane carried
92 passengers, including France's transport minister. The British Airways Concorde had 91, including rock star
Sling.

KANGAS: So far, 2001 is & year that most stock market investors would rather forget, But since launching last
December, Ameristock Focused Value Fund has not only been able to beat the market, it's achieved a return
well into the double digits. In fact, for the year through vesterday, Ameristock Focused Value D Fund was up
more than 32 percent. That's a record exceeded by only a handful of funds. The fund's Co-Portfolio manager is
Howard Mah, who joins us now from San Francisco. And Howard, welcome to NIGHTLY BUSINESS
REPORT.
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HOWARD MaAH, AMERISTOCK FOCUSED VALUE FUND: Thanks for having me on, Paul.

KANGAS: First, there are quite a few value mutual funds out there, bul what exactly do you focus on in your
Focused Value Fund?

MAH: We focus on not having to really focus on any sector of the economy. Our focus is on holding 12 10 15
stocks that we like with the philosophy that holding a small number of good stocks with good up gide patential
is better than holding a large number that has little or no potential up side.

KANGAS: Now, | understand that your fund’s holdings tend not to be household names. Tell us some of these
stocks that you like and explain why you like them.

MAH: The first one is Media Ans, ticker symbol MDA, That's our faverite and our largest holding. They
manufacture, design and market the home-based art work of Thomas Kincaid (ph), which is a very popular
artist, currently trading a shade over 52, book value about $6. So there's a lot of up side potential there.

KANGAS: OK.

MAH: We also like Shopko Stores, symbol SKO. They operate up in the Midwest-Pacific Northwest.
KANGAS: Oh, yes. OK.

MAH: A discount retailer.

KANGAS: [ know that one of Amenstock’s key policy is to have low tumnover, meaning that you tend to hang
onto your stocks. But a1 what point would you sell some of your current holdings?

MAH: Our current holdings would be sold if they met our pre-designated sell price.
KANGAS: They get up to a certain price-earnings multiple and out you go, right?

MAH: When they get -- that's correct. When they get to a certain multiple that we deem to be a fair market
value then we just remove them from the portfolio.

KANGAS: Right. Now, looking ahead, do vou see the economy and the stock market picking up any time soon?

MAH: Well, I was asked that question earlier this year and | said probably by the middle of next year but with
ihe events of September 11 1 think that's probably pushed back to the following year, 2003, | would look for it
to pick up the first or second quarter of 2003,

KANGAS: OK, now looking into your own background, you were a tax consultant and financial adviser before
becoming a moncy manager. In light of the success that you've had, any advice to the smaller investor at this

stage”?

MAH: My advice is for those investors sitting on the sideline, now is 2 good time to get back into the market.
I'm certain we have reached a buying opportunity and there's certainly a lot of buying oppertunities in the small
and mid cap arena at this point in time.

KANGAS: OK, very good. Howard, thanks very much for being with us.

My guest, Howard Mah, Co-Portfolio manager of the Ameristock Focused Value Fund.
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GHARIE: And recapping today's market action, the Dow fell 36 points and the NASDAQ gained about 2.
And please be sure o join us at our World Wide Web site, nbr.com.

And that's NIGHTLY BUSINESS REPORT for Wednesday, November 7. I'm Susie Gharib. Good night,
everyone. And good night to you, Paul.

KANGAS: Good night, Susie, I'm Panl Kangas wishing all of you the hest of good buys.

LOAD-DATE: November 7, 2001
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Bradshaw, Tara

From: Bradshaw, Tara

Sant: Tuasday, Octobor 23, 2001 G:45 P

Ta: Wainberger, Mark, Davis, Michele, Smith, Ghris; Nichals, Robert
Subject: AP wire story wi OMeill guote re: Baucus bill

Attacks-Ecanormy, 181 Ld-Writathru, a0750,770
House stimulug bill wauld give blllona to hugs companies; Senate

Dermocrals present alternative

Eds: INSERTS new grals 14-15, Bul Treasury ..., to UPDATE wilh
CrMeill comment

By CURT ANDERSON=

AR Tax \Writer=

WASHINGTON (AP} General Molors, IBM and Kmart Bre smang
corporations thal would recaive billions of dollars in tax refunds
under & 5100 billion House Republican econamic siemulus packads.
Democrals $ay il is far too generows to companies and does oo
litlle for individuals.

Seven companias would get a total of $3.3 billion in refunds of
alternatioe minimum taxes lhey paid as far back as 1980, The tax,
wiich tho House legislation also would rapaal outright, is inlended
b ensure a basic minimam income 1ax i pald by companies and
individuals thal claim numenous deductions and credils,

iBM would get a §1.4 bion refund, according o the
nonparisan Congressienal Research Service, while GM would get $832
million, Kman $102 milion and General Eleciric 3671 million.

Oithers specified for big refunds include energy giant Enron, at
£254 milllon; U.S. Steel, $33 m3Son; and grocery chain Kroger, 38
million.

In addition, tha study found thal Ford Molor Co. would gat a
refund that could total $2.3 billion, white Chevron's could regch
5314 million,

Counling repeal of the {ax, corporations would gel morg than $25
billian In tax relief from these minemum lax pravisions o 2002
alana, In addilion, the bill would make permanent a lemporary lax
break for financial services firms doing a lot of ovarsaas
business, providing them 521 billion in tax relief over 10 years.

The generous corporala (ax breaks are among the most contentious
iterns in the House GOP measure, scheduled for a floor vola
Wednesday, Democrals say the measure is cerlain o change once i
reaches lhe Senats; the Bush admanisiration also has signaled that
5100 balion 5 100 oosily,

“'If's chpar the House bill cannot pass the Senale as it is”
said Sen. John Breaus, D-La.

For indwiduals, the House legislation includes a new round of
tax rebate chacks lor workess who didn't get them this summar and a
cul in e current 27 percent income fax rate to 25 parcent in
2002, four years earlier than under the just-enacted tax cul. The
measure also reduces capital gaing rates from 20 percent to 18
percent for most taxpayers, enhances business equipment write-ofs
and allows cofmpanies 1o deduct cument losses against texes paid
five years earlher.

The peimary sponsor, Ways and Meansg Committes Chairman Bl
Thaemas, said in & newspaper opinkon piece published Tuesday n USA
Today that the legislation "'is a shot of adrenaling” that will
help restart the aconomy while not tiggering inflation.

TButingsses generale jobs, and [obs are the cor of a strong

L
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econamy,” wigle Thomas, R-Calif.

Whie bipartisan supporl backs seme of the House items, Sensta
Democrats have been pushing for expanded unemployment benefits and
help tor workers who lose health insurance. Sen. Max Baucus,
chairman of the Senale Finance Committes, presentad a 570 billian
proposal Tuesday that would extend unemployment benefits by 13
weeks, provide a 50 percent federal malch for COBRA health
insurance policies and allow more workers 1o qualify Tor Medicaid,

The legisiation also inchedes rebale checks and some business
Hems siméar 1o the House bill But not the cagelal gains reduction
of the allemative minimum tax reled, Tax cuts in the Baucus
measura would total 535 billien in 2002, far below the House GOP
laval,

*"This proposal appropriately responds to the sign of ihe times,
helping this nation get back fo work and recover quickly,” said
Baucus, D-Moni

Bul Treasury Secrelary Paul O'Meil, who has béen the Bush
administration's poinl man n sbmulus negotialions, sasd he was
“disappointed” in the Baucus proposal, He said it contained $50
billion in new spending instead of focusing mora on (B culs,

“This 5 a spending package, not a stimulus package,” ONell
Sakd,

Othar Demacrals were working on stll more spending programs.
Saenate Appropriations Committee Chairman Robert B:_.-rd D-W.Va,, said
he was putting together a $20 bilion package that included hiring
exira customs and border agents and food nspeciors, augmanied
security @t nuclear plants and purchase of more vaccines.

Sen, Chades Grassley, Rslowa, sax! President Bush does not wand
the stimulus bill lzden with additional spending.

“Ewverything in this package neods to be stimulaive,” Grasshey
said. ""There needs to be more done on the investmeant side.”

00800000000928



Granat, Rochelle

From: FedNows OnLine [georgewEipmi.com]
Sent: Friday, &gl 27, 2001 615 AM

To: "FedMews

Subject: FPMI's FedMews OnLine (tm)

FEMI's FedNews OnLine is a free daily news service from FPMI Communications.

To subscribe or unsubscribe just go te http://www.fpmi.com/FedNews A
gearch engine for previous Feddews OnLine issues and a weekly
compilation of news items is available at heotp://www.Epmi.com.

Pleage oo to hoop: /S fwww. fpmi.com/Fediews /Dally¥ews . him]l to see
today's newsletter

with graphicsfcoler and links to our Conference, Trafining,
Publications and Task Force asections of our web sites.

Editor: John Southerland (mailteo:jchnsdfpsl.com)
Friday, April 27, 2001

In Today's Bdition:

1} WOTING MACHINE PROBLEMS BEHIND AFOE ELECTION PROBLEM

2} ADMINISTRATIVE JUDQE QIVES TIPS OH MSPB HEARINGS

1} FINAL RULE QUT ON ELECTRONIC ACCESS FOR FEDS WITH DISABILITIES
4) BUSH TO MOMIMATE FOUR TO SERVE IN HIS ADMINISTRATION

VOTIHG HMACHINE PROBLEHS BEHIND AFOE ELECTION PROSLEH

Mark Eoth, the general counsel for the American Federation of
Government Employees, informed FedMews CnLineé that che Deparcment of
Labor is deliberating what should be done concerning an August, 2000
election in which a number of ballots weren't correctly counted in
che AFGE Haticnal Secretary Treasurer race.

Eath said a recent three-day manual vecount of the origipal machine
count (and machine recount) revealed thac former AFGE Hatlional
Secrebary Treasurer Rita B. Mason ended up with about 34 percent of
the vote, comparsd ta About 29 percent for cirting AFGE Mational
Secrerary Treasursr Jim Davis. According ko the machine count and
recount, David Schlein finished & closes third in the balloting with
just under 2% percent of the vore, Roth said.

Howsver, a manual recount under the Department of Labor's aupervision
revealed that a number of Schlein's votes were not counted, even
though they were filled out correctly, Roth said. Had the machine
counced the votes correctly, Schlein, a national vice president of
AFOE, would have been in & run-off wich Mason for the national
secretary treasurer poslition.

Roth sald ie was the first time this particular machine had besn used
and ehat the machine can be reprogram=ed to eliminate mistakes in the
Future,

Mason issued a press release April 16 calling attention to the
mistake and asking that she and Schlein be put in a run-off to settle
the election and that Davis shouwld not have even been allowed to
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participate in the run-off,

Roth said that before anything can happen the Depart=ent of Labor
will fasus & lerray aancuncing what it intends to do concerning the
wlection. He said they have a "“very Flexible® deadline of June 5 to
issus a legter. Even then, Both alss sald Schlein basn't announced
what he intends to do, if anything, teo see about getbing the matter
resalved.

“We are really at the beginning of this. You could say we are at Che
end of the beginning. Thers are still a leot of cptions for (the
Department of Labor) to consider,® Roth sald.

The problems with the machine count cccurred at AFGE's national
convention in Orlande, Fla.

ADMINISTRATIVE JUDGE QIVES TIPS ON MSPE HEARINGS

Administrative Judge Stuart Miller of the Atlanta ocffice of the Meric
Eyetems Protection Board was the featured speaker at the April 26
meeting of the Korth Alabama Chapter of the Federal Bar Associaticn.

He pressnced "13 Ways to Lose a Case Before the MEPR" The following
are the top five:

1. Be unprepared - many appellant’s representatives are not prepared
for the pre-hearing conference thus losing the opportunity to provide
and gain wvaluable insight Into their case,

2, Mor know the burden of proof that applies to the case - this
ccours both as agency rep and appellant's repressntative.

3. Don't present case fn civil way - not showing respect for the
judge and opposing counsel can lead bo reducing your own credibilicy
in the eyes of the judge.

4. Fail to listen - gose representatives are too busy talking they
fall to listen to what the judge or opposing counsel is saying.

5. Don't know or ignore MEPE regulations - failure to cbserve
timeframes for submissions or requirements for discovery may lead to
procedural deficiencies you may not be able to curae.

FIMAL RULE OUT oM ELECTRONIC ACCESS FOR FEDB WITH DISABILITIES

The Civilian hequisition Council and the Defense Regulacions Councll
have agreed en a final rule amending the Pederal Requisition
Regulation (FAR) to implement Sectiom 508 of the Rehabilitatiom Act
of 1573, These regulations were published in the Federal Register of
Aprll 25 with an sffective date of &0 days after publication.
Subsection So08(a) (1) requires the FAR to be revised to incorporate
standards developed by the Architectural and Transportation Barriers
Compliance Board.

Por other than indefinite-quantity contracts, this amendment applies
to contracts awarded on or after che effeccive date. For
indefinite-gquantity contracts, it is applicable to delivery crders ar
tagk orders on or afrer the effective date.

For background on this rule, Subsectlon 508(a) [1} requires that when
[ederal departments or agencies develep, procure, maintain, or use
electronic and information technology (EIT), they must ensure that
ehe EIT allews federal employees with disabilities to have access to
and use of information and data that is comparable to the access to
and wse of information and daca by other federal employees. Section

F

01000000000673



508 also requires that individuals with disabilities, who are mesbera
of the public and who are seeking services or information from a
federal department of ageacy, have access to and use of information
and data that is comparable to that provided ko the public without
digabilities.

Taopice covered in the final rule include applicability of the
regulations, exceptions to the regulations, what is meant by an undue
burden, and related issues. For more information, interested parties
should contact the FAR Secretariat at (202) 501-4755 for informaticn
pertaining to status or publication achedulea. For clarification of
the content of the rule, interested parties should contact Linda
Nelpon, Procurement Analyet, at (2021 501-13240.

BUSH TO HOMINATE FOUR TO SERVE IH HIS ADMINISTRATION

President Bush recently annaounced his Intention to nominate four more
individuals to serve in his administracicn, including secretaries of
the Army, Havy and Afr Force, respectcively,

Bush annourced his Intencion to nominate James G. Rocke to be
Secretary of the Alr Force. He is presently corporate wice president
and president of the electric sensors and systems sector of the
Horthrop Grumman Corporation. He has served with Northrop Grumman
Corporation since 1984 in a variety of posts. Before joining the
private sestar, Roche perved as democratic staff director for the
U.5. Benate Committes on Armed Services from 1503 to 1964 and served
at the State Department as principal deputy director of the policy
planning staff.

The President intends to nominate Thosas E. White to be Secretary of
the Army. He is eurrently the vice-chairman of Enron Energy Services.
He has served as chairman and CEC of Enron Operations Corporation and
ag chairman and CED of Enron Power Corporation since joining Enron in
1990, Afear 23 years, White retired from the U.S. Army as a Brigadier
General. He served as executive assistant to General Colin Powell
while he served as chairman of the Joint Chisfe of Staff from 1589 to
1950 and perved as director of the armoar/anti-armor speclal tagk
force in the 0ffice of the Chief of Staff of the U.5. Army.

Bush said he intends te neminace Jordon England Eo be Sedaratary of
the Havy. He is pregsently the éxecutive vice president of OGeneral
Dynamics. He has served with General Dynamics since 1980, exceptbing
four years when he served as preaident of Lockheed Fort Worth, as a
program manager for Amecom (Litbton Industries) and as CEQ of ORE
Consultants. Me has held several positicons at General Dynamics
including director of Aviecnice, president of the land aystema
division and presldenc of Oeneral Dynamics Fort Worth.

The President also said he intends to nominate Richard Henry Jones to
be ambapsador extraordinary and plenipotentlary of the U.F. to the
state of Kuwalt. A career member of the Senior Foreign Service, he
hag held the post of U.5. Ambassador to Kazakhstan since October of
Z0OD. He served as ambassador re Lebanon from 19%6 to 1538 and served
ag the director of the 0ffice of Egyptian Affairs from 1393 to 1396.
He has held a variety of posts both at the Department of State and
ahroad and has received several awards including a Distinguished
Service Honor Award.

Viafe the *FPMI Tnaight® articles At
http:/ Mwww. fpmi . com/ Fedtews /WeeklyIneight fhome  shoml

FeMI'a Coaference Page For Complete Detailos Of All Cur Conferences:
http:/ /WHW. FPMI.COM/conk/
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The FedProllR Packaoge, http://www.fpmi.com/Newsleccera)

Any Federal employee [including military], or retiree is eligible far
thios fres serviece. Please feel free to pass this infarmaticn along to
your colleagues with information on how to subscribe.

To subpcribe or unsubseribe just go to http://www.fpal.com/Fediews A
gearch engine for previcus Fed¥News OnLine issues and a weekly
compilatrion of news items is available at hEttp://fwww.fpal.com.

& 2001 by FPMI Comsunications, Inc. Permission is hereby granted ko
forward FedWews Online in its entirety without alteratien to members
of the government community. Any other reproduction or use 1o not
permitted without express consent of FPMI Communications, Inc.
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November 27, 2001

David Katz

Director, Bilateral Investment Affairs
USTR

Washingten, D.C.

Fax: (202) 395-389]
Dear David:

As we discussed last week, Azurix Corp. which is 2 subsidiary of Enron, 15
involved in a half a billion dollar investment dispute with the Province af
Ruenos Aires. Attached is 2 confidential briefing paper that provides a
histery of the dispute; our efforts to resolve it arnicakly; the lack of good
will on the part of the Provincial authorities to find & resolution, and some
suggestions to break the impasee to tha benefit of all parties concerned.

John Garrison, President and CEQ of Azurix Corp., and would be available
to be in Washington on cither December 10 or 11 to meet with government
officials who are handling U.5. foreign policy relations (State and NSC)
with Argentina, as wel] as ecopomic/investment relations (USTR and
Treasury)., [ would like to take advantage of your kind offer to organize a
meeting at USTR with the various offices that have vanious levels of
invelvement in this type of investment dispute. I'll give you a call to discuss
how you want 1o proceed. Meanwhile, I can be reached on (713) 345-5956

or kejth.miceli@enron colm.
Sincerely,

ith L. Miceh
Semor Director
International Public Relations
Enron Corp

Endless possibilitios.™
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From: Daniel Iscael

To: Domld.OPOA. REDIFERL, Doesli.DOP0d.BERGE, Domll.DOF. ..
Date: 12/23/98 B:3iBam
Subject: Wall 5t. Journal Story

Waskted Enscgy:

How W.5. Companies

And Suhartos Circle

Electrified Indonesia

Power ODealos That Cukt In

Flrat Family and Frienda

Ara Now Under Attack

Misslon=-GE Sets the Tona

mmm= By Pater Waldman and Jay Solomon
Scaff Reporters of The Wall Strest Journal

JAEARTA, Indonesla -— It looked like one of commercial diplamacsy's fineat
houra: 540 billion of business agresments signed betwean Indoneslian and U.S5.
companies on a single day; honchoed personally by President Clinton and
then-Secretary of Commerce Ron Brown.

The date was Nav. 16, 1994, ae the Asja-Facific econocmle summit here. Among
those deals, U.S5. companles especially cleaned up on one of the world's most
coveted emerging-macket opportunities at the time: Supplying electclc power to
Indonesia's booming economy. Winners included Unccal Corp., CalEasrgy Co. and
a 52.5 billlon joint venture led by Edison International*s Mission Energy unit
and Cenaral Elactric Co.

"As markets oxpand; as information flows,® gaid & beaming Mr. Climton To
Jakarta's business slite after the signings, “the roots of open societles will
geonr and strengthen and contribute to stabiliey.”

Today, of coursa, Indonesia is stcuggling o stave off anarchy. Far from
being a force for stabkllity, most of the power deals have only contributed mo
the chaos here. They underscore how American companies operated in President
Suharto's Indonesia -- and how, eritics say, they cut overprleed, politically
influenced deals that undermined the Indonesian economy. In the &nd, the deals
may prowve costly for many of the Rmerlcan companles, as well.

Maat of the billisns of dallare of U.5. electric-power Llnvestments in
Indonesia went through cronies and relatives of He. Suharto, who was custed in
May after 32 years of dictatorship. Neacly all the Suharto relatives invaolved
in the power projects got shares in jolnt ventures from thelr Amerbican
partners without iavesting money of thelr own. The Misslion-GE magaproject,
Indonesia‘'s first private-power venture, set the tone: It bagged cne of the
clchest private-power contracts of the 19908 when LiEs loecal partnerc, a
pelative af Mr, Suharte by marriage who recelved shares Ln the project
essentially free, sealed the deal by getting Mr. Suharte himself to welgh in
in favar of Mission-GE at & key junctura in price negotiationa.

How, because of Ipdoneaia's econombic crlels, the country's state-owned
glectric wtility, called PLH, is %52.6 billion in debt and is effectlively
broke. Yet the utllity -- and threugh kt, ordinary Indoneslans -- are on the
hook for decades to come for high-priced power that, aven in the go-go years
when the projects were proposed, many of ilte own kechnoccate and foreign
consultants argued Indonesia neither needed nor could afford. Only one of
Indonesia’s 26 private-power contracts was competitively bid -— one reason the
average contracted cost of privatoly produced power hece ie 30w higher than in

01000000000958



the rest of the world, according to Deuvtsche Bank AG. Adjusted for lecal
pur:.-h.l.l.nq power, the contracted cost of private electricicty iLe &60%W more than
in tha

neighboring Philippines and 20 times as much as in the U.5.

The U.5. "power companies dictated terms to us because they had Indonesia’s
firat family bahind them,* says Djiteng Marsudi, PLHN's president from 1995
until his dismissal this summer after he complalned publicly about corruption.
“Resisting them was like suicide.®

Covernmant lawyers say they are sarshallng evidence of Suharto-linked
corruptlon to push for renegotiating electricity rates with private producera.
Hany of the projecte have been delayed. FLN is paylng several slectricity
suppliers just 30% of thelr contrackedd rates. It has told Misslon-GE Lk
doesn't plan to buy any electricity ac all frea the consortium®s
1,230-magawatt coal=Ffired plant next year, whea Lt Le scheduled to go on-line.
That would cost the project hupdreds of aillions of dollare.

"Baped on what I"ve seen, there's plenty of amsunition te wage war and get
the banka and sponsora to eat their share of the loases,” says Peter Jezek,
private-power adviser to Indonesia’s ministry of =ines and energy from 1990
through 1995. But he and others see & poteatial cbstacle: Though Mr. Suharto
has moved on, many of the minlsters who helped put together the deals are
atill in power.

Mission, GE and other power companies aay they dlid nothing isproper to land
thelr contracte. Several power companles are taking PLN to arbitration to
force Lt to honor the pacts. They say the real preblems are the collapse of
Indonesia’'s currency and the perennial mismanagement of PLE == neither the
fault of power developecs, most of whose plants haven't ewvén come on-ling Yat.

“It's tha sxchange rate, stupid,” says O. Beid Morgan, & managing director
of Chase Hanhattan Coep., which syndicated 51.8 billioa of leoane for the
GE-Mission project, called Paitoen OmRe. The U.5. aleo has been pushing
Indonesia to stick to its commitments. Gascge Hunor, president of the U.5.
Ovarsess Private Insuransze Corp., & federal agency that has 5665 million of
exposure to Indonesia, such of it from power deals, recently said in Jakarta:
*The contracts have ta be honored.”

Critics say corruption dogged the power deals from the start. Whan
government advisers from power consultant Lahmeyer Internaticonal AG, Lazard
Frores & Co. and other Western firms complained about what they regarded as
exorbitant pricesa for coal in the Paiton One project, senler Indoneslan
officials ordered the consultants to step reviewlng fusl coats lemadlately,
the advlsers say. “We were slapped back so fast our heads were spinnlng,™ says
one. The plant's coal costs 30% to 40% more than coal at other FPLN plants.

The advisers say theore"s no mystery about why they wWere shut out. Palton
Ccne's exclusive coal supplier is a company co=-owned by the Hisslon-GE group's
Suharto-clan partner, Hashim Djojohadikusums, and Agus Kartasasmita, brother
of than-Minlster of Hinoo and Enorgy Ginandjar Xartasasmita, who was a Key
early boocster of Palton One. They got the coal contract without compatitive
bldding.

Hr. Ghnandjar, who ls now Indonesia®s top economics ministeér, deniss
promoting Palton One Ln any way. He emphasizes that many of the project’s key
taems and contracts weren't fipallzed until afeer he left the miniskoy of
mines and energy. Mr. Hashim, whose family has been close to the Suhartos for
decadas, says his coal is priced at a premium because of its environmentally
friendly low sulfur contenk; techrocrats lavolwed in the project say that
dogsn"t jusctliy the high price.

In addition to the coal contract, Hr. Hashim, Agus EKartasas=lta and some
pareners recaived a 15% stake in Palton One without investing any cach. To pay
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for those shares, HMisalon, CE and Japan's Mitsui & Co., alsc part of the
Paiton One consortium, extended & $49.6 milllon loan to the Indonesians. The
loan was to be repaid from project dividends, the companies and the recipients
of the leoan confirm. This so-called carried=-incersst arrangement was a staple
of Suharte coony capitalism. Hisslon and CE say extensive reviews by thair
lawyers found no problems with making the loan. Hany experks on U.5.
anticorcuption lawa

say carcied-intersst arrangements are generally legal, although others
disagree. The Forelgn Corzupt Practices Act bars U.S. companies from paylng
foreign officlals for buminess favors, but mot from assisting local partners.

Mr. HMashim says GE hectored him to sign ~all sorts of forms= assuring that
there would be no corruption. The forms aren‘t required by law but are used by
eome companies as protectlon agalnot possible corrupbion allegations. Mr.
Hashim wouldn‘t oign. "I said, "Look, I'm an Indonesian citizen dolng business
in Indonesia, " he recalls. *I said, '"Ho, it's a deal-breakerc.'" Finally,
after Mr. Hashim pointed ocut Mission "can llve with this,” he says, "GE didna't
argus. "

In Stamford, Conn., a GE Capital spokessan said it did "extensive due
diligence® sn Palton One ard fte Indeneslan partners and found nothing
i=propar. Misslon Chief Executive Edward Muller says its dealings wikth Mr.
Hashim and other actions in pursuit of the Paiton One contract were legal and
proper, adding that terms of the deal were "negotlated vigorously®™ cover years
by the Indonsslian governmant apnd its "world-class advisers.”

Faced with a similar issue; Entergy Corp., Hew Orleans, p\llllﬂ- out of
Indonesia, according to executives familiar with the case. They say Entergy's
partner; Sktl HFedlati Prabowo, Mr. Suharto's second daughter and Me. Hashi='s
sister—-in-law, flew into a rage when Entergy lawyers insisted she slgn some
antiearruption decuments. Entergy dropped the deal, exacutives say. An Entercgy
spckesman declines to cosment; Ms. Prabowo didn't respond to regquests for
comment. Atlanta-based Southern €o., the biggest U.5. power producer in Asia,
alas backed away from Indonesia besause of concerns over cronylsm and other
risks, its eaxecutives say.

CalEnecgy, Omaha, HNeb., linked up with Hr. Subarto's oldest son, Slgit
Harjojudanto, Indonesian officials and others say. Governsent records
available to anyone in Jakarta for 10 centa show Mr. Sigit is majority owner
of the Indonesisn company that was CalBraergy's original partner in a
gecothermal project in Bali. Indonesian officlals and one former CalEnecqgy
executive say they were wall aware that Mr. Siglt was CalEnergy’s partner.

CalEnergy aays it dida't kAow that Mr. Sigit was a partner, and that it is
unaware that any of its Indonesian partners have tios to the Subhartos. It says
company policy mandated that CalEnergy not do deals with partners linked ta
tha family. Mr. Siglt didn't respond to ceguests for comment.

Mismion-GE's Paiton One project got poalieisal support on beth sides of the
FPacific. In addition to a slew of U.5. congresamen and Senators wWho WEoOUS
letters for the project, Dan Quayle; Robert Rubin and Ron Brown all pushed fer
Faiton Cne at various times while they were in government. Warcen Chrlistopher
and Henry Kissinger pushed for it as Mission=GE lobbyista. To nail down the
deal, the U.5. Export-Import Bank and its sister agency, OPIC provided S80S
millien of loans and political-risk guarantess, one of thelr blggest joint
commitments aevar.

In Jakarts, however, technocrats were alarmed by where the project seemed
headed. Indonesia’s economy was growing Th a year lm the early 19%0s; the
natlon needed more electriclty. But government plannecs knew PLH was in no
shape to handle big private-pawer ilnitfiatives., The uellicy's transmission grid
loaked like a sieve. PLH was seldom allowed to raise catea for fear of soclal
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an even bigger coal-fired project won by Entergy with Ms. Prabows as a
partner, struck a tarlff of 5.8 cents, 32% lower than Paiton One's. (It was
later that Entergy dropped cut of that deal afkter Lts disputes with Ms.
Prabowo over anticorcupticon forms, executives say.) A comparable coal-fired
Feeject Ln Sual in the Philippines, also competitively bld, has a 5.1-cent
tazlff. But Palton One set the pricling benchaark for moat Indanasian
private-power deals that follewed. An Indoresisn power executive lamapts that
after Palton One, banks "expected the same spectacular returns” or thay
wauildA'e lend.

How the scramble is on to clean up the mess. It won't be easy. PLM, in
addition to belng broke, has less flexibility than ever to raise the
illctri:i.t.f
catés Lt charges Indonesians. Those cates have fallen to the equivalent of two
cents an hour because of Indonesia's currency collapee. (Governmont subsldien
are supposed to plug the gap betwsen what FLN charges and the substantially
higher tariffs it pays power suppliers.] The last time Indonesia ralsed epecgy
pricea, in Hay, the ensuing riots helped lead to Mr. Suharkto's downfall.

A Harvard Busineas School consultant has advised the government to
renegotiate the powver tariffs "to tecms that would have emerged under
compatltive bidding.® Mission's lawyer, former Secretary of State Christopher,
recantly vislted President Habibie te propose talks on a possible new tariff,
Himmion says.

other power producers are taking a tougher line. CalEnergy has taken PLN to
arbitration over nonpaymont of tariffe and alleged contract vioclatlons.
CalEnccgy's three gecchermal projects in Indonesia owe local suppliers and
contractors abouk 530 million, which it isn't paying because, Lt says, the
projects® bank loans have been frozen.

The standoff angecre many Indornesians, who say the Americans should help pay
for the allegedly tainted deals they helped foster. Drilling contractor Samusl
Sahotapy has had to lay off woarkers becauss, he says, CalEnergy owes him more
Ehan 58 million; CalEnergy conficme Lt owes He. Sahetapy’s cosmpany money but
won't say how puch. "Indonesians can't find food,® Hr. Sahetapy says. “And
this big American company won't pay its bills.*®

All in tha Family
Salected U.5, firme* Indonesian power deals:

COMPANY (Project): Hissien Energy & General Electric
(Paltan I)

SUHARTO REGIME PFARTNER: Hashim Dijojchadikusoma, Suharto's
relative; Sicl Hediacl Prabowo,
Suharto's daughter; Agus
Kartasasmita, siniskter’s brother

CONTRACTED TARRIFF (U.5. Centa/EWH): 8.6°

STATUS: Early 199% startup

COMPANY (Project): Unccal Corp. [Salak Secthecmal)
SUHARTO REGIME PARTNER: Mohamad Hasan, former minister &
Suharto family business partrneg+s
CONTRACTED TARRIFF (U.S5. Conts/EWH): Phase 1, 8.47; Phase
11, 4.9
STATUS: On-Lllng===

COMPANY (Project): CalEnecgy (Dleng Geothermal)
SUHARTO REGIME PARTHER: Retlred Military Association
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By announesing the governsant would accept a tarlkff of elght cente. He offered
no detalled caspe for the tacliff, and the gevernsent's Westesn advieers
balieved Lt was atill economically indefensible. The advisers may they
concluded that deals were being cut behind the scenes.

Thay wera. After heated negotiations Lln which participants may Mission
axacutives blew up at government cfficlals for refusing to take Mission's
cffer to Mr. Subarte, He. Hashim had gone to the president. Mr. Hashlm's
father was one of Mr. Suharts's sarliest econcmic ainisters. Mr. Hashim's
brother-in-law was governcr of Indonesla‘s central bank. His brather was one
of the fastest-rising army officers in Indonesian history —— and husband of
Me. Suharte's davghtes, Ma. Praboswo. (Theough a partnership with Me. Hashim,
Ha. Prabowo also got a carcied intercest in Paiton One. )

In a July 1993 letter to Mr. Suharto, Mr. Hashim présented Missian-GE"8
cage. But the letter left out certain detalls. Comparing tariff p.r.'ﬁp-n-llli. ME .
Hashim described a 0.%%-cent variation in one component of the pricing as "not
a big difference.” Actually, it meant 553 million a year more for PLM to pay.
HMr. Hashim follewed up the letter with a private asdience with Mr. Suharte
where the deal was struck, according te other project documents. In that
meeting, Mr. Suharto said Palton One*s taciff shouldn't exceed nine Sente, in
order to avold "unrest and sccio-political consegquences,” ancther letter f[rom
Mr. Hashim to Mr. Suharto says. Soon after that, Mission told its partnercs in
a memo that nine cents was “the sagic figure® and suggested ways Co stoucturce
& Eariff of B.99 cents by shifting more daebt ta OPLIC, amang othar atapa.

Three weaks later, the consortium submitted its “final offer:” 8.6 cents, on
avarage, for 310 years. The technocrats had no choice but to accept, afficials
say. "It was a presidential decislion,”™ says Hengah Sudja, a former head of
reaecarch for PLN. "Everybody knew it was nepotism, but we couldn't da anything
about it.” Mr. Hashi= acknowledges speaking to Mr. Suhacto many times about
Faiton One, but says the president's own aides and ministers advised him on
tariffs and other issues.

The technocrats still hoped lenders would balk at the high price, espacially
afeer the World Bank and others started warning of leooming overcapacity in
aleserle supply. But in chose days, Rslan power deals were hot. When Dianne
Auds of the U.5. Ex-I= bank visited Jakarta to evaluate financing for Palson
One, several government and PLH officisls told her chey didp'e want and
couldnt afford Paiten One, recalls an A=srican industry expert who
accompanied her. This expert says policlcal pressure in Washington Ln support
of Asian powsr deals for
U.5. compankias made Ex-Im's backlng Lnevitable.

Mo. Rudo, now with a diffarent bank, docllines to comment. A spokooman for
the Ex-Im bank says Lt wasn't under Lnocdlnate pressure, and that the projest
looked viable when financing was approved in early 1%95. “"The bottca line from
our point of view was that we were supporting 25=-plus U.5. exportecs,”™ he
BaYS.

Mr. Muller, Hission's CEO, says that Paitos One's caciff in pare reflects
the face that the conscctlus, at the governsent's regquest, bullt extra
infrastructure at the plant, including ecal-handling and sterage faclllties
that serve other power projects tos. He ssphasizes that Mr. Hashi='s
iaveolve=ent “ln no way causad the tarlff to be highes.” GE sold much of its
stake in the project afeer flnancing and che tariff agreesant were flnalized;
a apokesman says thac was & typical move for GE, which ofcen finances and
helps design big projects, them sells to take profits before tha projects arce
completed.

Today, Paiton One stands as one of the sost expensive power deales of the
dacade =-=- anywhers. By contrasz, Indepnesia's enly competitlvely bid projest,
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uncreat, yet it was milked for huge mackupe by polictically linked suppliers and
contEaAcEors .

So the advisers urged caution., Mr., Jezek, the government power conoultant,
recommended starting with geothermal and small gas=-fired plants that could be
expanded cnce PLH tackled lte many problems. He and others also argued for
compaticlive bldding. Instead, Mr. Suharto, Mr. Ginandjar and Remearch and
Technology Minister B.J. Hablblie, now Indonesia's president, hand=picked
developers to lead the charge Lnto blg, high-risk, coal-fired power staklions,
Mr. Jezak and other advisers say.

"Ginandjar told me Indonesia had nothing to learn from the private-power
expariences of Pakistan, the Phillpplnes and Latin America, because Indoneela
wasn"t & banana republics,” says Mr. Jezek,

Hr. Glnandiar maye he doesasn‘t recall that conversation. He saya he dosan't
dismiss other developing countriea' private—power experiences, and in fact
commissioned studies of them. He notes that the World Bank and other
multilateral agencies were pushing blg power projects.

At Palton One, cronylem reared up from the start. hocording to Palten Ome
project documenta, He. Suharts, after a perscnal appeal by then=VYice Preaident
Quayle, first chose closely held Intercontinental Eleckrie Ine., Mingham,
Mass., along with the president's second ssn, Bambanyg Trihatmodjo, to build
the firet Palton planz. (Mr. Quayle declineas to comment.) The 51 billien in
debt the project reguiced put Indoresia cver Lte sslf-imposed lisita on
foreign debt at the time. Not only had Misslen=-GE lest sut on the fire: Paiten
deal, but it couldn’t do other power projects in the country because they
would Further bust Indonesia‘s debt Llimits.

Hr. Habibie came to the rescue. In a December 1991 letter; he Lfnstructed
Miseion=-GE to circumvent Indonesia‘s debt restraints by creating an offshore
company to finance Indonesian powsr projects. IE's not clear how that would
have overcome the debt limits; in fact, many project advisers think it was
pure artifice. Still, Hission-GE agrawd to the plan, praising HMr. Habibie'sm
“innovative and creative approach” in a letter back to him. (Eventually,
Indonesia allocAted Paiton One enough borrowings so that the cffshore
sachaniem wasn't needed.)

Tha Bambang=Intercontinental deal fell apart because of various
ﬂlllgﬂmntl gver térms. Mission-CGE won the contract on the rebound -- with
conditicns. The governsent orderad Mission-GE to negotiate a possible link
with Hr. Bambang's consortium, and te purchase Paicon One's boilers -- among
the costllest components Ln any power plant == fres ABE Combustion
Engineercing. Hr. Habibie was chalrman of Combusticn's state-owned Indonssla
affiliate, according to a report by governmoant-consultant Lahmeyer. Me.
Bambang was AEE Combustlon's
comeerclial agent in Jakarta, the company conficms.

Extra cost of the mandated boilers, owver boilers Mission-GE had wanted: 520
million.

An ABE Combustleon spokesman says it sold bBoilers to Paiton One after winning
bBldding, but doean't know other details of the bidding process. Mr. Bambang
and Mr. Habible declined ts comment for this artiele, as did Mr. Suharta.

Talks on Falton One's elestriclty tariff dragged on for montha. The
Hismion-GE consortliu= was asking 10.3 cents per kilowart-hour of electriclty,
naarly double the govermment's bid of 5.2 cents. Indonesia's advisers disputed
Hission-CE's cost justificatlens, parsicularly its estimaces for constrcuctian
casts, coal prices and return on equity. Hission-GE arqued ite projectliona
reflacced unexpected delays, extra construction demands by the government and
a risk premium A8 Indonesia*s first private-power wventure.

The logjam broke in mid-19%3. Indonesla's chief negotlater shocked his team
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CONTRACTED TARRIFF (U.5. Conts/EWH): &.6+¢
SETATUS: In arbitration and completed

COMPANY (Project): CalEnergy [(Bali Geothermal)
EUHMRTO REGIME PARTHNER: Siglet Harjojudantsa, Suharta's son

CONTRACTED TRRRIFF (U.S5. Cente/EWH): 7.2
STATUS: Postponed

COMPRHY (Project): El Paso Eneegy (Sengkang Gas=fired)

SUHARTO BREGIME PARTMER: Siti Hardijantl Ruksana,
Suharto's daughters

CONTRACTED TARRIFF (U.5. Cente/EWH)j:r 6.5

STATUS: On-Ling®#*®

COMPANY (Project): Enron Corp. (Pasuruan gas=-fired)
EUHARTO REGIME PARTNER: Bambang Trihaemsdjs, Suhsrts son
CONTRACTED TARRIFF {U.3. Centa/FWH): 5.8

S5TATUS: Postponed

COMPANY [Project): Duke Energy Corp. (CLlicap)

SUHARTO REGIME PARTHNER: Basbarg Telhatssdjs, Subarks son
CONTRACTED TARRIFF [U.5. Cents/FEWH): 6.3

STATUS: Postponed

COMPANY (Project): Coastal Corp. [P-lmh-nq]

SUHARTO REGIME PARTHMER: Martini Sulaiman,; Suharto
half-sisterss

CONTRACTED TRRRIFF (U.5. Cents/KWH]: 6.4

STATUS: Postponed

COMPANY (Project): Morrison Enudsen [Serang]

SUHARTO REGIME PARTNER: Sudwikatmono, Suharto cousin
CONTRACTED TARRIFF (U.5. Centa/KWH]: 6.0

STATUS: Postponed

* Stoppad tariff levellzed aver 30 years
¢ Stake recently sold
== pPaymantd At reduced rupiah rate

Sources: the companies, Indonedlan govaramant

cCy Domld.DOPOE. CHRISTOPULGS, Domll.DOPOS.CRAWNFORDT, O...
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His Excellency <o f ‘1!"1-. 4
Dr. Leone] Ferpindez ™, réd

President of the Dominica,
Mational Palace

Santo Domingo, DR k. V
Honorable Mr. President:

The purpose of this letter is to explain to you the precasious financial situation m j-l“lmiuh
Smith Enron Cogeneration, Lid. ("SECLF") finds itzelf and the causes that have motivated
SECLF to send a shutdown notice to CDE, in confarmity with our PPA Contract. For Enron,
it has been a difficult decision simce we understand the tenucus nature of an incipient

capitalization process and your personal commitment (o making such 2 vital reform of the
eleerrical sector succ=sshal,

rl

However, SECLP and Enron, as izs largest sharcholder, have contributed substandally 10 help
sustain the ezergy production in the last five menths since June Without receiving any
payments from CDE. Current debt arvears have reached an unpm::dmllﬂi :nl:l_ unsustainable
level of USS 38 million. SECLP is in an exwrem situation with no working capital that would
I-J:l.l:lw it l:-':l]li'i'.l# to E!‘EE'H-T-H. mﬂug the mors F.::sl.jjj: ﬂbl.i.gihﬁl.‘l.'. I..'I:E il'l FII.H due I'u:!
payments o its supplier of USS 34 million, a fortheoming psyment to its creditor pool of
banks in early December of USS 13 million, plus the normal operanonal expenses 10 nin the
plant. Al present, SECLP has lost its credil with its fuel supplier, despite Enron's credit
support until payment ts recejved.

We trust Your Excellensy understands that Erron bas made all of the necessary efforts 1o
develop a1 positive and supportive relationship with the CDE and the Govemment, In effest,
during 1998 and 1999, SECLP and CDE successfully renegotiated the PPA Contract
providing improved terms to the Dominican Republic, terminated in good faith the arbitrage
litigation and collaborated jaintly to better our nonnal warking relationship.

The importance of these aforemendoned successes s further supported by E[‘f"'nli
development of new businesses in your country. Enyon has demonstated its faith in the
fature of the Dominican Republic and its economy, by participaring as the lead investor i the
Maina Consortium. Oms other business oppormunity currently being developed is a LNG
terminal and gas distribution system that would significantly reducs the cost of energy supply

Endlpss possibilities.™
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in the Dominican Republic. All this has been made possible by the creation of a proper
climate for new investments based on pelitical stability and economic growth. These
encouraging developments in the investment profle of the Dominican Republic can only be
adversely affected by the prevailing crisis that affects all generators in the system.

Our company understands that your staff is searching for several mechanisms (o provide the

IPP's with payments for all the outstanding debts, We urze Your Excellency to direct your
staff to immediately implement one of these available mecharisms. SECLP also I‘tipfﬂf'lu)’
requests you to instruct the CDE to camply with the Definitive Agreement by providing the
Distribution Companies arders to pay into the Escrow Account all monies due to CDE. The
Escrow Account is now operational, but as Jate as Monday, the CDE informed a group of
IFP's that CDE does mot intand ta comply with the Definitive Agreement duning the
Transiton Peniod.

We are committed to contnue to help CDE and your Govemment with the successful
transition 1o a new elecrrizal sector, but ars in dire need of your aftention 1o the payment issuc
and the negative effects on generation. Enron is more than willing to contribute our human
resources to analyze the cash flows needs of the system, as well &5 any other associated
technical 1ssues. Please count on our continued assistance in the search for creative solunons
that will promote the success of the capitalization reform.

With the hope that you understand our necds azd immediate pressures, we remain at your
Ervices.

Yours Truly,

£dod . Stote.

David Shislds
Senior Vice President

cc: Temistacles Maontas
Algjandrina German
Tony Isa Conde

Rhadames Segura
Marcos Cochan

TOTAL P.23

TOTAL P.22
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TREASURY CLEARANCE SHEET N0
Dhate:
MEMORANDUM FOR: O SECRETARY 0O DEPUTY SECRETARY O EXECUTIVE

01 ACTION O BRIEFING O INFORMATION
O PRESS RELEASE O PUBLICATION O REGULATION
O TESTIMONY [ OTHER

FROM: Tom McGivern

THROLUGH:

SUBIECT:

r

ther 10, 1999.

¥

O LEGISLATION

O SPEECH

Lener to Senators Grassley and Torricelli regarding proposed changes 1o the financial

contract netling provisions (title IX) of the 5, 625, the "Baakrupicy Reform Act of 19997

REVIEW OFFICES (Check when office clears)

O tader Secretary for Dometse Finance [ Undier Sacremry Tor Esfoirsrmesr 0 Manapement
O Fmarcial |mstetom L ATF 13 Treasuner
"__“'-\I O acc O Cuswoms: 3 Mline
O OTS O FLETC 3 Engraving & Frinting
‘/' O Fiecd 0 F(EN [ Swvings Bomls
O PMES O FaC O Public Affuirs
.J.J" [ Pablss: e 0 Secrey Servics O Tax Policy
/ O Fesitral Fiosms O Legislarive Affesrs O l=apestor General
/ 0 Govermmes Fizancial Palscy C (eeneral Coosiel O w5
O Ueder Secnemry for Imermonal Affairs 0 Ceonomic Afxin O Public Lisson
o Iresrramsenl Affairs 10 Chief of Smdf 21 Oher
| NAME INMMAL | DATE OFFICE TEL. NO.
| INITIATOR(S)
| MeGivern ki | ioes | ace 622.1317
REVIEWERS
Irzland by phose 11100 Federal Reserve Board
| Krimminger by phope F105e FDIC
I Yanofaky by phome I L& CFIC OGC
i Rosen by e-mail | 11F10/%9 NEC
| Toohey Isf L LD&5e Leg. Affairs & Pablic Liatson
Carleton /\ Domestic Finance
f L | %

PECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: PLEASE RETURN TO TOM McGIVERN IN ROOM 1418 OR CALL 622-2317.

2 Review Officer Dtz

O Exscuwtive Secretary

Diae
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DEFPARTMEMT OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTON

ASEBIBTANT SCCRETARY

November 10, 1999

The Honorable Senator Charles Grassley

The Honorable Rabert G. Tormcelli

Subcommuttees on Administrative Oversight and the Courts
Committee on the Judiciary

Urnited States Senate

Washington, D.C.

Dear Chairman Grassley and Senator Torricelli:

[ am writing regarding proposed amendments to title IX of S. 625, the “Bankruptcy Reform Act of
1999." Title IX includes financial contract netiing provisions, the primary purpose of which is to
reduce systemic risk in the event of the insolvency of a financial firm with obligations that could
create a ripple effect throughout the financial markets. We strongly support passage of title 1X.

We understand that proposals may have been sent to you to amend title X by changing the
definition of “swap agreement™ and by expanding the automatic stay provisions. Staff of the
agencies that compnse the Working Group on Financial Markets have reviewed these proposed
amendments and discussed them with industry representatives, As a result of our review, we
support some of the proposed changes but oppose others because they would not reduce systemic
nisk. may prefer one creditor over another with no apparent justification, and would reduce legal
cerlainty.

Froposed amendmenis to the definition of “swap agreement.” One of the proposals we reviewed
would expand the definition of “swap agreement” in 5. 625 to include instruments based on an
cconomic “or other” index or measure of economic risk or value. This change would provide
financial contract netting treatment for those financial instruments that are not based on cconomic
indices. e.g.. a weather derivative contract. We do not oppose this change. It adds to the list of
mnstruments covered in the definition an important category of nisk-shifting tools. Providing netting
treatment to such instruments would provide additional support for the development of markets for
these products.

A second proposal would change the definition of “swap agreement™ by adding to the list of the
types of agreemenis covered “a weather swap, weather derivative, or weather option.™ We believe
these weather-related instruments are included in the definition of swaps currently in the hill, and in
particular would be included following the proposed change noted above 1o include in the definition
mstruments based on an “other” index. Thus, we believe the proposed language on weather-related
instruments is unnecessary but do not oppose its inclusion,

A third proposal would change the definition of “swap agreement” by eliminating the requirement

that contracts be “regulasly entered into in the swap market.” We strongly oppose this proposal,
We reiterate that the primary purpose of the financial contract netting legislation is to reduce
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systemic risk. If a swap instrument is not “regularly™ entered into, we fail to see how a default of a
counterparty on this instrument creates svstemic risk. Before favering one class of creditors over
another, as this proposal would, there must be a public policy justification. No such justification
exists for this proposed change.

A fourth proposal would change the definition of “swap agreement”™ by replacing the phrase “swap
market” with the phrase “swap participants.” As support for this change, proponents state that swap
transactions take place over-the-counter as opposed to on federally-regulated markets. While this is
true, is does not provide support for this change. Swap transactions are agreements between parties
that are negotiated in what generally is described as the OTC “market.” The proposed change
would broaden the definition of swaps to include any agreement that may be characterized as a
swap, regardless of the nature of the agreement, as Jong as one of the parties was a SWap participant,
We also strongly oppose this proposed change. Again, there is no evidence that this proposed
change would reduce systemic risk. In addition, by taking such agreements out of the bankruptcy
estate, this change could harm other creditors whose debts arc incapable of being characterized as
swaps, such as local businesses who supplied valuable inputs to the debior,

Proposed exceptions to the operation of the antomatic stay. 5. 625 would amend the automatic
stay provisions found & section 362(b) of title 11 by excluding from the automatic stay the setoff of
claims against the debtor for margin or settlement payments against the cash, securities. or other
property held by, pledged to, and under the control of, or due from the debtor. Excluding these set-
off rights from the automatic stay would permit netting against obligations of the ingolvent party
and thus reduce systemic risk, .

We understand that you may have received a proposal to expand the exclusion from the automatic
stay to include set-offs of any payment or transfer due from the debtor, as opposed to claims against
the debtor for margin or settlement payments, It is not clear what payment streams other than
margin or seftlement payments need 1o be protected for commodity contracts, forward contracts, or
secunfies contracts, nor how this proposed change would reduce systemic nsk. This proposed
change also would decrease jegal certainty because “margin payments” and “settlement payments”
are defined in title 11, while the phrase “any pavment or transfer” is not defined. Thus, we strongly
oppose lhis change,

L

Thank you for you attention to these issues, We would be happy to respond to any questions you
have on this subject.

Si Iy,
74
U

Lee Sachs
Assistant Secretary for Financial Markets
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Weekly Activity Report, Federal Finance Policy Analysis, September 13 - 17, 1999
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Weekly Activity Report, Federal Finance Policy Analysis, February 28 « March 3, 2000
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Weekly Activity Report, Federal Finance Policy Analysis, November 5, 2001
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Weekly Activity Report, Federal Finance Policy Analysis, November 19, 2001
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Weekly Activity Report, Federal Finance Policy Analysis, December 3, 2001
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Weekly Activity Report, Federal Finance Policy Analysis, December 10, 2001
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Weckly Activity Report, Federal Finance Policy Analysis, December 17, 2001
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Weekly Activity Report, Federal Finance Policy Analvsis
December 21, 2001 - Janaary 11, Z002
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Nickoloff, Peter

From: Info gatm [info@atmarkets.org)
Sanl: Thursday, January 17, 2002 3.38 PM
To: Info @atm

Subject: i@ Markets Newslaiber
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aMarkels Newsletbar
@Markets Aasociatcion News
Vol. 2, IsBue 1

Indusery Hews

online Chemicals Exchanges Merge

on January 10, chemConnect announced plans to acquire CheMakch, a
rival online chemical marketplace. The combined companies handled 54
billion in transactions and ocwver 10 million merric tons of product in
2001. Chemfonnect features auctions, reverse auctions and price
negotiation while CheMatch is primarily a spot market for chemicals.
CheMabch alepe trades futures on benzine and mixed xylenes through Lta
partnership with the Chicago Mercantile Exchange. While still subject to
sharsholder approval, the deal should be completed by the &nd of April,
and the new company, called Chemfonnect, expects to achleve profitablilicy
by the end of the year, Cheémfonnect's CEQ, John Fobinson, will comtinuwe
to mserve am CBO for the combined company, which will move lte headguarters
from San Prancisce te Heuston. This ls the second major acquisition by
ChemConnect, which bought Envera, a transaction hub for the chemical
induatey, in June of last year,

Mora info:
hekp:/ /www, chemconnect . com/fabout /press_releases/Janlio-02 . hemls

UES Warburg Takes Over Enron's Trading Plaefarm

dn Friday, January 11, UBS Warburg, a division of Swise banking giant UBS
A, was selected to acguire Enron Corp.'s tradimg business, beating out
Ciclgroup Inc. UBS and Enron will file for approval of the deal with the
Federal Trade Commission and che Justlice Department within five business
dayse, according to documents filed Tuesday, January 15 in U.5. Bankruptey
Court in Manhattan. UBS Warburg will not pay any cash up front Eo
purchass the operation. According to the details of the deal, Enron and
its creditors will get 33 percent of che new business' pretax profite for
at least two years. It is a l0-year deal, but UBS Warburg will have the
option of buying one-third of Enron's profic-sharing rights after three
years, and buying the rest of its stake in subseguent years. UBS will
bring te the trading cperation a ARe credit rating in hopes of rebullding
what gensrated about 20 percent of the Enron‘s 35101 billien in revenue
last year. However, the deal does not include existing contracte Enron
has to supply power, valued at between 56 billion and $7 Billieon.

In aeparate but related news, accounting firm Arthur Andersen hae
reasponded to crikicism about their involvement with Enron. Recently,
Andersen revealed that "thousands® of docusencs invelved in the Enron
audit were destroyved in October after regulators began gathering
information abaut Baren's collapae. Andersen Managing Partner and CEO,
Joe Berardino, stated chat the company hag "recovered many of these
documenta from electronic pources and have provided the government Wikl
the=m.* Also, Andersen has fired the lead auditar invalved in the Enron
audit and placed three other partners an leave,

Ernron Announces Successful Bldder For Wholesale Trading Operation
<htep:f/waw. enron. com/corp/preseroom/releases /2002 fene/011102releaneler ht
ml >

Enron Relsages Details of UES Warburg Agresmsant
shttpr ) fwee . enron. confcorp/pregaroom/ relsases /2002 fene /01152002 el sane hem
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Kew York Bankruptey Court: Enron-Related Documsnts
<heep:/fwww.nyab.uscourts . gov/enron. html »

Andersen CEQ responds to Enron-related Events
<http://wws. arthurandercen. com/resourcal . ol /vAtcachLU/ A.H._H'Id iaCenter Ande
reenQpenletterENGLISH/$File /openletter. pdfs

Anderaen Dismispes Lead Enron Audicor
chttp:/ fwws. arthurandersen. com/website. nsf/content /MediaCenteriewaie leaseh
rehiveEnronActionaDl1502 IQFEFIIJDEIIH:I'I-E!

Policiesal Reaction to the Enron Collapse

The White House,. responding to the scandal surrounding Enron, has
asked rhe four regulatory agencies that make up the President’'s Working
Group on Financial Markets to review corporate disclosure rules. The
Working Group consists of the Treasury Department, the Federal Reserve,
the Securities and Exchange Commission, and the Commodity Futures Trading
Commission.

“The Secretary of Treasury, along with the SEC, the Fed, and the
CPFTC, are going to convene a working group to analyze corporate disclosure
rules and regulations,” said President Bush in a Jan. 10 speech announcing
the review. "In light of the most recent bankruptcy, Enron, there needa to
be a full review of disclosure rulles, to make pure that the American
gtockholder. or any stockholder, is protected,®
Meanwhile, several Congressional commlitcees are investigating the causes
of Enron's troubles, & development that could lead to stricter accounting
rules and greater scrutiny of energy crading,

The Senate Government Affalrs Committee, chaired by Zen. Joe Lieberman
(b-Conn.) . anncunced on Jan. 2 that it plans to conduct a two-pronged
investigation of Enrcn's collapse and will hold a series of hearings on
the regulatery implications of the collapese, with the first one scheduled
for Jan. 24.

Speaking at a press conference held to announce the probe, Lisbarman
said the full committee will lock at three main areas-investing and
regulation of the financlial markets, energy and derivatives trading, and
pensiona and recirement savings-to cee if "cracks need to be filled in the
regulatory system.” He mentioned in particular the SEC, FERC, CFTC, and
the Labar Deparrment, in that order, as targets for his review.

While ehe full cosmittee examines the averall impact of the
esllapass, che panel's investigative subcommittee, chaired by Sen. Carl
Levin (B-Mich.), will concentrate on gathering and amalyzing information,
with particular attentien toe the role of the board of directors, the role
of the auditor, and Enren's use of limired partnerships and special
purpose entities. As part of thie investigation, the panel's
invescigations subcommittee will file subpoenas to obtain documents from
kop company officiale and ite board of directors, as well as its auditor,
Erthur Andersen, Levin maid.

"The full commictes will be locking at what the experts are saying
about the collapse and what role various federal agencies had in
overseeing Baron-that will be an outside view," Levin asald. “The
Bubcammictes will be locking at Enron from the inside-what did Enron's top
pgfficers and Board membere know about the financial condition of Enrcn,
when did chey know it and what did they do about it. Both of us will be
locking to identify the loopholes or fallures in ocur current laws and
regulatory schemes that allowed this disaster to happen,” he continued.
Senator Paul Sarbanea [D-Hd), Chairman of the Senate Banking Committee,
has requested that the General Accounting Office inveatigate the
invesrment of employee retirement funds in company stack. The Enron
collapse raises the guestion of whether employees are given sufficient
information by their employers about the riske of investing. Also,
Senator Sarbanes has asked the QAD to evaluate the governance of the
accounting industry focusing on the reporting of financial inforsation.
An oversight hearing will be held on Tueaday, Feb, 12 to examine these
igeuss and will inglude testimony from five former chairmen of the SEC

bueh Statement on Pension Regulations and Corporate Digselssures (Jan. 10}

* 01449

01200000000805



MWW W WY YT Y Y VWYY WYY Y YV YWY RY YWY Y WYY NV VY YE W W WOV WY W R R Y W W W W RN W W W WYY W W W W

chEER: / fot . Wwhitehouse . gov/news freleasss/2002,/01/20020110-1 . html»

Committes Announcesmant of Enron Inveatigation:
<hitp:/ /www. senate . gov/-gov_affairsf010201press  hems

Gen. Lieberman Stacement on Enren Invesacigacien:
zhttp:/ fwww, senate . gov/-gov_affairs/010201statement . htms=

Sen. Levin Statement on Enron Investigation:

<httpr/ fwwa. genate.gov/=levin/releases/010202pr2 . htm»

Len. Sarbanes letter to the GAD:
<htep:f fbanking. senate, gov/prelod /011580 . hems

ICE Reparts Record Voluses
IntercontinentalExchange announced that average daily trading volumes in
January Are up 10 percent compared to last month. The snline commodicy
marketplace alego anncunced record volumes for Worth American electricicy
volume on January 14 when more than 17 milllion megawatt hours moved acroas
the ICE platform. The exchange expects volume to conktinue to rise in
Pabruary when ICE will begln affering clearing services through the London
Clearing House.

More info: <hotp://www, intex.com/preesjandld.htmls>

FERC Preparing Derivatives Reporting Rule

The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission agresd at a Dec. 1% open
maeting to issue a "notice of proposed rulemaking' regarding changes to
its accounting and reporting regquirements for deriwvatives and certain
other financial instruments. The potice also asked for public iaput on
whether FERC should continue to suxesp: power markeeing companies from
thegs accounting rules.

At the public meeting, FERC officials noted that the proposed
changes te its accouncing rules had been in the works for some time and
stresped that thic was not an Enron-inspired attempt to expand the
agency's regqulatery powers. However, ssveral officlals asckpowledged char
*recent evente® had made che proposed changes more relevant,

The public will have 60 days to comment on the natice, which in
egsence would conform FERC reporting rules to accounting standards
recencly ilssued by tche Financial Accounting Standards Board, notably FAS
133 and FAS 136.

"“The addition of new accounts and new reporting schedule is intended
to address and resolve the problems of lack of visibility, completensss
and consistency of accaunting and reporting changes in the Fair value of
cartain financial imsrrumsnts, iesems of orther comprehengive income,
derivative instruments and hedging acecivities,® the notice said.

Froposed Rule: <http://Scips.ferc.fed.us/0/CIPE/RULES/RM,/ RHO2-1.000. THT»

Tranacript of Des. 1% PERC Commission Mesting:
<hetp: //www. fere . gov/calendary /eomminsionmest inga/tranecripts.htm: (go to
pagesn 151 o 153}

BMA Reports Sharp Fall-off in Husmber of Sond Trading Platforms

The Bond Market hAescclatlon, the trade group for the U.5. fixed
income markets, released its annual survey of electronic trading syatems
on Dec, 12. The BMA found that the nusber ¢f electronic systems that trade
fixed-income securities and derivatives drapped from 68 aystems in 2000 Eo
49 systems this year, dus te a "significant change® in the business
environment for these syetems, the contractleon In the Internet economy,
and the "over-capacity® that existed in 2000, The report alsg includes
expanded coverage of Burcpean bond trading systems and electronic loan
crading syatems,
More Lnfo:
chetp: [/ /v bondsarkers . can/ragearch/acommarce/ecommercedrate . ahtml»

For more news chack out the B2BE Clips archive ac:
chtbp: //www.atmarkecs.org/content /b2bcl ipsarchives . asp>
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eMarkers Hagazine
Read the latest issue of @Markets Magazine online at:
chetp:r) fwww, atmarketo .org/content/preview. agp>

#MarketaEE<po

On Maw. 28-30, @Markets Assoclation organized six panel discussions
on various aspects of online marketplace evoluticn as part of the annual
Expo conference in Chicage sponsorad by the Futures Industry Association.
Audic files of the six sessions have been posted on the Web sire, as well
ag susmaries of the panels,
For Audia Flles, go to:
<http://www. atmarkets.org/content/@MarketsdExpoaudio. asp>
For Sesslon Summaries, go Tod
<hetp: /) www, atmarketo .org/content /preaview. angps

.......... T i B e e e o e i e 8 e R - S, O S O O O O

- i i i e i i e e ) . s

I1f you would like this newsletter sent to others within your firm, please
contact David Bruderle at zmailto:dbruderlefatmarkets. args

If you do pot wish to receive the @Markets Hewaletter from us in the
future, you may opt out by notifylng us via @-mail at
mailto:optout@atmarkets.org or by writlng us at 2001 Fennsylvania Avenue
H.¥., Saite 600, Washington, DT 20006.

Comments and suggestions may be sent to David Bruderle at
<maflto:dbruderlegatmarkets.orgs
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Nickoloff, Peter

From: InwestonGuide Daily [daityifinvestorguide. com|

Sant: Tharsday, January 17, 2002 606 PM

Ta: peter. nickoloff@do treas. gov

Subject: InvastorGuide Daily - January 17, 2002

Investorduide Daily January 17, 2002
brought te you by

InvestarSuide (portall heep: )/ /www. investorguide, com

InvestarWords {(glossary! hetpr/ fwew. investorwerds . com

WebFinance Consulting heep: f Swww . wobf inanceconsulting . com

if a friend forwarded you this message, get a free subgscription by
gpending any email message to daily@investorguide.ecom

Today's issue is sponsored by Ameritrade:

There's a time and a place for everythimg. Usually it's now. Discover
the advantages of Ameritrade with convenient client services, powerful
tools and advanced trading technology. Trade Smarter. Open an
Ameritrade® acecsunt koday and receive 25 commisgsion-free trades.

keEp: /ffwww. investorguide . com/Amer it rade  hem

Contents:
Marker Summary
Businsss Mews and Analyais
EBarninga
Word of the Day
On This Date
Hotable Quobtable

market FuEBEmaEY

After a big tumble of the major indexes yesterday, investors put their
money back on the market following the positive earnings reports from
Compag, Apple and General Electric, tegether with some encouraging
gcopomic news. The Dow recovered nearly half of yesterday's loss
gaining 137.77 polnts and the Nasdag managed to return to a positive
territory gaining 41.38 polnca,

Dow Jones Induscriale: SA50. 04 +137.77 #1.42%
Masdag Composlte: 1985, @2 #41.38 #2_13%
5&F 500: 113\, 66 +11.32 +1.00%
i0-year Treasury Bond: 5.408% +0, 060

For more naws and information on the market, investing, and perscnal
Finance, pleape vieit http://www.investorguide.com

busginesas news and analysiaws

Jobleas claims Fell to their lowesst level in six months for che waak
ended Jan. 12, down 14,000, £s 184,000. On average, economigbs were
pxpecting claims ko riee ko 438,000, [(sgurce: The Street)

01452

01200000000808



htep: f fwww. inveatorguide . com/cgi-bin/daily.cgiT05623

genater Kennsdy called yesterday for postponing $350 billion im
gcheduled tax cute for Americans making more than $130,000 a year,
becoming the most senior Democrat to propose a rollback of the tax cuk
that was the signature accomplishment of President Bush's firet year.
ipource: Washington Fost)

hetp:f fwww, investorguide . comfegl-bin/dally . cgi?05624

Analysis:

The aftershocks from the collapse of Enron, a Texan energy-trading
firm, in history's biggest corporate bankruptcy, may yet destroy the
firm*s auditsrs, Andersen, reducing the Big Five of glebal accountancy
te the Big Four. The survivors might £ind themselves facing a harsher
regqulatory climate. [source: The Economist)

htkp:/Swww, investorguide .com/cgi-bin/daily.cgi 705625

A recent repert by Sweden's central bank examines 52,000 forecasts
made by 250 inscitutions for inflation and economic growth in the
U.S., Japan, Oreat Britain, France, Italy and Sweden during the periocd
1991-2000. The most potentially useful finding is that forecasts for
inflaticn are significancly more accurate than are those for growth.
Investors whe engage in short-term market timing might do best trading
on forecasts of CPI and ignoring or trading againet those for GDF.
[goureer Forbas)

BEEp: / Sww . investorguide . com/egl-bin/dally.cgi?08626

The U.S. government has been gquletly taking some giant steps forward
gver the past few weeks in the fight againat cybercrime. In Hovember,
the Department of Defense awarded a $86 million contract to Computer
Bciences Corporation to train cybercrime fighters. Rocording to
Jupiter Media Metrix, at least 25 cente of every 5100 gpent cnline is
lost to online fraud. (source: Ecommerce Times)
hntp;ffwwv,invqstqrguidt-ﬂﬂmftﬁi-binfdail?-cgi?ﬁ5$=1

If you have any frienda ar ecolleagues who would appreciate getting
this news every day, follow this link (or if you prefer, aimply
forward this issue to them)

http:/ foww. investorgulide, com/cgi-bin/recesmenddaily . cgi

You can research companfes mentioned in today's news by following

these links:

Apple hetp:/ fwww. investorquide.com/cgi-bin/r.cgli?name=AAPL
Comp. Scliences h:tp:jfiww.inveutarguida,cnnfcgi-hinfr-tgl?ﬂlmH-ESE
Compag http:/fwww. investorguide . com/cai-bin/r.ogli Pname=CP0
Enron heep://www. investorguide . comfogi -bin/r. egl?name=ENRN
Ford kBtep:/www. investorguide . comfogl-bin/r.cgl?namesF
ceneral Electric http://www.investorguide.com/cgi-bin/r.cgiTname=0E
IBM https S/ www. investorguide, com/cgi-bin/r.cqli Tname=1BM
Microsoft htep: S Swww. investorguide .comfegli-bin/r.cgiTname=MEFT

You can research any publicly ctraded company by following this link:
http:/ fowww. investorgulde, com/research. html

eaTninga

Earning Hews:

Microsoft's profits are expected to exceed estimates when it reporta
quarterly results on Thursday, 1ifted by a better-than-expected PC
market and copt-conscious companies thae rurned to its enterprise
goftware as m cheaper option in a tough economy. However, the software
giant's profits are expected to fall about 9 percent from & Year
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earlier. (source: CHET]
http:f fwes, investorguide, com/cgi-bin/dally. cgiT05626

TBM's quarterly earnings fell 13 percent from the same period last
year, although the technology secter bellwether company surpassed
analysts' earnings expectations with help from coet cuke. (Fource:
Markecwacchl

htkp:/ fwww. investorguide .com/egi-bin/daily . cgi? 05623

Thursday's major earnings reports:

Company Name (Ticker): actual., expected, same g last year
Bank of HY (BE): 50.45, 50.46, %0.50
Boise Cascade (BOC): $0.83, -50.05, 50.29
Briggse & Stratton (BGE3): 50.35, §0.32, L0 .52
cieigroup (L) S0.74, 50.73, 50 .65
Echelon (ELOM) ¢ 50.13, 50.13, £0.03
Ford Motor (F): «50.48, -50.540, 50.64
general Elestrie (CE): H0.139, 50.19, §0.38
1EM ([IBM] = §1.33, $1.12, 51.48
Legg Masen [(LM]: 50.60, $0.54, £0.61
Microsoft (MSFT): 50.41, 50.45, 50.47
Retwork Assco (META] : 50.23, £0.08, -50.87
Rortel Mecworks (HT): ~-80.186, -50.17, 50.30
SABRE Orp (TSQ): g80.03, 50.032, $0.25
Sage (SAOT): 50,086, -50.08, =50.01
Sears, Bosbusk (3]: 52.02, £1.97, §1.91
SmartForce [(SMTF) : 0,04, 0,04, -50.03
Tranameca {THTA] : -50.18, =50.18, -50.20
Unisys Corp {(UIS): 20,11, 20,11, S0.41
Willamgtte (WLL] : i0.41, £0.41, 50,78

Friday's major sxpacted sarnings reporter
Company Mame (Ticker): expected, sams g last year

Bun Microsystems (SUNW):  -50.04, $0.16
Viakeosn (V) -50.09, =50.05

For more earnings informatlen, check out
http;Jquu,invqnturguid:.:unfuirningicnlcnﬂnrl-html

word . tha day

g-mini - A futures coentract that can be traded electronically om the
Chicage Mercantile Exchange and is based on the 5P 500 index. As
opposed to normal S&P futures contracts, which have a point value of
5250, the emini contract has a point value of §50. Shert for
Electronic Mini S&P 500.

For more financial terms, please visit htep://wew, investorwords. com

on cthias dactce

January 17, 1950: The Brink's robbery occurs when a small band of
magked men committed what becomes known as the crime of the ceatury.

notabkblae quoatablae

sdotober, This is one of the peculliarly dangerous months to spaculate
in stocks. The othars are July, January, Beptember, April, Hovember,

May, March, Juns, December, August and February." - Mark Twain 01454
i
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Capyright 2002 by InvestorQuide.com, Inc.

InvestorCulide Dailly io despigned to keep you informed of che lacest
investing newa. It includes a market summary, top newa, IPOE, sarnings
and more...everything you need to invest better, every day. You can
alec find this newsletter every evening at

hetp:/ fwww. investorguide. com/daily. heml

This strictly opt-in newsletter is publiahed by InvescorGuids.com
(hetp:/f fwwa, investearguids. com), and i8 sent anly te those who have
specifically regquested ft. Mo information gathered from newsleotter
gubgeribers, ineluding e-mail addresses, is ever shared with or sold
to any third-parey. If you know others who might like to receive
InvestorGulde Daily, feel free to forward this issue Eo them. To
subscribe, send any message to daily@investorgulde.com. To
unsubscribe, send any message to investorguidedaily-offgmail-list.com,
1f you would like to adwvertise in this newsletter or on any of the
InvestorGuide websites, please concact advertisefinvestorguide.com

InvestorCuide.com has no control over the sites we link to, la mot
affiliated with these sites, and cannot take responsibility for their
quality or suitabilicy. The news, earningas, and IPO information is not
meant to be compreh=nsive, and data provided is not guaranteed to be
accurate. We are not repponsible far eclaime sade by advertisers and
sponEors. Anyone who makes investment decisions based on what they
read here does so at thelr aown risk and cannot held WebFinance Inc.
{CBA Investorduide.com, Inc.) or ice employees responeible, For the
complete disclaimer pleass s

htep:/ Swww. investorguide . com/disclaimer. heml
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Bair, Sheila

—
From: Davis, Michele
Sant: Monday, Janwary 14, 2002 1:41 PM
To: Bair, Shaila
Subject: for Secretary's speech TOMORROW

What do you think of thase few paragraphs?

[(b)(5)]
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Bairt Sheila

e T —
From: Diarvis, Michals
Senl: Maonday, Janueary 14, 2002 T-16 PM
To: Bair, Shesda
Subject: RE: for Secretary’s speach TOMORROW
thanks -- il make that change.
S ST Y T —

From: Beair, Srpla

Sent: Monday Janssany 14, 2002 4:35 PM

Ta: Doawid, Michwdia

Subject:  RE: for Secetany's speech TOMORROW

[(e)(5)]

———Orig gl Hessage-—-

From: Do, Miche

Sent: Mondyy, lanuary 14, 7002 141 PH
Ta: Baér, Sholla
Subject: for Secretany’s spoach TOMORROW

What do you think of these few paragraphs?

[(2)(5)]
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O'Brien, Michael

From: Jones, Blake T, [BTJones@imus leggmason.com]
Sont: Monday, December 03, 2001 9:28 AM

To: Jonas, Blake T,

Subject: Client Approved AM noles
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2. . OLE OBY ...

LEGE MASDH
MORNING MAREKET UFDATE
Deceamber 3, X401

Wall Sereat kicks off the month of Decesber with the largest bankruptcy
filing in V.5, history. As anticipated, Enron filed for Chapter 11
protection after the dissslucion of ite merger deal with Dynegy. GShares
af the world's largest energy trader have lost 526 billiem in value since
mid-October., Historically, December has been the best-performing month
for equity markets, rising 73% of the time and rising 1.5% on average.
Investors will also get a leck at the health of the U.5. manufacturing
sector, with the Kational Rsmociation of Purchasing Managers Index due to
be releassd shortly after the market cpens. Analysts expect the index to
rige ta 42.0 in Movember, up from 3%.8 in COctober. SEP futures are £
points below fair value, while HASDAQ futures are 16 points below fair
value, indicating a lower opening for U.S5. On Friday, U.5. markees
finished mixed; the Dow gained 22 points to clogse at 9,851, while the
NASDAD lost 2 points to close at 1930. Overseas, Asian markets posted
sharp losses; Japan's Nikkei fell more thanm 3.0%, while Hong Kong's Hang
Seng lost 1.0%. European markets are lower in early trading. The dollar
is stronger versus the yen and the euro. Treasury markets are higher; the
10-year bond is up 3 ticks amd the 30-year is up 11 ticks.

Economic Statistics For 1273

Fersonal Incose for October B8:30am (0.31% est)

Perscnal Spending for October 8:30am (2.3W eak)
Conetruction Spending for October 10:00am (-0.5% est)
NAPM for Howember 10:00am [42.0 eac)

comestic Vehicle Sales for Hovember 3:00pm [14 .93 est)

Barnings Reparks Far 1271
Hone of significance
(First Call Escimazesl]

Year-To-Dacte Scatistice:

Dow Jones- Down 8.67% YTD

HASDARD- Down 21.86% YTDR

B&P 500- Down 13.7% ¥TID

Russsll Z000- Down 4.7% ¥ID

Wilshire S000- Down 13.5% ¥TD

MSCI EARFE Index- Down 23.1% ¥TD

Amex Hoargan Scanley REIT Index- Up 10.0% ¥YID
Dow Jonee Usilities - Down 31.8% ¥TD

Dow Jones Transportation - Down 14.8% ¥TD

SEF 500 Factoids: 37.8% of che stocks in the S&P 500 are up YTO.
Bagsic Materials- Up 2.97% ¥TD

Capital Cocds- Down 15.45% ¥TD

Communication Servicesa- Down 15.0%% ¥TD

Consumer Cyclicals- Up &.13% ¥TO

Consumer Staples- Down 10.18% YTID

Energy- Down 16,578 ¥ID

Financialse- Down 12 .31% ¥TD

01200000000945



Health Care/Pharmaceutlicals- Down 10.2T7h ¥YTD
Techa- Down 23.01% YTD

Tranaparta- Down 2.53% YTD

Utilicies- Down 34.03% YTD

Additional informacion i available upon regueostc

]
El
*
]
>
E]
]
=
E
> The infsrmation contained herein has been prepared from sources

> balieved reliable but is pot guaranteed by us and is not a completse

» summary or statement of all available data, nor is it considered an offer
> to buy or sell any securities referred to herein. Opinions expresasd are
» subject to change without notice and do not take into account the

» particular investment objectives, financial pituvation or needs of

» individual iavestors. He investments or services menticoned are available
> in the Buropsan Economic Area to "private customers” or to anyonse in

» Capada other than a “"Designated Institution.” From time to time, Legg

= Mapon Wood Walker, Ing. andfor its employees involved in the preparation
» or the issuance of the cosmunicacion may have posicione inm the securicles
= of options of the recommended isauer.

=
pil

® fopyright 2001 Legg Mason Wood Walker, Ine.
o
Blaka T. Jones
Legg Mason Wood Walker, Inc.
2023/778-1971
HOO/TH2-4411
IMPORTANT: The security of electronic mail sgent through the Internet
im not guaranteed. Legg Mason therefore recommends that you do not
send confidential information to us via electronic mail, lneluding social
security numbers, aAcfount numbers, and perscndl identifiecation numbers.

Delivery, and cimely delivery, of electronic mail is also not

guarantesd. Legg Mason therefore recommends that you do not gend btime-sensitive

or action-oriented messages to ua via electroniec mall, lncluding
authorization to “buy” or =sell” a security or instructions to conduct any
cther financial transaction. BSuch reguests. orders or lnstructions will
not be processed untll Legg Mason can confirs your instructicns or

obtain appropriate written documentaticn where necessary.

01200000000946



With vesterday's Chapter 11 filing by Enron, yet another victim was added to fabled "Spor... Page | of |

O'Brien, Michael

Fram; Obrien, Kevin [kevini@pequoicap, com)
Sent:  Thursday, November 29, 2001 3:068 PM

Ta: Andy LeFevour (E-mail), Dennis Joyee [E-mail), Jim Landi (E-mail}; Jim Rizzo (E-mally; Joha Ve (E-
mail), Luke Pickett (E-mail); Marc Sulam (E-mail); Michael O'Brien (E-mad); Pal McGannan (E-mail);
Tim OBnien (E-mail)

Subject: FW: SHAREHOLDER PERFORMANCE & SPORTS TEAMS STADIUMAC MORGAN (E-ma il}

As the topic is professional sports, | asked owr research staff to put this together for you bovz,
amma mgi“‘l rﬁsﬂge_._

From: Mehl, Jared

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2001 3:00 PM

To: Y Tepm

Subject: SHAREHOLDER PERFORMANCE & SPORTS TEAMS STADIUMAC MORGAN (E-mail)

With yestarday's Chapter 11 filing by Enroa, yél another victim was added to fabled "Sports Stadium Naming
Righis Jinx". Over the past 10 years of $o, praféssional sports franchises have been selling the names of their
stadiums 1o the highost corporale bidder. This trend has gamered much debate within the business community -
afe companies paying for prime marketing real estate, or are they agitating traditiona! sports fans?

The following list makes a sirong case for the latler argument. Here is a sampling of 15 corperations thal have
Bought professional stadium naming righls, and their slock price performance since the deal was anncunced:

Yearof Cosl of Giock Price at  Current Loss

Venue Sport  Team Deal  Deal Symbol Deal Price  Since Deal
PSINet Stadium MNFL Ravens 1990 S106M% P5IX %51 50,01 -100%%
Trans World Dome NFL Rams 1995 526M  TWAIED 512 0004 =100%%
Pro Player Stadium MLB  Marhins 1996 $20M FTLAQOB 335 £0.258 9%,
Enron Fighd MLB  Astros 2000 S100M ENE 530 Sikai 8%
CMGI Fagld NFL Patriots 2000 S1ram CMGIH 545 52 =%
Savvis Center MHL Blues 200 §T0M SVVE 50 £0.75 2%
ICom Park NFL 49¢Ts 1995 §4M COMS 840 54 -5
Conseco Fieldhouse NBA  Pacers 1999 £40M CNC S30 54 -E7%
Corel Centre WHL Senators 1 826M  CORTO 817 53 B %
Amenica West Arena NHA Suns 1989 S26M AWA 510 52 -B{%5
American Airlines Arena NBA Heat |90 E42M AME 572 g0 =T2%
Air Canada Centre NHL Maple Leals 1999 S40M  ACNAF 57 52 =T1%
Compaq Center NBA  Rockets 1997 56M CP(} $30 59 =T

Adelphia Coliseum  NFL  Tilans 1999 330M  ADLAC 70 523 H7%
United Center NBA Bllls 1994 S25M LAL §42 §l6 -62%

This past January, Invesco bought the naming rights to Denver's haBowed Mile High Stadium Invesco's parent,
Amvescap [(AVZ), i down 40% since the deal was announced,

/16402
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Hunt, Betty Ann

From: ConsumersFirsifcldebl com

g.m:' Eﬁr W 2:-5 2001 12:44 AM
o Annhun i A%,
Subject; Step 4: Estﬂ:llﬁdi'?g The %nn Priorities

Heekly Press Releass from ConsumerafFirst
Thursday December 20, 2001

Currenkt Subscribers: 348,501 str ong

Contents:
1. A Hote From Tha Yice Preaident
2. You can now apply online!
3. Christmas Bliss
d, Christmas Giving
3. Fall of a Giant

l. A Mote From The Vice President

For those af you following along, wa are in the middle of a six
pact series on "How to Develop a Personal Debpt Free Plan". This
saries lncluden six steps you can do on Yyody oWl to get an your
way ko a debt Ereo lifestyle. The six steps are:

Step l: Identifylng Gngoing Honthly Payments
Step 2: Identifying Debt

Step 3: Tdentifying Income

Stap 4¢ Establishing The Payoff Priorities
Step 5: Establishing The Fower Payment

Step G: Establishing Your Vietory Datae

We hawve speant the last thees steps arganising our hills, sur
debts and our lncome. The remainipg thres steps pob Lhis
information into action to hegin to become debt frae. T you
have missed these, [ have includsed the link below whare you
can agcess the previous artlicles,

Gtep 4: Establishing The Payoff Prioeitlies

The purpose of this step s to dovige 4 plan on how ©o attack
gach debk. There i= a benefit te paying off certaln debis
bafors others. Paying off debts in the wrong priority could
cost yoi several thousand dollars im unnecossary interast

pAYRENLS.

Thore ara two schools of thought on how o prioriTiEe your
debt payoffs. The flrac atatas that you should arrange your
billa by Interest rate. You should then pay the highaost
interest rate off first. The second school of thought states
that you should arrange your billa by the total balance owed
and pay off the lowssat balance flrat. 1 am geing o inbroduced
you to & third school of thought, which uses a different
metrle to assign the prlority payeff,

If you will recall, we created a shest in Step 7 wich o list
of your debt informathon on 1t. Please refer back ©o that
sheatr [click hera Af you need to view It agaln

1
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hetp:d fwww, cfdebt ccomfetd.htn) . You want to divide the Total
Balance of the debl by the Hinimum Honthly Payment. Write
the number you get in the Divisien Answer column. For
inatance, if you have & Visa Card with a 51000 balance

and a4 Minimum Monchly paymeent 525, you would divide the

51000 by $25 to get a "40%. You would write “40% in the
Division Answer colusn. Do thia exercise for mach debt,

Once you have & "Division Answer™ for each dobt, youm want

ta rank them from che lowest "Division Answer®™ to The highesk.
Ta do Thia, find the lowest "Division fAnawWwer®; mark a "1" in
the Priority Payoff column. Fing the nest lawssar "Divislen
Answer®; mark & "2" in the Prlerity Payoff column. Contlinue
this for sach debt that you have, Your shest should look
sipilar to the following:

Debt Nasne Current Balance Hin. Honthly Payment Division AnSwer
1) Visa s1000 325 a0 2
2) MC 510, 000 $380 Fi |

3) Mortgage $150,000 5990 150 4

1) Rukto 28, 000 5150 33 k|

You now have yoor Priloriby Payoff., fWou will attack the
ist Priority payoff first, Once that is paild off., you
will attack the second and =g on,

Please note, the *Division Answer" you get is HOT the
ampunt of time it will take to pay oflf that debt. It
is merely a tool to help pricritize your payoff prieritiass,

That completes Step 4. Hext Thursday, wo are going to
cover Btep 5, Establlshing The Fower Fayment. In this
atep, we will cover some wery ioportant stralegles you
should employ to save Lhe absolute most money in interest
payments and get completely out of debb the sogonast
posslble,

Until then, hawe an excellent holiday and 3 debt free wosk,

Sincerely,

James Agnew

Executive Vice President
CensumarsFlrac

B.5, The links to the previous articles age:
Stap l: http:/facwaletter, cfdobt. com/aolault . asp?hrticle=stepl
Step 2: htep:// newsletter.cfdebt .com/default.asp?hrticle=atepd

Step 3: htep://newsletter.cfdebt.com/default.aspTArticle=stepd

P.5.5. We have incloded a coupls of extra articles, some
pertain to the holldaya and spanding.

2. You can now apply snline

Did you know we are ons of the tenth largest broker groups in the
country? With our size we can provide the most competitive Ifes and
rates,

glick here ko apply online and recelve a free morbgage guete:

heep: / fwew . cimortqage. com/ forms / | ongmartqage . htm

Friseliey Payofl

01200000000959



3. Christmas Bliss

*Tis the season to be joally, a rime of giving, a time of love, a
time of family, frionda, and wonderful memoriss. But, ‘tis alao
a time of profic, lang linesa, annoyed shoppéers, no parking, and
lapge credit card billas. BSo, this cheery article is dedicated
to the art of saving time and money during chis Christmas season
an that you may enjoy it without having your pocketbook create
any unwanted heliday stress.

htop: /fnewalettor.cfdebt, com/asfault . aspTireicle=accid

4. Christmas Giwing

'Tis the season to be jelly and all through Ehe house not a
creature {8 stirring esspecially not the mouse. Feople arc out
and about and Christmas cheer 1o in the aleg, but unfortunately
Banta Claus won'"t be stepping evarywhere., Qur aconomy is sliding
downward and the Fed Lk putting rates, po people who are ln nesd
are suffering gift-less, Christmas days. ABut you, dear friend,
are in a lucky spot, for you can give, and help, and give away
that which otherz have not. Read on to see haw you ean help,

htep: /fnewalatter. cfdebt . com/dafault ., saptarticle~arce?

5. Fall ef a Glant

Hawe you ever noticed that life leads you like a wild roller
coaster ride? Thers aze steep up hill ehallenges and long faak
down hill joy cides. Businesses go through almilar ups and
downs. And, the bigger the up, tho greater the potential down
can be, Qur lives can be compared 1o businessss in many wWays,
the most important being financial comparisons. Recently, Enroh,
the enerqgy glant fell from one of iks tremendous vps. The fall
has boon great and can be ateributed vo poor financsial
decision-making. Bead on te ses how patterning your finanoial
1ife after the strategles of successful businesses can keop you
from suffering persanal fimanclial falls.

heep: /faewalatter . cfidebt . com

Contackt sl
ConsumersFicst
BO0.291.2380
wew . CEdabt . com

This emall kas besn sont to you because you requasated informacion
on debt consolidation. 1f you do not recall requeasting this
information, or would net like tea reselve apy further press
relaases, follaw theas inarrucclonsd

1. Go to http:/fnewsletter. cfdebk . camfunsubascr ibe.hkm
Z. Enter in your email address: betiy.ann.hunt@do.treas.gav
3, €lick the submit butten

Replying Lo this message will NOT taxe you cff of our wookly
press release. If you have any questions about our services you
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gan contact april@cfdebt.com
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From: Hawri, Susan
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2001 454 PM
Tao: Ellis, Dina; DeMarco, Edward

Moran Urges Support For Opt-Out Privacy Plan, Commission
by Bara Vaida <mailtobvasdaginationalioumal.com=

The privacy position of the new chairmen of the Senate Commerce and Judiciary
committees poses a concern 1o the high-tech community. Rep. James Moran, D-Va., co-
chairman of the New Democrat Coalition <http://www.ndol.org/ndol_ka.cfm?kaid=103=,
told high-tech lobbyists Tuesday.

"As elated as | am at the change in the lcadership of the Senate, the chairs of the Judiciary
and Commerce committees have sponsored opt-in bills . that will mean a difficult
situation on the [Senate] playing field,” Moran told the lobbyists who had gathered 1o
hear a preview of the New Democrat Coalition's "e.genda 2001," scheduled for release
Wednesday afternoon.

The opt-in approach to privaey would put the burden on online businesses 1o oblain
consent from consumers before using their personal information for marketing purposes
or selling it to third parties. Moran instead urged the lobbyists - from Microsoft, Cisco
Systems, AT&T, Hewlett-Packard, VeriSign, Enron and other high-tech companies — o
consider supporting the opt-out approach that would put the burden on consumers.

Sens. John McCain, R-Ariz. and John Kerry, D-Mass., introduced the leading opl-oul
privacy bill, 8. 2928 <hup://rs9 Joc govicgi-
b helquery/z?d | 06:SN02928:@ @@L &summZ=mé&=, in the 106th Congress. Moran
also urged the lobbyists to support a bill, H.R. 583 <hitp://rs9.loc. goviggi-
hin/bdguery/z2d107; HRO0SE3 @EGE L& summ2=m&=, that he co-sponsored. It would
create 2 1 7-member commission to study existing privacy laws, conduct ficld hearings
and make legislative recommendations to Congress within 18 months.

Moran £aid the House Government Reform Committee could consider his bill soon -
before its leading Republican co-sponsor, Asa Hutchinson of Arkansas, leaves the
House 1o head the Drug Enforcement Administration for President Bush.

Saurces close to the Senate Commerce Committee have said new Chairman Ernest
(Fritz) Hollings, D-S.C., plans to hold several hearings on privacy pelicy in July. The
hearings likely will focus on various aspects of the opit-in privacy bill, 5. 2606, that
Hollings sponsored in the 106th Congress, but Hollings does nol plan to reintroduce his
bill until afier the hearings, industry sources sad.

On other high-tech related issucs, Californian Calvin Dooley, co-chairman of the House
New Democrat Coalition, 1old the lobbyists that new legislation to renew presidential
trade-negotiating expected to be introduced in the House this week is "dead on arrival”
with Demoerats if it does not include language related to labor and environmental
standards.

Dooley has been trying to craft a compromise bill that would include enforcement of
labor and environmental provisions. Many Republicans wani lo Jeave those issucs out of
trade deals.

New Democrats, however, are oplimistic about House passage of legislation to renew
normal trade relations with China. Although Congress voted last year 1o approve
permanent normal trade relations with China, the country has vet to join the World Trade
Organization, hence forcing another annual vote on the issue.
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On other issues, the New Democrats are developing 2 wmprchel:lsiw energy policy
because they said the West Coast's encrgy problems are threatening the ability for future

high-tech growth in the region.
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Hart, Susan

From: Michaal Sondow [maondowi@iciu.ong)

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2002 4:58 PM

To: Hagua list

Subject: [Hague-jur-commercial-law] Enron & seff-regulation

*attacking the company and its greedy executlves may be easy, bub iE 18
a sideshow. Enron’s demise {8 largely due to the cosplicity of
Washington's leading political, monetary and financial authorities inm
subverting proper regulation of our liberal market democracy in a wide
range of areas: a persistent refusal to regulate properly the
derivacives market, a reluctance to fund the Securities and Exchange
Commissicn adequately sc as to increase investor protections against and
axecutive accountability for securities’ fraud, and pelitical cowardice
in refusing to tackle the accounting profession’s blatant conflicts of
interests which, in recent yvears, have prevented genuinely independent
audits. Enren raises broader questions about the wisdom of industry
self-regulation, the current integrity of public company financial
reporting, and the overall competence (and judgemant} of Washingten®s
leading pelicy makers.= (Marshall Auerback, investsment analyst &
portfolio manager)

Hague-jur-commarcial-law mailing list
Hague-jur-commercial-lawdliste.essontial .org
http:f//1iste.egsential .org/mailman/listinfo/hague-jur-commercial-law
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Retirement Security Specch
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McCall, Neal
From: . DeMarnco, Edward

i Cumming, Lesie, Groen, Wiattvew: Hiughes, Gany; Jacques, Kevin; McC

il ummings, MeEn, 5 . Garmy; Jacques, : all, Neal, Padn,
Mefissa, Ugoletti, Mario, Zackal, Heather

Subject: FW: Document Search

Pigase read the a-mad below and proceed as directed, If you search lums up nathnﬁ please sand rme an e-maill saying
0. Because several of us regu gel news clips of one $ort of ancther, | expec at least some of you will have
something, MNote the distinction in l's instructions as io how to handle news clips verses how 1o handle news clips
with nodes altachaed that reference the E word. Also note, persanal a-mails are included in the reguest. Pleaze be sure io
check trhml'rh}rgu in-bow and your out-box.  Aside from e-mizds, any paper reconds you may have also need to be gathered
and submitted.

Pleasa do this ASAP.
Thanks,
Ed
———Criginal Messsge—
From: Crigefen, Mchas
Sak: Thursidley, January 17, 2002 954 &M
Ta: Defdarco, Edwand; Tekuk, Bran
Ces Coave, Pat
Subjaects Dt Sasrch
Ed and Brian,

You both recaived Jared's e-mad regarding a document search for Enron. To be efficient, could you both (and Pat) direc]
your stalfs lo do an e-mail search for the word "Enron™? If any documents come up we ang o hiEm and save them o
digk for delivery to General Counsed,

If you receive the Congress Daily from Elizabeth Knack or Norman Carletons news clps - and Ihiry mention Enfon - then
just save those 1o disk, do not pnnt them, If you happened 1o forward any of those e-mails to someone with text, then we
should print those as wel

Each employee should place hisfher e-mails in their own folder and submit them to you. The same disk can be passed
argund each of your shops to make & gasiar. | know this seems cnerous, bud .TEI'Ed has told us that GGG is demanding
this thorough approach to this matter se have EVERY emoployee do this search, as | had maore personal e-mais
mentioning Enron then | thought

.ﬁ.ﬂ-arrun raspacive packages are tegether, brng tham o me and |will have Sheda delver tham 1o Peler of GC - in
compliance with the request

Ay questions, el me know,
Thanks -
Michael
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McCall, Neal

From: Young, JT

Sanl: Wednesday, January 18, 2002 9:45 AM

To: Sweatnam, BE Jr;, Wain , Mark;, Resdar, W Thomas, Olson, Pam. Walker, Deborah;
Bradshaw, Tara; Bair, Sheila; McCall, Neal, DeMarco, Edward

Subjoct: RE: Senate Hearing on Enron-Related Pansion lsgues

| heve also heard Keanady & dong somathing | have also heand that fnance s notal this bme

- Mpssage—-—
Fram: Swestnam, Bl I
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2002 8:20 FH
Tat Wizinbenger, Mark; Beeder, W Thomas; Oison, Pam; Walker, Deborah; Young, IT; Bradshae, Tora; Bair, Sheila; MoCall, Neal;
DeMants, Edwaid

Subject:  Serute Hesring on Ervon-Related Permon beses

I have heard, second hand, that Sen. Kennedy will schadule a hearing on February 7 to discuss the pension ssues
surrounding Enrgn. He will have a governmant panal and will ask for testmony from DOL and Office of Tax Policy
He will 3lsd hawe a vichms panal and a panel of academic experts

Witiam F. Sweetnam, Jr.
Banefits Tax Counssl

Oiffice of Tax Polcy

Treasury Departmen!

1500 Ponnsyhvania Avanue NW
Wastirglon DG 20220

Fhone 202-622-0170
Fax, 202-622-0646

McCall, Neal

From: Swesbnam, Bill Jr

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2002 8:20 PM

T Weinbarger, Mark, Reeder, W Thomas, Olson, Pam; Walker, Deborah; Young. JT, Bradshaw,
Tara; Basr, Sheila; McCall, Neal; DaMarco, Edward

Subject: Sanate Hearing on Enron-Related Fension issues

I hanve heard, second hand, that Sen, Keanedy will schadule a heanng on February 7 to discuss the pension issues
surrgunding Enran. He will have a governmant panel and will ask for testimany from DOL and OMice of Tax Palicy, He will
also have a viclims panel and a panel of academic expers.

Whaliam F. Sweeinam, Jr.
Benefits Tax Counsal
Difice of Tax Pﬂu'mrrﬂ

T N :
1500 Pennaylvania Avenuwe WA
Washington DC 20220

Phone: X02-622-0170
Fax; 202-622-0646
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McCall, Neal

E:".-.T: Bﬁf’sﬁefm 14, 2002 4:35 PM

i nday, . .

To: Debarco, Edward, McCall, Meal

Subject: FW. for Secretary's speech TOMORROW

This may help in lerms of the TPs you ane daing

Sheda
e Cnigpnal Misgage-—
From: Baar, Sheta
Sank: Honday, Jonaary 14, 1002 4:35 PM
Taz Dards, Michaln
Subject: RE; for Secretary’s speech TOMORROW

I'm sonry | didn’t ged back to you Dei besen in meebngs all aflemoon, In any evenl you abvicusly didn't meed me This 1S
great

| would shightly rework the second para 25 follows

[{B)(5)]

=-lriginal Miessage-——

Fromq Deris, Michsia

Sent: Honday, laruany 14, 2002 1:41 PM
Ta: Bair, Sheila

Subject: for &tﬂﬂﬂf‘p"ﬁw TOMORACHW
What do you think of these few paragraphs?

[(B)(3)]
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From: Bair, Sheda

Sant: Friday, Janwary 11, 2002 5:17 PM
Ta: Debarco, Edward, McoCall, Neal
Subject: FW. Enron Paper and Other Issues
From: Secctnam, Bl i

Sent: Thursclay, Jonusary 10, 2007 G50 PH

Ta: Blair, Sheits

Cex Render, W Thomas

Subject: Enron Pager and Ciher Issues

Attached is a paper on issues ansing from employer stock in tax qualified plans. We gave a copy of this to Mark
Weinberger this avening

| also talked with Paul Zarawski, ASEE, E&:rlmrﬁ far the PYWBA (Ann Comb’s deputy) about the SAVERS summit
Ha told me that there wera 4 slods for Treasury and he had not heard from Treasury on who was filling those slots. We
should datarmine who will fill those slots. 1d like fo be one of them and you should be one of the cthers. 1'm not sure how
ta fill the others. Paul has asked me to el him how those peopls will be.

I'm sune thal we'l be talking soon about Enron and ather things.

)

O U o

William F, Sweelnam, Jr
Sanefils Tax Counsel

Oifica of Tax Poffcy

Treasury Departrmeant

1500 Pennsyivania Avenus N
Wazhingtan DC 20220

Phone: 202-622-0170
Fax:  2(R2-622-0646

McCall, Neal

Fram: Bair, Shaala

Sent: Vired , Decambear 28, 2001 B:35 AM

T Defdarco, Edward; McCall, Neal

Subject: FW WSJ: Enron Workers Face Losses On Pensions, Mot Just 401(k)s

[(b) 5N

ey w—,_.-

Froami: Carleton, Nomaman

Senk: Wednesdsy, December 19, 2000 11:42 &M

Toe Cetina, Nii; Bakr, Sheila; Berand, Steve; Bitsberger, Timotfy; Eichner, Matthew; Gabdondo, Jose; Gross, Jared; Hamener, Viva; Lon
Sanatsmonena (E-rmall); Mackalo®, Beter; Novey, Hichash: Pietrangell, Fred; Ressbars, Brian; Schultheis, Heidiynne; Whaley, Jean;
Wisciman, Hark

Subsject: WSz Ereen Wiwkers Faoe Losses On Pensions, et Just $01(k)s

December 19, 2001
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Money & Investing

Enron Workers Face Losses
On Pensions, Not Just 401(k)s

By ELLEN E. SCHULTZ
Staff Reporter of THE WaALL STREET JOURKAL

Many Enron Corp. employees will suffer even greater losses to their retirement income than was
immediately apparent in the wake cf the energy-trading company's sudden downfall,

It is well known that many Enron employees will take big hits in their 401(k) retirement-savings plans
because much of their investments were in company stock. What has been largely overlooked is that
the pensions of many employees also will be reduced as a result of complex, interrelated changes
involving pension and retirement-savings plans.

The decline wasn't caused by invastments in the pension plan, which by law cannot invast maora than
10% of its assets in the company stock. Rather, it stems from ways that companies such as Enron
have increasingly coordinated their pensions, 401(k)s and employee stock ownership plans (ESOPs)
to reduce costs for the company and shift investment decisions to employees. Enron had no
comment,

Lawmakers, reacting to the decimation of the savings of many employees in Enron's 401(k) have
beqgun calling for legislation that would hold savings plans to the same standards as pensions.
Employees suffered steep losses in their 401(k) plans because more than 60% of the assets were in
Enron's stock at one point, and the stock has dropped to about 50 cents a share from a peak of $80
last year.

But Enron's situation reveals that employees' relirement benefils are exposed to company stock in
more than their 401(k) plans.

Employees share some of the responsibility for this overexposure. That's because to some extent
employees could have limited their retirement-related holdings of Enron, if they had taken the right
steps al the right time, though many didn't because the stock was long a highfiier.

One of these is Kenneth Parrish, an electrician at Portland General Electric, an Enron subsidiary,
who essentially has lost additional benefits related to his pension from Jan. 1, 1899, That was when
the pension plan for unionized employees, including Mr. Parrish, was changed. The pension benefit
they already had earned was frozen; instead of contin uinE to add to the pension, the company gave
a cash contribution of 5% of employees’ pay to their 401(k) plan, where they could put it into a vanety
of investments, including Enron stock.

Unforiunately, Mr. Parrish and many others elected to put the pension-related contrnbution into Enron
stock, along with his own 401(k) savings. "It seemed like such a good investment," says Mr. Parrish,
who is 43 years old. Moreover, the company’s matching contribution 1o his 401(k) was in Enron stock
that couldn’t be sold till the employee lurned 50. As a result, the value of his savings plan, including
the pension amounts, fell from about $200,000 to a couple of thousand dollars.

Mr. Parrish, a single father of two daughters, who are 16 and 17, now isn't sure what he will do. "l got
doubly slammed,” he says. "Not only did | lose all my retirement savings, | lost the pension savings,
ton." Ha is salling his house and planning to buy a trailer. "This ruined ma," he says.

Meanwhile, salaried workers at Enron had a different kind of pension arrangement that exposed
§
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them to fluctuations in Enron stock. The company coordinated their pension plan and their employee
stock ownership plan, so thal the value of their ESOF accounts permanently erased benefits in their
pensions.

That is because Enron had a "floor-offset® arrangement, which has been used by many companies,
including Hewlett-Packard Co. and Airborne Inc. These arrangements are intended to provide

participants with the "better of”' the two plans, the savings plan (either an ESOP or a profit-sharing
plan) and the pension.

In a simple floor-offset arrangement, if an employee leaves the company and his ESOP account is
waorth, say, $60,000, the company figures out how much this would be worth if it were converted 1o an
annual pension in retirement. In this case, the ESOP’s equivalent value might be $6,000 a year in
refirement. If the emplngaa has already earned a pension worth 350,000 a yvear in retirement, the
employee wouldn't get $56,000 a year - the combination of the two — but just $50.000. (The 56,000
annual ESOP value is subtracted from the pension, so the person ends up with an annual pension of
$44,000, plus the $6,000 a year from his ESOP account of $60,000.)

If the ESOP performed really well, and was worth, say, 570,000 a year if converted to a pension, the
employee would simply keep the ESOP, and not get the pension. If the ESOP didn't perform well, the
pension would serve as the “floor” benefil. In other words, even if the ESOP fell to zero, the
employes would still have his full pension of 550,000 a year.

But it didn't work this way at Enron, even though the ESOP accounts have become virtually
worthless because of the decline in Enron’s stock. In an unusual arrangement, Enron calculated the
ESOP "offsels" based on the price of the stock from 1986 to 2000, when it was trading betwean
$37.75 and 343 44 It then used the locked-in value of the ESOP accounts to permanenily offset the
value of pensions that employees had earned between January 1987 and January 1985

In other words, Enron has reduced the amount of the pension by subtracting the farmer — and far
higher -- value of the ESOP, even though the ESOP teday has virtually no value and thus cant make
up for the difference.

Employees might have been all right if Enron stock had continued to rise, because gains in the
accounts could eventually have made up for the permanent offsel. (The increases would have
depended completely on stock appreciation, because the company stopped contributing to the ESOP
in 1885.)

"It was as if someone assumed the slock would never drop,” says Stephen Bruce, a pension lawyer
in Washington, D.C. "It was a bad deal if the stock dropped,” he says, because this precluded
employees from ever making up for the permanent offset

Employees will still receive their pensions - albeit at the reduced values. How much employees lost
depends on the size of the pension they had earned, and the value of their ESOF accounts from
1996 to 2000,

Employees did have some opporiunity to protect themselves from the subsequent exposure to Enron
stock in their ESOP. One time each year from 1996 lo 2000, employees could transfer one-fifth of the
value of their ESOP accounts into a 401(k) er an Individual Retirement Account and diversify out of
company stock.

Separately, Sens. Barbara Boxer (D., Calif.) and Jon Corzine (D., N.J.) said Tuesday they will

proposa limits on the amount of company stock employees can hold as part of their 401(k) retirement
plans.

The proposed legislation would limit employee 401(k) investments in company stock to 20%, and it
would limit to 80 days the period of time an employer can require its workers to hold a matching stock
contribution before divesting themselves of it

- Bryan Lee conlrnbuted to this article.

01200000001173



McCall, Neal

From: DeMarco, Edward
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2001 12:40 PM
Tao: k:gﬁm . Maria; Hughes, Gaqry; McCall, Meal, Pedn, Melissa: Mcinamey, Roberta; Elett,
a

Subject: FW: W35.J: Enron Failure Likely to Burden Insurars And Further Increase Soaring Premiums
F¥l

. T L o

Fram: Carihan, Morman
Sant: Mondary, Decemier 03, 2000 12:31 P9
Ta: DeMarcn, Edward; Bair, Shela; Berasch, Steve; Bilsberger, Timobity: Cetina, MI; Eichrer, Matihew; Gabsdonde, Jose; Gross, Jared;

Hamimar, Wivag Lon Sanatamonsna (E-mad |7 Nickololf, Puter; hovey, Michael; Petrangell, Fred; Roselgn, Briagn; Sohidthsss,
Hediymng; Sharer, James; Whiaey, kean; Wisdman, Hark
Subfect: WSJ: Enran Fadure Likely to Burden Insurers And Further Intrease Soaring Premiumes.

December 3, 2001

Enron Failure Likely to Burden Insurers
And Further Increase Soaring Premiums

E,'.I' CHRISTOPHER OSTER
Stafl Reparber of THE Wall STREET JoOURMAL

Enron Corp.'s collapse is expected to cost insurance companies more than $3.5 billion and most
likely will further increase skyrocketing insurance rates.

About $2 billion of the losses is e to be shouldered by property-casualty underwriters, who
are expected to pay $40 billion to $70 billion in claims from the Sept. 11 terrorist strikes. Those
claims already have touched off a run-up in premium rates, The losses would make next year's price
increases among the biggest in recent history for insurers, if not the biggest, said Alice Schroeder, a
property-casualty insurance analyst at Morgan Stanley. Such losses work to siphon off capital from
the insurance market, reducing pricé competition.

The damage to individual Prnperty-casual insurers is "virtually impossible” to assess at this point,
but Ms. Schroeder said a "'material impact’ on the sector is likely. The losses are expecled to result
from claims against directors-and-officers liability policies, surety bonds and financial-guarantee
coverage. Directors-and-cfficers liability policies protect a company from lawsuits stemming from the
actions of ils executives and surety bonds are bonds that insure the completion of a transaction or a

praject.

Life insurers, meanwhile, are expected to report that the values of their investment portfolios have
dropped by more than $1.5 billion, related to holdings of Enron debl, which has plunged in value in
recant weeks along with the company's stock price. Investors' confidence in the company has sunk
amid earnings restatements and revelations about related-party transactions.

Montradiional financial-guarantee insurance and surety bonds could prove the source of some of the
biggest losses, analysts said. Enron obtained coverage for such purposes as enhancing the value of
Enron's guarantee of certain debt of Enron-related projects as well as the company's guaraniees on
the execution of certain derivative contracts. Analysts said the paymenls on the policies would be

F
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tnggered immediately upon a default event — for example, a missed payment or bankruptcy filing by
Enron. "We understand that some contracts may have already been triggered,” Ms. Schroeder said.

On Friday. Chubb Corp., Warren, N.J.. said it was reviewing its surety bonds related to Enron and
estimated its maximum exposure at $143 million. The property-casualty underwriter said it is unable
to estimate the actual amount, if any, that it may be required to pay and that thus far it hadn't
received any claims under the surety bonds.

Ms. Schroeder estimated that a maximum of $300 million in directors-and-officers liability coverage
likely is involved, divided among several insurance companies, Already, Enron faces multiple
shareholder-driven lawsuits because of the steep drop in the company's stock price.

Jason Zucker, a life-insurance analyst at Banc of America Securies, said the Enron exposures
would "pressure bond portfolios in this recessionary environment.”

Among those with big holdings is John Hancock Financial Services Inc., according to insurance
analyst Colin Devine of Salomon Smith Barney, who expects the company to incur a loss of $120
million this quarter on the bonds. A John Hancock spokeswoman declined to comment on the
estimate.

Mr. Devine said Principal Financial Group Inc. and Lincoln National Corp. also have substantial
Enron bond holdings. In a news release, Principal said the company is reviewing its approximately
$171 million "exposure 10 Enron” and expects to take a write-down this quarter of a size nol yet
estimated. Principal said it also is reviewing an additional exposure of 350 million from investments in
Enron-related entities. A spokeswoman for Lincoln National said the company had 525 million of
Enron Corp. debt and $70 million from its subsidianes. “We may take a charge of some of the
exposure related to the parent, but we won't know until we get closer to the end of the quarter.”

Write to Christopher Oster at ¢ch
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DeMarco, Edward

e T————
Fram: Cartelon, Horman
Sent: Tuesday, Dacember 18, 2001 1045 Al
Ta: Wiedman, Mark; Bair, Shella; Beger, Peter, Bitsberger, Timothy; DeMarco, Edward; Dorsey,

Karen; Ellett, Martha; Elis, Dina; Gabilondo, Jose; Gross, Jared, Huffman, Lucy; Hughes,
Garry, McGivern, Tom; Mclnemey, Roberta; Mickoloff, Peter; Roseboro, Brian, Salladin,d Anne;
Schulthiss, Heldéynne; Smith, Amy; Sutton, Gary; Tishuk, Brian

Subject: ABI Weabsite (12117); Sensenbrenner SHI Wants Netting Language 1o Be Part of Bankrupicy
Eill

Sensenbrenner Still Wants Netting Language to Be Part of Bankrupicy Bill

House Judiciary Chairman James Sensenbrenner (R-Wis.) is standing firm in his desire to move so-called
nctting language as part of a comprehensive bankruptey reform bill, a spokesman said, CongressDaily reported.
On Thursday, Sensenbrenner met with House Financial Services Chairman Michael Oxley (R-Ohio) and
Federal Reserve Chairman Alan Greenspan to discuss the possibility of passing netting legislation this year
separate from the beleaguered bankruptey bill. Federal financial regulators and Financial Services Commitiee
lawmakers have renewed their calls for that action, in light of the receni collapse of Enron. The netiing
provisions are designed to enable quick resolution to complex financial contracts in the event a party in the deal
went bankrupt. However, the netting provisions are one of the few consensus areas in the underlying bankrupicy
bill, which is currently in conference, and proponents are nol apt to separate them out. “There was agreement
beiween everyone that the netting provisions [are] very important,” a Sensenbrenner aide said. “He's irying to
get the bankrupicy bill moving, and that’s where we are right now.™
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ll;_!ghm Gerry

From: Carledon, Morman
Sanl: Wadnasday, December 19, 2001 343 PM
T Wiedman, Mark; Bair, Sheila; Bleger, Peter, Bisberger, Timothy; Delarco, Edward; Dorsey,

Karen: Ellatt, Manha; Ellis, Dina; Gabilondo, Jose; Gross, Jared; Huffman, Lucy: Hughes,
Gerry; McGivern, Tom; Mcinemey, Roberta; Mickolof!, Peler; Roseboro, Brian, Salladin,
Anng; Schulthelss, Heidilynne; Smith, Army; Sutton, Gary; Tishuk, Brian

Subject: Comveration with Frank Hampton and ABI Wobsite. House Leaders Continue to Push Netiing
Provissans

According to Frank Hampton of TBMA, Dick Armey is also pushing the netting legislation. However,
Sensenbrenner hopes to acheive a compromise on the larger bankruptey legislation by February and is opposed
10 passing the neiting legislation separately. In the Senate, Grassley is also opposed 1o a separate netting bill
and is reportedly avoiding a meeting with Greenspan to discuss this,

Norman Carleton

ABI Website news:

December 19, 2001

House Leaders Continue 1o Push Netting Provisions

House leaders are trving to nudge forward legislation that seeks 10 prevent systemic financial crises by allowing
creditors to “net out™ their derivatives losses with major counter parties that have filed for bankruptey, The
American Banker reported, It is still unclear, however, whether even they will be successful in overcoming the
political obstacles that have stalled it for more than a year - especially considering that Congress is expected Lo
adjourn for the yeur as early as this week. Majority Whip Tom DeLay (R-Texas) “believes that it’s important 1o
get the nelting provisions done, either within the context of bankrupicy reform or elsewhere,” o spokesman said,

Such highly technical bills rarely amract the attention of top House or Senate leaders, but the recent collapse of
Enron Inc. has given the netting legislation newfound relevance. Federal Reserve Board Chairman Alan
Greenspan and Treasury Secretary Paul O Neill say markets are at risk until 2 law is enacted that allows
contracts to be quickly and easily netted out without the approval of slow-moving bankruptey courts. Holding
it up. however, is House Judiciary Commitiee Chairman Jumes Sensenbrenner (R-Wis. ), who heads the House-
Senate bankruptey legislation conference committee. The netting legislation is a part of the bankruptcy reform
legislation. Sensenbrenner and some Senate Judiciary Committee members, including bill sponsor Charles
Grassley (R-lowa), oppose passing the netting authority separately because they still hope that the relatively
uncontroversial provisions will propel the bankruptey package.

Though industry sources said they have received commitments from House leaders that netting will be enacted
by year-end or soon thereafier, they are not expected (o force a voic without the suppon of Sensenbrenner.
Even after a meeting last week with Greenspan, Sensenbrenner maintained that he was “going to tiry to keep it
in the bankruptey package,” his spokesman said.
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Hﬂhﬂ. Gerry

From:
Sent:
Ta:

Subject:

Carlaton, Morman

Tuesday, December 18, 2001 10:46 AM

Wiedman, Mark; Bair, Sheila; Bieger, Peler; Bitsbarger, Timolhy; DebMarco, Edward; Dorsey,
Karen; ERetl, Martha; Elis, Dina; Gabilondo, Jose; Gross, Jared; Huftman, Lucy; Hughas,
Gerry; McGhvern, Tom; Molnamey, Robera; Nickololf, Peter; Roseboro, Brian; Salladin,
Anng; Schulthelss, Heidilynneg,; Smith, Amy; Sutton, Gary; Tishuk, Brian

AB| Waebsite (121 7): Sensenbronngr 51l Wants Metling Language 1o Be Parl of Banknuplcy
[£F ]

Sensenbrenner Still Wants Netting Language to Be Pant of Bankruptey Bill

House Judiciary Chairman James Sensenbrenner (R-Wis.) i1s standing firm in his desire 1o move so-called
netting language as part of a comprehensive bankruptey reform bill, a spokesman said, CongressDaily reported.
On Thursday, Sensenbrenner met with House Financial Services Chairman Michael Oxley (R-Ohio) and
Federal Reserve Chairman Alan Greenspan to discuss the possibility of passing netting legislation this year
separate from the beleaguered bankruptey bill. Federal financial regulators and Financial Services Commiltee
lawmakers have renewed their calls for that action, in light of the recent collapse of Enron. The netting
provisions are designed to enable quick resolution 1o complex financial contracts in the event a party in the deal
went bankrupt, However, the nelling provisions are one of the few consensus areas in the underlying
bankruptey bill, which is curremly in conference, and proponents are not apl to separate them out. “There was
agreement between everyone that the netling provisions [are| very importan,” a Sensenbrenner aide said. "He's
trying to get the bankruptcy bill moving, and that’s where we are nght now,”
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Mhﬂ. Gerry

From: Carlelon, Maorman
Sanl: Friday, Decambar 14, 2001 10:15 AM
Tas Bair, Sheila; Berardi, Sleve; Bisberger, Timolhy; Eichner, Maithew; Gabilondo, Jose; Gross,

Jargd; Hammer, Viva, Lod Sanatamorena (E-mall); Mickolol, Peler;, Movey, Michael;
Pigtrangeli, Fred; Roseborg, Brian; Schultheiss, Heidilynne; Whalay, Jean; Wiedman, Mark;
Bieger, Peter, DeMarco, Edward; Dorsey, Karen; Ellett, Martha; EIEs, Dina; Huffman, Lucy;
Hughas, Gamy; McGivarn, Tom; Mcinemay, Roberta; Salladin, Anne; Smith, Amy; Sutton,
Gary; Tishuk, Brian

Subject: Enron - D, 11 ABI Wabsite

Enron Bankruptcy Update

Enron Japan, Affiliates Seek Bankruptcy Protection

Enrcn Japan Corp., a wholly-owned subsidiary of failed U.S. energy giant Enron Corp. announced
that it and its three Japanese affiliates filed for bankruplicy yesterday, Dow Jones reported. The move
follows Enron's Dec. 2 chapler 11 bankruptey filing in New York. “Enron Japan Corp., Enron Japan
Marketing Corp., Enron Japan Funding Corp. and E Power Corp. filed for bankruptcy...in accordance
with tha Japanase bankruptcy law,” Enron Japan said.

Enren Court Hearing Pushed Back to Dec. 20

An Enron Corp. hearing has been rescheduled for Dec. 20 from Dec. 14, Doe Jones reported. The
hearing, the second since the energy-trading company filed for chapler 11 bankruptcy protection on
Dec. 2, will pertain to Enron’s request to continue paying utility companies for electric bills. Judge
Arthur Gonzalez, who is presiding over Enron's case will also hear an interim request at this time 1o
retain Blackstone Group as financial adviser in Enron's restructuring.

600 Enron Employees Got Bonuses

Mearly 600 Enron Corp. employees deemed critical to running its prized energy trading business
received more than $100 million in bonuses last month as the company faced a merger and then
bankruptcy, according to the Associated Press. About half of those bonuses, given to 75 traders in
early November when Enron was planning to merge with smaller rival Dynegy Inc., may have 10 be
repaid because the merger collapsed, said Todd Zywicki, a law professor at George Mason
University.

Enron spokesman Mark Palmer said the $50 million given o traders before the merger crumbled
“was done in discussions with Dynegy to protect and preserve the value of the trading organization
through what we thought was going 10 ba a fairly long merger process.” Dynegy spokeswoman
Debbie Ficrito said that Dynegy didn't approve or endorse those bonuses. Enron distributed an
additional $55 million 1o 500 employees two days before filing for bankruptcy as an incentive for them
1o ramain with the company whileé Enron works to emerge from chapter 11.
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_H_m_zhas, Gerry

— —
Fram; Caraton, Morman
?II‘II: Saturday, Seplembar 08, 2001 1207 PM
[ H

Bair, Sheila; DeMarco, Edward, Eichner, Maithew; EBett, Martha; Fisher, Petar; Gabilondo,
Jose; Gross, Jared, Hammer, Viva, Hughes, Gerry; Nickolol, Peter; Novey, Michaet;
Roseboro, Brian; Schulthaiss, Heidilynne; Smith, Amy: Sutton, Gary

Subject: Ratail Swaps Study Group Meeting - Seplember B

On Thursday, September 6, the Retail Swaps Swdy group met at Treasury to discuss how 1o complete
the remaining work.

[{B)(3)]
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Bitsberger, Timothy

e ——
Froem: Wiedman, Mark
Sant: Friday, December 21, 2001 1:28 PM
To: Bitsberger, Timothy
Subject: RE: Enron Talking Points

am doing this right now

Fram: . Timaottry
f= Frucay, Deoember 21, 2001 11:31 AM
Ta: Whedman, Mark

Subject  RE- Frron Tallong Points

can you please review and make comments fo me first

e Driginal Message-—

Fram:  Caneton, Norman

Semk:  Friday, December 21, 2001 9:47 AM
Te:  Basberger, Timothy; Wisdman, Mark
Ce:  Schultheiss, Heidimng; Nkoloff, Peter
Subject: Envon Talking Poirts

<< File: Enron lalking poinls. dog >>

Attached are drafi Enron talking points for Peter Fisher,
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Bitsberger, Timothy
From: Cetina, Jili

Sent:  Friday, December 07, 2001 4:45 PM

Tao:

_DL_Markel Group; Andrew Sacher; ClayLowery; Enc Otto; Griffiths; Hoffman; MegLundsager;
Paul Reid; PMalmgran; Wayna

Subject; Market Weekly Repor, Dec 3-7

[(B)(5)]

01/16/2002
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[(b)(5)]

01/16/2002
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Bits , Timothy

—
Froim: Byme, Halhleen
Senk: Wednesday, November 28, 2001 503 PM
To: _DL_Marke1 Group; Andrew D. Sacher (E-mail); David Griffiths; E_A. Wayne; Eric H, Otto (E-
mail); J.P. Redid: Jay Hoffman, Mag Lundsages: Philippa Malmgren: T.J. Sheviin
Subject: Closing Global Financial Markels - Novembar 28, 2001
[(b)(5)]
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Bitsberger, Timothy

From: Bymo, Kalhleen :
. Thursday, November 28, 2001 7:58 AR - i e
o : id Griffiths, E A Wayne;
- Andrew D. Sacher (E-maily, Dav . _
Tes ﬁﬂa&e&iﬁfy Haffman; Meg Lundsager, Philippa Malmgren; T.J. Shevlin
Subject: Market Moming Reporl, Mov Z9th
[(b)(5)]
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Bitshﬂrﬂnr, Timothy

From: Byme, Kalhleen

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2001 108 PM

To: _DL_Market Group; Andrew D. Sacher (E-mail); David Griffiths; E.A. Wayne; Eric H. Otto (E-
majl:l J.P. Reid; Jay Hoffman; Meg Lundsager; Philippa Malmgren; T.J. Sheviin

Subject: Markel Noon Repon, Nov ZBth

[(2)(5)]
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(KBymne, 2-2054)
[(B)(5)]
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Bitsberger, Timothy B -
From: Caelina, Jill

Zent Wednesday, November 21, 2001 1222 PM
To:

_DL_Market Group; Andrew Sacher; ClayLowery; Eric Otto; Griffiths; Hoffman; MegLundsager,
Paul Reid; PMalmgren; Wayne

Subject: Market Noon Report —~ Volumes thin as Thanksgiving looms

[(B)(5)]

01/16/2002
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Fisher, Pater

— e ————
From: David Gilmore [fxa@ixa.com)

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 8:06 AM

To: frag@ixa.com

Subject: FW: NYTimes.com Aricle: O'Meill's List

INcereasting plece from NY Times Sunday Magazine neccion on US Tay Sec
O'Meill. Written before the Znron revelations, but hardly a threat to
O'KNeill or his colleagues (Undersec Fisher] contacted by Enron officials and
Citigroup's Rubin seeking help for the firm with banks and credit rating
firma. The evidence so far shows that Enrvon afficials were not successful
in enlisting the help of senicr Treasury officiale including O'Meill.
Article appears below,

David Qilmore
FiA

S'Heill's List
January 13, 2002

By MICHAEL LEWIS

By the time 1 first went to see Faul 0'Meill this past £all,
a lot of prople in Washington had writtem him off. He'd
beesn secretary of the treasury for leas than a year, and in
that time he had received painfully bad press. The harshest
protests against him came in the conservative media. The
Naticnal Review had called for his resignation. The Wall
Street Journal had run a pair of front-page articles saying
that he was a boob whose mere pressnce undermined
confidence in the financial markets. The MNew York Post had
published a report that Vice Presldent Cheney had met with
posaible succegesors, specifically Domald Marron, chaliman
of UBS America.

G'Heill himself, on CHBC, when told of the Hew York Past
report, said, ‘""Hallelujah,.'' The Treasury Department
spckeswoman, Michele Davis, said, '‘"He meant it as a
jake, "' thouwgh she added chat she has long since glven up
hope that people will take a nuanced view of anything her
bogss says. His tendency to Aay things that treasury
secretaries never say had turned him into & figure of fun.

Dick Cheney poked his head ocut of his cave to tell me that
the reports in The MHew York Fost were ''cotal garbage'® and
cthat ©'Heill wap welcome to keep his job as long as he
wanted. President Bush's chief of staff, Andrew Card, told
me that ''the president is really pleased with the job Paul
is doing.'" O'Heill's chief of staff, Tim Adams, Eold me,
with @ knowing smile: ''The ¥White House has never
complained about 0'Meill, Mot once. And I can guarantes you
that ©'Heill won't be the first to go. He won't be che
gecond or the third sither.'' The Whicte House even let it
be known that the president was sufficiencly irricated by
the rumor in The Hew York Post of O'Heill's being on the
way out that he'd had the rusor tracked down Lo its
supposed source -- A publie-relarions persen hired by .
Donald Marron.
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Wone of this has had the slightest effece on O'Heill's
predicamens . Because the pecple who decermine O'Heill's
fate are unable to express the slightest dissatisfacticn
without communicating total despair, the people who
interpret what they say ignore everything but the bad news
and assume that any support expressed for the man is & case
of What alse are they going to say? A Lreasury SeCretary --
or any other senior cabinet member -- will always
officially ba doing a great job right up until the moment
he ia fired. There's a signaling problem between the White
Houne and the press, and in the Bush White House it is
worse tham in meat, becauss the Bush people don't speak to
the presa in anything but the official tone of woice,

They we shur down the sneaky licttle off-the-record chats
through which the truth finds ite way into print.

And a0 che White House's communicatlons strategy has had
the reverse of the intended effect. 1've never had so many
important people express such confidence in ancther human
being as senior Bush people expressed to me about Paul
0'Neill, but for all I know he'll be gone by the cime you
read this.

When he left his job as chairman of Alcca, the world's
biggest aluminum manufactursr, and becams Lreasury
pecretary, 0'Heill moved from & world in which he exerced
near kctal control over his eénviransent -- and on which he
wag able to impose his own sense of reality -- Eo a world
in which he was virtually hostage ta osther peoplets
perceptions of him. And he khew it, Yat despite knowing ik,
he bulled ahead anyway wich his own idea about how thinga
should be done. He may not be the Eirst corporate big shot
who has refused to acknowledge the difference betweon his
old job in business and his new job in government. But he
i the only cne I can think of whose refusal is perfectly
inrtentional. You can laugh at him, but if you do, you'll
miga the whole point of him.

THE Q"HEILL RESUME

0'Meill was offerad the joeb in a hurry in December 2000.
His na=me, pushed by Diek Cheney, was a gpurprise, as ha had
done nothing te help Bush be elected -- hadn't even given
him money. But Bush was unhappy with the list of Wall
Sereet big sheots he was given. The red-map/blue-map
distinction i more of a cultural phencmsfcoh thAn &
financial cne; there are red-smap rich people and blue-map
rich people. Wall Strect people are blue-map Americans.
0'Heill ip a creature of red-map A=serica, about as far as
yvou could get from Wall Street and still be in the land of
the rich, which Bush liked. It also didn't hurt that
O'Heill was 4 friend of Alan Gresnspan's.

O'Weill proves that there is more than one species of Main
Strest chambayr af commerce Republican. He began his career,
oddly enough, as an employee of the United States
gowvernment. He was studying computer systems at Fresno
State Univermity in the mid-19%0°'s when, as a lark, he
followed a Eriend imto a California post office and applied
for a government internship. Three hundred thousand ocher
pecple applied for an internship, 3,000 were inviced to
take a standardized cest, 300 were granted interviews amd
30 were given jobs. 0'Meill was one of the 30. Had he not
wandered into the post office, 0'Neill says, he would have
wound up in the construction busineas back in Alaska, where
)
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he had gone to high school and met hia wife,

He began at the bottom rung of the Veterans Administration
in 1961, For the next 20 years -- except for a year off to
acquize a mascer's of public administration at Indiana
Univerasicy -- he climbed che ranke of the civil service,
until, in the Ford administration, he became deputy
director of the Office of Management and Budget {where he
met Cheney, Greenspan and Donald Rumsfeld] . You can waste a
lot of time looking for foreshadowings of his current
problems bacsk thoen., '*It was one of thoss jobes where you
were always on a hot seab,'' says Bo Cutter, who now works
af & veprurs capitalist but who, more than 25 years ago, as
Jimmy Carter's deputy directer cf O.M.B., was ths Democrat
who succeeded O'Meill. '"You were always having to make
tough decisiona, and to deal with huge egos, to make sure
that politics didn't lead to bad decisiona. I could ses
that 0'Hefll hadn't been just gobd at ik, He'd been
fantastic. '’

When Carter toock office, O'Neill, at the age of 321 and for
the firnt time in his life, entered the private seoctor. His
subseguent success caused & lat of people to forget he had
ever had a career in the public asector. He had gone from
career civil servant to C.E.0. of a midalize company,
International Paper, inaide of a decade. [(He had been
elevated to that job from another one inside the company by
& board chat included hiam old friend Greenspan.]) He waa
then brought into a giant company, Alesa, and bacams the
first persen to run it who hadn't worked there all his
life, When I asked senigr Treasury officials what struck
them most about their new boss, several sentioned chia
put-of-left-field guality to his rise. ''This isn't a guy
who went to Harvard or Yale and had life handed to him on a
gilver platcer,'' paid David Aufhauser, the Treasury's
general counsel. ''This is a guy who went to Fresmo Scate
and bhegan as a carecer civil pervant.*®’

O'MEILL'S LIST OF REASONS NOT TO TAKE THE JOB

0'Heill had

just turned &5 and was resigning as chalirman of Alcoa when
he heard from Cheney. Cheney recalls thar when he ocffered
the Treasury job to O'Neill, ©'Weill told him, flarly, no.
He had other plans. Of course, 0'Meill must have known thar
Cheney wouldn't leave it ac that, and of course he didn'e,
cheney asked 0'Heill to come to Washingteon frem his heme in
Pittsburgh to mest President Buah.

O'Neill prides himself on thinking analytically about big,
complex problems. He has spent all of his weorking life in
meetings with other guys in suits, and in these meecings he
is imevitably the one who has the most data at hise
fingertips and who has thought the most about the problem
undar discussion. Or, if he isn't, he has sveryone else
believing that he is. As his youngest daughter. Julie Kloo,
says, ''My father is the sort of person who can, like,
guoke numbers from the 1377 federal budgee.'!

Wow the problem to solve was his own future, and &,
characteristically, he set about amalyzing his averaion to
being Bush's treasury secretary. He wrote down all the
reapons he did not want to be and should not be. When he
was finished, the lisc came to throe single-spaced pages.
Then he flew to Washington to eat a hotel breakfast with
Cheney and Buah.

3

01200000001482



The breakfast wasn"t a great deal different in apiric from
the job interviews Bush had with most of the top shelf in
his cabinet. Ashcroft was his own peculiar story, but
Rumsfeld, Colin Powell and Cheney, like ©'Heill, didn't
noed the job, Lord, how they didn't need the job! Sach of
them had somewhere becwesn 550 million and 5300 million and
status to burn. All of cthem could plausibly approach their
government as if it needed them more than they needed ic.

When ke heard abour O'Heill's lisc, Cheney had to be
pleased: if you don't want a job, you doan't bother making a
thres-page list of che reasons you won't cake chat job.
Begldes, the vice president had put himeelf through exactly
the same axercise. *'Paul came loaded for bear with all che
reagons he didn't want the jeob, "' Cheney says. '"I'd apent
Eive years as the C.E.0, of & major company, 3¢ I knew
whers he wan coming from. 1 had my own list, too.'* OF
course he did! The Eirsc requirement for a top job in the
Bush administration wam a lang list of the reamscns you
didn*t want it. [The only ambition Bush trusted was the
kind he couldn't ses.}

Actwally, when you boiled these lists down to their
essential ingredients, they weren't very long at all. They
all had the same few general cbjecticns. ''Cheney had the
sama list I had, "' O'Neill says, '"except his had chree
heart attacks on it.'®

0'Heill's list served another purpose -- in addiclon to
giving Cheney and Bush a number of specific objectione to
avercomes. It allowed him o believe he wan taking che job
on his own terms. O'Welll's lise formed the basis of &
spcial experimenc. Implicitly, it asked an interescing
gquesntion: what happens when a nu.prtml}' succeasful
businessman tries -- as a matcer of both pride and
principle -- to descend, rather than claw his way up, into
politice?

REASON HNO. 1: "WASHINGTOH HAS CHAMGED FOR THE WORSE SINCE I
LEFT IT'

For many years, one of CO'Meill's pet peeves has been the
cparaening of public life caused, in his wview, by a
combination of bad journalistie incentives and what he
calls "'that awful sense in both parties of 'We don't care
what's right or wrong, all we care about ls getting more of
our kind elected. ' "' Am a corporate big shet, he peppered
his spesches with off-the-cuff sutrage on this theme. For
instance, here he is, in May 1555, addressing a group of
hic fellow business leaders:

"1 paw something over the weekend cthat suggested o me the
depths of the problem . . . about the vice president's wife
disclosing that because her pon was nearly killed in an
autemoblile accident she was treated for depression. And the
reason -- at least the reason given by The Mew York Times
-~ far this digclasure ias char it was imparcant for her co
get it oubk before it was disclosed . . . in the midet of a
palicical campaign. And it made me chink to mysslf -- we'yva
gotten 5o accustomed to what's going on, we're mot even
shocked by the netion that someons not running for office,
but someécne related to soméone running for office, has Eo
pre-empt in order not to become a liabilicy in a political
campaign. I, myself, find it just remarkable thac we seem
to have been so pandpapered by our current way of

4
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conducting pelitical business that we just deon't acream in
cutrage at what's going on around ua.'*

From the moment O'Neill took cffice, he set a different
cone, or tried to. Maybe the biggest break he made witch
local conventions was in his azticude toward his ocwm
thoughts. He found it uwaaeful to air them in a fairly
straightforward manner for public conaideracion =-- and
never mind what a creasury secretary ie and is not meant to
say. The list of things O0'Heill has said that hawve
undsrmined the confidence of the financial markers, or
ereaced the improsaion with reporters that he is
whdermining market confidence, which may amount to the same
thing, is now 8o long that it cannot be fully appreciated
in a single paragraph.

The smaller category of O'Heillian indiscretion arises from
his tendency to express certainty about inherencly
uncertain sicwvations,. Examples of this include his
prediction not long after he took office thar the Treasury
wouldn't need to raise the debe ceiling before 2008 (ic
asked Congress to rafse it Dec. 12}, his prediction that
the Bush administratfion, unlike the Clinton administration,
wouldn't be bailing owt third world countries that failed
ko repay their debts (four months into the job, he agreed
to send $10 billion to Argentinal and his prediction after
Sepk. 11 that the stock market would hit new highs within
18 monchs, Even the pecple on Wall Street who get pald to
predict where the stock market will be in 18 months don't
know where the stock market will be in 18 montha. When the
treasury secretary pretends Lo know, he eamns their
disdain,

But by far the larger category of O'Neill's indiscrecions
are the many things he has saild that are crue, and that
most people know to be true, but that treasury secretaries
are not supposed to say. Included here are [al his
cbheervation that despite decades of treasury secretaries
suggesting otherwise, the United States government does not
pursue a ''strong dollar pelicy'' and that in amy case the
Treasury has no ability to affect the level of the dellar;
ikl ehat the most recent House Republican economic-stimulus
package ia ''show bupiness''; and (¢} that the real trouble
in Argentina is that °"'they don't have any exporr industry
to speak of. . . . And they like it that way.'' It's hard
for sane pecple to ses any problem with any of this. Some,
for example, will point to the comvuleion in the market for
Argentina‘s bonds that followed that last remark. So what?
It's now clear that the bonda would have convulsed anyway.

But that isn't the point. To the financial-establishmant
mind, O'¥eill's approach Lo Treasury Department
big-shot-dom is a travesty. It violates the central tenet
of Washington financial life: never use the English
language to convey meaning. The idea is that the sconomy
benefits when important Einancial policy makers preserve
their mystique and that they do this only when they avoid
gaying what's on their minds. The assumpbion underpinning
this behavior is thart the Financial marketa need to foml asm
if there is someone somewhere who knows something that they
don't and whe can, in a pinch, fix things. Greenspan hap
made a livina by saying nothing in the moet complicatced
posaible ways and letelng other poople infer his genius.
O'Meill's immediate predecessors, Robert Rubin and Lawrence
Summers, took a slightly more direct approach but still
sropped woll short of saying anything worth discussing. And
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in any cape, Rubin, whoe created che model Summers followed,
was genuinely 8o diffident thar hia opinicons were never
likaly za get him into crouble.

For better or wores, 0'Neill inscinctively takes the
oppoaite view: chat pecple are more likely to prosper if
you develop poaitive opinione on subjects and tell them
what you think in plain English. "'l thought there would be
a bigger market here than there is for clarity of
expresaion, "' 0'Heill says. He remains incredulous about
the cutrage over soma of his commonts., Take his remark
about the atrong dollar. It was simple fact: tche value of
the dellar is determined in the long run not by some
Treasury policy but by America's growth rate relative to
that of other nationa. °'But nohody wrote that,'" he says,
""Mot one person. All they wrote was 'controversyl''®

The firat time I went to visic O'Heill, I felt
professionally ocbliged to txry to get him to say something
he shouldn'e. When a =an, with a single slip of his tongue,
can turn you into the envy of investigative zeporters, you
kave to go into any discussion wich him armed wich banana
peols. But this business of getting him to make a spectacle
of himaelf wasn't easy; these horrible gaffes arvenm't
provoked -- thoy pop out of the treasury secreacary
unbidden, and either you are there to immorctalize chem or
you aren'c,

Which brings me to the time I caught him at his Bloomberg,
the desktop financial-news machine.

O'Neill has a phobia of closed cffice doors and keeps hia
own wide cpen. in case anyones wants to walk in. Having
learned from his secretary that he had recurned from lunch
-= & lietle doorbell had gone off, alerting the secretary
that he had slipped in through a back door -- I guiecly
poked my head inside his open docr. There he stood with hias
back to me, about 20 yarde away, jabbing at the keyboard om
his Blosmberg. (The Bloomberg arrived with 0"Heill. Rubin
never had one. b

I walked up behind the treasury secrecary, and he gave a
start, then let out & noise that fell socmewhere between a
chuckle and a giggle. He knew well encugh cthat he shouldn't
1ot mo catch him at whacewver he was doing, but he decided
to go ahead and let me catch him anyway. When he smiles,
which he often does. there is a trace of the imp about him.

“*1 think I just made news,'® he said. He kepr staring at
the Blocmberg screen. He left a lunchtime meeting with
Republican senators just 20 minutes befare. '*I came aut of
the meeting with Grassley, "' he said now, referring to
Senater Charles Grassley of ITowa, ''and we were immediately
surrounded by all these microphones.”' Into these, he said
gomething about the atimulus package debate he was sure
would cause trouble -- I never could find out what it was
-- and the memory of it still lit his face with a grin.
Then he walked cut the door of the Senace and into hia
private car, which whigked him back to his olfice, where,
just a few minutes later, he expected that he would already
be able to read news of his indiscretion. When you are
Ereagury secretary, you don't have to wait lang for your
feadback .

on his Bleomberg, O'Heill brouwght up the page with the news
G
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of the moment and scanned the headlines for his name., It
wasn't there. In a gesture that was clearly already second
nature to him, he pulled up a search page and, with a
single index f{inger, tapped in P-A-U-L H O' W-E-I-L-L. Up
popped the many headlines from cthe past few daye with his
name in them, but none from thac day. He skipped around
cyberspace in the spirit of a boy who had just hurled a
stone into a pond and was trying to count the rvipples. It
wasn*t just a matter of principle with him to shock people
with his iconoclasm. It gave him pleasure.

RERSON KQ. &; "I1'VE CHANGED SIHCE I LEFT WASHINGTON"

0'Heill didn't put it that way to Cheney, of course. What
he said was, that as che C.E.Q. of a company with 143,000
employees, he had grown used co being the final word om any
subject. People who have known 0'Heill for a long time say
that to understand his behavior as treasury Becretarcy you
have to wunderstand chat he wasn'c just any old C.E.0. When
he became C.E.Q. of Alcoa in 1988, D"Neill knew nothing
about aluainum, and Alcca was in trouble. Just about
evaryone believed that it would scon be impossible to make
atuff for a profit in America and that commoditios like
aluminum and steel would be supplied by poor countries with
cheap labor. Alecca's previcus C.E.0. had tried, with ill
effects, to wriggle out of the closing trap by buying other
kinds of businesses and getfing Alcoa out of aluminum.
Q'Neill took the opposite tack: he shed all the extraneous
businesses and made nothing but aluminum., In the next 12
years, he doubled Alcoa's global market share and more than
doubled ite nusber of workers. After several years of
depresaed sarnings In the sarly 50's, O0'NHeill toock Alcoa
Erom a profit of 54.8 million in 1393 to a profic of 51.5
billion in 2000. Along the way, he transformed Alcoca's
manufacturing process and grafted his character and hia
beliefa onto the lives of its workers.

He alpo created, pretcty much by amn act of will, a new
corporate culture. How he did this is actually interesting,
in view of how he has gone about his job ac the Treasury.
He began by making a big pain in the rear of himself. On
his first day, he told Alcoa's executives that chey weren't
going to talk pecple inco buying more aluminum and chat
they weren't going to be able to raise prices, so the only
way Eo improve the company's forcunses was to lower ita
costs. And the only way to do that was with che cooperation
of Alcoa's workers. And the only way to get chat was to
phow them that you actually cared about them. And the only
way to do that was actually to care about them. And the way
to do that was to entablish, as che Eirst prioricy of
Alcoa, the elimination of all job-related injuries. Any
axecutive who didn't make worker safety his personal fetish
-- @ higher priority than profits -- would be fired.

on his second day, O'NHeill ctold the same executives that he
was eliminating the longatanding practice of paying their
membership duea at a Pitceburgh-area country club that
excluded women and blacks. [The club soon went locking to
scars up a few blacks.)

Well before it became fashicnable -- that is, before the

Internet boom -- O0'Heill replaced the old corporate

hierarchy with a flatter management structure. It took him

aeveral yeara, and he was forced cto fire a few otherwiae

ugeful people who refused to believe he was sericous about
7
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worker safety, but he eventually eatablished Alcoa as the
world's safest place to work. (To give you an idea of what
he achieved, Treasury Department employvees, most of whom
don't do such bue aic ar desks, missed work because of
injury 20 times as ofcen as Alcoa employees, most of whom
work wicth molten lava and man-ecatlng machinezy.) He proved
to the sacisfaction of the people who worked for him that
thoir old ideas of what was possible were baped on
arcificial limitn. What Alcoa achieved with worker safety
became a metaphor that could be applied to attacking any
geal, including the goal of lowering costs. And having
persuaded che workers that he was on their side, they paid
him back with greater efficiency.

Pretty much everything O'Neill did at Alcoa reflected his
belief cthat moae hierarchical distinccions were nonsensao,
({The great exception was the big money he and ocher cop
executives esarned.] He creaved a profic-sharing plan that
wag the same for hourly workers and managers. He got rid of
che company's headguarters -- in which seénior executives
worked en cop [loors with lovely views of everything but
ordinary workers =-- and moved everyone inte a building that
he more or less designed to maximize face-to-face
encounters between employveess of every level. As a corporate
boss, O'Neill took a wholly original view of an ancient
business -- metal making -- imposed on it his idea of how
it should work and changed people's Lives.

That's the short version of a more complicated story. But
it's encugh to help explain why when Dick Cheney called him
thers wasn't a trace of the posc-office-to-0.M.B. clvil
gervant left im him. He was 100 percent Captain of
Industry. He had proved that £f you had a taste for extrema
measures and a strong will you could bring abeut big
changea. Alcoa had imbued him with a new idea of the
poesible. And at the same time, Alcoa had grounded him in
the real, the tangible, the measurable. That day in his
office, when he had given up locking for whatever
controversial ching he had said, he clicked back to the
default page on his Bloomberg screens. Up popped the prices
an the London Metals Exchange: aluminum, copper, tin. These
prices are the first thing O'Meill checks every mozning. I
said that it surprised me thae the guy who oversees the
financial markets wasn't more interested in finamcial
prices. ''This is the real down-to-the-ground stuff,'' he
gaid. '"Hot advercising and marketing and Hula-Foops.'®™ COr,
he might have added, stocks and bonds. *'Commodity prices
tend to be a leading indicator,'® he said. '‘And chey're

moving up. '

I places where perception is conflated with reality, cauas
is ofcen confuped with effect. There is a cendency on Wall
grresr to gee finance primarily as cause rather than effect
-- & view that inflates the importance of people wha waork
on Wall Streec., 0'Meill sees [inance as effect rather than
cause, and the people who work in it as cogs im a bigger
machine., Even now, wWhen you talk to people who work on Wall
Street about O'Meill, they can't quite get past what he
gaaid abour them in an interview he gave to The Wall Street
Journal last January. In their paper. he described Wall
Sereet profegssicnals as '"'people who sit in front of a
flickering green screen'' and went on to gay that those
traders "'are not the sort of peaple you would want to help
vou think about complex gquestions.'' When The Journal asked
him if he had ever worked in front of a flickering green
acreen, he said he hadn't, but "'I probably could learn in
B
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about a couple wesks. "'

It was a marvelous red-map moment: At Alcoa, Q©°'Heill liked
to say that he didn't focus on the company's stock price or
even the bottom line but on the factors that led to the
bottom line. Indeed, one reagom O'Neill is disinclined to
worry about the effest of his words on financial markees ia
that he doesn't think words affect financial markets -- not
in any fundamental way. And even 1f they did, the financial
markets are really beside the point. The point is the real
down-to-the-ground atuff.

Te that &nd, 0'Meill has crisd to ocreate a new and bareer
wiew for himself of the U.5. economy by gathering more daca
about down-to-the-ground stuff. For instance, Treasury
staffers arc now busy trying to elicit from the big
aucomobile companies real-time information about the
effeccs of auto sales on auto-parts suppliers. Other
Treasury staffers are btrying to persuade Visa and Mneéx to
give them real-time data on credit card purchases.

Buk knowing what is going on is not the same thing as doing
aamething abeut ic,. The odd thing about being treasury
gecracary is that while people may pay attention to what
Yol aay, you can't actually do very much. *'When you're
Ereasury Secretary,'" says Bo Cutter, who, in addition to
gerving in Jimmy Carter's O.M.B., worked under Rubin in
Clinton's Whice Mouss, *'you get to talk abouwt the world
economy, but yeu can‘t actually do anyching about the world
economy. By definicion, you get inviced to the mestings,
but you don't by definiclien get to contrel them.'' The sort
of power even the mont exalted treasury secretary has is
cnly the power to persuade. He has, at best, the power to
manipulate public perception of big eventa and to infect
the mind of the president with hia ideas.

This is an uncomfortable position for m person who has
grown uged to holding the levers that contrel every detail
in his environment. O"HWeill has responded on the one hand
by trying to sell his view af the world te the White House
and an the sther by yanking on what levers he has.

One afterncon, O'Meill rock me on & licele eour arcund che
Treasury. It was the day after Argentinians had first
rioted in the streets, responding indireccly te che
I.M.F."8 sudden tightfistedness. '°l hate seeing how Ehia
gete translated inte physical violencé on the strese, **
0'‘Neill sald. In refusing to supply Eurther funds to
Argentina, the I.M.F, scemed to be following O'Heill's lead
on how to deal with the crisis. When the Argentlinfian
economy minieter turned up in Washington last month to beqg
for help, O0'Neill's Treasury officials avoided meeting him.
The White House, too, seemed to be taking Q'Neill's lead,
agresing with him that yeu couldn't create confidence in
Argentina by pouring more money into it -- that before it
received any addicicnal financial aid, the country needed
ta change the way it approached the real down-to-the-ground
ptuff. "'I think what we've been doing over the last 40 or
50 years in the World Bank and the 1.M.F. has to Some
axtenc gone astray,'"' ©O'Heill said. He knows a thing or twa
about turning a failing enterprise inte & thriving cne, and
he sees no evidence thac the I M.F., has a aimilar
understanding about a failing country. '"HWe scill den'e
really underscand in a straight-line way how co creace
economic development,'' he says.
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We walked out of his cffice and into the dark corridar,
floored with black-and-white marble tiles and lined with
portraits of T0 Eprmer Ereasury secretaries. {Rubin's
picture hangs just cucaide O'Helill's door.) We lefc the
third floor -- where all the most important people sie --
and marched down the hall. We passed a cleaning lady who
had dropped her keys and spray cans., 0'Helll stopped ko
help her pick them up. IE she knew who he wan, or found it
remarkable in any way that this trim, taut figure in his
well-pressed shirt had scopped to help, ahe didn"t show it.
Government workers, unlike, say, Alcoa workers, haven't any
incentive to know who is boss. It takes an act of will to
promote them and an act of Congress to fire them,

The Treasury's balls are impossibly long, and as we walk
them wa have plenty of time to talk.

"I really like building things that are the consequence of
ideas,'" 0'Heill saya.

His motien of building something that is the conseguence of
good ideas is Alcoa's Pittsburgh headquarters. The Alcoa
building has the added attraction of being a consequence of
hie ideas.

I rell him that when T wislited the Alcoa building in
Pitceburgh, 1'd learned that pretiby much everyone llked it
except the lawyers == an ocminous sign for a man now working
in a city run by lawyers. The lawyers, I wanm told, couldn't
ptand the idea of working out in the open, whers they could
be sesn.

' *The lawyers hated ic,'' he says. '*With them, it's a
professional gene. I'd say: Tell me, why do you need
secrecy? I'm out in the open, and you're working for me. *!

So Far as 0'Neill is concerned, the Treasury bullding
represents pretty much everythipg that can be wrong with a
building. Or, racther, the ideas that led to ite desalgn are,
From the point of view of a moderm American €.E.0. who ia
trying to get things done, bad ideas. The reverence of the
past incerferes with technical progress; the thick walls
disrupt communication; the huge offices with massive wooden
doors dissuade anyones cutside them from imagining what
should go on inside them and hide those on the inside from
critical scrutiny. "'The idea of peopla working together is
really defeated by walla, *' O'Neill says, "'and sven more
go by hisrarchy.'!®

By law and architectural design, our government is
resistant to chamge. Ite walle are some of the thickest in
the free world., But here ©'Meill, Eor once, got lucky. He
arrived in the middle of the firse big rencvaticn in a
century. One-guarter of the building was already under
repair. So, 0°'Keill aays, as we curve up the semispiral
staircass, °‘when they toock all the walls down, I told them
they couldn*t put them back up. They said I couldn't do
that. Their argument was thar history was present. In the
walle. They were historical walle.'' He's smiling mow, '‘50
I said, Which are the histeriecal walle? And I let them keep
a couple of those,'®

The Treasury halle are dark, the stairways oven darker. In
places, you have to squint to see who is passing in the
other directfon. Then O'Heill throws open a door on a
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different epoch, Before us, in the middle of a 19ch-century
pile of stones, which everyone pretty much assumed could
never be changed, i a cube farm. Light pours in from tall
windowsa. It is clean and neat and cpen and straightforward
and hopeful., It 18, im fact, a replica of an Alcoa cube
farm.

"ilook at all thae lisghe,*' he says. "'Isn't it
wanderful?" !

REASONM MO, 31: '"TAKIMG THIS JOB IS GOING TO COST ME 5250
HILLIOH'

In 2000, his last year a8 chalrman of Alcoa, QO'Heill made
%25 million. When he left the company, he had almost 4
millicn stock options and 2,37 million shares, worth
another 580 million. The O°Helll fortune was different from
the fortunes accumulaced by the other poch-bahs in the Bush
administration. Powell made his tens of millions mainly
speaking about leadership to businesspecple whe wanted to
rub shoulders with him. Rumsfeld and Cheney made their tens
of millions as stewards of, and arrangers for., busincsses
they had no great effect upon. And Bush of course himself
made his milliomns through connections.

0'Neill was truly different. If you asked a seriously
competent American C.E.0. -- that is, one you have never
heard of, because he doesan't hire people to get his name in
the papers -- whom in the Bush administration he admires as
& businesaperscn, the only name he would come up with would
be O'Meill's. Only O'Heill made his money by transforming a
businegss and making it more productive,

Taking the Treasury job meant walking away from the bigger
part of hisa Alcoa-based fortune. He could sell the stock,
but he apsumed, at lease ac first, that he would have to
give up his atock cpticne. Intereatingly, he calculated the
value of these opticons at 5250 million. Well-sstablished
pricing models value chese optiona at roughly 535 milliom.
O'Heill got to his number using financially naive
assumptions about how high Alcoa steck was likely to go in
the pext 10 years, Whatover., It was a lot of money. '"IC
wasn 't my mokey ultimately,'' he says. *'It was my
childran's, So I talked to them before I went to this
lunch!® == with Bush and Cheney =-- '"and I told them that
it's not =y money, I have more money than I'l]1 ever ude,
ic's your money, And they sald, If thie is the price of
your doing it, fine. They didn't give a damn.'®

Hie daughter Julie recalls less being consulved by her
gacher than her father calling her and her siblings
together to inform them of his decision -- which is maybe a
kiny sign that when O'Neill makes important decieione he is
lege interested in a £lat management scructure Chan he
would like ta think.

In any cass, the kide honestly didn't care about the
millions, and ©'Neill liked that they didn't care. Then
things got compllicated: Treasury lawyers told 0'Heill that
he could exempt himeelf from decisions that might affect
Alcoa's stock and keep his Alcoa stock options. He decided
to try it. He couldn't imagine anyone accusing him af
ethical lapses because no cne ever had, with reason. For
the first thres months on the job, he woke up every morning
to find another jab in the newspapers about his potential
conflicts of interest, as both a huge Alcoa shareholder and
11
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a man making decisicna that could affect Alcoa's share
price, and ancther joke at his expense cn the Democratic
Haticnal Committee Web asieve. '"They set up a Web aite, and
they were having a ball,'* ke saya. "'And I realized I
gshould have walked away from all of it and not liscencd to
the lawyera.'® On Harch 25, he walked away from a good pare
cf his Fartunse,

The whole mess scill sacs at him, however, partly because
ip ia much legs fun not to have those milllons than to have
them, but alss becauss of the implications of the debate
abaiut his morals. **If your standarde are so low that you
would let your perasnal finances affect your decision, then
vou have 0o business being here in the firsc place,'' he
says. ''it should be grounds for nonconfirmaclon."' But the
moment he chucked his lisr and took the Treasury job,
0*'Neill became an artificial construct based only loosely
on the man he was before he took the job. He was finding
out that in public life as currently liwved it doesn’'t
macter what's "'real.'® All that matters is perceptions.

Thare's an analogy to this experience in O'Neill's actitude
toward the financial markets. Just as he refuses Co acceEpt
that ehere is such a thing as ''an appearance of a conflict
of interest'®' [(either you are conflicted or you aren‘t), he
refuses te accept that the perceptions he creates with his
wards macter all that much.

In Ekhia he couldn't be more different from his old friend
Greenspan, the other government official who can move
financial markets with a subordinate clause. Cne morping, I
was Bitting in one of the deesp, dark leather chairs in
o'Heill's office, beneach a porcralt of Alexander Hamilton,
having spent two hours or so watching him confer with
several Treasury staff members who were trying to find him
berrer economic daca. As the staff members made o leave,
O'Meill began to talk to me about one of the high painta of
each weal, when he ate breakfast with Greenspan and argued
abouk economic data.

I'Why den't you come aleng this Friday to breakfasc?'* he
said.

The thought af ir clearly amused him. The two men share not
only a lot of history, having worked together in and cut of
government, but alse & hobby: no other human being on the
planet can match thelr interest in General

Motors order books or the latest inventory numbers. Their
breakfast has becoms a ritual.

*'Thae'd be great,'' I said.

*'I'd better call Alan just
to make sure it's all right, but I can't see why he'd
objest, ' ha said,

O'Heill went off to call Greenspan, and as he did, I was
able to think of about 10 reasons he would objeck. For oane
thing, Greenspan has always been the sort of guy who likes
reporters to know that he is talking about complicated
economic atuff with some treapury pecretary over breakfast
but never permits them te judge for chemselves the incerest
of the converaation. A few hours later, I was back in
0'Meill's cffice when Gresnspan returned the call,. I sat in
the desp leather chalr and listened t£o one end of a
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conversation.

*'I have a journalist here,'* 0'Neill began, and went on to
explain who I was and what 1 wanted. There followed an
eminously long pause.

‘*gh, I didn't know thac.'®
ogh=hah, f Y
g, K.

2'Hedll hung up and walked over

with the closest thing to no axpression on his face. '‘'Alan
gays he'll come, but he won't say anything,'' he said. [
cried my best to loock surprised,

* ' probably better if you didn't come.’*

1t wan hard not

to like him for trying, It wasm't that he thought he was
leteing me in on some secret. In hia mind, there was no
reagon for secrebs.

REARSON KO. 4: ‘MY POLITICS AREN'T NECESSARILY YOUR
POLITICS®

It was with this point thar 0'Neill, so far as I can plece
togecher and he can remember, [illed most of the lines on
hie three-page list. In the late 1360's, he advocated &
50-centa-a-gallon gasoline tax. He thought global warming
was a real problem. He thinks that the whole Social
Security system should be scrapped and replaced with
accounts owned by individuals and invested in stock market
indices and bond funds. On and on, this list of specific
policy points went. Some were clearly not Republican
policies. He doesn't think in terms of Republican policies
or Democratic ones. When you build your political views
fram the ground up, basing them on your own set of closely
chasrved facts, you wind up in your own private place, well
eutaide the boxes built by policical parties. The greatceat
part of O'Heill's list can be susmarirzed inm a sentence: I
disagres with you because I know more than you do abouk the
down-to-the-greund stuff. He didn't put it that way Eo
Bush, of course, Imstead, he sald, ''I've Laken unpopular
posiciona. "'

The last cime I saw O'Meill was just before Christmas. I
had finally gotten around to reading everything he had ever
said publicly. I told him that if I didn't know anything
about him but what he was on record as having said I
wopldn'e bBe sure if he was a Desccrat or a Republican.

He lauwghed and said, "'You're going Eo get me into ceocuble,
aren't youd"'

tiEge dt's true that the anly way anyone would even guess
you might be Republican is to know you were a rich
businessman. "'

*iHow there's a sceregtype!”’

I said that while it's possible (just] to be a maverick in
the Senate, it's ancther thing to be a maverick im the
eabinet. Ingide an administration, you aren"t really
allowed to stake out an independent policvical identcity.
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O'Neill has a physical tiec, a cendency to turn hie head to
his left im profile in the middle of a comnversation, whemn
he wants a moment to himself to actually think. He did this
now, Then he said, "*That'a not who I am.'® He is a
registered Republican, he said. '"But if you asked me what
I am, it would be & long time before 1 got around co
political identification.'® He paused again, then said,
‘'When George Shulez hired me at O.M.B., he never asked if
I was a Republican.'' Pause. ''Come to think of it, no one
ak D.M.B. ever agked me what I wag.'"’

'10id Bush and Cheney ask?'' Given the complete absence of
O'Neill money fros the Dush campaign, they might at least
have probed him on this.

"N, "

REASON B, 5: 'I TOLD MY WIFE I'D FIRALLY PLAY
SHUFFLEBOARD, TAKE CRUISES AND IN GENERAL BEHAVE LIKE AN
ORDIMARY RETIRED PERSON®

Everywhere 0'Neill has warked, he has been kncwm as the guy
wha puta in the longest hours. For a Kennedy School
interviewer in the sarly 1990's, he recalled how at O.M.B.
he had worked every day except Christmas, a minimum of
12-hour days. O'Meill's daughter Julie rold me, ''My motheor
was saying how they were going to do this and do that when
my father left Alcca, but we all knew that it wasn't ooing
to happen. '’

Last January, ©°'Heill moved from his nlce home in
pittsburgh inte a room in the Hotel Washington, acroas the
street Erom the Treasury building, where he lived for the
next 10 montha, He might as well hawve slept in a cube.
Where he lived didn't much matter because moatly all he did
was work.

He actually had a fairly leng list of reasons for wanting
to be treasury secretary to offset the list of reasons for
not wanting the job. At the top was a chance to push ideas
about public policy -- and especially about radically
changing Social Becurity. Just below that was the chance Eo
change the biggest erganization on the planet -- the
federal government .

He has concerned himself with the most quotidian derails of
Treasury cperations. Two montha into the job, he visired
the Philadelphia Mint and wound up on the factory floor
making changes in the production line. He regquested the
Treapury worker-gafety records and made a pricrity of
eliminating job-related injuries. (Already he has cut the
lost days in half.) He found that Americans made 77.5
million phone calls last year to the Internal Revenue
Service -- which is part of the Treasury Departmant -- Eo
ask for explanations of the tax code and thaz 3,654
government workers do nothing but answer these calls. He
has set a8 a goal to create such clear explanations of the
rules -- or even better, to simplify the tax coda -- that
the calls ceass.

When 1 asked him once how he judges himself, he said:
‘*It's mot, Did we get some bill passed or did someone like
what I said or wrote? What really macters to me i6 lasting
institutional change.*' Then he turned his head te che left
and thought & minute, "'Metal has shape. If you form metals
into & shape they'll tend to return to that shape.
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Institutions are like that. I'd like to turn this into a
place where people get fulfillment cut of what they do with
their 11fe -- and it'll really be hard for subsequent
peaple to take it away. Because it becomss a righe.'!'

It*s a blesaing, but alss a curae, that our government
repists people who want to change its shape. Much of what
O'Heill has dene as a boss has been aimed at eliminating
indignities fros the work lives of ordinary pecople. Small
wonder that he has #o little patience for indignity
himeelf. But there is an aspect to being treasury sscretary
chat is inherently undignified -- especlally to a former
C.E.0. who never had to worry cne bit what people who
didn't know him thought of him. Ic's the desccracic part of
hie current job that requires saying what you den’'t really
mean or believe, or at the very least remaining silent
about what you actually think, all to make a shallow
impression on a lot of people who don't know you. O°Nelill
has mostly ignored this part of the job. He has refused to
#ell himaslf to the financial markets. It ehould not come
as a huge surprise that the financial markets hawven"t
bought him.

Mo one can say wWith authoricy whether 0'Heill will be
stayving or asked to go. O'Nelll himeelf may not know. Cn
some lewvel, the White House policical people mist realize
chat LE they fire their treasury secretary thoy will
implicitly be taking the blame for the stalled econosy. But
if he is still around as you read this, maybe it is
because, in hiring O'Meill, Bush and Cheney knowingly
pigned on for an unusually interesting ride. IE they did,
now they've got ie.

Michael Lewis, a contributing writer for the magazine, ia
the author of ''The Mew Hew Thing'' and, most recently,
'"Hext.""

hetp:/ /e, nytimes. com/2002/01/13/magazine/ 1 30KEILL. hEml Pex=101186606d6einlk

en=ldcaddilaccich4 £

Copyright 2001 The Mew York Timea Company
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Fishar, Pater

* R —
From: Scolt Harshbarger [sharshbargen@commoncauss, ong]

Sent; Monday, January 14, 2002 9:30 FM

Tae Feter Fisher (E-mail )

Subject: FW: enron

perar -- 4 krow making news this way, no macter how right you feel you werse,

is no fun! and eventhough you're not the big story regardless.
let me know 1f 1 can "listen® in any way. 4 do also have a
suggention if ywou'd like co hear it
i wrote the attached before i saw your nams in the paper.

=e===0riginal Mespageg-=----

From: Scott Harshbarger

Sent:; Friday, January 11, 2002 B8:21 AM

To: Seth Amgotet; Ban Bycel; Mike Surcuscs

Co: Celia Viggo Wexler; Jef! Cronln; Meredith MeGehee; Andy Draheim; Ed
Davis: Lauren Coletta; Laura Williams

Subject: enron

seth and ben -- i forward arfannsa‘'s colusn, on top of all of yesterday's
faat-breaking news and commentary on the adminiscration's hasty and dramaric
retreat from, and severing of all contacet with, enren, and a few of the
comments i madé to josh meyer of the LAtimes, as backgreund far aur
discupsion of our timetable and focus on this "biggest story aof 2002 for
bush” | chuck lewis of center for public integrity on CHN wolf blitzer
1/1o/02) .

i copled o many folks, because, in addition to what 1 know you'wve
done and are doing, i really hepe to encourage discussion here and to get
input from our wvarious networkse about their take and suggested actions for
(FE-

as you know, 1°d beesn discussing this eserging meltdown of enrcn as
part of ay discussion of white cellar crime/corrupcicn with my class,
eliciting a wide range of views am te the nature of the problem, the
remedies and the role of the "government lawyer® in investigating the
entity, its acriviciea amd ite major failure. the introduction of the DI
task Fforce as part of a comprehenslive inguiry ( and ite embrace by the
pregident, AND the gecrecaries of commerce and treasury,plus the AG) ls a
seminal event in my experience; there's been nothing like it since the 5 &
L scandal broke wide open,

and che effort to "distance™ themsslves by anyocns and sveryone who
ever knew ken lay or received hisfenron's largesse as professionals,
enforcers, legislators and elected officials cells you more about the atate
of the evidence, the extent of the spread of the enron tencaclea, the depth
and breadth of the "influence* and *access” before 911, butc especially since
911 and che bankruptcy, than any o fthe other facts/fetories ever could or
will?l [ see the effors of evans and a'neill eo explain what chey did noc da
for ken lay when he called in september and october: but no one asked the
far mcre obvious and devastating question: why in the world did they even
cake his calle personally? and you know the answWwer: Ehat i just how
connected he, a privace citizen, was!)

but this is not just republicans, or naticnal; see the texan atory,
the texas AG, the USA'S who are recusing; and remember the california CC
REPORT last spring regarding enron et al and money out there to the
demserat ie governor and every legislater but eone; nor to mention the far
more pervasive patterns of ipvelvemsnt by the accounting firms, boards of
dirsstara, lawyers, CPO"S, investmsnt companies, analyata, tha SEC,
ekC. .. .HONE of whom appear to have Fulfilled their [ndependent
fiduciaryfaelf regulacory roles/responsibiities... because of the money, the
profita, cthe good vimesa, the bandwagon, the de-regulacory philosophy, etc.

and, would anyone have cared, in the end, if it were not for the
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fact that there are real victi=ms?? -- the fact that thers are around and in
aur minds esaployces who lost cheir life gavings because they had Cheir
money { generally thru no fault of their own) in 401k accounts with enron is
critical, since thi Eime the "lossrs” were not just thoss who “"play" the
system, win some, loge some, etc., the "haves™ would hawve covered each
other; the trouble here is that the *havea” ineclude major government players
AMD major private sector players who have responsibility for avoiding these
kinds of economic disasters, or limiting them, by being sure people know
the facte, the truch, the info AMD that there is a level playing field --
remember that generally the big losers in the market here should have been
the competicora who did not get the money people invested in enron, did not
have the access and influence enrcn did, and did not get the "breaka® they
got, and suffered a comperitve disadvantage when the ponzi scheme got the
dough and no cne told others it was such a scheme.

i noted to the LA times the following: f£irat, that the fact that
the AG recused himself reflected how sericus this scandal was [ and it is a
seandal, aven if there's no criminal conduct or itse just a pattern of
omisasion) and will signal to DOJ that this is to be Caken very sericusly;
and, POR ALL THE HIGH LEVEL RECUSALS. DOJ has caveer professicnals all
arcund whe can/will do this well, i belisve, or at least we should so assumne
for now; no reason to believe this will be cover-up, nor is a special
counsel nesded, | bring on la bella!!l ar top-flight white-collar prosscutors
from USh offices or even stace RES), ALTHOUGH IT DOES RAISE QUESTIONS Abaurk
ASHCROFT REMAINING UN-RECUSED PROM microsoft|

gacond, the criminal law enforcement effort is at the end of the
line, and should ROT be allowed or used to divertc attention right now Erom a
eomprehensive inguiry into the systemic failures that occurred and/or what
really happened here. if we're not careful, we'll mips asking the Iar more
important guestions about the role and responsibility of the private sector
gelf-regqulatore, the *independent” professions, the corporate officera and
what others koew, and what role the money and influsnce really played.... in
the public AMD the privace sectors.

AND was enron really an aberrationf/excepticon OR really just a more
visible, successful, dramatic example of business as usual in DC, state
capitols, AND wall STREETI?? AND THE ROLE OF THE LAW HERE MAY BE IHFORTANT
BUT 15 IMEVITABLY LIMITED, espacially if there is little aystematic
enforcesent. law and law enforcemsnt can't do ie alens if there is an
"integrity/ethical" breakdown, or if, in fact, there is a CULTURE cthat
really sees nothing wrong here at all; just a bad business break?

surely this is also at least equally & question of peracmal,
corporate, business and professicnal integrity. ethics and standards as
much as one of illegal or criminal conduct and wWe surely must try Co ses
if that is really the case, 80 WwWe can assess thon how pervasive, or
absent, the belief in, responeibility for, and committ=ent to, the public
interest, the greater good, the "eountry® really is; AMD it may explain why
we are really failing to see "true patrictism® in this time of national
crigleg -- do most american leaders actually believe that advancing thelr
special incerest (s} is eitheér in the national Interest, or is required of
them, even Lf it is oot in the national interest?? and what kinds of
leadership and professicnal modelling are we providing to the next
generacion, now in our business and law grad schools, let alone those who
graduated and entered enron, for example, in the "good timea*?

it may well help us understand and explain why we need civic
engagement /feducation/ethics and naticnal service/democracy skill building as
a central part not only of our mission but also for our true "homeland
security”. AND not just for young pecplel!

=s=ssriginal Messhge-----
From: Arianna Huffington [maileta:ariannasariannacnline.cca)
Bent; Thursday, January 10, 2002 11:56 AM

Ta: undisclosed-recipienta
Bubject: Arianna's Latest Column

Compasgicnate Conservatives vs. Enron Conservatives
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By Arianna Huffington

5o now we know why the White House has spent the berter parc of a year
tending off congressicnal efforts to find out who Vice President Cheney met
witk for input on his Energy Task Porce. Turns out the VP and his staff had
at least six meetinga with representacives from Enron -- including cne with
Chairman Kenneth Lay -- the last of which cccurred just six days before the
company revealed that it had vascly overatated its earninge, signaling the
beginning of the end for the energy gianc,

Since the Bnron collapse, President Bush has been acting like Men LAy waa
jusk aome good ol' boy who alss happened to hail from Texas. This new
information prowves otherwise: that Lay and his company's sizable political
contributions had bought whae Rep. Henry Waxman has termed "extensive
access® to the epicenter of American political power, It's Teapct Dome, the
Seguel .

puring his run for the White House, Bush fought long and hard to convince us
that he was a new breed of conservative -- a Compasslonace Consorvative, But
recant avents make clear that he is actually the standard bearer of a far
more coldhearted breasad. Call the=m the Enren Conasrvacives.

Enron Conservatives are pecple who use political momey and connections as
levers to free themaslves of all accountablility to laws, regulations and
responsibility -- even to their own employees. Simply put, they are pecple
who conslstently, shamelessly and aggressively put their self-intereat above
the public interssc. And when the lives of others are destroyed in the
process, they just look the other way and hope that che law does, too.

1t prcbably is too much to expect the Federal Trade Commission o hop on the
Enren investigarisn bandwagon and look into whether Bush violated
truth-in-labeling laws during his campaign, when hia pledges of
compassionate conservatism were stump speech favoritea. But it should.
Bocause we've heard precious little of them since Bush took the cath of
office.

"While many of our citizens prosper,* the freshly anointed president said in
hig iraugural address a year agn, "others doubt the promise, even the
justice, of our own country." And those nagging doubts are only aggravated
by the behavicor of Enron éxecutives who continues b0 prosper even as
thousanda watch their jobs -- and their life savings -- disappear.

Candidate Bush wag 80 eager to paint himself as a Compassicnate Conservative
he even dared to impugn the moral supremacy of the free market -- blasphemy
in the eyea of hia parcty's doctripaire right wing.

*the invisibla hand works many miraclews,* sald Bugh during the summer of
1599, evoking Adam Smith'e famous pasan to market forces, "but it cannot
touch the human heart."” This simple truth lies ar the core of the need for
fair and rational government regulaticon of industry. ALl too often, after
all, the human heart is filled not with goodness, but with greed,
selfighness and a desire for profit-at-any-cost.

Too bad Bush left this noble idea behind on the campaign trall. Since taking
affies. the hallmark of hip administration has been an unwavering belief in
the fres market's inviesible hand.

In the last year, the president and his anti-regulatory appocintees have
{take a breath): abandoned a campaign promige to regulate carbon diowide;
repealed workplace ergonoaic rules designed to improve worker safety;
proposed reversing regulaticns protecting &0 million acres of national
forest from logging and road building; and canceled a looming deadline for
automakers to develop prototype high-mileage care. And that's just a partial
lisk,

ot even the rapacious excesses of the Enrcn debacle have quelled the drive
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for deregulation -- or the ardor of Enron Conservatives who champion the
cause. Fat Wood, Een Lay's handpicked cholee to head the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission, actually insists that the collapee of Enron "dosan't
geem to be tied tod much to deregulated energy markets.” You know that
something ia roctten in Washingtom when the top energy industry regulabtor is
o unabaghedly anti-regqulation.

Reap. Jos Barton, chairman of the House Subcommittes on Energy and Air
Quality, is another Enron Conservative who sees the energy giant's collapse
as an aberration, not a smoking gun, Indesd, he dissiases Enron's demise as
*an in-house problem® and continues elaving away on a deregulation bill that
would make Hen Lay proud.

Then there's Lawrence Lindsey, the president's top economic adviser, and a
former advisor to Enron, who went 6o far as to claim that the Enron disaster
“ig a eribucte to American capitalism.® And 9-11 was a tribute to Ialamic
ingenuicy.

Mot that long ago, Bush was wewing to battle domestic suffering with "armies
of compassion.® Instead, he and his cadre of Enron Conservabives are adding
to the carnage.

To subscribe or unsubscribe, or if you have any guestions or comments,
please contact me at ariannadariannacnline.com

01200000001498



Fisher, Peter

From: Dewvlin, Christing
Senk: Thusrsday, January 17, 2002 315 AM
Te: Authauser, David; Clarida, Richard; Fisher, Peler; Flanagan, Rosemary; Hubbard, Glenn:

Huffman, Lucy; Kroszner, Randall; Malgran, Pippa; Murphy, Edward; Myers, Barbara;
mmm?ﬂl::tm— Rosebara, Brian; Smetiers, Kenl; Warshawsky, Mark; Wiedman, Mark;
Subject: FW: [Fwd: AICPA response o Enron Bankoupicy]

FYl - from Mark Warshawsky

=====0riginal MessagE=-====

From: Warshawsky, Mark

Sent; Thureday, January 17, 2002 5:12 AM

To: Devlin, Chriscine

Subject: FW: [Fwd: AICPA response to Enron Bankruptoy]

FYI .

=-=--=0riginal Hessage-~=--=--

From: Fred Mitcelataedt [mailto:H.F.Mittelstaedt.l@nd.edu]
Cent: Thursday, January 17, 2002 8:38 AM

To: Mark.Warshawsky@do.treas.gav

Subject: [Fwd: AICPA response Lo Enrcn Bankruptoy]

I thought that you might like to see this. Fred
AICPA_Management wrote:

» January 16, 2002

bl

el

» To Members of the AICPA:

)

* hg you are aware, the bankruptcy of Enron has put unprecedsnted focus on the accounting
profession and ite

» palf-regulatory syacem. The AICPA, in recogrition of its public interest
responeibilities, and at the insiscence of Ehe

» BEC, 1s developing a new regulacory model that represents a significant and subatantive
change Erom current

» gelf-requlacory processes. This model would affect all firms doing SEC audita.

>

= The accounting profession has a successful, 100-year tradition of self-regulation, which
has contributed to the most

» respected financial reportimg system in the world, This is a tradition to which we hawve
been and are deeply committod.

= To maintain this commitment to axcellencs and support publie confidence in America's
security markets, we have always

> responded to valid criticiems and addressed market changes and environmental issues that
demanded ocur scrutiny.

=

= With this commitment in mind, we are diligently working to improve the profession’'s peer
review and disciplinary process

» as it relaces ro auditors of SEC registrants, Our chbjectives are to include public
participation and lacreage

» eransparency, effectiveness, and timeliness.

=l

> While the current self-regulatory model provides for significant public oversight owver
the SECPS pesr review process,

> there is no public oversight over discipline. Under the new model being explored, chere
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would be significant public

> participation in the peer review and disciplinary systems for members and firms auditing
SEC registrants.

I

= The new disciplinary and peer review system for members and £irms audicing SEC
registrants would be managed by & Board,

» a majority of whom would be public members.

n

» The niew peer roview systom would enbance the reviews for che largest firme, requiring a
more rigorous and continuous

> form of monitoring the gquality of che audic process. The reviews would be administered
by the staff of the new Board.

=

> Om Thureday, January 17, 2002, SEC Chalrman Harwey Pitt will hold & press confsrsncsa
regarding these matters. As a

» result, we expect stories to run in all naticnal and trade media. The developmenta over
the next few weeks and months

> will no doubt be rapid. We will keep you updated through Http://wew . AICPA.org ag
solutions are solidified,

» The AICPA has been and will remain actively engaged in developing a new model for those
sonducting SEC audits and In

» demonatrating leadership and responsibility teo the public interest.

James 5. Castellans, CPA
Chair ef che AICPR Board of Directors

Barry C. Melancon, CRA
AICPA Fresident and CEO

WO W W W W W W W W

H, Pred Mittelataedt

Professor of Accountancy

374 Mendoza College of Business
University of Hotre Dame

Kotre Dama IN 46556-5646

E-mail: mittelstaedt.l@énd. edu

Fhone {219} B631-5087
FRX: {219 631-5255
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Fisher, Peter

Froem: Soolt Harshbanger [sharshbarg el commantaise, ong]
Sent:  Tuesday, January 01, 2002 11:04 AM
Subject: FW: MetrowWest Dally News Editorial of January 30

happy new year, my friends. | look forward to seeing and hearing from you early and often in 2002,
=--0riginal Message-——

From: Comman Cause Massachusetts [mailto:cema@commoncawse, org]

Sent: Monday, December 31, 2001 1:18 PM

To: Seth Amgott; Jeff Cronin; Scott Harshbarger

Subject: Metrowest Dally News Editorial of January 30

See the extensive relerences o “5oft Landing.®

Edirerial: Rejoin the fight for campaign finance refonm
Sunidxy, December 30, 2001

Campaign finance reform was one of the victims of Sept. 11, As o show of wnity in the
face of o national thrent, refarmers in Congress pul their push on bold.

It was an unselfish gesture fof those who kad worked long and hasd 10 change the
rules of ihe game in Waihinglon.

The targets of their efforts, the selfish micrests who use campalgn eanlributions 1
keverage favorable trestment, had no such compunctions, While rescuers searched for
aurvivord, lobbyiats for the airlines, the insarance companies, towrism and defense
indhastries leaned on Congress for handouls.

The debane over an economic stimalus packape sparked an even less resimined
Tree-for-all. Corporations pushed For tax breaks, umions for mone unemployment
compensaiion, farmers for more federal subsidies, All have greased their policy
arguments with lavish contributions io both Republicans and Democrats.

The canspadgn finance system plaved a role in other Washington stories this vear,
Microsofl, which hed speat $16 million between 1997 and 2000 an lobbying and
campaign contributions, saw its invesiment pay ofT with a (nendleer Justice Department
and a less painful antiinust setilement. High-lying Enron, which came io the capital as
the biggest single contributor to the Bush presidential campaign, was in on ihe secret
mectings thal se the adminisieation's energy policy. Enron's campaign cash in Colifomia
pasd ofT with a deregulation plan that generaled millions of dollars of profit when prices
soared - and a bail-out afier the system crashed that lefi consumers paying the bills.

But the year's biggest story had a campaign finance angle as well. With better airport
securtly, Sepl |1 might have been just another day. But according 10 a new repor [rom
Common Cauwse, airlines have for vears resisted tougher securily measures in an effon
1o sEVE Money.

Before Sepr. 11, airlines indusiry lobbyists weakened legislation thos would have

required background checks of all airport screeners, After Sept. 11, airlines lobbyists

slid a §15 billion bailout bill throwgh Congress, including 55 balleon in taxpayer dollars io

compensate for the post-Sept. 11 shutdown that cost airlines, by one informed estimate, only a third that much.
Within days of the

badbow, the arlines fad off 70,000 workers and canceled hundreds of lighs, funber fasening their bodtom lines

Then the lobbyists pushed through an airpon security bill that puts most of the expense on passengerss, not airlines,
and does pioi
include one reform the airlines have long resisted: extending from intemational o domestic ights a requirement
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that checked
bagpage be masched o a specific passenger.

That kird of chout comes in large pan Ooas the 506 million in political contribations the aiflines have made 1o
candidates of bath

parties. Ag Common Cause president, and former Massachusetis mtomey general, Scon Harshbarger said, “the
abrlimes’ ability 1o

My the poliecal money system bike & 747 has meant wnfnendly and unsafe skies for the rest of us.”

You con add the corrupting infleence of big money on Washinglon decision-making to the list of things that
kaven't changed sinee

Sept. 11, The year's best hope for reform, the MeCam-Feingold ball, passed the Senate bul remains stalled m the
House, with tw

more signatures needed to discharge it for a vote on the Aoor. It's time backers of campaign finance reform
resumed the Might.

Ken White

Executive Director

Commeon Cause Massachusetls

58 Temple Place, Suite 600

Hosan, MA 02111

il 7=k 265960

hiip:www commancaese org sates massachusctis
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Fisher, Petar

* e ——
From; Harl, Anna

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2002 3,04 PM

To: Fisher, Peler

Subject: Dubols Letter

Mr. Petar Fisher

Under Sacretary for Domastic Finance

Department of Treasury

1500 Pennsylvania Avanua
Washington, D.C. 20220

Jacques E, Dubols
Chairman of tha Board, Chied
Exaculive Officar & President

Swiss e Amanca Holding Corporation
959 High Fidge Road
Staméord , Connecticut

W54 0EH0S

Telophone (203} 321-3001

Fax  [203)321-3232
Email Jacques_Dubcis@swissie com

January T, 2002

Dear Peter,

In our conversation last Thursday, you asked if | might give soma thought to themes for your remarks at the
ACL| Executive Round Table next week. Following your thinking that the asset side of the balance sheat
would be of interest to the audience, | have sketched out the following ideas, in no apparent order:

1. How do life insurers generate sufficient investment return on thelr existing non-variable product portfolios?
With interest rates as low as they are, this becomes difficult from the standpaint of portfolio reinvestment.
Investing in comman stocks, lower quality bonds, real estate, whole loans and dervalives o boost relurns
each carry there own risks. The indusiry should have leamed from the recent past that aggressive
invasting can ba disastrous.

2. By and large, life insurers use an Asset/Liability matching strategy altempling to match cash flow
requirements on liabilities with cash flow from assels. This presupposes that liability cash flow
assumplions are not made inoperative by exogenous effects that dramatically alter cash flow requirements.
A severe spika in interest rates that persists leading to disintermediation is but one example.
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3. Variable products carry their own risks that are more related to consumer disappointment and under
funding for personal needs should investment resulls drop. For those depending on such investment
returns (retirees, for instance), poor performance can be devastaling, possibly creating governmental
involvement / solutions

4. People are living longer. Consequently private sector funding for post relirement is critical. Social Security
is not enough and retirement age is too young. People must work longer.
Global aging will be a substantal Private Sector / Public Sector issue worldwida.

5. Economic downtums increase bond portfolio credits losses. Wil these be of greater magnitude this time
around, leading to substantial capital shrinkage? Are more Enrons oul there? A long bull market can
create imational exubarance in bormowing, just as in equities.

6. | think that the audience would be fascinated by any comments you might make regarding Long Tarm
Capital Management. As you know, gossip and tid bits go over well.

7. Absence of the Thirty year Treasury, serving as a benchmark and as an invesiment.

| hope these thoughts help. | would be happy to discuss / clarify anything written above. Obwviously, you may
conclude that same of these are non-issues of ane mitigated for various reasons.

Lastly, we are delighted, as we discussed, to host a small dinner for you on Tuesday evening, January 15. We
are in the process of organizing it and have invited about a dozen company representatives, some of whom
will be able to attend. At this point, we are planning for 7:00 p.m. in a restaurant that will be selected in the
next day or so. | shall call you then with the final logistics.

Sinceraly,

Jacques E. Dubais

PS.  1trust you were able to get a copy of the ACLI Fact Book. If not, let me know and | will forward you one
from here,

JED:jd
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Fisher, Pater

Fram: Cavis, Michole

Sant: Thursday, January 10, 2002 4:10 PM

To: Balr, Sheila; Fisher, Pater; Holahan, Betsy; Nichols, Rioberd; Gross, Jared
Subject: Toxd ol PResidenl's announcement loday

Home </index html> > News & Policies </news/> _ﬂﬂEﬂiﬂLﬂWﬂﬂﬂzﬂUﬂ_Lﬂ!mL

< iNEWSIT -
For Irnrnedl.ate Release Office of the Press Secretary Janbary 10, 2002 Pruldant Calls for Review of
Pension Regulations and Corporate Disclosure Rules REMARKS BY THE PRESIDENT IN MEETING
WITH HIS ECONOMIC TEAM BEMARKS BY THE PRESIDENT IN MEETIMG WITH HIS ECONDMIC TEAM The
Cval Office 9:42 A.M. EST THE PRESIDENT: Thank you all for coming. I met with my economic security
team last week to talk about ways to create jobs. We're meeting again with the components of the team
to talk about one part of economic security, and that's pension security. One of the things we're deeply
concerned about is that there have been a wave of bankruptcies that have caused many workers to lose
their pensions, and that's deeply troubling to me. And so I've asked the Secretary of Treasury, Secretary
of Labor and Secretary of Commerce to convene @ working group to analyze pensions, rules and
regulations, to look into the effects of the current law on hard-working Americans, and to come up with
recommendations haw to reform the system to make sure that people are not exposed to losing their life
savings as a result of a bankruptcy, for example. As well, Secretary of Treasury, along with the SEC, the
Fed, and the CFTC, are going to convens a working group to analyze corporate dischosure rules and
regulations. In light of the most recent bankruptcy, Enron, there needs to be a full review of disclosure
rules, to make sure that the American stockholder, or any stockhalder, is protected. And so, I think this is
an impartant part of, obviously, other investigations that are ongoing. The Justice Department announced
and informed us late yesterday that they're in the process of investigating aspects of the Enran
bankruptcy. The administration is deeply concerned about its effects on the economy. We're also deeply
concerned about its effects on the lives of our citizenry. I'll be glad to answer a few questions.
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Fisher, Peter

From: ‘Wiedman, Mark

Sent: Frday, January 11, 2002 615 PM

Ta: Roseboro, Brian; Gaoss, Jared, Fisher, Pater

Subjoct: Sec O'Neills commants on Presidential directive on corporale disclosure reviaw
From a television interview Thursday night, | think . . .

On what President Gesrge W. Bueh has asked him to do today:

"*The president tasked me to one, head a committes that
includes Don Evans and (Labor Secretary] Elaine Chado Eo look AE
the Enron case and other bankruptcy cases to pay special attention
to the question of whether we need to amend the rules that govern
pension plans and 401k plans to provide a greater deal of
peaurances to individuals whoe have a stake in pension plana and
401k plans,'* he told CWN. ““That is driven by the president’'s
concern about the individual esployees. The president said to me
we need to see if there is something we neesd to do so that we
learn from this. If there is a weakness in our fules let's fix the
rules. *’

**and the second committee the president asked me to convene
is cne that's a standing cosmitces, the president''s economic
committes. That includes myself and Alan Greenspan, the head of
(ke Commodities Futures Trading Commission] and Harvey Picr of
the S5EC. The charge the president's given us is to look at the
Enron case and other cases and see if we need to adjust the
disclosure rules so that shareholders and employess have all the
information they need to make intelligent decisions. This is not
about Enron, this is about making sure the rules that govern the
way our sconomic system works are worthy of the conditions that
we're dealing with these days to assure that individuals are not
hurt because of a weakness in our rules '’

1117402
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Gross, Jared

——— = ==

From: Wiedman, Mark

Sent:  Friday, January 11, 2002 615 PM

To: Roseboro, Brian; Gross, Jared, Fisher, Peter

Subject; Sac O'Mail's commants an Prasidential directive on corporate disclosure review
From a elension infandiew Thursday night, | think . . .

On what President Gecrge W. Bush has asked him to do teday:

""The president tasked me to one, head a comsittee that
includes Donm Evans and [Labor Secretary] Elaines Chado to look at
the Enron case and other bankruptey cases to pay apecial actention
to the gquestion of whether we need to amend the rules that govern
peneion plams and 401k plans to provide a greater deal of
aggurance to individuals who have a stake in pension plans and
401k plana,'® he told CHMN, "“That iz driven by cthe president's
concern about the individual employees. The president sald to me
we nesd to see if there i something we need to do so chat we
learn from this. If there is a weakness in our rules let's fix the
rules. "’

““And tho accond committos the presidont asked me to convens
i6 one that's a standing committee, the president's economic
commitbes. That includes myself and Alan Greenspan, the head of
(the Commodities Futures Trading Commission] and Harvey Pitt of
the SEC, The charge the presldentc's given us ie to leok at the
Enrcn case and other cases and gee if we need to adjust the
disclosure rules so that shareholders and employeess have all the
information they need to make intelligent decisionsa. This is not
abauk Enron, this is about making sure the rules chat govern the
way our economic system works are worthy of the conditions that
we're dealing with these days to agsure that individuals are oot
hurt because of a weakness in our rules.'®

1/16/02

01200000001537



Gross, Jared

— =
From: Dawvis, Michels
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 4:10 PM
To: Bair, Sheda; Fisher, Peler, Holahan, Belsy, Nichols, Robert; Gross, Jared
Subject: Text of PResident’s announcamant ioday
Home </index htmi> > News & Policies </news/> memmmmm
_=[news/rale -

WITH HIS ECONOMIC TEAM REMARKS BY THE PRESIDENT IN MEETING WITH HIS ECONOMIC TEAM The
Oval Office 9:42 A.M. EST THE PRESIDENT: Thank you all for coming. I met with my economic security
team last week to talk about ways to create jobs. We're meeting again with the components of the team to
talk about one part of @conomic security, and that's pension security. One of the things we're deeply
concerned about is that there have been a wave of bankruptcies that have caused many workers to lose
their pensions, and that's deeply troubling to me. And so I've asked the Secretary of Treasury, Secretary
of Labor and Secretary of Commerce to convene a working group to analyze pensions, rules and
regulations, to look into the effects of the current law on hard-working Americans, and to come up with
recommendations how to reform the system to make sure that people are nol expased to losing their life
savings as a result of a bankruptcy, for example. As well, Secretary of Treasury, along with the SEC, the
Fed, and the CFTC, are going to convene a working group to analyze corporate disclosure rules and
regulations. In light of the most recent bankruptcy, Enron, there needs to be a full review of disclosure
rules, to make sure that the American stockholder, or any stockholder, is protected. And =o, [ think this is
an impartant part of, obviously, other investigations that are ongeing, The Justice Department announced
and informed us late yesterday that they're In the process of investigating aspects of the Enron
bankruptcy. The administration is deeply concerned about its effects on the economy. We're also deeply
concerned about its effects on the lives of our citizenry. 1'll be glad to answer a few questions.
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Gruul Jarad

From: Radke, Mark [RADKEMESEC GOV]

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2002 1:38 PM

Ta: ‘Jared Grossi@do. freas. gov'

Subject: RE: Request from Under Sacratary Peter Fisher

I will get it ko you shortly.

sses=0riginal Message-----

From: Jared.Oross@de.treas.gov [mailco:Jared.Oross@do.creas.gov)
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2003 11:08 AM

To: radkem@gec.gov

Subject: Request from Under Secretary Peter Fisher

Hello. TI'm Perer Fisher's Senlor Rdvisor here at Treasury,

He asked ma to request a copy of the SEC acecounting guidance wis-a-vis Enron
when it becomes available. This was mentioned in a WSJ article this morning
[pg. Al&).

If you are able to [orward something electronically, that would be ideal,
Alternatively, if you could put me in touch with the appropriace peocple I
can follow up.

Thank yeu wery much,

Jared Gross GI2-2212
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ENRON, WASHINGTON
1775 EYE STREET, NW
Sulta B0

Washinglon, DC 20008
02-466-9143
202-828-3372 (fax)

EaX COVER SHEET
DATE; AU 44T PM
HAME: faxnumber;

TO:

Attention: Nancy (Schaduler)
Thie Honarable Paul H, O'Maill
Secretary of Treasury

U.5. Depariment of Treasury
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Roam 3330
Washington, DG 20220
202-622-1100
202-822-0073 {[ax)
FROM: Linda Robartson, Vice President, Federal Governmant Affalre
Lofa Sullivan PHOME:
Fax: 202-B28-33T2
Number of pages: 1

Re: Regquest for a mesting with the Secretary on April 5 In the afternoon
Dear Nancy;

Juff Skilling, President and CEQ for Enron would like to schodule a moeling with the
Secretary 1o discuss Wast Coast energy crisls issues. We would Dke to schadule a
short mesting somatime after Noan on Thursday, Apdl 5, 2001, If this is pnﬂ-hh
please call ma al the number Esied balow.

Thank you fior wouwr ssstetanss [n this mgard.

Lora Sullvan
Federal Government Affalrs Regresentatve

202-486.9142
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Frem:
Sank:
Taos

Subject:

Careton, Horman

Tuwesday, Decembar 18, 2001 10:46 AM

Wiedman, Mark; Bair, Sheila; Bieger, Peler; Bitsberger, Timothy; DeMarco, Edward; Dorsay,
Karen; Ellelt, Martha; Ellis, Dina; Gabilondo, Jose; Gross, Jared: Huffman, Lucy; Hughes,
Gerry; McGivern, Tom; Mcinerney, Roberta; Nickoloff. Peter; Roseboro, Brian; Salkadin,
Anne; Schultheiss, Heidilynne; Smith, Amy; Sutton, Gary; Tishuk, Brian

gl Websile (12/17) Sensenbrenner Stll Wants Netting Language to Be Pan of Bankruplcy

Sensenbrenner Still Wants Netting Language to Be Part of Bankruptcy Bill

House Judiciary Chairman James Sensenbrenner (R-Wis.) is standing firm in his desire to move so-called
netting language as part of a comprehensive bankruptey reform bill, a spokesman said, CongressDaily reporied.
On Thursday, Sensenbrenner met with House Financial Services Chairman Michael Oxley (R-Ohio) and
Federal Reserve Chairman Alan Greenspan to discuss the possibility of passing netting legislation this year
separate from the beleaguered bankrupicy bill. Federal financial regulators and Financial Services Committee
lawmakers have renewed their calls for that action, in light of the recent collapse of Enron. The netting
provisions are designed (o enable quick resolution to complex financial contracts in the event a party in the deal
went bankrupt. However, the netting provisions are one of the few consensus arcas in the underlying
bankruptey bill, which is currently in conference, and proponents are not apt to separate them out. “There was
agreement between everyone that the netting provisions [are] very important,” a Sensenbrenner aide said. “He's
trying to get the bankruptey bill moving, and that's where we are right now.”

01200000001647



